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"Carlos Porter's lengthy Made in Russia: The Holocaust... [is] a compilation of the dozens of
allegedly incredible or implausible
Holocaust claims advanced by the Allies - particularly the Soviets - at the International
Military Tribunal... [the book] contains
photocopies and photographs of hundreds of pages of the trial transcripts and documents
accepted as exhibits, allowing the reader to see for himself just how irrational some of the
claims were."
Joel S.A. Hayward, THE FATE OF THE JEWS IN GERMAN HANDS, p.197

OTHER COMMENTS:
"Porter is humorous, sarcastic and bitter..." "The site is cleverly constructed...”

NOTE: The Nuremberg Trial transcript is on-line at the Yale University Avalon Project, but

arranged by "days" (up to 50 pages per day); it does not retain the original pagination. The

trial volumes in book form ("Trial of the Major War Criminals", 42 volumes IMT, 15 volumes
NMT, 8 volumes "Nazi Conspiracy and Agression") are available from www.wshein.com,



http://www.cwporter.com/book.htm
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reprinted, on acid-free paper, complete, hardcover. Please note that the NMT are extracts only,
and that "Nazi Conspiracy and Agression" is more or less worthless. For the complete NMT
trials, one should contact the National Archives and purchase the microfilm: National
Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Rd., Room 2400, College Park, MD 20740-
6001 USA, tel.: 001-301-713-7250, fax: 001-301-713-7482. The Nuremberg Trial Commission
transcript (which has otherwise disappeared) is contained in ten bound volumes at the Dodd
Collection, University of Connecticut.
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For example: BASH PEOPLE'S BRAINS IN A WITH PEDAL-DRIVEN BRAIN-BASHING MACHINE
as the "name of the site", and the extension www.cwporter.com/pgl5.htm as the address of the

"site". (This one is already there, and is very popular: just search for "bash people's brains in" on
www.google.com).

This very often works. This is how the Nizkoprophagists cram the search engines with all their
mendacious junk, repeated fifty times over, sometimes with only very minor variations in the name of
the files (YALE EDEIKEN ON CARLOS PORTER, THE FORENSIC SINS OF CARLOS PORTER,
etc. etc. blah blah blah for ten pages) while your website (or mine) only appears once or twice.

In this case, to reply, enter the following: where it says, SUBMIT SITE, you enter: WAR CRIMES
TRIALS (WITH ANSWER TO YALE EDEIKEN). Where it says, ADDRESS OF SITE, enter:
www.cwporter.com/wectrial.htm (NOT html: some are htm, while others are html -- be careful).

The search engines often think that every article is a different "website". This junk has to be
resubmitted about every three months. Use your imagination and post your favorites.

CARLOS W. PORTER

JAN 25, 2002
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Adolf Hitler said that people will doubt the truth of asmall lie, but never abig one. He went on to say that the
first and foremost practitioners of this technique have always been the Jews. Of course, this part of the
guotation is forgotten -- deliberately amputated (but always with plenty of anaesthesia).

Proof of the truth of this contention, including the last four words, is that the so-called Holocaust itself is not
only the biggest "Big Li€" in history, but probably the stupidest as well. One might just as well say that people
will doubt the truth of an intelligent lie, but never a stupid one -- and the stupider the better.

For example: if you tell your wife that you're working late at the office instead of drinking with your friends (or
worse), shelll know it'salie.

But if you tell her that Adolf Eichmann witnessed "blood spurting in little geysers from a mass grave'
[Christopher Browning, FATEFUL MONTHS, Essays on the Emergence of the Final Solution, Holmes &
Meyer, NY, 1985, p. 24], shelll probably believeit.

What's more, if you tell her it'sall aload of crap and that geysers are caused by volcanic heat turning water to
steam in rock: what could cause a geyser of blood in a mass grave? -- she'll probably get indignant. " Cruel
monster! Heartless beast! "

The Holocaust isauniverse of lies. It used to be thought that the Big-Lie of the Holocaust lie-universe was
only SIX MILLION lie-years across. But with improved research technology, scientists now believeit to be
infinitely larger, with Six Million hitherto unknown Holocaust lie-galaxies being discovered on an aimost daily
basis.

Among the scientific research tools providing scientists with an ever-expanding knowledge of the infinite
breadth and variety of the Holocaust lie-universe -- with its Black Holes stuffed full of forgotten Holocaust Big-
Lie sub-universes -- isthe Internet.

The essentia purpose of this siteisto reproduce Nuremberg Trial documentsin the form of graphics, exactly
as they appear in the typeset pages of the Nuremberg Trial transcript or in the photocopies available only
from the archives..

Most of these documents have never appeared in book form.

In every case, the entire page has been scanned.

We do not retype them.

We do not reproduce single sentences taken out of context.

We want you to see exactly what they look like.

We do not want you to take our word for it.

We do not want you to take our word for anything, we want you to confirm it for yourself.

It is our desire that the site should be of documentary interest, even to persons who do not share our point or
view, or even persons who take no interest in the subject.

We want this site to be of serious documentary research value. Many of these documents are only available to
persons with access to large law research libraries, and even then, often with very great difficulty.



It should be pointed out that "Nuremberg Document V11 377" means, in reality, volume V1I of the Nuremberg
trial transcript (commonly known as the International Military Tribunal, or IMT), page 377.

Another -- more correct -- way of abbreviating thisisIMT VII 377.

If you write to the archives and say, "Send me a copy of Nuremberg trial transcript, vol. VII, p. 377", they won't
know what you mean. So, if you want to check it out, ask for "Trial of the Mgor War Criminals, International
Military Tribunal, United States Government Printing Office, 1947, volume VI, page 377".

They will send you a copy of the pedal-driven brain-bashing machine document in all its glory. If you want the
original, in Russian, ask for USSR-52. We'll reproduce that one, too, and save you the trouble.

"MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOLOCAUST"

IS A COLLECTION OF
"EYE-WITNESS" AND "SURVIVOR" FAIRY TALES
FOISTED ON A GULLIBLE WORLD
BY
B.S. HOLOKOSTOVITCH & CO.

Note: If you have any comments on this site, or if you find any errors, please let us know by e-mail. Do not
threaten us, please - that isillegal.

MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCO$T

Return to CONTENTS PAGE
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CARLOSWHITLOCK PORTER

| am a professional tranglator of German, French, Italian, Spanish, and Portuguese into English. | have
trandated thousands of commercial, legal, financial, and technical documentsfor over 100 commercial
clientsin several different European countries.

My revisionist trandationsinclude the Walter L (ftl Report and the short version of the Germar Rudolf
Report (thecompletereport has never been trandated). | am a Member of the I nstitute of Linguists,
London. | am American by birth, but presently stateless by virtue of formal renunciation of citizenship

on 8 November 1984.

| am also a Hoaxoco$t revisionist. (In the 1984 Pavlovian double-talk of the Jews, | am a" Hoaxoco$t
Denier™ )

Wecall it the" Hoaxoco$t" becauseit isahoax, and it costs plenty. In addition to thejillions of dollars
already paid out, directly or indirectly, in cash, goods, and services to Hoaxoco$t " survivors' and the
racketeer state of |srael since 1945, with new, improved " Hoaxoco$t survivor" rip-offs, shake-downs,
protection rackets, extortion rackets, blackmail schemes, and related swindles being invented and refined
almost every week, one would need a computer to calculate the number of unprovoked " air strikes",
invasions, bombings, burnings, sinkings, shellings, confiscations, expulsions, tortures, book-burnings,
beatings, arrests and detentions, both with and without trial, all caused by the insane delusion that we are
fighting " Hitler" every five seconds, in the need to prevent yet another " Hoaxoco$t" (for the umpteenth
time).

Hitler'scrimesareunique (or so we aretold), but thereisa " Hitler" under every bed. Even Galtieri of
Argentina ("las Malvinas son nuestras') was compared to Hitler -- not to mention Saddam Hussein,
Noriega of Panama, and the democr atically-elected (3 times) President of Serbia, a parliamentary state
with several opposition parties. But | digress.

| became a " Hoaxoco$t denier" between 1976 and 1978, when | noticed that the chemical reactions
described in Hoaxoco$t literature are all incorrect, and all contradict each other.

Gas chamber executions occur under the Judicial proceedingsin California. For example, the technology
of gas chamber executionswas described fairly accurately by rapist Caryll Chessman in his best-selling
book CELL 2455, DEATH ROW, which | read asa small boy. When Chessman was executed, it must
have been one of the biggest news storiesin California since Pear| Harbor. Thistechnology is described
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again every timethereisan execution. Many years later, reading the " confession” of Josef Kramer (" He
gave me a bottle containing about half a pint of salts. | think they were salts of cyanide... | introduced a
certain quantity of salt through atube... they breathed for about half a minute beforethey fell to the
floor"), my immediate reaction was" whereistheacid?".

One might also ask how they plugged the hole, etc. etc. But again | digress.

The merefact that it requires one to one-and-one-half hoursto cremate a cor pse, even in the most
modern crematory oven, should be enough, in itself, to bring down the whole Hoaxoco$t house of cards.
Indeed, one of my wor st errorsasa revisionist wasto over -estimate the capacity of crematory ovens;
ovens| thought capable of 16 cremations a day (as compared to hundreds or even thousands per day,
according to the Jews) were, in reality, capable of merely 3 or 4.

My 1978 essay on the subject, THE CHEMISTRY OF THE HOAXOCOS$T, hasvery little value today
compared to hundreds of other papers by many other people, particularly, Fred Leuchter, Germar
Rudolf, Friedrich Berg, and Walter L {ftl, and in somerespectsisrather poor; but it showshow | became
a " Hoaxoco$t Denier” . | did not do so frivolousdly.

The essay contains at least one error. Zyklon was not " weak" , but the evaporation rate was extremely
sow. It was slowed deliberately to make it less danger ous to human beings.

Thereaction to this particular paper, which waswidely reproduced, was dramatic (death threats,
hysterical phonecalls, etc.). One group was so kind asto givemea" trial" in my absence. They had a
wholelist of crimes| had committed -- being " scum” was one of them -- after which | was duly found
"guilty" and " sentenced to death" , with " sentence to be carried out by a team of our specialists within
oneyear" (20 yearsago).

In 1978, | thought the Holocaust was alie, but | still thought it was an intelligent lie; | waswrong.

In 1988, after 10 yearsof research, | published MADE IN RUSSIA, THE HOLOCAUST, a collection of
400 pages photocopied from the Nuremberg Trial transcript and related ar chives, " proving" awhole
load of liesthat nobody believes any more.

(i.e steam chambers, vacuum chambers, trapdoor chambers, quicklime chambers, electrical chambers,
human soap, trees as murder weapons, human hair socks, human hair mattresses, plus an exclusiveline
of leather goods made out of human skin which no one has ever seen)., etc. etc. etc.

To my amazement, there was almost no reaction to thisbook, then or later. AlImost the only reaction at
all came from an otherwise intelligent person who said, " Your book is absolutely amazing. Did the
Germansreally have pedal-driven brain-bashing machinesto make human soap?" When | attempted to
explain that the book was nothing mor e than a collection of obvious lies, he couldn't quite under stand.
People are stupider than | thought they were.

| would have thought that my sar casm was unmistakable, but no, people took it all absolutely seriously.
My printer and bookseller told me my irony just went over people's heads. The book has never sold out,
and has never needed reprinting.



Many other people understood the intent of the book, but kept silent, for reasons best known to
themselves. My own theory isthat MADE IN RUSSI A is so amazing that people don't know what to
think, so they don't say anything. Perhaps| am right, perhapswrong.

In 1988, Ernst Zindel and video cameraman Jirgen Neumann, produced a 90-minute video in which |
commented upon a number of more or lessworthless Nuremberg Trial " documents', most of which did
not duplicate material from the book.

An interview with myself by Ernst Zindel, produced in 1988, was not released until the early 1990s; |
believeit isvideo number 7, sandwiched in between David Irving and Rudolf Hess. (A greater
compliment, unlessit isan accident, can hardly be imagined).

(Videos and book available from: IHR, PO BOX 2739 Newport Beach Calif 92659 USA ihr @ihr.org

In the sameyear, 1988, | published NOT GUILTY AT NUREMBERG, which originated as a series of
correctionsto NUREMBERG AND OTHER WAR CRIMES TRIAL Sby Richard Harwood (David
McCalden), following essentially the same format. This book, with approximately 1000 r efer ences, was
mor e successful.

In 1992, | did a series of articleson Japanese war crimesfor purposes of comparison, entitled JAPSATE
MY GALL BLADDER, and undertook to transdate NOT GUILTY AT NUREMBERG into a variety of
foreign languages, with corrections and re-transations supplied by a wide variety of people (available
from HRP Press, PO BOX 62, Uckfield E. Sussex TN22 1Z2Y, England, E-mail: hrp@lar c.demon.co.uk).

Morerecently, | co-authored a number of derivative bookswith Vincent Reynouard, in French, based
essentially on the same material, but using the French version of the Nuremberg transcript asa basis.
Thefirst of thesewas called DELIRE A NUREMBERG, and issaid to be selling quite well (available

from B.P. 256, B-1050 BRUSSEL S-5, BELGIUM.)

On April Fool's Day 1998, after 17 months of proceedings before 4 courts and a total of 7 judges,
beginning with my appear ance before an examining magistratein Verviers, Belgium on 4 November 1996
in answer to "international lettersrogatory” (a procedurenormally used in the pursuit of international
car theft rings, etc.), | was convicted of " incitement to racial hatred” in Munich Germany, and fined an
odd sum of money (probably the most they thought they could collect in view of the fact that | am self-
employed and have 4 children) ending in 20 pfennigs. The Germans are very exact.

For 17 months, the German courtsignored everything | introduced in reply to the avalanche of
subpoenas, summonses, certified letters, certified trandations, demandsfor payment, etc.. Jokes, insults,

sar casm, refusalsto appear, demandsfor the production of evidence, irrefutable legal arguments,
refusalsto pay, etc. wereall ignored -- like a computer continually displaying the same error message.

Intrigued by the date of my final conviction, and in an effort to determine whether or not the Germans
arereally as stupid asthey would very often seem to appear, | sent the Munich State Prosecutor's Office
a 10 pfennig-piece Scotch-taped to my Final Statement to the Court (in which, for thethird or fourth
time, | refused to pay anything -- there are 11 files of these proceedings on this site), asking them to
deduct 10 pfennigs from the amount owing, and send me areceipt for it. They did. | haven't heard from
them since. They spent a fortune prosecuting me, including mountains of certified transation work,
German into French, French into German, German into English, English into German, wasting 17
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months of their time, then they sent me areceipt for 10 pfennigs.

On 23 September 1998, the Belgian social security system took meto court and bankrupted me, making it
impossible for meto work; two lawyer s advised meto disappear. | am now separated from my family for
thefirst timein 26 years. On the bright side, thisrenders me conveniently judgement-proof for further
proceedings; all they can doisimprison me. | sometimeswonder how many year sthey have sentenced me
to in absentia without telling me about it.

On October 22,1998, LE MATIN, a daily newspaper published in Liege, Belgium, printed six large
articlesabout meand my "trial" (top of front page, all of page 2, large article top of page 3), calling for
my imprisonment and hinting subtly that | deserveto bekilled. Vincent Reynouard and | replied to this
in a 25 page brochure entitlted CARLOS PORTER REPOND A SESACCUSATEURS

(available from B.P. 256, B-1050 BRUSSEL S-5, BELGIUM.)

Although the Germans have no authority with which to arrest me at present, | am under no illusion that
they will fail to " get me" sooner or later.

For those who fail to see a pattern in recent events, | shall makeit asclear as| can: The Pedro Varela
case in Spain showsthat you can be accused of " genocide” even if all you have ever doneisdisputethe
authenticity of the Diary of Ann Frank. Varelawas (and, by some miracle, still is) a book-seller
specializing in revisionist and National Socialist literature.

The Pinochet Casein London showsthat if you are accused of " genocide" you can be arrested and
extradited anywherein theworld.

Theunprovoked NATO war of aggression against the sovereign state of Serbia showsthat if you are
accused of " genocide”, you will be accused of every possible atrocity and bombed into the Stone Age
without a declaration of war.

Thiscreatesthe precedent, and the authority (although it istotally illegal) to arrest revisionists and
nationalists, anywherein theworld, at any time. Thisisthe 1984 inter national totalitarian terror state of
thefuture, predicted by Aldous Huxley in his 1950s essay BRAVE NEW WORLD REVISITED.

For example: if the Spanish Constitutional Court (just asan example) upholds Varela's appeal on the
groundsthat the law under which he was convicted of " genocide" isunconstitutional, the Gover nment of
Spain will be guilty of " aiding and abetting in genocide”, and Spain can be bombed. Any nation-state
which attemptsto assert its sovereignty or independencein any manner whatsoever, can now be bombed.

Whatever ishappening in Serbia (ex-Yugodavia) isthe collapse of a multicultural, multiracial state.
Europeisthe ex-Yugoslavia of tomorrow. The messageisvery clear: resistanceto the dictates of the
multiracial dictator ship of tomorrow (excuse me: of today) will be met by " death from above".

Theinevitableresult of all of this can only bethe following:

a) ahugeincreasein international terrorism (for example, blowing up embassies and killing tourists);

b) a hugeincreasein theinternational armsrace (since every two-bit country in theworld -- Haiti,
Panama, Somalia, etc. etc. -- will require nuclear weapons and nuclear missile delivery systemsto prevent



arbitrary attack by the United States -- which really means: by Israel -- at any moment.;

¢) afrantic search for cheap new weapons which can be employed by weaker countries (which probably
means:. biological weapons); and

d) a huge upsurgein regional nationalism, at least in the Balkans, since every ethnic, national, and
religious group in theregion has some claim against some other (and there are hundreds), every one of
which has been encouraged by NATO'signorant, destructive, and hypocritical support of Albanian
claimsto Kosovo.

For example, Greece has a centuries-old claim to half of Albania. If the Albanianshave aright to part of
Serbia (and Kosovo is part of Serbia, whether anybody likesit or not), then why don't the Greeks have a
right to part of Albania? And so on, ad infinitum.

What isdoubly ironicisthat the crimes of which Serbia stands accused are the same crimesin which
| srael has always specialized: |srael isatorture state, the " ethnic cleanser™ par excellence.

L et us hope that the above-mentioned upsurge in nationalism spreads generally, accompanied and
strengthened by the knowledge that the Hoaxoco$t isa lie, all lies, and nothing but lies.

CarlosW Porter

May 15, 1999.

MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T
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Book Reviews

Made in Russia: The Holocaust

by Carlos W. Porter. Uckfield, Sussex, England: Historical Review Press, 1988, Pb., 415 pages, $10.00, ISBN 0-
939484-30-7.

Reviewed by Theodore J. O'Keefe

A stumbling block for Revisionists, just as it was for the postwar German defendants, is the seeming wealth of
documents and testimony assembled by Allied prosecutors for the Nuremberg trials. The more than sixty
volumes of trial material which appeared in the wake of the "Trial of the Maor War Criminas' and twelve
subsequent trials before the (American) Nuremberg Military Tribunal have for many years supplied a massive
compilation of apparently damning evidence against Germany's National Socialist regime. Most
Exterminationists, academic and lay, believe that Germany's "aggression” in beginning the war, and the
numerous atrocities and war crimes laid to the German account, above all the alleged Holocaust of European
Jewry, are amply documented in the so-called "Nuremberg record.”

A critique of the Nuremberg trials, from a number of different angles, has been a staple of Revisionist writing
since thetrials. Revisionist authors who chose not to contest directly the Holocaust charges (e.g. F.J.P. Veale)
attacked the trials for their various failings in equity, jurisdiction, etc. Holocaust Revisionists, such as Arthur
Butz and Robert Faurisson, have focussed on specific abuses involved in producing testimony and evidencein
support of the Holocaust, from physical and psychological pressure exerted to obtain confessions and affidavits
to the authenticity of certain of the documents transcribed and reproduced in the various Nuremberg volumes.

To date no Revisionist, Holocaust or otherwise, has mounted an assault on the Nuremberg "evidence" equal in
intensity to that undertaken by Carlos W. Porter in Made in Russia: The Holocaust. Porter's techniqueisto
confront the documents directly, by reproducing page after page from the 42-volume Tria of the Maior War
Criminals (the Blue Series).

Porter's tactic is audacious and provocative: he gives Allied prosecutors and their witnesses the floor and lets
them strut their stuff for a good seventy-seven pages before deigning to answer their charges at any length. The
catch isthat most of the charges are so bizarre that Exterminationists have long since quietly let them lapse.
Porter will have none of this, however: a stern Ghost of Holohoaxery Past, he puts the Nuremberg trials on trial
by forcing the reader to confront the sort of tripe with which American, Soviet, British, and American
prosecutors burdened the Germans and their |eaders.

How many people know that at Nuremberg the Germans were accused of, along with killing about six million
Jews:

- vaporizing 20,000 Jews near Auschwitz with atomic energy”;

- killing 840,000 Russian POW's at Sachsenhausen concentration camp (in one month, with specia pedal-driven
brain-bashing machines, no less), then disposing of them in mobile [sic] crematoria;

- torturing and killing Jewish prisoners to the tempo of a specially composed "Tango of Death” in Lvov;

- steaming Jews to death like lobsters at Treblinka;

- electrocuting them en masse at Belzec;

- making not only lampshades and soap but also handbags, driving gloves, book bindings, saddles, riding
breeches, gloves, house dlippers, etc. from the remains of their victims;

- killing prisoners and concentration camp inmates for everything from having armpit hair to soiled
underclothing?



Each of these grotesque claimsis on display in Made in Russia, reproduced just asit appears in the Nuremberg
volumes, and handily underlined and referenced for the convenience of researcher and skeptic alike.

After a sobering (or hilarious, depending on your point of view) survey of Nuremberg atrocity "evidence,”
Porter reminds readers that at Nuremberg the Soviets introduced reams of so-called evidence purporting to
demonstrate that it was the Germans, not Stalin's henchmen in the secret police, who murdered over 4,000
Polish prisoners at Katyn, near Smolensk. As the author points out, an official Soviet stamp sufficed to make
false affidavits, phony confessions, faked forensic reports and the like "evidence" admissible at Nuremberg
under Articles 19 and 21 of the London Agreement of August 8, 1945, in which the Allied lawyers devised the
rules which would bind judges and defense attorneys at the forthcoming "trial ."

Americans, Britons, and Frenchmen currently gloating over Soviet discomfiture at the recent insistence of the
Polish regime on finally laying the blame for Katyn where it belongs should recall that the Western Allies said
not a public word at Nuremberg to challenge the Soviet "evidence" on Katyn (the judges quietly glossed over
the Red charges by omitting them from their verdict).

It isthe special service of Made in Russia: The Holocaust to remind readers that the same Soviet stamp which
converted the fake Katyn reports into admissible evidence at Nuremberg also provided proof of the
extermination of millions of Jews at Auschwitz, Majdanek, Treblinka, and elsewhere. As Porter emphasizes,
physical and forensic evidence for the Holocaust was never introduced, nor is there any reason whatsoever to
imagine it ever existed. All we have is a handful of "testimonies,” and "confessions," and the reports of a
number of Soviet or Soviet-controlled "investigative" commissions. If there was a Soviet Fred Leuchter, we
have yet to hear from him (and probably never will). The same Red prosecutors who framed the victims of
Stalin's purges at the Moscow show trials, and sent millions of innocents to their deaths in our gallant Soviet
aly's Gulag archipelago, are the chief source for the vaunted Nuremberg evidence of the "Holocaust.”

Porter provides numerous examples of prosecution tactics, usually allowed by the judges, which would make
hanging judge Roy Bean, or even Neal Sher, blanche. He points out that the prosecution made it difficult, if not
impossible, for the defense lawyers to have timely access to the documents introduced into evidence by the
prosecution; that "photocopies’ and "transcripts' were ailmost invariably submitted in evidence by the
prosecution instead of the original German documents, which in very many cases seem today to have
disappeared; that the defendants rarely were able to confront their accusers, since "affidavits' from witnesses
who had been deposed months or even weeks before sufficed; etc., etc., etc.

The author touches on many other aspects of the Holocaust legend, from the feasibility of homicidal gassing
with Zyklon-B to the ease with which atrocity photos can be faked (just supply the right caption!) to the Allied
prosecutors' propensity for introducing page after page of irrelevant evidence (Porter reproduces several
cartoons from Julius Streicher's anti-Jewish Der Giftpilz [ The Toadstool] which found their way into the
"Nuremberg record").

Madein Russia: The Holocaust is vulnerable to several minor criticisms. The many photographs which appear
in Porter's book might have been better reproduced. Lawyers may cavil at afew of hisinterpretations, and
doubtless other Revisionist researchers will find bonesto pick here and there in some of his assertions on
Zyklon, gas chambers, etc.

On balance, however, Made in Russia: The Holocaust is abook with something of value for every reader with
an interest in Revisionism. Porter, a professional translator and businessman, writes with amordant irony (the
sillier Exterminationists may find a treasure trove of new atrocities to bewail here) and an admirable concision:
Made in Russia can be gotten through in an hour and a half. After reading it, Revisionists will no longer be in



the least awed by the Nuremberg trial volumes, and it is to be hoped that Porter's book will stimulate them to
consult this dubious "record" for themselves.

Source: Reprinted from The Journal of Historical Review, val. 9, no. 1, pp. 89-92.

Published with permisson of and courtesy to the Institut for Historical Review (IHR).

Domestic subscriptions $40 per year; foreign subscriptions $50 per year.

For the current IHR catalog, with a complete listing of books and audio and video tapes, send one dollar to:
HYPERLINK "http://ihr.org/"

Institute For Historical Review

Post Office Box 2739

Newport Beach, California 92659

email:

ihr@ihr.org
www.ihr.org
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INTRODUCTION

War crimestrials are characterized by the assumption that rules of evidence are atechnicality designed to
enable the guilty to evade punishment. In fact, however, their purpose isto protect tribunals from errorsin
judgement.

Centuries ago, it was common to prosecute women for performing sexual acts with the Devil. These acts were
described in minute detail in thousands of trials, in millions of pages of sworn testimony. It was established, for
example, that Satan's gjaculatory fluid is cold.

Thousands of women stood fast in their confessions to the very foot of the stake, proving the truth of the matter
stated; others recanted, proving the contumacy of the Tempter.

Thousands of men were burned for signing a Compact with the Prince of Darkness. This was awritten contract,
binding on both parties, the exact text of which was known to jurists for centuries; yet the original document
was never found. Secondary evidence was accepted as to its existence and content.

Satan's existence was proven by his many appearances in the form of acat or agoat; hisfailureto fulfil his
contractual obligatians was seen as a simple breach of faith.

Scientific experiments were performed. Women known to have participated in the Black Mass were found not
to have left their beds during the night, proving that transportation is spiritual, rather than physical.

Professional witnesses denounced thousands of people; defendants were condemned on the basis of ex parte
affidavits signed by unknown persons; hallucinations and dreams were introduced into evidence in sworn
statements.

Persons defending the accused could only be motivated by secret sympathy with Satan's conspiracy or Common
Plan.

Respected people entered prison defiant, confident that God would prove them innocent; only to emerge a
month later, prepared to confess publicly and be burned alive for kissing the anus of a goat.

Slimilar procedures and rules of evidence were used after the last war to convict Germans of killing millions of
Jews in atoxicologically absurd manner, using an insecticide requiring 24 hours to kill moths.

It is characteristic of modern thought that man is held to be progressing in some manner, a concept which was
foreign to the medieval world.

Carlos Whitlock Porter
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Asa"proven fact" protected by specia laws not applicable to other "proven facts', the Holoco$t must be
considered as something of an endangered species

All one needs to endanger the species a bit further.......... or perhaps even drive it into extinction..... isto get the
Nuremberg Trial transcript and read some of it.

If Germans gassed millions of Jews, did they also...........

No ohs~wDdPE

10.

11.
12.

13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.
21.

Steam people to death like |obsters in 10 steam chambers at Treblinka

Zap them to death with mass electrical shocks

Blast them into the twilight zone with atomic bombs

Beat people to death, then carry out autopsies to see why they died

Force people to climb trees, then cut the trees down

Kill 840,000 Russian Pows at Sachsenhausen, and burn the bodies in 4 portable ovens

Bash peopl€'s brains in with a pedal-driven brain-bashing machine while listening to the radio, then
burn the bodies in 4 portable ovens

Torture and execute people in time to music at the Y anov camp in Russia -- shoot every member of the
orchestra

Grind the bones of millions of people in portable bone-grinding machines

Grind the bones of 200 bodies [¥4ton] at one time as described in photographs and documents which
have disappeared -- study bone grinding in special 10-day crash-course seminars

Whup people with special spanking machines

(Note that photographs of German |leaders, concentration camps, €etc., are in full supply, but that photos
of bone grinders, portable ovens, etc., have all disappeared)

Make lampshades of human skin

Cut peopl€e's heads off and then shrink them -- make pocketbooks and driving gloves for SS officers out

of human skin

Paint pornographic pictures on canvasses made of human skin

Bind books in human skin

Make saddles, riding breeches, gloves, house slippers, and ladies handbags out of human skin

Drive Jewsto cannibalism in all those freight cars

More "scientific experiments' -- another ridicul ous accusation -- another bizarre hallucination --
another example of German efficiency

Torture people in specially mass-produced "torture boxes' made by Krupp

Kill people for deeping in their underwear -- Kill people for wearing dirty underwear -- wear underwear




stolen from gassed persons -- (didn't they have any underwear in Germany?) -- kill people for having
armpit hair -- stuff chairs with human hair -- (an objection from defendant Go6ring) -- make socks out of
human hair -- (actually, the correct translation should be hair-yarn "booties’ for U-boat crews) --
(commentary) -- collect seven tons of hair for human sock making -- collect 293 hair bales (net weight
seven thousand kilograms) at Auschwitz for mattress stuffing and making hair socks -- gas them to
death, then destroy the bodies with quicklime at Auschwitz

22. Use human ashes for repairing the roads -- mix human ashes with manure and sell it

23. Burn human bodies using human fat for fuel -- burn human bodies using no fuel at all after removing
them from the gas chambers without wearing gas masks -- burn 80,000 bodiesin 2 old ovens

24. Burn human bodies in holes dug in a swampy plain which is frozen in January where it rains and snows
constantly and there is mud everywhere -- what did they do when it was raining?

25. Kill people with poisoned soft drinks -- shoot 135,000 people in Smolensk and bury them Katyn-style --

shoot 200,000 people in the Lisenitz forest -- using the same methods of concealment they used at
Katyn
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STEAM PEOPLE TO DEATH LIKE LOBSTERS IN
10 STEAM CHAMBERS AT TREBLINKA

Bi-F3

last negotiations by Papen, who negotiated with the Reich's Pres-
ident “under four eves" and who barely kept me informed about
hiz discussions with the Reich President and his negotiations with
Hitler and Goering. This was in distinct contrast to the way in
which on previous occasions governments had been formed, — as,
for example, at the time of Bruening's dismissal, when Hindenburg,
Schleicher and I spent considerable time going over various names
suppested as possible candidates for the position as Chancellor
before the name of Papen was definitely decided upon. In view of
this difference, what I know now in regard to the last manuevers
to place Hitler in office comes from the Reich President himself.

8. T also had no part in Papen's negotiations on the personnel which
should compose the new government. Only after this issue had been
scttled did T receive the list and the order to write out the formal
documents of appointment and to prepare the swearing in of the
new Chancellor and of the new Reich's ministers. On the other
hand, when I saw that despite his hesitations Hindenburg had
decided to accept Papen's proposals, I gave up my opposition.

9. The facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. This declaration is made by me voluntarily
and without compulsion. After reading over this statement I have
signed and executed the same at OBERURSEL'Germany this 2§ day
of November 1945.

(Signed) Ofto Meissmer
OTTO MEISSNER

Subseribed and sworn to before me at OBERURSEL/Germany this
28 day of November 1945,
(Signed) [Ist Lt R.A. Gutman

DOCUMENT 3311-P5

CHARCE NUMBER 6 OF THE POLISH GOVERNMENT AGAINST HANS
FRANK: MASS MURDERS OF JEWS SYSTEMATICALLY CARRIED
UT AT THE EXTERMINATION CAMP OF TREELINKA, ESTAD-
LISHED 1942; DESCRIPTION OF ATROCITIES THENE PERPE-

'II}I'II.J'&TED; FRANK'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THESE CRIMES (EXHIBIT
SA-203)

e —

Certificate




piailRLy lded]  LDESCHIFTION OF ATHULLLLIES THARGE FaiPE=
TRATED; FRANK'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THESE CRIMES (EXHIBIT
USA-293)

———

Certificate

This will certify that the docyment entitled “Charge No 6, Camp
of Treblinka,”, concerning the extermination of Jews in this camp,
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is hereby officiaily submitted by the Polish Government to the
International Military Tribunal by the undersigned under the pro-

visions set forth in Article 21 of the Charter.
D, Cyprian

Dr. Tadeusz Cyprian
) Folish Deputy Representalive
on the United Nations War
Crimes Commission in Londan

Nurnberg the 5th December, 1945

Trehlinka
CHARGE No. 6.9
[
]
In accordance with article 6§ of the Charter the Polish Govern-

ment indicts
Dr. Hins FEANK

Governor General of Poland,

af the following crime:

The German authorities acting under the authority of Governor
General Dr. Hans Frank established in March 1942 the extermina-
tion-camp at Treblinka, intended for mass killing of Jews by suf-
fﬂ-l:atirfg them in steam-filled chambers.

Particulars of the alleged Crime

In 1940 the German authorities established in the village of
Treblinka, near Malkinia close to the railway-line Warsaw - Bialy-
stok, a concentration camp for Poles who refused to deliver
contingents of agricultural products ordered by the Cerman



Farfticulars ofl the alleged Crime

In 1940 the German authorities established in the village of
Treblinka, near Malkinia close to the railway-line Warsaw - Bialy-
stok, a concentration camp for Poles who refused to deliver
contingents of agricultural products ordered by the German
administrative authorities, In November 1941, the District Governor
of Warsaw, Dr. FISCHER, proclaimed this camp as a general con-
centration camp for the whole district of Warsaw and ordered all
Poles to be deported there who some way or other contravened
against the orders or prohibitions of the German authorities. Later
on this camp was named "Treblinka A",

In March 1942, the Germans began to erect another camp
"Treblinka B" /in the neighbourhood of “Treblinka A"/ intended
to become 2 place of torment for Jews.

'y Official weal, siamped in purple ink
1) Carbon COpY
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The erection of this camp was closely connected with the Ger-
man plans alming al a compleie destructivn of the Jewish popula-
jioh in Poland whicth necessitated the creation of » machinery by
means of which the Polish Jews could be killed in large numbers
Late |m April 1942, the erection of the fArst thres chambers was
finished ln which thése general massacres were to be performed by

pans of steam. Somewhat later the erection ol the real "deatn-
&-uuﬂuﬁ"'mn.lshnd which contalns ten death chambers It wos
opened for whalesale murders early [n sutumn 19432

It may be mentioned here that there were several phases in

the development of the persecution of the Jews in Poland. During
the first period /till October 1940/ the Germans were alming only
At the moral degradation and compleie pauperisation of the Jews
by all kinds of restrictions of their rights, by the confiscation nf
their property etc, but later on they turned o their gradual sn-
pikilation &nd d.z.r.u-u.mt[nu a= @ nation. This change of policy 18
apparent in their treatment of the ghettos fArst they had only to
Lolate the Jews from the Aryans but later em they were (the
ghetton! the very means of the physical annihilstion of the Jews

Healthier and stronger Jews were deported for forced lsbor
while those who rémalned In the Gheltos were decimated by star-
vilivn and epidemics. As these methods did not produce the dedired
tesults more draptic measures were adopted. Wholesale massacres
were arganized in the Ghettos and, ﬁmu} & complete annihilatlon
of the ghettos was decided upon.

— g § —

The Jews had simply ceased to exist. Bpecial camps were
vitablished for this purpose where the destruction of human lives
wits carried on by mechanized means. The best known of these
death campd are those of Treblinka, Belzee and Soblber /in the
Lublin district!, In these camps the Jews were put to death In
their thousands by Hitherto unknown, new methods gas and steamn
thanibers as wall as elocirle current employed on & large scale.
The victims were recruite elly Irom the Creneral Goyernment,
and particularly from the following districts: Warsaw, Radom,
Lublin, Krakéw and Lwéw, but Jews from outsids the General
Covernment were also #ent there, particularly from the Bialystok
diskrict where the Ghettos were maintalned for a long time and

whure in the summer months of 1843 abgut 10,000 Jews were
unded up and transported 1o Treblinka for extermination

The main part of the “work" was done [n summer and autumn
1342, Winter 1042 and the year 1843 were wed for "mopping up

+ TMT XXXII 155



The main part of the “work" was done [n summer and autumn
1342, Winter 1042 and the year 1843 were wed for "mopping up

+ IMT XXALI 155

(Note that the technical installations are described in great
datml, although by February 1946 this had all been forgotten.)

Hil-Fs

operations”, L e lor the extermination of those who managed in
dodge the main round-up and, of those younger Jews who wers
emploved in war [ndustry. To indulge in their lust for destruction
the Germans did oot hesitate to put (o death éven thode younger
Jews although theic man-power was badly needed and their low
- as admitted by the Germana themselves - was a gerious handicap
for the war affort '

The Camp B of Treblinka ia situated in hilly, wooded ecountry
It covered an area of about 5,000 ha /8 sqmiles/ and was fenoud
off by hedges and barbed wire. It is bordered in the north by &
young forest, in the west by a tailway embankment while low
hills shut It off from the Bast and South. There are several obser-
vation posts in the camp for the camp guard /Lagerschutz’ ap well
as searchlights wsed for securing the camp daring the hours of
darkness. A side track leads from the maln rmallway track on ko
a3 loading platform adjoining a large open place fenced off by
harbed wire, where several thousands persons can be accom-
modated at the same lime. To the north stands a large barrack
and in the south-western comer an obiervation post The place lo
the south of the barbed wire fence was used for sorting sut pieces
of clothes of the victima which were At for further use /Lumpun-
sortlerungsplate’, Further fo the ssuth iz the place of execution
arid @ mass grave. A gate opens from the place to & road leading
to the buildings and ane of them s divided by a narrow cormiior
Into two parts snd measures approx. 40 yards by 25 yvards On earh
gide of the corridor are situated five chambers whose height ts
about 6 and a half feet. There are no windows. The doors can be
shut hermetioally.

The second bullding consists of three chambers and a boller-

room. THe sieam generated in Lhe Dollers [2 1ed By Means of pipes
-Fﬁm%m are lerracola s £ CHAMBErs W
bacome very siippery when weét Along the southern wall of the

bullding runs a long platform where the bodies of the victims wore
plled up after execution. A well I8 situated near the boilss-room

Behind this bullding and separated from the rest af the camp

by barbed wire stands o barracdk and a kildhen destined for the
grave diggers, On both sides of these buildings are situated

e il B i | dniia |l e ik T e i i - T e e i i | e B e | i h
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plled up after execution. A well I8 situated near the boilss-room

Behind this bullding and separated from the rest af the camp
by barbed wire stands o barracdk and a kildhen destined for the
grave diggers, On both sides of these buildings are situated
observalion posis. As the executiona grew In numbers, muss graves

were dug out bE motor driven machines snd noi by hand end
ghovel a3 in the heginning.

The camp was guarded by Germans of the SS-detachments and
by Ukralnians, The officer to whom this guard wass subordinated
was the 35-Capl. SAUER. This garrison /Lagerschuty! performed also
dulies of executloners, while menial services had to be performed
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ihe inmates of the camps themselves, so eg the unload-
ing of the trucks, siripping of the victims and sorting out of their
clothes and shoes Lumpensortierung/, the emptying of the death
chumbers and the burying of the bodies. When & new transport
arrived some of the Jews were pleked out to do this work so long
till they broke down morally under the impression of this organized
and mechanized masi murder. Then they had to dig their own
graves and take op their position st them, whereupon they wers
shot ore by one by SAUER personally, Their last duty before dying
was to push the body of

- PEAEE T -

the preceding viclim into its own grave. A new party was then
chosen to contlnue their work in the camp. The sadism of SAUER
In_enjoying the shooting personally sounds Incredible, bul his i
has been ealsbloned beyond any doubl.

The sverage number of Jews denlt with at the tamp io summer
1042 was about two radway transports daily, but there were days
of much higher elficiéncy, From aulumn 1042 this number was
falling. '

Alter urloading (o the kiding all wictims were mssembled in
ane place where men were separated from women and culdren
In the firat daya ol the existznce ol the camp the victins were
maile to believe that after a short stay in the camp, pecessary for
bathing and dismfection, they would be sent farther east, lor work
Explanations of this sort wers given by S5 Men who assisted ot
the unloading of the trensports and further explanations could be
vead |n notlees stuck up bn the walls of the barracks. But later,
when more transports had to be dealt with, the Germans dropped
all pretences and only tried to sccelerate the procedure

All victima had to strip off thelr clothes and shtes, which were
collected afterwards, whereupon all ‘victims, women and childmn
first, were driven into the death chambers. Those too slow or oo
wunk to move gulckly were driven on by rille butts, by whipping
and Kicking, often by SAUER himself Many slipped and fel, the
next victims pressed forward and stumbled over them, Small
children were simply thrown inside, After being flled up to capa-
City the chamberd ware hermaticatly closed snd steam was let in.
In 5 ftw minutes all SWwas over, m
lo rembve the bodiea Irom the platisom and to bury them in mass
graves, By and by. as new transports artived, the cemetery grew
oxtending |n eastern direction ' '

From repirts received may be assumed that several hundred
thoutands of Jews have been exterminated in Trehlinka. Exact
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figures are impassible to bblain as the Germans did not bother
kesp wny records concerning the number of Jews deported to thiy
camp and killed there It will be even impossible to establish gorm:
correct fgures because as early a3 spring 1941 the Germans began
to exhume the bodies and to burn them 30 &5 to destroy a1l evidence
of {he crimes perpeirated. ThHese exhumations centnued until
summer 1843, when the vicilms were able (o start a muliny and
1o kill some of the guards enabling thus several hundred Jews 1o
escape from the camp

The shove deseription of the mass murders In Treblinka gives
only a faint idea 6! the horrors which prevalled In the camp. It =
practically impossible to Imagine the sufferings of the wvictims in
the camp and 1o graap the full extent of the astrocitles, For the
victims transported to the: camp in catlle trucks and expossd [o;
several days to the most cruel sulferings of body snd soul, death |i:
the ateam chambers must Have almost come af o welcame reucl

&7 ¥y Erime cons:stad 1o the [ait o clhnging o a3 made con-
demned by Hitler to death.

The retpons|(bility of Dr. Hans FRANK for the geiting up ol
the camp af Treblinka and for the mass killings described abowe
iz Inherent to his official pokltion as Gaovernor General of Poland

The camp could not ‘be fet up without either 'his dicect acder
or, at leaxt. his approval, end the numbers of peaple killed ther:
clearly indicate. that these atrocities were elements of a systematic
policy of extermination. All those connected wlth the “liguidation”
of ghettoz and of the Jews themeselves lodk their orders from the
Fovernor General

D Cyprian

DOCUMENT 3319-PS

MATERIAL OF VARIOUS KINDS 1934 TO I#4! ACTIVE PARTICI-
PATION BY HIBBENTRAOP AND THE GERMAN FOREIGN OFEICE
IN' THE PERSECUTION OF THE JEWS, PARTICULARLY IN FOREICH
COUNTRIES (EXHIBIT GR-287)
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... ZAP THEM TD DEATH WITH MASS ELECTRICAL SHOCKS

1N Feb. o

of extermination was once agaln in full swing. It created murder

vans, gas chambers in the concentration camps, speci b

appliances for the mass murder of the doomed, crematoria, and also
yeion banks.

Mow, I pass over to the next section of my presentation: “Con-
centration camps for the peaceful population."”

Inasmuch as this subject has already been extensively treated by
the members of the Proseculion who presented their cases before
me, [ shall try to be as brief as possible; I shall limit myself either
only to absolutely new information or to the text of the documents
which serve as an explanation to the movie films which will be
shown today before the Tribunal

I beg to draw the attention of the Tribunal to the fact that at
the end of 1941 and in 1942 the scale of German fascist crimos
committed in concentration eamps reached wast proportions. [n
particular, I refer to the report of the Polish Government in con-
firmation of this statement. On Page 138 of the document book the
members of the Tribunal will find the testimony to the effect that
in 1942 one of the most terrifying extermination camps, the Treblinka
Camp MNumber 2, was in rapid process of erection. The Germans
called this “Treblinka B." TFurther, I refer to the report of the
extraordinary State Commission on Auschwitz. The members of
the Tribunal will find the extract which I am going to quote on
Page 353 in the document book, Volume II, second column of the
text, Paragraph 2. I quote a short excerpt from Page 23T:

“In 1941 the first crematorium for burning the corpses of
raurdered people was built in the Auschwitz Camp. This
frematorium had Ihree ovens. Afttached to the crematorium
was a so-called 'special purpose bath-house” That was a gas
chamber for asphyxiating people.”

I draw the attention of the Tribunal to the following sentence:

“In the summer of 1842 the Reichsfithrer 55 Himmler in-
spected Auschwitz Camp and ordered it to be greatly enlarged
and technically perfected.”

I end my quotation here, and I call the attention of the Tribuoal
to Page 136 on the reverse side of the document beok; this is from
a report of the Polish Government, which shows that Lhe Coamp
Sobibur was founded during the first and second liquidation of the
Jewish ghetto. But the extermination on a large scale in this camp
really started at the beginning of 1943, In this same report, in the
last paragraph on Page 136 of the document book, we may read
that Camp Belsen was founded in 1940; but it was in 1942 that the
special electrical appliances were built in for mass extermination

of people. Under the pretext that the people were being led to the




last paragraph on Page 126 of the document book, we may read
that Camp Belsen was founded in 1940; but it was in 1942 that the
special electrical appliances were built in for mass extermination

of people. Under the pretext that the people werg being led to 11 [ed to the
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bath-hause, the rlnqmed were undreszed and then driven to the
Bullding where the floor was electrified in a special way; there they
wers Ei]lEE.

Usually the concentration camps of German fascism can be
divided into two groups: the labor concentration camps and the
extermination camps. It seems to me that such a differentiation is
not guite correct, because the labor camps alse served the purpose
of extermination.

I omit two pages of the text and I pass on to the Page 280. In
confirmation of what I said just now, I refer to the report of the
Extraordinary State Commission relative to Yanov Camp in the city
of Lvov. The Tribunal will find this on Page 39 in the document
book, Paragraph 5 of the first column of the text. But at the same
time, I ask the members of the Tribunal to refer to Page 6 of the
album of documents relative to the Lwov Camp. One of them is
a picture of "a trench in the valley of death.” The ground is soaked
with human blood to the depth of 1%z meters. On the next pages
are shown the belongings taken from the executed persons. Thiz
picture was taken by the experts of legal medicine about 2 months
after the masz shootings.

From the reports of the Extraordinary State Commission on
crimes [n the Yanovy Camp It can be seen that here in what was
officially a usual work camp, over 200,000 Soviet citizens werd’
exterminated, according to the findings of the legal experts. T quote
only the ficst paragr.:;%-l on Page of the Mussian text. I begin
the guotation:

“In view of the tolal area of burial grounds and the area of

2 square kilometers in which the ashes and bones were scat-

tered as well the expert commission concluded that in the

Tanov Camp there were exterminated over 200,000 Goviet

citlzens.™

I omit the next part of my presentation, which deffls with the
regime of starvation in concentration camps, This was already very
well presented by the representative of the British Prosecution, Sir
David Maxwell-Fyfe. This must be already quite clear to the
Tribunal and I don't think it will be necessary to give any addi-




Rl bl Bl

I omit the next part of my presentation, which deffls with the
regime of starvation in concentration camps. This was already very
well presented by the representative of the British Prosecution, Sir
David Maxwell-Fyfe. This must be already quite clear to the
Tribunal and I don't think it will be necessary to give any addi-
tienal proofs. But I ask the Tribunal's permission for a presentation
of evidence on & camp which was created by the German fascists
only during the last stage of the war, 1 refer to Page 265 of my
presentation.

Maidanek and Auschwitz camps served as a means of exter-
mination only for those who really were sent to these camps. These
two camps were not a direct menace for those people who were
outside the walls of the camp; but, in the course of the war, having
already suffered grave defeats, German fascism began to practice
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then later had to learn from his testament that he, in full posses-
sion of his faculties, consciously gave the order for mass exter-
mination, is confronted with a riddle. I state here. .,

LT. COL. GRIFFITH-JONES: We really don't want anocther long
specch about the Fithrer. Just turn over the page and look at what
is being said on the 26th of March:

“The report of the Polish Government on the measures

against the Jewish population is published in full in the

English press. A passage reads, ‘In the town ef Vilna 50,000

Jews were murdered, in Rovne 14,000; in Lwvov hall of the

total Jewish population.’

"Many details are also given about the use of poison gas, as

at Chelm, of electricity in Belree, of the deportations from

Wearsaw, the surrounding of blocks of houses, and of the

attacks with machine guns.”™

Did you read that one?

STREICHER: I do not know. Howewver, thal shootings must
have occurred, of course, where Jews committed sabolage, €1 cetera,
is seli-evident., During a war {hal is considered as a matter of
course, However, the hgures which are quntea here were just
s]mpI:.r notl believahle,

LT. COL. GRIFFITH-JONES: Yes. I understand you to say that
now, bul what I do not understand is what you meant when you
s2id this morning that the Israclivisches Wochenblatt made no men-
tion of murders and gave no figur 5. You didn't say that the figures

were unbelievable; you told this %'ribunal, on your cath, that the
newspaper contauined nothing except the hints of disappearance,
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now, bul what I do not understand is what you meant when you
said this morning that the Israclivisches Wochenblatt made no men-
tion of murders and gave no figur 5. You didn't say that the figures
were unbelievable: you told this %'ribunal, on your ocath, that the
newspaper contained nothing except the hints of disappearance,
with no mention of figures. What did you mean by that?

STREICHER: I have said the truth under oath, but it is possible
that one might not remember everything, During an interrogation
some time back I stated, based on memory, that an issue must exist
which mentions the disappearance of Jews, and so on. It is in the
Feraelitisches Wochenblatt, and I thought 1 said that it was in 1943
and it is true. If one article after the other is put before me—well,
even if 1 had seen it, how can I remember it? But that I, under
oath, should have deliberately told you an untruth, that is, at any
rale, not so.

LT. COL. GRIFFITH-JONES: We will deal with the article you
mention in 1#43 in one moment; butl just before we do that, just
see if you believe your own staff. Turn, will you, to 38-A, M-139.
New, on ithe Bih of May it so happens just after those last three
extracts from the Israelitisches Wochenblatt we have looked at,
within 2 or 3 months, 1 or 2 months afterwards your newspaper is
publishing this article. It is headed "Children of the Dewvil"
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. BLAST THEM INTO THE TWILIGHT ZONE WITH ATOMIC BOMBS

2 June &

high temperature? When il was exploded il erealed exceedingly
high temperature, so that there could be no defense against it?

SFPEER: Mo, that is an error. Actually, ordinary gas evaporates
at normal etmospheric temperature. This gas would not evaporate
until wery high temperatures were reached and such wvery high
temperatures could only be produced by an explosion; in other
words, when the explosives detonated, a very high temperature set
in, 88 you know, end then the gas evaporated. The solid substance
turned into gas, but the effects had nothing to de with the high
iemperature.

MR. JUSTICE JACKSOMN: Experiments were carried out with
this pas, were they not, to your knowledge?

SPEER: That I can tell you, Experiments must certainly have
been carried out with it

MER. JUSTICE JACKSON: Who was in charge of 1the experi-
mentations with the gases?

SPEER: As far a= I know it was the research and development
department of the OKH in the Army ordnance office. I cannot tell
you for certain.

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: And certain experiments were also

conducted and cerlain researches conducted jn ptomic engrgy, wore

they not?
SPEER: We had not got as far as that, unfortunetely, because the
finest experis we had in slomic research had emigrated 1o Amernca,

and thiz had thrown us back a great deal in our research, so that
we 5till needed another year or two In order to achieve any results
in the splitting of the atom.

MR. JUSTICE JACKSQON. The policy of driving people out who
didn't sgree with Germany hadn't produced very good dividends,
had it?

SPEEHR: Especially in this sphere it was a greal disadvaniage
1o us.

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: MNow, 1 have cerlain information,
which was placed in my hands, of an experiment which was carried
out near Auschwitz and I would like 1o ask you i you heard about
it or knew about it. The purpose of the experiment was to find &
guick and complete way of destroving people without the delay and
trouble of shooting and gassing and burping as il had been carried
oul, and this is the experiment, as | am advised. A wvillage, a small

villagn was provisionally erecled, with temporary structures, and ip
appruximatej SO Jew : werg put, MMMH

w

almmj ‘ﬂ‘!“"iﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂil and in such a way thatl there was no trace
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... BEAT THEM TO DEATH, THEN CARRY DUT AUTOPSIES
TO SEE WHAT THEY DIED OF

M Jan, &

HERR BABEL: For what reasons?

BLAHA: The reasons wvaried, depending on the nature of the
guerds or the commanders.

HERR BABEL: Bul you said you were occupied, indeed according
1o your slatements, very much occupied.
BLAHA: Yes.

HERR BABEL: How then did you have an opportunity of
observing such ill-treatment?

BLAHA: ] performed many sutopsies on eople either shot or
beaten to death at their Work, ang mase ::!H::Iai Teports on the cause
of death.

HERH BABEL: You said they were shot, Did you see such
incidents yourself?

BLAHA: No.

HERR BABEL: Then, how do you know that?

BLAHA: The bodies were hrnu;]]:t to me from the place of work,
and it was .y duly to ascertain the cause of death; that the men
Tiad been beaten to death, Jor example, thal ihe skull or ribs had
Been fractured_that the man had died of internal hemorrhage, or that
Fe had been shot; I had to make an official report on the cause of

death. Sometimes, but this was rare, when an investigation was
caonducted, T was called in as witness,

HERER BABEL: Thank you. _

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Dodd, do you wish to re-examine the
witness?

ME DODD: I have no further questions to ask the witness at
this time.

THE FRESIDENT: Does any other member of the prosecuting
staff want to re-examine? Colone]l Pokrovsky?

COLONEL POKROVSKEY: At this stage of the Trial I have no
further questions to ask the witness.

THE PRESIDENT: Then the witness can go.

[The witness left the stand.]

MHR. DODD: I should like to ask the Tribunal at this time to take
judicial notice of the findings and the sentences imposed by the

Military Court at Dachau, Germany, on _the 13th day of December
1845, *Ee findings were dated the 12th and the sentences on the

13th. 1 have here & cerlified copy of the ndings and the seniences,
Document Number 3%80-PS, which I should like to i
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... FORCE PEOPLE TO CLIMB TREES, THEN CUT THE TREES DOWN

1% Fab. ¥

"In the territories of the Lithuanian 5.5.R., the Hitlerites
exterminated in great numbers not only the local population
but also people who were driven here from the Orlov, Smo-
lensk, Vitebsk, and Leningrad regions. From the summer of
1943 to June 1944, 200,000 people passed through the camp
for the evacuated population near the town of Alitous”

You will see this camp in the movie document which will be pre-

sented today.

I omit the next part of the quotation and I read two paragraphs
further down:

“Due to the flthy living conditions, the unbelievable crowding,

lack of water, starvation, disease, and mass shootings, about

60,000 Saviet citizens perished during 14 months in this camp.”

I omit the two next pages of the text and I quote from Page 2B8
of the repart. It is mentioned here that for the families of Red
Army soldiers special concentration camps were set up in the terri-
tories of the Lithuanian S5.R. The following order was posted in
this camp:

“For expressing displeasure with German authorities and for

viclation of the camp regime the Soviet people shall be shot

without trial, jailed, or sent on foreed labor for life to Ger-
many."”

I omit one paragraph and eontinue:

“A German woman in command of four such camps, Elisabeth

Zecling, frequently announced to the inmates, “You are my

slaves; I shall punish you in any way I want'"

I refer further to the report of the State Extraordinary Commis-
sion relative to the crimes in the city of Kiev. This report describes
murders in the camps which will be also shown in the flms today.
I quote only one quotation from this report, which shows the methods
of extermination of people in the Syretzk Camp. I quote Page 289,
Paragraph 3, ol the Russian fext.

"Ragomsky and Rieder used all kinds of devices for the exter-

mination of Soviet citizens. For instance, they invented the

following method of murder: Several Soviet pri w1
o clumd a tree and others had to saw it down, The
prizsoners would lall together with [he Lree ang Be Kileq.

Further, T quote a short excerpt from the report of the Extra-
ordinary State Commission on crimes in the Estonian SS.R. This
excerpt describes the very severe regime in the Estonlan camps.
I quote the last paragraph on Page 90:




"Daily in the camp there were public floggings of the Inmates
on & bench especially built for this purpose. Besides this, for
the smallest offense people were kept without any food for
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... KILL 840,000 RUSSIANS AT SACHSENHAUSEN
AND BURN THE BODIES IN FOUR PORTABLE OVENS

s Feb. &

And so we have established that the design and construction of
the crematoria ovens for German concentration camps. ...

THE PRESIDENT: The Tribunal would like to know, as they

have not these letters belore memi Lo WH_EH‘L they Were T

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: This letter, Mr. President, was
addressed to the 55 units in Belgrade. These documents were taken
by the Yugoslav Government. The S5 units in Belgrade considered
that the methods of extermination practiced in Bandetz and
Salmyshte, which I have already described to the Tribunal, were
not adequate and they decided to perfect them. For this purposs
they started building, or rather they designed the construction of
crematoria in the eoncentration camps. This was the subject of the
lively business correspondence between the 55 police and the 55
units in Belgrade and the German firms, part of which I have just
presented to you.

THE PRESIDENT: Were the other letters that you referred tn
alzo addressed tao 55 units?

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Yes, Mr. President, they were
also addressed to the 55 unitz. The frst letter, addressed to the
administration of the Auschwitz Camp was from the firm Topf
and Sons,

I shall now present to the Tribunal evidence of the fact that
besides the staticnary crematoria, there existed also movable
crematoria. The Tribunal already knows about the movable gas

ambers. esg were “murder vans" There were also created
transporiable crematoria. An 55 member, Paul Waldmann, testilics
fo EEEIII‘ ex\sience, 1e was one of the participants in the crime
perpetrated by the German fascists when 840000 Russian prisoncis
of war in Sachsephausen were amihitatedm

umber - CUMEn umber on Auschwitz has
ulready been presented to the Court. [ quote that particular extract

Ifrom the testimony of an 55 member, Waldmann, which mentions
the mass execution in Sachsenhausen:

“The war prisoners murdered in this way were cremated in
IDUE movable crematoria, which were transported on car
trailers.”

I omit the next two pages of my report which deals with gas
chambers and crematoria. I think the Tribunal already has a clear
idea of this question. But I ask the Tribunal to pay attention to the
repugnant methods introduced by the German fascists for industrial

iskilizatinm nf ~rescas Fuimthas T shall cesasact ba $tho Tehimal
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evidence which would testify to even more repulsive utilization of
the corpses Now I shall quote from a report on Auschwitz, which
the Tribunal will find on Page 353, reverse side, of the documcnt
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... BASH PEOPLE'S BRAINS IN WITH A PEDAL-DRIVEN
BRAIN-BASHING MACHINE WHILE LISTENING TO THE RADIOD,
THEN BURN THE BODIES IN 4 PORTABLE OVENS

11 Feb. &

It is further =za:d that a particulacly terrible regime existed [
those included in the category of recalcitrants. They were pul
into a special building, mamed the death block, The Inmates 4
this block were shot on schedule, five to six persons being takon
to execution every Tuesday and Friday. The German physiciug
Kuper was one of those present at the shootings. Academiciag
Burdenko established that in the so-called hospital people wer
exterminated in the same manner as in the rest of the camp

In the penultimate paragraph, on Page 3, we read—members o1
the Tribunal will find this passage on Page 73 of the document book

“The scenes which [ had to witness defy all imagination.

My joy at the sight of the liberated people was marred by

the fact that their faces bore an expression of utter stupor

Thiz made me think, *“What is the matter here?' Evidently

the sufferings they had undergone erased from.their minds

all distinction between life and death.

*] observed thesze people for 3 davs and bandaged thoir

wounds while moving them from the camp, but the mental

stupor remained. Something similar could also be seen on
the faces of the doctors during the first few days.

“People perished in the camp from disease, starvation, and
floggings. In the so-called ‘hospital” prison they died of wound-
infection, sepsis, and starvation.”

On the 2d day of May 1945, there was captured in Berlin o
member of the 55, Paul Ludwig Leattlieb Waldmann, e g0 ul 1
shopkeeper, Ludwig Waldmann, he was born In Berlin on 17 Octie
ber 1914, From information received, his mother, up to the tun
of his capture, was living in the city of Brunswick, Donnerbuar-
weg B0,

He testified personally to facts known to him regarding the mic.
extermination of Soviet prisoners of war. He witnessed these exler:
minations while working as a driver in different camps and him:ic-ll'_
participated in the mass killings. His testimony is on Page 9 ul
E_:rrhib':t MNumber LER-SE [(Document Number USS5R-52), enlithl,
“Camp Auschwitz." He provides more detailed information on the
murders in the camp at Sachsenhausen.

Towards the end of summer 1941, the Sonderkommando of the
Security Police in this camp exterminated Russian prisoners of war
daily for a whole month. Paul Ludwig Gottlieb Waldmann
testified—wou will find the excerpt I am quoting on Page B2—tha*

“The Russian prisoners of war had to walk about one kilo-

meter [rom the station to the camp. In the camp they stayed




one night without food. The next night they were led away
for execution. The prisoners were constantly being trans-
ferred from the inner camp on three trucks, one of which was
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driven by me. The inner camp was approximately one and
three-quarters of a kilometer from the execution grounds.
The execution itself took place in the barracks which had
recently been constructed for this purpose.
“One room was reserved for undressing and another for
waiting: in one of them a radio played rather loudly. It was
done purposely so that the prisoners could not guess that
death awaited them. From the second room they went, one
by one, through a passage inte a small fenced-in room with
an iron grid let into the floor. Under the grid was a drain.
As soon as a prisoner of war was killed, the corpse was
carried out by two German prisoners while the blood was
washed off the grid.
“In this small room there was a Slot in the wall, approxi-
mately 50 centimeters in length. The priscoer of war stood
with the back of his head against the slot and a sniper shot
at lim from Gehind the slot. In practice this arrangement
did not_prove satistactory since the sniper often missed the
prisoner, Adlter B davs a new arrangement was made. The
prisoner, as before, was placed against the wall: an iron
plate was then slowly lowered onto his head. The prisoner
was under the impression that he was being measured for
feight. The iron plate contained a ramrod which shot out
enly and poleaxed the prisoner with a bDloWw o0 1Ne DA
of the head. He dropped dead. The iron EIa’.e was uEeratE
_% oot lever in a corner of Lhe room- 2 Personne
working in the room belonged to the above-mentioned Sonder-
kommando,
"By request of the execution squad, I was also forced to work
this apparatus. I shall refer to the subject later. ¢ hodies
of prisoners thus murdered were burned in four mobile
Crematnries lransporied n tratlers and atlached 1o molor cars.
Thad fo ride r.:un_r.EanHy Trom LRE INNEr CAmp 1o e ENECLTLON

vard. 1 had to make 10 trips a night with 10 minutes




- —

interval between trips. It was during these intervals that

I witnessed the executions....” -

It is a long way from these individual murders to the death
factories of Treblinka, Dachau,_and Auschwitzy but the tendency,
the line of action are identical. Methods and extent of the lallings
varied, The Hitlerites endeavored to discover ways and means for
the rapid mass extermination af human beings. They spent much
{ime on the solution of this problem. To realize their ambition they
began to work on the solution even prior to their attack on the
Soviet Union by inventing different implements and instruments of
murder, while peaceful inhabitants and prisoners of war alike ended
up as victims of Hitler's executioners.
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..TORTURE AND EXECUTE PEOPLE IN TIME TO MUSIC
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IHe Henker des ].l;fﬂ Jenowik, Warzok und Willkeus, beim Yerlamsen dey Gebindes, v deg Exchotion
von Hiltlingen beizuwohpen

3 s i

. SHODT EVERY MEMBER OF THE ORCHESTRA

14 Feb, ¥

ages of 2 end 4 vears tossed in the air and then took pot
shots at them, while his daughter applauded and shrieked,
'Papa. do it again; do it again, Papa! And he did it again
*The internees of this camp were exterminated for no reason
at all. eften as a resclt of a bet. A woman witness, Kirschner,
informed the Investigating Commimion that a Gestapo Com-
missar, Wepke, bet the other camp executioners that he could
eut a boy In half with one stroke of the axe, They did not
believe him. So he caught a l0-year-old bay on the road,
made him knesl down. told him to hide hiz face in the folded
palms of his hands, made one test stroke, placed the child's
head ln a more convenient position and with one single strake
c¢ut the boy in half. The Hitlerites heartily congratulated
Wepke, shaking him warmly by the hand.

“In 1943 for Hitler's birthday—his 54th—the commardanot
of the ¥anov Camp, Obersturmfiihrer Willhaus, picked out
54 peisoners of war and shot them himseld

“A special hospital for priscners was arganized in the camp.
The German hangmen Brambauer and Birman checked up the
patlents on the lst and 13th day of each menth: and, if they
discovered that among the patients there were some who had
been in the hospital for over 14 days they shot them on the
spot., Six or seven people were killed during each investi-
Hation.

“The Germans executed their tortures, (ll-treatments, and
shooting to the accomoaniment of music. For this purpose
thev creats smong the
pPrisoners. ey the famous
conguctor mung to conduct this erchesica, Tnev reguested
the composers to wrile a special tune, to be called the
"ango ol Death, ahortiy belore dissolving the camp the
Germans shot every member of the orchestra”™

Later on I will present to the Tribunal as a photo-document,
photographs of this “orchestra of death.”

What took place in Yanov Camp was in no way exceplional. In
exactly the same manner the German fascist adminstration behaved
in all concentration eamps in the occupied area of the Soviet Union,
Poland, Yugoslavia, and other Eastern European countries.

I subreit to the International Military Tribunal Exhibit Number
USSR-2% (Document Number US5R-29). It is & communigue of the
Polizh-Soviet Extraordinary State Commussion for the investigation
of the crimes perpstrated by the Germans in the extermination
camp ol Madanck in the city of Lublin, The Tribunal wiil find
this communiqué on Page 63 of the document book, [ quote
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.. GRIND THE BONES OF MILLIONS OF PEOPLE
IN PORTABLE BONE-GRINDING MACHINES

14 Feb. W

sysiem Erwai]ed in the construction of the gas chambers, in the
mass _production of the round tins containing the poiscnous sub-
stances “Cyclone A" or “Cyclone B” the ovens af the crematones
are all built on the same typical lines, and one was the plan extend-
ing over all the camps of destruction, There was uniformity in the

construction of the evil-smelling death machines which the Ger-

mans referred to as "gaswa en” but which our peo & called the
oo T desitovers’, and here was the same Technical elaboralion in
the construction of mobile mills far rinding human Bomnes. Al This
[ndicates one mole and evil Wil URILINE &l ;tﬁe ThaLviaial ASSassins
and executioners,

It became obvious that German thermaotechnicians and chemists,
architects, toxicologists, mechanics, and physicians Were enga ed in
this rationalization of mass murder ofn instructions received from
Hitlers government and from the Supreme Command of the Ger-
man Armed Forces. It was also evident that the “death factories”
brought into existence an entire saries of auxiliary industries.

But the unity of this will-to-evil was not only apparent there,
where a special technique had been avolved to serve the purpose of
very evil murder. The unity of this will-to-evil was also apparent
from the similarity of the methods emploved by the murderers,
fram the uniformity of type in the murders technigue evolved as
well as from the fact that, in cases where no special technique Was
employed, use was made of ordinary weapons of the German Armed
Farces.

From the evidence which I shall submit later on you will see
that the sites where the Germans buried their victims were opened
up by Soviet legal doctors in the north and south of the country.
These sites were separated from each other by thousands of kilo=
meters, and it iz quite evident that the crimes were perpetrated by
perlectly different people; but the methods employed were abso-
lutely identical. The wounds were invariably inflicted on the same
parts of the body. And identical, too, were the preparations for
camouflaging the gigantic graves as antitank ditches and trenches.
Everywhere the unarmed and defenseless people, on their arriva
at the execution ground, were ordered, in practically the same
terms, to undress and lie face downwards in previousl ced




its. As 500m a8 the MNIST DUl Wad Juwe trere=ess oo oo o
c Telorussia op the foothills of the L-aucasus the row was covered

- q d defenseless
With quicklime and the second batch 1_:-? unarmed and_d 1
p-;nElEI of people about to d':e: were again ordered b{ tHe murder._ers
to undress and lie down on that corrosive hloog-397 mass whi
covered the first batch of vietims

This is testified to not only by the uniformity of instructions and:
orders received from high commands. S0 similar were the methods
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... GRIND THE BONES OF 200 PEOPLE (3/4 TON) AT ONE TIME
AS DESCRIBED IN PHOTOGRAPHS AND DOCUMENTS
WHICH HAVE DISAFPEARED

18 Feb. 46

(8 This is & soapshot ol the same group. Here vou see both
women and young girls condemned to death.

(10) In Yanov Camp the executions are carried out to the strains
aof the "Death Tango” played by an orchestra conducled By Professor
atriks. an Internee in the camp, together with his bandmaster
Mundt. I reguest Your Honors to chserve two points of interest tn
this snapshot. To the right we see the camp commander, Ober-
gruppeniibrer Gebauer, in white uniform. and behind him his dog
Rex. known to us through many interrogations as having been
trained to harass living persons and to tear them ta pieces, It s
evident that Gebauer 1s leading the orchestra to the execution ground.

(11} Onre of the gallows used by the German fascists in their
endeavor to establish a regime of terror in the temporarily azcupied
territories of the Soviet Unien, The snapshot was found in the fles
of the Yanov Gestapo. A woman of sarts is seen laughing at the
foot of the gallows.

{12) A sevond gallows erected in the same markel place. at Lvav
also taken from tne archives of the Gestapa,

{13} I am showing Your Honors the snapshot of an enlire stree:
festooned with bodies of Soviet citizens. This is a streetin the city
6f Lwvav, and I beg to remind the Fribunal that according to the
records of the Ministry for Foreign Affairs the same hangings also
grcurred in Kharkow,

(14) The same street in Lvov. The snapshot was taken from the
archives of the Lvev Gestapo

(13} The gallows were not the only means of executon The
guillotine, too. was used on a vast scale. In th:s snanshot you See
the heads of wvictims guillotined in the prisan of Danzig. The
smapshot was taken in the Anatomic Institute in Danzig, where the
bedies of the vietims were brought after execut:on

(16} I shall not show you too many snapshats of tertures inficted
I only wish to show a few typical examples. This snapshot was
taken from a dead Gestapo soldier. It shows a voung girl being
flogged. Later you will see what next they did ta her

(17) It i= not quite clear whether the girl is being strung up by
the hair or hanged by the neck Judging by the convuliive movement
of her hands, I think that a noose has just been placed round her
neck. Observe the bestial face of the scoundrel who s hanging her.

(18) Here is a snapshot taken from a dead Gestapo saldier. I wish




:;: E'I:?IF?'lﬁ?i.EE the manner in which the German fascists mocked the
'.M ity of the Russian women. They had just forced these Ukrainian
women to run naked before the German brutes.

(19) This snapshot will hel
. P you to understand subsequent events
It represents a machine for grinding haman bones ?Jext to the

iy o

i Feb.

machine stands the prisoner of war who leeds the machine. It can
rind the bones of 200 persons at a time. As has been proved to the
COMmMISsion, 1t has a consiant ylewd of M cubic melers of Bone nour,
That is all, Photographs are identified as Exhibits USSR-100, 101,
102, 212, 385, 388, 330, 300, 391,
Will vou now permit me to submit further documentary evidence?
In the first part of my presentation T dealt with German miass
terrorism and spoke specifically about the extermination of chiidren
and the infamous methods used by the Germans with regard tu

them, since terror applied to children—terror most savage, st
Erutal—is one of the characteristic features of fascist bestiality.

I now present to the Tribunal evidence of mass extermination of
the population in wvarious parts of Eastern Europe. I submit tu the
Tribunal brief excerpts from the report of the Polish Cravernmont,
which Your Honors will find on Page 127 of the document baok. in
the second paragraph of the text. It describes the so-called Anon
massacre, [ quote:

“ At the end of Decemnber 1939 a Polish paliceman was shat in
the wicinity of Warsaw by a bandit, Subsequent investigations
showed that the murderer was in a restaurant in Vaver. near
Warsaw. Two German policemen tried to arrest him, When
the police entered the restaurant, the bandit opened firc,
killing one policeman and wounding another, that s, he
apparently killed one and wounded another.

“In teply the German authorities, on 2B December 1940,
ordered mass reprisals, and a punitive expedition made it>
appearance in the village. :

“ A detachment of ‘Landesschiitzen,’ under the cammand uf an
CEE . asiemem Adeeataduad ta Vaiar ard ta the summer resal i
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Anin. Both of these localities were surrounded by a cordun ik
soldiers. The proprietor of the restaurant where the cwont
occurred was immediately hanged, and his body suspended s
frant of his house [or 3 days, At the same time the mon wett
dragged out from every house. Having thus rounded up ulneal
170 persons, the Germans made them stand in the vailwey
station, facing the wall and with their hands held abowve their
heads, for several hours. Afterwards their documents vy
checked and a few were dismissed, but the vast majorify woe
informed that they would be executed. They were then taken
to a Aeld, split up into groups of 10 to 14, and execulod by
volleys from machine guns-

“The number of individual graves discovered on the execution
ground amounted to 107. Among those executed wore bwo
doctors, 30 youths under 16 years of age, and 12 old men
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_.. STUDY BONE GRINDING IN SPECIAL 10 -
DAY CRASH COURSE SEMINARS

14 Feb. 4

should be destroyed in an overwhelming majority, although
an appreciable number was to be employed by the German
landowners as slaves. These directives were the result of the
policy of the German Government toward the peoples of the
occupied territories; and, it must be confessed, were put into
practice by every member of the Armed Forces, myself
included.”

Such were the courses dedicated to the training and education of
junior police officials.

But the fascist training school for murderers acknowledged othe:
forms of education as well, forms specially dedicated to the technigu.
of destroving all traces of the crimes committed. The Tribunal has
already received the document registered as Exnibit Number
m] {Document Number lfsggﬂ[uj (B)._This _documenl s
ome of the appendices to the report of the Exiraordinary sSuil
Commission on German atrociiies perpetrated on the territory of th: -
region o e document is the testimonv of the witnesd
anuseviloh, lnterrogated by the senior assistant lo the prosoculr
Ef the:_L'lﬂ:l‘-r region, by the special request of the Extraocdiiary

3
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contormily with the legal code of the Ukrainian soviet Sociuiil

ublar. = Tribunal will And these minutes on Page 48 of the
document book.

Manusevitch was imprisoned by the Germans in Yanov Cunmp
where he worked in the prisoners’ squad for bumning corpsis uf
murdered Soviet citizens. Alter the 40,000 corpses mmurdersd o
Yanov Camp were burned, the squad was transferred far stmila:
purposes to the camp in Lissenitzky Wood.

I now gquote from the record of the interrogation, which the
Tribunal will find on Page 52 of the decument book, Parapgraph
from the top, Line 26. 1 begin:

“In the death factory of this camp special 10-day courses 07

corpse burning were of, anized, om Which 12 men welt

employed. Pupils attending these courses came from the camps

of Lublin, Warsaw, and others whose names escape me. I s

not know the surnames of the pupils, but they were afficers

from colonels to sergeant majors, not soldiers from the r:ur!lf.
and file. The instructor at these 'courses was the offlcer In
command of crematories, Colonel Schallok. On_the site where
the bodies were exhumed and bumed he explained thu
practical manner of their __':-:u rming and how to set up The:

machinery for bone crusning.”

Later on, photographs ol this machine will be submitted o the
Tribunal tqgeEFer wr'tE a description, or Tather, 1 snould say. ledn-

nical directions.
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Another non-gxistant “bone grinding machine” described
in another document which has disappeaied

18 Feb.

Scherlack., taught the commandants on the aspot how 1o

organize the exhutmaiion af the corpses from Lhe graves, how

fo pile Them on siacks, burn them, how lo scalter the ashes,

To crunt the Gones, 1o N1 up the ditches, and how to plant

frecs and brush wood on (he graves @8 camoullage

1 now mler to a document which has olready been submitted to
the Tribunal as Document Number USSR-81, which is the report al
ffe examination o tae town of Lvoy of the special machine for the
%l o P !'I..!J:' ¥ mﬂ_'l" B [oun ¥
Tribunal on Fage 473 of the document book. As T have wvery little
time left at my disposal, I shall only quote very short excerpiz |

ik PR o s T e T Wl 3




qul.'l: rﬂ;ﬂmlﬂpll l., LELE rnge. (e L i
"The machine for crushing bones was mounted on b cial
COTTIRES On TFe Eaﬂnrm nf it lf.'l.]L.‘:r IL 15 E:lsl[ {rnns ur:aE.'e

I omit the nexl paragraph, and shall read one more short extract:

*The machine will fungstion in an L and does not regulre
additional adaptatlon. It can be transport y automobile or
any other vehlcle,

“A machlae of these dimenilons ean produce 3 cubic melers

ol calcinated bone powder during | hour.”

[ omit the next four pages of the report, and submit to the Tr-
bunal as evidence the original record of the interrogation of Gerhard
Adametz (Exhibit USSH-80, Document Number USSH-80), taken by
an American army lieutenant, Patrick MecMahon Gerhard Adamets
was Interrogated under cuth. I dwell espuociaily oa thiz document,
WHich nas Been pul kindly at our dispasal by our American
calleagues, because Adamels' testimony, to use a legal term, in some

points corroborales cur own evidentisl matecizl The lestimony. is
very lengthy, and | will limit mysell to & few short quotallons

Gerhard Adametz was a member of Sonderkommande 1005-B
[ draw the sttention of the Tribinmal again to the fact that the first
Sonderkommandos was simply 1005; this one i3 Senderkommando
1005-B. The exedrpt which I shall quele from the testimony of
Gerhard Adometz will be found by the members of the Tribunal on
Page 480 of the document book, beginning with the second para-
graph. Gerhard Adamets said thal, together with 40 other members
af the Schutzpalizel, he left Dniepropetrovsk and was sent to Kiev
[ remind the Tribunal of the name of Baybe-yar, which the Tribunal
has slready heard, I begin to quote the testimony of Adametz,
Page 347:

“Our Leutnant Winter reported about our column to Ober-

leutnant Hanisch, who was the Zugfihrer of the Schutzpolizeai
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.. in this version the “bone grinders” have hecome bulidozers.

LN Feb -

then igrnited. About 2,500 to 3,000 corpses were placed in sach
of these “ovens.” The Germans detatled special crews for the
removal of earrings, rings, and also gold ieeth from the jaws



of the dead

"'When all the corpses were burned, new "ovens” were

atatlked, and so on. The bones wers smmashed inls small

particles by bulldozers and the ashes strewn over the Yar, so
o Lrae i r B mMen war rom 12 to

13 hourd a day.

“'"The Germans used excavators in order to expedite the
work. From 18 August untl]l the day of our escape—29 Sep-
tember—approximately 70,000 corpses were burned.'

[ interrupt this guotstion apd invite the attention of the Tribunal
ta & dgcument on Page 207, volume |1, Paragrapn o ol 1he Jocument
book. sucofid column. LS 18 a repori ol lhe ExXiraordinary Siate
Commision un erimes of the German laaclsl INVaners in the Territaey
of the Tatviin S 5.H. In Ihe place o which 1 Wil draw Ihe
atfention of the Tribunal it is shown that the Hitlerites systematically
carried out executions |n the forest of Birkened:s. | make a special
point of guoting this because further on we shall present docu-
mentary films showing full details of these mass shootings. 1 begin
the gquotation:

“In the forest of Birkeneck, on the oulskirts of the gty af
Riga, the Hitlerites shat 48,500 peaceful citizens. The witness,
M. Stabulnek, a woman who lived in the vicinity of the lorest,
stated thet:

" 'On Friday and Saturday before Easter, 1042, packed buszes
went from the city to the forest. T saw 4] busses passing my
house from the beginning af Friday morming to noon. On
Easter Sunday, many inhabitants—I among them—wsnt into
the forest to the site of the executions, There wi saw one
large open pit containing the bodies of women and childroen
who had been shot| they wers glthur naked ar ln their under-
wear, There wepre traces of torture and lll-treatment on the
carpses of the women and childeen, many of whom had black
and blue brulses on their faces and cutls on their heads. Some
had had their hands and fingers cut off, their eyes googed
out, and thelr stomachs rpped open.'™

I now omit one paragraph and continue;
“The commission discovered, nn the exeeution ground, 55 graves
covering a toktnl area of 2880 squire meters.”

['guote one more paragraph from thos commiunication:
“In the forest of Direilin, § to 7 Kilometers east of Riga, along
the highway to Luban, the Germans shot over 13,000 peaceful
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... WHUP THEM WITH SPECIAL SPANKING MACHINES

B Jan. #

MME. VAILILANT-COUTURIER: Yes in principle, non-Jewish
women were allowed to have their babies, and the babies were not
taken away from them; but conditions in the camp being so
horrible, the babies rarely lived for more than 4 or 5 weeks.

There was one block where the Polish and Russian mothers were.
One day the Russian mothers, having been accused of making too
much noise, had to stand for roll call all day long in front of the
block, naked, with their babies in their arms.

M. DUBOST: What was the disciptjnary. system of the camp?
Who kept order and discipline? What were the punishments?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: Generally speaking, the 55
economized on many of their own personnel by employing intermnees
for watching the camp; 55 only supervised. These internees were
chosen from German common-law criminals and prostitutes, and
sometimes those of other nationalities, but most of them were Ger-
mans. By corruption. accusation, and terror they succeeded in
making veritable human beasts of them: and the interness had as
much cause to complain about them as about the 55 themselves.
They beat us just as hard as the 838; and as to the 55, the men
behaved like the women and the women were as savage as the men.
There was no difference.

The system employed by the 85 of degrading huraan beings teo
the utmost by terrorizing them and causing them through fear to
commit acts which made -them ashamed of themselves, resulted in
their being no longer human. This was what they wanted. It took
a great deal of courage to resist this atmosphere of terror and cor-
ruption.

M. DUBOST: Who meted out punishments?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: The S5S leaders, men and
WOTEN.,

M. DUBOST: What was the nature of the punishments?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: Bodily ill-treatment in partic-
ular. One of the most usual punishments was 50 blows with a stick
on the loins. They were administered with a machine which T saw,

-k - [mp—— [yEp— — -
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endless roll calls day and night, or gymnastics; flat on the helly, get
up, lie down, up. down, for hours, and anyone who fell was Leaten
unmercifully and taken to Block 235.

M. DUBOST: How did the 55 behave towards the women? And
the women 557

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: At Auschwitz there was a
brothel for the S5 and also one for the male internees of the staff,
who were called "Kapo." Moreover, when the 55 needed servants,
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Mote that photographs of German leaders, concentration camps,
etc. are in full supply, but that photos of bone grinders,
portable ovens etc. have all disappeared.
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.- . MAKE LAMPSHADES OUT OF HUMAN SKIN

boui-FE

Volksgemeinschaften auf der Erde sind die beste Garantie fiir die
Arhiung der Rechie der Viélker untereinander. Der National-
sozialismus erneueri das Denken iliber Staat und Volk in der Welt
und wird dadurch_auch unseren Volksgenossen in ihrem schweren
Kample nicht nur Erleichterung, sondern Erlésung bringen. Die
Stelle fiir die praktische Durchfilhrung dieser Grundsitze ist die
Aucslandsorganisation der NSDAP. , die dem BStell-
vertreter des Flhrers, Reichsminister Rudolf Hel, unmitielbar
unterstellt ist. Der Leiter, Gauleiter Ernst Wilhelm Bohle, pab uns
mit seinen einzelnen Mitarbeitern zusammen bei einem Besuch in
den einzelnen Abteilungen der Organisationsstelle am Harveste-
huderweg 22 einen Uberblick iiber Aufgaben und Gliederung der
Auslandsorganisation, die in den letzten Wochen und Monaten so
rege arbeitet, dafl der Widerhall dieser zihen und zielbewufiten
Arbeit auch in Hamburg selbst deutlich wahrnehmbar war. Das
Wirken der Auslandsorganisalion erstreckt sich buchstablich rund
um den Erdball, und mit Fug und Rechl kénnte der Wahlspruch an
ihrer Arbeltssilitte am Harvestehuderweg in Hamburg stehen:
~Mein Feld ist die Well." Die Auslands-Organtsation unter Leitung
von Gauleiter E. 'W. Bohle, dem ein grofer Stab sachkundiger und
befihigter Mitarbeiter zur Seile steht, umfafit heute dber
330 Landesgruppen und Stitzpunkte der NSDAP.
inallen Weltteilen und betreut dariiber hinaus eine grofe
Anzahl Einzelparteigenossen an den verschiedensten Plitzen.

DOCUMENT 3420-PS and 3423-PS

FHOTOGRAPHS OF SFECIMENS OF TATTDL}__ED HUMAN SKIN USED
FOR ORMAMENTAL PURFOSES, FOUND AT BUCHENWALD CON-
CERTRATION CAMP (EXHIBIT USA-253)

EXPLANATORY WOTE:



Four phowographs reprodoced, See 3421-P5 for decumentation
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(See also David's Philistine foreskin collection, | Samuel 18:25-27)

ELd-Fe




258

IMT XXXII

HN-PE

e

R

—_
i
L




IMT XXXIT

261

38




IMT XXXII 263




=34

2685

IMT XXXII



Al

11 Tiee. 48

of an official United States Armiy report describing the clreums-
stances under which this exhibit was obtained; and that sytract is
get farth In Document 1420-PS, which I rafer o In part b i
entitled:

"Mobile Field Interrogation Unit Number 2; PW Intelligence
Bulletin: 13. Concentretion Camp, Buchenwald.

“Preamble. The author of this account ls PW Andreas
Plaffenberger, 1 Coy, 9 Landesschiltzen Bn, 43 years ald and
of Umited education, He i a butcher by trade. The substan-
tinl agreemen! of the details of his story with those found in
PWIB (H) /LF/38 establishes the validity of his testimony.
PW has not heen questloned on statements which, in the Lght
of whal 1 Known, Are apparently erTOnEUs In certain detalls,
nor haz =ny #ffort bDeen made to aller Lhe Sublechve
character of the PW's acoount, which he wrofe without baing
told anything of the intalligence already known, The results
of inlerrogation on personalities at Buchenwald have alréady
been published (FWIB Number ¥/12, item 31).

“In 1939 all prisopers with tattooing on them were ordered
le repert to the dispensary.'"

THE PRESIDENT: Is this what Plaffenbarger sald?
MR DCDD): Yes, Sir.

“'No one knew what the purpose was; but after the tatinoed
prisoners had been examined, the ones with the best and
most ariistic specimens were kept in the dispensary and then
killed by injections administered by Karl Beigs, a criminal
prisoner. The corpses were then turned over to the patho-
logical department where the desired pleces of tattooed shin
weare deétached from the bodies and treated., The finighed
products were turned over to S5 Standartenflithrer Kodh's
wife, who had therm lazhioned Inlo lamp shades and other
omamental houschold articles 1 mysell gaw such tattooced
sking with various designs sod lsgends on them, such as
TMansel and Gretel,! which one pﬁ:nner hud on his knee,
and demigns of ahips ITom prisoners Chesis. This work was
done by a prisoner named Wernesoach

I also refer to Document 3421-P5, which besrs Exhibit Number
USA-253.
“l, George C. Demas, Lisulenant, USNR, assoctated with the
United States Chied of Counsel [or the Prosecution of Axis
Criminality, hereby certily thst the attached exhibit, conaist-
ing of purdhment, was delivered by the War Crimes Section,
Judge Advocate General, United States Army, to me in my
above capacity, in the usual course of business, as an exhibil
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- CUT PEGPLE'S HEADS OFF AND SHRINK THEM

i3 Do U

found in Buchenwald Camp and captured by milltary forces

under the command of the Supreme Commander, Alllsd

Expeditionary Forces."

And the last paragraph of Dorument 3423-P5 (Exhibit US5A-252)
ia & conclusion seached in a United States Army report, and
I quote it

“Based on the findings in Paragraph 2, all three specimena

are tattooed human skin*

This document s also attached to this exhibit on the board. We
do not wish to dwell on this pathological phase of the Nazi culture;
but we do feel compelled to offer one additional exhitit, which we
offer sz Exhibit Number USA-204, This exhibit, which is on the
table, 15 & human head with the skull bone removed, shrunken.
siuffed, and preserved. The Nazis had one o] LHelr many VIeimd
decapliated after having had him hanged, apparently IuHmtemL:—
ing with a German woman, and fashioned this terrible emament
rom his head

The last paragraph of the official United States Army roport
from which I have just read deals with the manner in which this
exhibit wan moqguired. It reads as followas:

“There: I alsn saw the shrunken heads of two young Foles

who had been hanged Tor hwﬁ relationy with Gzérman girls,
"The heads were the size of 4 A5, and the halr and the mar
of the rope were still there.

Another certificate by Lisutenant Demas is set forth in Docu-
ment 3422-PS (Exhibit USA-254) and ls similar to the one which 1
have read a few minutes ago with telation o the human skin.
excepling that it applies to this secand exhlbit, We have no sccurale
estimate of how many pérsons died in these concentration camp
and perhaps none will ever be made; but as the evidence slready
introduced before this Tribunal Indicates, the Nazi conspirators
were genarolly meticulous record keepers. Bul the records which

ey kepl aboul concenbiration camps Appear ave begn q
incomplets. Perfags the character of Lhe records reaulied from (e

erence which the Nazis felt for the lives of their victims. Bul
occasicnally we find n death book or o set of index cards. For the
most part, nevertheless, the victims apparently faded into an
unreeorded death. Reference to a sat ol desth books suppests al
once the scale of the concentratiom camp operations, and we reler
now and offer Document Number 493-P5 as Exhibit Number
USA-281. This exhibit is a set of seven books, the death ledger of
the Mauthausen Concentration Camp Each book has on its cover
the word “Totenbuch™ (or Death Book}—Msuthausen

In these beaks were recorded the names of some of the inmates




who died or were murdered In this camp, and the books cover the
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DOCUMENT 321-PS

CERTIFICATION OF ORIGIN OF EXHIBIT USA-Z52 (3420-F5 AND
ACCOUNT BY GERMAN PRISONER OF WAR OF THE KILLING OF
PHISONERS IN BUCHENWALD CONCENTHATION CAMP TO OBTAIN
TATTODED HUuMAN SKIN FOR ORNAMENTAL PURPOSES (EXHIBIT
USA-353)

OFFICE OF U.5. CHIEF OF COUNSEL
FOR THE PROSECUTION OF AXIS
CRIMINALITY

16 Nowvember 15943

CERTIFICATE

I, GEORGE C. DEMAS, LIEUT. USNR. associnted with the
United States Chief of Counsel for the Prosecution of Axis Crim-
inality, hereby certify that the attached exhibit, consisting of parch-
ment, waz delivered by the War Crimes Section, Judge Advocate
General, U. 5, Army, to me In my above capacity, in the usual
course of afficial business, as an exhibit found In Buchenwald Camp
end capiured by military {orces under the command of the Supremes
Commande, Allied Expeditionary Forces

NAME George C Demaz
BRANK Lieutenant, USNH
FILE NO. 301973

AFFIDAYIT

Before me, Sidney N, Schreiber, 2Ind Lieutenant AC, being
authorized to adminlster gaths, personally appeared Jadk R. Nowits,
nd Lisutenant AUS, who, being by me first duly sworn, made and
subscribed the following stalement:

1. That sometime during the period al April to July 1945, the
exhibit attached hereto, labeled “Section of ‘Human Skin Lamp



Shade," Buchenwald Concentratlon Camp," was desecribed to me

by Raymond M. Givens, Lisutenant Colonel, Infan to ha
secured by him as follows: 4 T

Th:l.'t during the |ovestigation and preparation of
evidence regarding war crimes committed as the said
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Buchenwald Concentration Camp, he had acted as
Investigator-Examiner asdigned to the Judge Advocate
Sectinn, War Crimes Branch, Third Tnited States Army.

That the above sxhibit was. secured by him at said
camp during the period of the investigation and turned
over to the War Crimes Branch of the Judge Advecste
Section, Third United States Army, along with the
other evidence secured in the case

% That the attached exhibit | the one referred to in the above
piatements made to me.

Jaek R. Nowitz,
JACK R NOWITZ,
2nck Lt, ALIS.

Subscribed and sworn to befors me at Munich, Germany, on
1 Novembter JB45

Sidney M. Schraiber

SIDNEY N, SCHREIBER,
2nd Lt, AC,
Investigator-Examiner.

SECRET

Moblle Field Interrogation Unit No. 2
PW INTELLIGENCE BULLETIN

Mo 220 19 December 1044

Address Briels and Bequesls to HE, FI1D, MIS, AFO &7
EXTRACT



13, Concentration Camp, BUCHENWALD

i W Andreas
Preamhble The author of this account s P
PFﬂII:F?EN‘EEHGER, i Coy, § Landesschuetzen Bn. 43 years old ll:l.d]
of limited educatlon, he Qs & butcher By trade. The lumls
agresment of the details of his story with those found

(HYLF/736 establishes the valldity of his testimony.

PW has not bein uaslipned on stoblements which, in the L :
af what nown, are apparantly erronecus in certain detalls, no

bjective character of PW's
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account, which he wrote without being told mnything of the Intel-
ligence already known, Results ol interrogation on pemsonalities at
BUCHENWALD have already been published (PWIB No 2/12
Ttern 31},

In 1839, all prisonerm with tattooing on them were ordéred 1o
report to the dispensary. No one knew what the purpose was. Bul
after the tattocsd prisoners had been examined, the ones with the
best and most artlstic specimens were kept in the dlspensary, and
then killed by injections, administered by Karl BET G 8| b criminal
prisoner. The corpseg were then turned ovér to the paolholpgical
department, where the desired pleces of talioed skin were deétached
from the bodles and treated. The finished products were turned
over to 55 Standartenfuchrer KOCHs wife, who had them fash-
loned into lampshades and other omamental household articles.
I myself s3w such tattoed skins with various designd and legends
on them, such as "Hans'l und Gret'l”, which ane prisoner had had

on his knes, #nd ships [TOmM prisoners chpals, This Work was done
E}r B priscfer nn:neé WEENEEEEH

There 1 also saw the shrunken heads of two young Poles who
had bean hanged lor hwing had relations with German pirls: The
heads were the size of a fist, and the hair and the marks of the
rope were stlll thers,

18 Novemher 1945



Certified to be a true copy
James B, Donevan
Commander, USNR

DOCUMENT M22-PS

FHOTOGRAPFH OF SHREUNKEN HUMAN HEAD FOUND IN BUCHEN-
WALD CONCENTRATION CAMP, AND CERTIFICATION (EXHIBIT
LUSA-254)

EXPLANATORY NOTE-

Photo ul hesd reprodoced. Extrace from PW Intell. Bulletia seproduced wnder
3421975
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HI-F5

OFFICE OF U.B. CHIEF OF COUNSEL
FOR THE PROSECUTION OF AXIS
CRIMINALITY

16 November 1945,

CERTIFICATE

1, GEORGE C. DEMAS, LIEUT., USNH associated with (he
United States Chief of Counsel for the Prosecution of Axis Crim-
inality, hereby certify that the attached exhibit, consisting of one
shrunken head, was delivered by the War Crimes Section, Judpe
Advocate General, US. Army, to me in my above tapacily, in the
usual course of official business, as an exhibit found in Buchermwald
Camp and captured by militery forces under the command of the
supreme Commander, Allied Expeditionary Forces,

NAME GEORGE C. DEMAS
RANK Lieutenani, USNR
FILE NO. 301973

WAH CRIMES BRANCH")
Hecords Subseciion

10 November 1845

Receipt for the two foliowing exhibits of Coneentration Camp
Buchenwald (& hereby acknowledged:

Itern 105 3 pleces of human skin (tatteoed) exhibit B 2
ltem 106 Human head [ shrunken) Exhibit B 3

GEDRGE C DEMAS
Lt USNH

W eatbni ropy
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(Mote that forensic tests ere naver performed and that the witnesses
almost never appaar in court)
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... MAKE POCKET BOOKS AND DRIVING GLOVES FOR 5.5, OFFICERS
OUT OF HUMAN SKIN

P

Q Was Dr RASCHER in charge of this work for this wholy peg

A. Yes RASCHER told me that he had been put on this w1,
HIMMLER personally and he was there until It was abanil.y,
I forgot to mention that in the early part of the work o |4y
Russian ecivilians, prissners of war and Jews ol all matiuin,
were used. Particular sttention was paid in belng suvc 1l 40w,
man was o Fussian commmissary or some sort of intellectyy)

Q. Is there anything else that vou would like to add abuip +)
experiment?

A Yes 1 can never forget the way RASCHER acted, RASULly
used to go for the prisoners personally and would being 1w
in at plstol point. He would casually shoot any who toal 1
make 1 break or any who did not mowve fast enough (e
herded lato the room he would saeer and tell them tha e,
had fifteen minutes to lUve and he would relax the pobdnti
of no smoking among prisoners snd that they could luwe o
smoke. The most disgusting part was that when the prosie
lined up, RASCHER would go slong and make what he oilicd
a leather inspectlon He would grab a man by the buttocks and
thighs and say “good.” After the group had been Killed, th s
from these bodies would be removed from these Chigha el
buttodks. T was in the office many times when human skin wik
blood still on it was brought inio RASCHER. After the by
had been carted away, RASCHER would inspect them carelulls
holding them up to the light for Maws, and would pass on e
before they were tanned, They were always stretched ovir i
wooden frames when they came to RASCHER. [ saw the lin-h |
leather later made into a handbag that Mrs RASCHEI Wi

cRrIving. Most of it went for driving gloves for the S5 alliv
of &e caRmp.

Q. Was this so-called “Doctor” s doctar of medicine or science
A. He was a doctor of medicine, ! do know that. He

— Page B —
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was about thirty-four years of age. I have been Inlf e

RASCHER was killed by the SS before the Americans gv!
but I have na proof of that. _

Q Were there any other experiments conducted other than
you have mentioned?

A Yes

€. What were they?

IMT XXX .
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gan chamber at the new crematorium and extremities of the
body amputated without the yse of dnaesthetlcs {e, living bodies
were used o slmufate battle field condition wounds and ehell
flre wounds. The congulition teats were being conductad during
this time. Dr. RASCHER eonducted this experiment and would
later dictate Wiz fAndinge [or the official report.

g Were there -any other (Hings of this notire that wenl an?

A | remember in garticular atiy raporl 1 made out almost alw s
rided with the remack “Experiment suceessful bot the patisnt
diel" This may sound lke a joke 85 1 have heard 1t befare but
I'have pover had to weiks 1t before and feallze it was trie

\} Are thers any more experiments you remembers whergin you
can give namos of personnel conducting them?

A Nooe, except T would like 1o tell what 1 know of the dungedn
hers | was theown into the dungeon after having escaped from
eimp. The circumstarces of my estape wore that in RASCHER'S
absence I gleaned ool his safe and took ull signod receipts of zals
[ne pglaves and Er_n tkel books that RASCHER hod sold e glives
and pocketboo mady firom buman skin. Tnere were other
timonis i can t remember now. My Inglish friend
in camp who has since besn killed mode a contacl Tar me oo the
outiide, When 1 left eamp I met this intermediary from the
Oritish and handed him @]l these compromiging documents This
perzan tdok Lthem on to Switzerland. 1 do not know whore he 18
rew anr where the documents are. 1 came back under guard
aril thought T would be killed but RASCHER saved my life
WASCHER was in trouble charged with negligence and he
thought T could save him. He in turmn said he had bumned the




Mruments n question snd [ was merely thrown into the dungeon
#Where [ remained for oine monthe in chains, RASCHER was
cunvicted of negligence and many other things and was later
izmissed from the servive and T understand has since been killed
by the 55, for what he knew., RASCHER'S wile was convieterl
for ombezslement and Imprisoned. I gave RASCHER 5000 marks
Yo keep from heing killed even before this came up 1 had mopey
an the putside, RASCHER had told us when 1 gave him the
5,000 maris that the S5 was alrald something would go wrong
" Germany and that the American Invasion might be successful
Ml BE Ut was every prisoner would be killed

9 Why was ko charge of the dungeon?

A Swrmtubrer STILLER 1 don’t remember the name ol his
ieistint. Most of the punishment | received in the dungeon was
InMcted by an 35 men from Munich whoe came from the Gastapo
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.« . PAINT PORNOGRAPHIC PICTURES ON CANVASSES MADE OF HUMAN SKIN

Hodies stacked one upon the other were found oulzide the
rrematory. The Nazis maintained a building st the camp for medical
expuoriments and vivisections with prisoners as Euinea pigs. Medical
scientisls came from Berlin periodically W reinfores the txperimen-
inl stafl. In particular, new toxing and anli-toxins were tried out
on prisoners. Few who enlered the experimental buildings ever
emerged alive,

One of the weapons used by S8 guarda,

= e § —

The body disposal plant Inside, are the ovens which gave the
ervinatorium & maximum disposal capacity of about 400 bodies per
l-hour day, Gold-filled teeth were extracied from bodies belore
Incineralion. The ovens, of extremely modern design and hested
by coke, were made by m concorn which customarily manufactures
baking ovens. The firm's name ix clearly inscribed

All bodies were finally reduced 16 bone ssh

Twelve hundred civilians walked from the neighhoring City af
Weimar 10 begin a forced tour of the camp, There are many smiling
faces and, according (o observers, at first the Germans sct as though
this were something being saged tor their bensft

One of the first things that the Cerrian civilisns see as they
reach the Interior of the camp is the parchment display. On n table
for all to gare upon is & lampshade made of human skin made ot

the request of an 55 officer’s wife Large pleces of skin have been

s or palnt let Imany

There are two heads which heve been shrunk to one-fifth their
normal size. Thess, and other exhibits of Narl origin, are shown
o the lownspeople.

The camera records the changes in facial exprescions as the
Weimar citizens leave the parchmen| display.

The tour continues with a forced inspection of the camp’s living
Juariers, where the stench, #lth and musery defled description,

They see the result of lack of dgare in oo bad case of trenchisot,

Uther evidences of harror brutality and human indecescy are
thown and these people are compelled te see what their own
Pvernment had perpetrated

Correspondents assigned 0 the Buchenwald story have freen
Vide notiee 1o the well-fad, wall-drramed anrnanssrine af b e
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tvilian population of the Wﬂnm:: It
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Narration of film "Nazi Concantration Comps”, made by George Stevens
23rd Novembar 1945
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BIND BOOKS IN HUMAN SKIN

™ Jan. &l

M. DUBOST: And in the working groups?

THE 'PRESIDENT: We have heard that they were all mixed up.

M. DUBQST. The fact will not have escaped the Trbunal that
these questions are put to counter other questions which were asked
this marning by the Counssl for the Delense with the intent o
confuse not the Tribumal, but the wilnegsses.

BALACHOWSEKY: [ repeat that we had a complete conglomera-
tlon of nationalities and categories of prisoners,

THE PRESIDENT: That is exactly what he said that these
trisngles were completely mixed up.,

M. DUBOST: 1 think, that the statement by this second witness
will definitively enllghien the Tribunsl en this point. whalever Lhe
efflorts al the Delense might be to mislead us:

[Turning to the witnesa] Do you Know anything about lpg fotg
of tattoped men?

BALACHOWSEY: Yes, indeed

M. DUBOST: Wil you please tall us what you koow aboul them?

BALACHOWSKY: Tattoved human skins were stored inBlock 2,
which was called at Buchenwald the Pathologics] Block

M. DUBOST: Were thers many tattosoed human sking in Biodk 27

BALACHOWSEY: There were always tattooed humaon sking in
Block 2. [ cannat say whether there were MANY, &s Eny were
continuously being receiver and pas<ed on, But there wers not onl
tattoced human ins, E also lunnad ins-—nmoly
tanned, not tattooed.

M. DUBOQST: Did they skin people?

BALACHOWSKY: They removed the skin snd then lanned it.

M. DUBOST: Will you vontinue your testimony on thal point?

BALACHOWSKY: [ saw 55 men come oul of Block 2 the Fatho-
logleal Block, carrying tanned shing under their arms m::'n
rm: comrades wha worked in Pathological Hlack 2, 1 B e

orders Ior skins; and theae La tanned skins were given s @ifts to
certain guards and Lo certain T visitors, who wied them to bi ind boolks.

AF TITTROET: W arses bald thot Kach wiva waz the hand at that
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time, was sentenced for this practice

BALACHOWSKY: [ was not a witness of the Koch alfals, which
happened before I came to the camp.

M. DUBOST: S5 that even aller he left therse wera still tanned
and tatiooed skins?

BALACHOWSKY: Yes tlhere were constantly tanned and
tatiooed sking, and when the camp was Hberated by the Amerleanas,

IMT V1 a1l
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.. MAKE SADDLES, RIDING BREECHES (i.s., jodphurs) GLOVES;
HOUSE SLIPPERS. AND LADIES HANDBAGS OUT DF HUMAN SKIN

(R YT "

“7. Phlegmone cxperiments were conducted by Dr. Sehdtz,
Dr, Babor, Dr. Kiesclweller and Professor Lauer. Forty
healthy men were used at a time, of which twenly were
given |ntramusctular and twenoty intravenous injections of
pus from discased persons. All treatment was forbidden for
3 days, by which timé scriogs inflammalion and in many
cases general blood poisoning had ocourred. Then each group
was divided again into groups of 100 Hall ‘were given
chemical trestment wnh liguid and special pills every
10 minutes for 24 hours. The remainder were trested with
sulfanamide and surgery In some cazes all the limbs were
amputated. My autnpsy also showed that the chemical
treatment hod been harmful snd had even caused per-
forations of the stomach wall For these experiments Folish,
Crech, and Dulch priests were ordinarily used. Fain was
intense In #Gch experiments. Most of the 600 to BOD persons
who were used finally died Most of the others became
permanent fnvalids and were later killed,

*f, In the Iall of 1044 there were 60 to 80 pérdons wha were
subjecied to sall water experiments. They were loked in a
room and for 8§ days were glveth nothing for lood bul salt
water. During this time their urine, blood, and excrement
were tested None of these prisoners died, possibly beciause
they received smuggled food from other prisaners, Hungarians
and Gyrpsies were used for these experiments.

vg. It was common praclice to remove the skin from desd
Erisunnn 1 was commanded 1o do this on many OCCEEDNS

. Yascher ang Lir. wolter In p:rticuIa: asked lor %E[s fuman
skin from human backs and chesta. 1t was chemically treated
and placed in the sun W dry.  After that 1t was cdt into various
Bizes Jor uic ns saddles, riding breeches, gloves, house slippers,
and Iadies handbags. Talloned SRIn WAS ESpecially Valued
¥ men.  Nugsans, Poles, and other inmates were used in
this way, but it was forbidden to cut out theskin of s German,
This skin hud to be from healthy prisoners and free from
defects. Sometimes we did not heve enough bodies with good
skin and Rascher would say, ‘All right, you will gel the
bodies.' The next day we would receive 20 or 30 bodies of
young people. They would have been shot in the nedk or
struck on the head so that the skin would be uninjured, Also
we frequently got reguests for the skulls or skeletons of

prisoners. In those cases we bolled the skull or the body.
Then the soft parts were removed and the bones were




- kulls 1t
bleached and dried and resssembled. In the case of @
was important {o have a good set of teeth. When we gol an
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. original German version of Blaha's “affidavit”

Tie-FR

dieren Versuchen gestorben und ez wurden dazu Polnische, Rus-
sische, Tuschechlsche, und deutsche Haeftlinge herbeigenommen
Insgesamt gind ungefaehr 175 Menschen dissen Versuchen unter-
warfen worden.

1. Phlsgmone Versuche sind von Dr. Echuetz, Dr. Babor und
Dr. Kieselwetter prnl. Lauer durchgefuehrt worden. 40 gesunde
Menschen sind aul elnmal benuetet worden, von denen 20 Intra-
muskulasre und 20 intraveinoese Injektionen van dem Eiter kranker
Menschen erhielten. Drel Tage lang wurde jede Behandhing dieser
Menschen verhoten, zu welcher Zeit prnste Entzruendungen, und
in vielen Faellen allgemsine Biutvergiftung auftrat Dann wurde
jede Gruppe wieder in Gruppen ven 10 unterieilt Die Haellte
chemische Behandlung mit Fluessigkeit und Pillen, die all
10 Minuten 24 Stunden lang eingegeben wurden, Der Rest wurde
mit Sulfonamide und Chirurgie behandelt. In manchen Fapllen
alnd alle Glieder amputiert worden. Meine Autopsie zeigte guch,
dass die chemische Behandlung schaedlich war und sogar Per-
forationen der Magenwand verursachte, Fuer diege Versuche sind
gewoshnlich Polnische, tichechische und hollaéndleche Pripster
benuetzt worden. Die Versuche waren sehr schmerchaft. Die
meisten der sechs bis achthundert Personen die dazu benustzt
wurden, starben am Ende Die anderen wurden Invaliden wund
wurden spacter gelostet

8. Im Herbst 1044 wurde an 60 biz 80 Menschen Salzwasser
Versuche durchgefuehrt. Sie wurden 5 Tage lang in ein Zimmer
singespertt und bekamen nichts anderss als Salrwamer ru easen

Waehrend dieser Zelt lst (hr Urin, Blut und Excrement geprueft
worden

Keiner dieser Gefangenen starb, moeglicherweise well sie Nahrung
von anderen Gefangenen geschmuggelt bekaman. Ungarn und Zigau-
oer gind fuer diess Versuche benuetst worden,

8. Haguter der Laichen |
Gelangener zu entlernen. Es wurde mir oeflare holn '
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_ P, _Yolter Im
von nschen Ruecken und Bruesten
chemisch behandelt und [n die Sonne rum Trecknen gelegt
wurde sie in vernchiedenen Groessen Tuges en [uer Henuefrun
als Saettel, Relthasen, Handschuhe, Hausschuhe und Damen-Hand-
taschen, Tacttowierte Haul wuroe onders von den AfnNHrn
geachaetrt. Russen, Polen und andere Hac thinge sind auf diesse
benuetrt worden, aber es war verboten die Haul eines Deutschen
susruschngiden. Diese Haut musste von gesundsn Personen kornmen
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.. DRIVE JEWS TO CANNIBALISM IN ALL THOSE FREIGHT CARS

o-der for skulls from Oranienburg the S5 men would say,
"We will try to get you some with good teeth” So It was
dangerous to have good skin or good teelh.

"10, Transports arrived frequently in Dachau friven Stinuthof,
Belsen, Auschwitz, Mauthausen and other camps. Many of

these were L0 1o 14 dava on the wiy wllhoul water or food.
On one transport which arrived in November 1942 I lound

evidence of cannibalism. The living persons had eaten the
fi=sh from the deall  bodles.  Another transport  arvived
from Complégne |n France. Professor Limousin of Clermont-
Ferrand who was later my assistant told me that there had
been 2,000 persons on this transport when it started. There
was food svailable but no water. Eight hundred died on the
way and were thrown out When |t arrived sfter 12 days,
more than 500 persans wers dead on the train, Of the re
mainder most died shortly after arrival | investigated this
transport because the International Red Cross complained,
and the 55 men wanted a report that the deaths had been
CAMSE y highting and mioting on the way. 1 jezected @
—her ol bodles ind found that they had died from aufio-
cation and lack ol weler Ti was mid-suminer and 120 penple
Fiad Deen packed into each car
w11, In 1941 and 1042 we had ln the camp what we colled
invalid transports. Thess were made up of people whe were
sick or for some reasun incapable of working. We called
them ‘Himmeifahrt Commandes’ About 100 or 120 were
ordered each week to go to the shower bathe There four
people gave injections of phenol, evipan, or benzine, which
soon caused death. After 1047 these invalids were senl to
ather camps for lguldation. 1 know that they werse killed,
hecayse | saw the records and they were marked with a
cross ated the date that they left, which was the way that
deaths were ordinarily recorded. This was shown on both the
eard index of the Camp Dachau and the records in the regisiry
office of Dachau. One thousand to two thousand went away
every 3 months, so there were about five thousand sent to
death in this way In 1843, and the same ln 1944 In April
1045 a Jewish transport was loaded at Dachag and was left
standing on the railroad siding The station was destroyed
by bombing, and they eould not leave. So they were just
loft there to die al stagvation. They weres not allowed to gel
off. When the camp was liberated they were all dead.
T s ks mas e ehmAaling or lﬂ!!ﬂl[ﬂnl_ﬁk,




=12. Many EXCTULIOns Th-. - _E-u"'h:r; o
E-%h tééin the camp. The gas chamber wag gompleted in
Hﬂ: was called by Dir. Rascher to examina the frst
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Blaha was a Czech who signed o confession in German
written by a U.S. Army OHicer

Il Jan

The French Prosecution, I am Informed; will deal with this
matler (n greater detall. Moreover, the French and Soviel Proseco-
tion will submit evidence showing that Defendant Funk actively
participated in the program for the criminal looling of the
resources of occupled terrilomies

MR. DODD: Mavy it plears the ‘Tribunal, we would lke to eall
ot this time the witness, Dr. Franz Blaha,

(The witeeyr, Blahag, togk the stand.]
THE PRESIDENT [Ta the witness: Is your name Franz Blaha?
DR. FRANZ BLAHA (Witness] [In Crech.): Dr. Franz Blaha

THE PRESIDENT: Will you repeat this cath: ~I swear by God—
the Almighty and Omniscient—that [ will speak the truth, the
putre truth—and will withhold and add aothing ™

[{The uttnedd reprated the oath.)]

THE PRESIDENT; You can sit down if you wish,

ME DODD; You ure Dr. Frane Blsha, s native and a eilizen
of Crechoslovakin, are you not?

BLAHA: [ln Crech.] Yes

MR- DODD! [ usdepstand that you are able to spesk German,
and for technica! reasons 1 suggest that we conduct this exami-
nation in German, although 1 kmow your native longue is Caich;
is- thal right?

BLAHA: [In Crech.] In the intersat of the case [ am willing
to testily in Cerman for the [ollowing reasons: 1 For the past
T wears, which are the subject of my testimooy, 1 have lived
exclusively in German surroundings; 2 A large number of special
and technical expressions relating (o lile in and about the concen-
tration camps are purely German inventions, and no appropriate
equivalent for them in any other language can be [ound.

MR. DODD. Dr, Blaha, by education and training and prolession
you are a doctor of medicine?

BLAHA: [In German.] Yes

e —
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Crechosloyvakla?

BLAHA: Yes
MAE. DODD| You were arrested, were vou nob by the Germans

In 1939 afler they ocoupied Grechoslovakia?

BLAHA] Yes,
MR. DODD: And were you confined in various prisons between

1830 and 19417

BLAHA: Yes

IMT v 187

. here he says he dido't write i1, he just signed i

1 Jan 4

DR SAUTER: You were interrogated also the day before yester-
day?

BLAHA: Yes

DR. SAUTER: Did you, ot that time, also make these statements
‘about Funk?

BLAHA: | said the same thing at the lnlerrogstion conducted
by the Prosecution,

DR SAUTER: Is that also in the record which I believe you
slgned?

BLAHA: I signed no record

DR SAUTEHR: You signed no record?

BLAHA: No| I simply signed what was read by the Prosceutlon
DR, SAUTER: Well, that ls a record,

BLAHA: Yes, but in that record there is ne mentlon of these
wisits

DR, SAUTER: Why then didn't you mention these visita the day
before yesterday?

BLAHA: I was asked about it orally, and the prosecutor told
me that these matters would be taken up orally n the eourtroom.

DR. SAUTER: Were you then alss told where the defendants
git In the courtroom?
BLAHA: No. Befare the military court I was shewn all the

pictures . . .
DR SAUTER: Ahal




BLAHA: And I was asked to ldentify to the ecourt the various
prople. I jdentified the three of whom I sald today that I had seen
them in person. Funk and others I did nol name.

DR SAUTER: You did not name Funk?

BLAHA: I did not say that I had personally seen him or that
I could identify him.

DR SAUTER! But when the pictures were shown to you did
you see the defendants in the pictures?

BLAHA: Yes

DR. SAUTER: Now, if I understand you correctly you knew
today where, for instance, Funk or Frick or anyone elie was sitting?

BLAHA: Funk I do not know personally, because [ did not
se2 him at that time,

DR SAUTER: Were you not told when the pictures were shown
to you at Dachau, "This is Funk; look at him; do¢ you know him"™}

IMT V 188
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1841 to 1845 They were mostly [tabiand, Russians, and
Frenchmen. These people were just starved to death. At the
time of death they weighed 50 to 80 pounds. Autopsies shgwad
thelr internal organs had often shrunk to one-third of their
normal size

“The facts stated above are true. This declaration is made

by mae voluntarily and without compulsion. Alter reading
over the statement [ have sipned and executed the same

at Nuremberg, Germany, this 9ih day of January 19i6"°
igned—"Dr. Franx Blaha.

*Subscribed and sworn to before me this 9th day of January
1846 at Nuremberg, Germany, 2d Lieutenant Daniel F. Mar-

golizs"

MR DODD: [Continuing the interrogation.] Dr. Blaha, will you
state whether or not visitors came to the camp of Dachau while
yiou ‘werp thers?

BLAHA: Very many visitors comes to our camp so that it some-
times seemed o ous thet we wers not confined in & ramp but o an
exhibition or a zoa. Al timés there wad & ¥iESil or an excursion

almost every doay from schools, from different military, medical, and
Athar mstitntidne and alan mane meamhearee sl the Pallee the 55
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Ind"the Armed Forces; nlao. ..

THE PRESIDENT: Will wou pause so a3 to give the interpreter’s
words time to come through; do you understand?

BLAHA: Yes Also some State personalities cime to the comp.
Regular Inspectlons were made month by month by the Inspector
General of Conceniration Camps, Obergruppenfihrer Pohl; also by
55 Heichsflihrer Professor Grawitz, Inspector of Experimenta] Sta-

tions;, Standarienfithrer Dr. Lolling; and other personalities:

MR. DODD: The presiding Justice has suggested that you pause,
and it would be helpful if you puused in the making of your andwérs
so that the interpreters can complete their interpretation,

BLAFA: Yaou

MR DODL: Are you able lo siate how long these visits lasted
on an average?

BLAHA ' That depended on the sert of visits belng made. Some
were Inside for hall an hour to an hour, some for 3 or 4 hours.

MR. DODD: Were there prominent Government people who
visited the camp at any time while you were there?

= The |  able wiMhidavis the Einglha al ;
B A o o ke, b e e e
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THE PRESIDENT: Have copied of thin been glven 1o the
dofendants?

MR. DODD: Yes They hawve been sent to the defendonis’
counsel information ropm

THE PRESIDENT: Very well,

MR DODD: I have one other matter that 1 should like to take
up very briefly before the Tribunal this morning. It i concerned
with n matter thai erose after 1 had lefi the courtroom 1o return 1o
the United States,

On the 13th of December we offered in evidence Document
Number 2421-P5, and Exhibil Numbers USA-252 and 264, They were,
respectively. the Court will reeall,  sections  of  human
skin taken from human bodies and preserved, and = human




héad, The head of & humesn being, which had been preserved
Un the 14th day o! December, according to the Hecord, counsel
for the Defendant Ealtenbrunner addressed the Tribunal
and compldined thal the aifidsvit, which was ollered, ol one
Plallenberger, failed to siate 1hal 1he camp COMMAnoant at Duchen-
wald, one ir.am, along with his wifs, was condemned to death for

lmn'l.rh'-ﬂ1 commitied precisely these strocities, th:s businezs of tannoing
¢ siin an Preservin £ Bad, & oOurse o
the dizcussion before the Tribunal the Hetord reveals that counsel for
the Defendant Bormann, in addressing the Tribunal, stated that it
was highly probable that the Prosecution knew thst the German
suthorities had objected to {his carmnp cammandant Rooh and, in Tact,
knew that he had been tricd snd sentenced for doing precisely. thess
things. And there was some Inlimatlon, we fecl, thel the Probecu-
Tion, having This knowlodge wiihheld 1t from the Tribunal  Mow,
T wish 1o say that we had no knowiedge nt all abobt this man Koch
at the time that we offered the proaf; didn't know anything sbout
him except that he had been the commandant, according to the
affidavit. But, subsequent to this objection we had an investigation
made, and we have found that he was tried in 1944, indeed, by an S5
court, but not for having tanned human skin nor having preserved
& human head but for heving embezzled some money, for what—as
the judge who tried him tells ue—was & charge of general corruption
and for having murdered someone with wham he had some personal
difficulties. Indeed. the judge, a Dr. Morgen, tells us that he saw the
tattooed human skin and he saw & humsn head in Commandant
Koch's office and that he saw » lsmpshade there made out of
human skin. But there were no charges st the time that he was
tried for having done thesge things,

1 would alse point out to the Tribunal that, we say, the testimony
of Dr. Blaha sheds further light en_whether or not these exhibits,
Numbers 1'S8A-252 and 254, were isolated instances of thot atrocious
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.. thus shifting the burden of proof on to the defense.

14 Jan. @

kind of conduet. We have not been able to locale the affiant We
have made an effort 10 4o &0, but we have not been able to Jocale
him thus far.

THE PRESIDENT: Lacale whom?

MHR, DODD: The affiant Plaffenberger, the one whose alfidavil
was offered.

THE PRESIDENT: Very well, Mr. Duodd,

DR, KURT BKAUFFMANN (Counsel for Defendant Kaslien-
brunner), The statement just made is undoubtedly significant, but it
woild be of importence 10 have fhe dpcuments wi‘tinh served 1o
T T commandarl and Fis wiie at the Ume, Kallenbrunner
ToTd me thet it was Known in the whole 55 that the commandant

an is wllg n tnken 1o accounl alsco—l emmphasize

it —an aceauntl o Lt o & I gl 1l was knowt In &
a1 one of the laclors delermuning the severty ol the sentonces

tmposed had been this proved inhuman behavior,

THE PRESIDENT. Wail a minute. As you were the counsel who
made the allegation that the commandant Koch had been put tn
desth for his inhuman treatment, it would seem that you are the
party to produce the judgment.

DRt KAUFFMANN: I'never had the wverdict in my band I
depended an the information which Kaltenbrunner gave me person-
ally and orally.

THE PRESIDENT: It was you who made the assertiom. I dom't
care where yvou got |1 Trom. %uu made the assertion; {therelore i
i3 for you o produce the document.

DR. KAUFFMANN: Yes

COLONEL H. J. PHILLIMORE: (Junior Counsel for the United
Kingdom): May it please the Tribupal: Briels and document books
have been handed in.  The documents in the document book are in
the order in whieh 1 shall refer to them, snd the references:io them
in the briefs sre also in thet order, On the first page of the briet
iz set out the extract from Appendix A of the Indictment, which
deals with the eriminality of this deféendant.

THE PRESIDENT: Are you dealing first of all with Raeder or
with Dinita?

COL. PHILLTMORE: With Dénitz. My learned friend; Major
Elwyn Jones, will deal with Raeder immediately after, Reading at
Page 1 of the brief

THE PRESIDENT: The Tribunal will adjourn for 10 minules

[A recess waa taken ]

COL. PHILLIMORE: My Lord, may [ proceed!
THE PRESIDENT: Very well
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More scientific “axperiments”
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$ECRET

Thert they took out the brain and cut theough, akd they
weigned it, 1nen they opened the chest, tpok out the lungs
nng compared them with the X-roy chart which had formerly
been made, and saw how the injechions of czlcium had faken
¢flect. Then they took out the tongue. held |1 ln thelr handa
and studied it Alter thol the liver ete was removed and
studied Tor migns of cancer efc. Originally they ‘had injected
germs Into healthy people and wanted to know the effects

Did they learn snything from all these experiments?
According to my judgment, all these doctors were incompetent
Had they learned anything ss o reasult of these experiments?
On this oecaslon they learned. Theyv gald that this was cheap
mGteriul,

Did they learn the effects of the poisen that had been injectod”
Yesu

What did they learn”

How the poison warks and ({8 conssquences

If they injected people and the peaple died within s few
muments, what moce did they went to know abeat the poison?
Tn order fo Bind Lhe correcl dose, they 4sed @ good many
innculation serums on the prisoners, before they wero used
on the troops

Why on the troops?

If they were gaad, they were used oo the troops:

How could it have been and, if the peopie died immediately?
Some ol them recovered, ey also fried aut the ellec! 4o
different blood groups, and of strong blood and weik blood,
Same of these mjections caused uleers an the chest These
uleers were then removed, cut into pleces pnd miseroscoped.

Thosa pérsons who recovered, were they then allowed Lo
live?

A. Those people who recovered were glven especiolly good food,
and afier their recovery o blood test was taken, In order to
judge the final sffect of the serum.

& Before they were injected, did any al them volunieer Lo be
injécted?

A. They were not asked People were fust called at the discretinn
af the doctors

Q. What diseretion did the doctors dse?

s OpopFL pOFE
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A | do not know, because | had no inslight Into the books al thi
dootor
LECRET
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Another rdiculous sccusation . .

12 Feo W

Seradsky, Professar of Forengle Medicine; Roman Longchamp
de Berrier, Doclor of Juridical Science, together with his
three sons, Professor Thaddeus Ostrovsiy, Professor Jon Grek,
and Professor of Surgery Helorich Gllyarovich ... .~

There follows a long Lst containing 31 names of nutsmﬁﬂmg ln-
tellectuals of the city of Lvov. [ omit the enumerntion of their
names snd continue guoting from the next parugraph:

“Groer, a professor of the Medical Institute sl Lyoy, who
fortultously escaped denth, has told the Commission what
foliows

"When [ was arrestod ot midnight of 3 July 1841 and placed
in a truck, 1 met Professars Grek, Bol-Dhelenaky, and others.
We woere taken {o the hestel of the Abragnmovitch Theolagical
College. While we were led along the cormdor the members
al the Gestapo |eefed at us, hitting us with rifle butts
pulling our hair, and hitling us over the head, .. Later
an [ saw, from the hostel of the Abragsmovitch Theologloal
Caollege, the Germans leading fve prolessars under sscort,
four of whom were carrying the blpod-bespatiered bady of the
son 6f the famous surgeen Aouff, murdered by the Germans
during his interrogation Young Rouff, too, had been o speciniist,
The entire group of profesnrs were talien under escart to the
Kadatsky Heights, and 13 to 20 minutes later 1 heard rifle
fire from the direction in which the professors were talen '™

In order to humilate digmity, the Germans resorted to the most
refned methods of torlure and then shoat thelr victima Goldsmar,
an inhobitant of Lvow, bes testified hefore the spécial commission
that he perzonally saw how, in July 1941°

“Twenty peaple, including four professors, lawyers, and

phynl:l..mn were 'I:rmugh’r t;l:r :he 58 into the courtyard of

Pecwd e al dl TP i e




House NUEMMIHT 5, ON ATTEODYVILY DLFEEl: WIS & JIEln & ALl

by name, Doctor of Juridical Selence Krébs' Among them
were five or six women. The 85 forced them to wash the

stairs leading from the seven entrances to the lour-story
Eﬂuse, With Eﬁrtr longues. and E_E_E- Alter Those stairways
were washed, the same peaple were forged to collect garbige
in the courtyard with their lips. All garbage had to be
transferred to ane place i the courtyard.,,
I omit the end of thus paragraph and continue from the next
paragraph:
“I'me lascist Invaders carefully concealed the extermination
af the Intelligentsia. To repeated requests of relatives and

friends concerning the fate of these men of science, the
Germans replied, 'Nothing iz knowa.’
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Another bizarre hallucination . .

LT Jan &

I\ appears o have been the plan, followed by the Naris in the
concenirdlion camps, gradually 1o do sway with the prisoncrs; bul
only afler their working strength had been used (o the advantage
of the German war effort,

The Tribunal has been told of the almost inconecivable treat-
ment Inflicted by the S5 on the prisoners. We shall take the liboriy
of going into still further detnil during the course of the statement
af the French Frueecution, for iU must be fully known to what
extent of horrora the Germaons, inspired by National Socialist
docirine, could stoop

The most lernible aspect was perhaps the desme to ereate moral
degradation and debesement in the prisoner untll he lost, it
postible, g1l semblance of 8 human individusl

The usual lving econditions imposed on the deporiess in the
camps woere sufficient 10 ensure slow exterminelion through nade-
qusie fecding, bad sanitation, eruelty of the guarda, severity of
discipline, siraln of work out of proportion to the strenpth of the
prisoner, and haphazard medieal gervice Moreover, you already
konow that many did not di= a netural death, but were put to death
by injections, gas chambers, or inoculations of fatel diseases Bul



more speedy extermination was oflen the case; i was oflen brought
about by ill-treatment; Communal iee-cold showers in winier in
the open &ir, prisoners left nakeéd in the snow, cudgelling, dog
bites, hanging by the wrisls.

Bome figures will {llustrate the result of these various methods
of extermination. At Buchenwald, during the firsl 3 months of 1945,
there were 13,000 deaths out of 40000 internees, At Dachau, 13,000
to 13,000 died in the 3 months preceding the liberation. At Ausch-
wite, & camp of systematic extermination, the number of murdered
persony ceme o several millions

Az 1o the total number of those deoported from France, the
official figure is as follows: Of 250000 deported only 35000
relurned.

The deportees sérved Bs guinea pigs for numercus medical,
surgical, or other sxperiments which generally led to their death,
At Auschwits ai Struthof, in the prison at Cologne, at Ravens-
brick, et Neusngamme, numercus men, wamen, and children were

sterilizred. usl-r:hw't: i_he mosl beautiful wemen were sot apart,
artificially ferillized, then gosscd At Strathol a specs

harrack, i:ﬂ'EMﬂd irl:lm IJ'u.' olthers by barbed wire, was used to
inpculete men in groups af 40 with faws) illnesses. In the same
camp women were gassed while German doolors observed their
reactions through a prophole arranged for this purpose. Exterming-
tion ‘was often directly effeclied by means of individusl or collective
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_ another example of German efficiency.

13 Fieh, w

"Some of the crimes of the German occupiers commitied by
them during the very first weaks of their plratical atlack on
the USSR, and their savage extermination of the elvilian
population of Brielosussia, the Ukraine, and the Baltle Saviet
republics, have only now been documentarily established
Thug, when unite of the Red Armv in the district of the town
of Toropetr, in January 1942, smashed 8 German 85 rav alry
brigade, among the documents captured was found a report
of the 1st Cavalry Hegiment of this brigade concetning the
‘pacification” by thizs unit of the Starobinsk district o Bielo-
russla The commander of the regiment reparts that besides
talting 239 prisuners o delachmenl of his regiment has alos
shot 6,504 peaceful civiliang, The report further states that
the detachment acted in pursuance of Order Numbey 42 1ssued

ben bhis woolemasd Aadsd T Tolae THAT Mo srvmranrmdas aF e
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2d Regiment of this brigade, Von Magill, states, in his ‘Repnort
Copcerning the Exceution of Repressive Qpérailons an Lhe
River Pripet between 27 July and 11 August [348) the
following:

“Wo drove the women and chlldren into the swamp, but that

did not produce the desired result, since the swamp g pob
deep onoiph lor them 1o drown. One can usually feel bottam
lfp::ls:':-:|.l|}' sand] at a ddplh of 1 meter)

"In the same headquarters a telegrom. Number 37, was found
senl by the commander of the 55 Cavalry Bripade”

THE PRESIDENT: Shall we adijourn now for 10 mioutas?

{A récess was taken.|

MARSHAL: May it please the Court, regarding the Defendant
Hess, He will be absent until further notlce an accownt af jlinass
MR, COUNSELLOR SMIRNDOV: 1 continge the gquatatian:
“In the same headquorters there was discovered a telegram,
Mumber 37, from the commander of the Cavalry Brigade, an
55-Stapdartenfahrer, to a cavalcy unit of the above-mentioned
2d Cavalry Reglment, dated 2 August 1841 1L mentioned that
the Relchafdhrer of the 55 and the Police, Himmler, consiiders
the number of the exterminated peacéful civilians far o¢ in-
significant; and It points out that 'it ls necessary io take
radical messured' and ‘the unit commanders conduct the
opiratiena tog mildly.' He also orders to report every day
on the mumber of peopie shot,”
In this connection we cnnnot abstain from mentioning the
eriminal activitles af the Defendant Rosenberg in carrying oul [he
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... TORTURE PEOPLE IN SPECIALLY MASS-PRODUCED “TORTURE BUXES"”
MAGE BY KRUPP

A June

speeches ar anyihing of thst sorl, We simply cannot be pul under
that kind of & burden. T think it is—a citizen of the United Stales
iz expecied 1o argue his case in the highest court of the land in one
houyr, and counsel's own clienls here have openly scoffed ot the
amount of time that has been asked, This is not a sensible amount
a! time to give to this cese, snd 1 must prolest against being
expected to mimeopraph 20 days of speeches, It really is pot possible,

THE PHESIDENT: The Tribunal would like to know whelher
the Progecullon intend to 1et them have coplen of their speeches at
the time that they sre delivered,

SIH DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE! Ad far ss the closing speech of
the Aitorney Genersl is concerned, we certainly did expest and
hope to glve the Tribunal copies of the speech

THE PRESIDENT: And transisiions?

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: Yes, thst will be done. My
Lord, 1 jus wondered, oul of oplimism—it was Dr. Nelte who said
that it would take a loog time 1o translate. 1 know, as far as trans-
Isting into English (e eoncerned, we had the problem of & TE-page
specch ihe other day, and that was done by our own transiators in
ane dav. So 1 hope that perhaps Dr. Nelte has been a Litt]e pessis
mislic about that side of the problem

THE PHESIDENT: The Trbunal will consider the matter
Now, the Tribonal will go on with the cross-examinalion

[The Befendant Sprer resumed the stand.|

MR JUSTICE JACKSON; I think perhaps; Your Honar, 1he
photographs in evidence are left o little unintelligible, i the recard
does not show the description of them 1 shall resd it briefly.

"Torture cabirets which were used jp the forelgn workers'
camp in the grounds of Number 4 Armor Shop and those in
the dirly negiccted Russian Camp were shown to us, and we
depose the following on oath:

“Photograph 'A' shows an {ron cupboard which was specially
manufsciured by the firm of Krupp 16 1orture Russian
givilian workers to an extent that cannot possibly be describbn
by words. Men and women were ofien ﬁﬂi inio a eom -
ment o it cupboard, in W ¥ OENY ITIan §ol

up for long periods The measurements of 1ﬁlg_mm ariment
are; Height 157 meters, breadth and depih 40 to EE CENItI-




meters each fn:quen'l:li.r even iwo pecple were kicked and
El‘r_!m.'d inio one comparimenl e Rusglanm,..”

I will ot read the real of that,

*thm raph B' shows the same cupboard ss if lpoks whep

i ed.
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5 June 48

"Fhotopraph 'C" shows the cupboard open:

"In Photograph ‘D we see the camp thal was selecled by the
Krupp Diréctorate 10 serve as living quarters for the Russian
civilian workers. The individue] rooms were 2 to 24 meters
whde, § melers lung, and 2 melers high. In each reom up to
16 persims were geeommodated in double tier beds™ (Docu-
menl USA-BST)

I think that covers it,

THE PRESIDENT: Mr Justice Jackson, one moment 1 think
vou ought to read the last three lines of the second paragraph,
beginning, “At the top of the cupboard .. ."

MR JUSTICE JACKSON: Oh ves, 1 am sorry,

“At the top of the cupboard there are a few sievelilie air holes

lhruﬂh whith- cold waler was pourcd on the unfortunate

vicilms duting the fee-cold winter,™

THE PHRESIDENT: 1 think you should read the last three lines
of the penaltimate paragraph in view of what the defendant said
sbout the evidonce.

MR JUSTICE JACESON: "We are enclosing two letters which

Camp Commundint Ldwenkamp had smuggled out of prison

in order tb induce the undersipned Hiler to give evidence

favorable to him."

And perhaps T should read the last;

“The undersigned, Dahm."—one of the signers—"personally
saw how three Hussian civilian workers were locked inlo the
cupboard, two in one compartment, after they had first been

Benten on New Year s Eve 1845, Two of the Hussians had 1o

Eil‘q" the WEH]{: D! Mew Years Eve Eﬁmd in the pupboa IH,

B R = a =] | — A = m—1 1]




ano oold WaTeh Wk poured on: 10em a8 well.”

I may say to the Tribunal thot we have upwards of & hundred
different statemenis and depositions relating to the investigation of
this camp. I am not suggesting offering them, becsuse I think they
would be vumulative, and 1 shall be satlisfied with one more, D-313,
which would become Exhibit USA-801, which is a statement by n

doctor.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Justice Jackson, was this camp that you
are referring to & concenirition camp?

MR JUSTICE JACKSON: Well, it was, ps 1 understand it, =
prisoner-of-war camp and a labor camp. There were labor camps
and prisoner-of-war campy &t Essen. ] had not undersiood that it
was u concentratlon camp, but I admit the distinclion is a little thin

af times,

IMNT XV1 wal
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{An ahjection from defendant Spear)

Al dune &

before and after their work. Any expert in Germany ean Lell vou
tha! Lhﬂe arc_wardrobes and not FOTIE EpECIal raE.:m: ¢ls, DECOluss
T‘r.hrq- are mass-produccd mrticles; this is alo confirmed by Lhe fact

al lhe_r: are _air vents at the top, for every wardrobe has Lheso

MR JUSTICE JACKSON: As production Minister, you were

IMT XVI - 561

MORE "TORTURE BOXES" .



as evidence,
e e o
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{Note the manner in which an innocuous object is transformed into Holocaust
“evidence”’ by means of an “affidavit” signed by a “witness"” whosa veracity.
credibility and axistence are left unproven. The “statamant” may be entirely
typewritten, including the signature. Typically. it is 8 "certified true copy”
of an original whose whersabouts are unknown, even today.)
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.. KILL PEOPLE FOR SLEEPING IN THEIR UNDERWEAR

14 Feb. &

of war were killed in the sbove-mentioned camp in various

wars "

Further, on Page 38, Exhibit Number USSR-38 (Document Num-
ber USSH-16), information s conlained of the shooting of Yuposliy
priseners of war in the camp at Bajslford, Norway, After 10 July
1242, when an epidemic of spotted fever broke out in the camp anu
spread to six others, the Germans found no other way of flphiing
this epidemic than by shooting all the I8 was done un
17 July 1941 Or the same page, 34, there is & releropice to o Nojp-
wegian report of 22 Janusry 1042 complled on 8 batis of statements
made by Norwegian #uards of this eamp who had fed. It iz staled
in this report that of 900 Yugosiay prisoncra of war, 320 were ah,t,
while the remalnder, with a view 1o Bolating them, were transfermnd
to another camp, Bjerfjel. | will read into the Record Page 38 ol
Exhibit Number T535K-36, beginning with the filth paragrapb from
the bottom, Page 341 of vour document book:

“When an epidemic of spolted fever broke oul in the new

camp, an avierage of 12 men a day were shot in the course of

the following & to 8 weeks By theend of August 1942 only

400 of these prisoners were retumed 1o Balsfiord, where Gor-

man 55 troops continued to exterminste them. In the end

anly 200 men remaned alive and were transfecred to camp

Ogon. "

| will now skip two paragraphs and pass tn the last paragraph
of the same report:

“On 22 June 1M1 a transport contaming 800 Yugosliv

prisoners arrived in Morway Most ol them wers intelleciuals,

workers and peasants, and prisoners from the ranks of the
former Yugoslavy Army or else captured partisans or men
geized as soralled “politically suspicious elements” Some of
them—ahbout 400—were placed in the still unfinished camp
at Korgen, while the other group of about 500 was sent 10 to

20 kilometers further on to Osen. The commandant of both

camps, from June 1942 unti] the end of March 1943, was the

55 Sturmbannfihrer Dolps....

"Men were conmantly dyving of bhunger, Forty-five wors
placed in & hut which normally accommodated six men
aaly. .., There was no medicine. . .. They worked under most
difficult conditions on road building, in the bitter cold, without
glothing and caps, in the wind and rain, 12 hours a duy,
“The prisoners ln the camp at Osen used {o sleep in thelr
shirts without any underpants without any cover whnk-

ks s Bt | T Spe—— e e T Py | e e T R ey
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and carried out inspections. The Eri!urmrs who were unuﬁht
IIEEI.'HE in their underpants were tn the spat by Lolps
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... KILL PEDPLE FOR WEARING DIRTY UNDERWEAR

id Feb.W

with his submachine gun. In the same¢ manner he lkilled all
those who appeared on parade, which he ;evlewea ersonail %
in soiled UHEH‘WE‘E[..-. By the end of 194l only 5

Temained alve o] the first group of 400 in Korgen, Out of
about 500 prisoners who were taken to the camp of Osen by

thie end of June 1942, there were, 10 Maren 1843, only 30 men
left alive."

I will read inta the record an excerpl from Page 39, Exhihit
Number USSR-36 beginning with the third paragraph [rom the
bottom, Papge 342 of yvour docement book:

“Besides this terrible treatment of the capiured soldiers of
the Yugosisy National Army of Liberation and the Partisan
Detnchments, the Germans alss treated prisoners of war from
the ranks of the old Yugoslav Army in compliéte cuntra-
ventlon of International law and conlrary 1o the Geneva
Convention on the Treatment of Prisoners of War, of 1828,
In Aoril 1941, immediately after the accupation of the Yugo-
slav territory, the Germans drove-into captivity in Germany
ahout 200,000 noncommlsstioned afficess and men: The Yugoslay
State Commission has at |ta disposal much evidence of the
unlawiul ill-treatment of these prisoners, We shall give here
a few examplas only.

“On 14 July 1943 in the officers’ 35 camp at Osnabriick, 740
eaptured Yugosiav officers were separated from the remainder
ancd placed in a special penltentiary camp called Camp D.
Herz they were all crowded together in [our huts; all contact
with the rest of the camp was prohibited The freatment of
these officers directly contravened the provisions of the
Geneva Convention even more so than the treatment of the
other prisoners. In this penilentiary camp were placed all
those whom the Gepmans considered s suppocters of the
Matlonal Liberation movement and against whom they very
Irequently applied measures of mass punishments.

“The G—n_rml.ns gambled with the lves of the prizoners and




frequently shol them from sheer caprice. Thus, Ior instance,
it the aforesald camp at Osnabrick, on 11 January 1942, a
German guard fired ot a group of prisoners, severely
wounding Captain Peter Nozinic. ©On 22 July 1942 a guard
fired on o group of officers, On 2 September 1042, a guard
fired on the Yugoslavy Ueutenant, Viadislav Vajs, who was
incapacitated by a wound he had received some time belore.
On 22 September 1943, 3 guard from the prison lower agein
fired on a group of officers. On 18 December 1942 the guard
fired on u group of officers because, from their huis, they
were witching some English prisoners passing by, On
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kaum mehr uls einige wenige Kilomeler marschiert sein. Wir
gauben, dass mit der weiteren Verlegung der Front ins Innere
peutsihlands alle die ein glelches Ziel erwartet, die noch in den
luenden der blutduerstigen Nazis sind. Wir, die Unterzeichneten
nppellicren an die internationale Oeffentlichkeit in den krieg-
lychrenden und neultralen Laendern und an ihre Regierungen und
bitteny im  Namen der Menschlichkeit, dasz slles Erdenkliche
geachehe, um eine Wiederholung der Nazistlschen Scheusslich-
kiltenn wnd Verbrechen fuer immer ru verhueten, damit das Bilut
von Millionen wnschuldiger Opfer picht vergeblich vergossen wurde.
susammen mit etwa 10,000 Gerettelen aller Nationalitseten bitten
wir darum, dass dis unglaublichen Scheussiichkeiten der Hitlerisner
nicht ungesuehnt bleiben, Die Geretteten verdanken thr Leben der
ipleren Roten Armee und wir bitten dig internationale Oeffent-
tidikelt und alle Regierungen dies in Erwoaegung zu ziehen und fhr
dvn Dank in unserem Namen auszusprechen,

Die Hitler-REuber,

[m Lager Auschwitzs arwiesen sich die Hitlerianer nicht nur als
blutduerstige Meoerder wehrloser Menschen, sondern auch als hab-
pwrige Berauber threr Opfer, Die Millionen von Menschen, die
in das Konzentrationslager Auschwitz gebracht wurden, wurden
In dér ersten Stunde lhres Dortseins systematisch ausgeraubt. Alle
Ihfo Habe, HandkofMer [ ] und

wsbekleidung wurden von der gerhaeusern gebracnht
die elgens zu diesem Zwedk errichtet worden waren, um dieses




uepluetiderte Gut aufsunchmen, und ggeh Deutschland geschickt.

Die arbeltskraeftigen Leute, die fuer Zwangsarbeit ausgewaehlt
wurden, erhielten die gestreifte Gefangenenkleidung anstatt (hrer

Ve e,

Auf dem Gelsende des Lagers Auschwitz gab £3 35 besondere
t--"g" user, wo Kleidungastudcke und andere Artikel sortlert
und gepackt wurden. 20 von ihnen mitsamt lhrem Inhalt wurden

‘on den Deutschen niedergebrannt, als sie den Ruedcug vor der
Hulen Armee antraten.

In den sechs Lagerhaeusern, die uebrig blieben, wurden sul-
Kulunden:

1l 343 820 Maenneranzuege

2} 836258 Frausnkleldungsstuecke —Maentel und Kielder—
W 5525 Paar Frauenschuhe

W 300D Pasr Maennerschuhe

10064 Teppiche
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{Didn't they have any underwear in Germany?)
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The document which had not been presented in time, Your Honor,
ls the correspondence with the Kol firm—now presented o the
Trihunal, I 'ask to be excused for the delay. I guote only that

particular part of the réport on Auschwitz, which the Tribunal will
And on Page o005, on the reverse side, of the document book, where
there ia stated what was discovered by the commission st the ware-
houses of this camp. 1 quote ons paragraph; this s on Page 323,

second paragraph)
*On the grounds of the Auschwitz Camp there were i3 special
warehouses Jor aorting and packing the belongings and clothes
Belore the retreat 'urTgar the preasure of the Red Army, 30 of
these warehouses were burned with the things stored in them,
In the remaining six were discovered!
“1. Men's elothes snd  underwenr, J48E20 =sets; 2. female
clothes and underwear, mm: 3 women's fostwear,
53575 pairs. 4. men's footwear; 38000 pairs: 5. rugs and
carpets, 13,964 pleces™
I omit the following two paragraphs and I quote

AT T TADTTRTIRTIE. Te e blemm e B el i e
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[The Tribunal recesged until 1400 hours ]
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"Since the bandits started their activitizss |n July 1941, 164

bandits have besn shot by the uniformed police and 1,043 by

special procedure (Sonderverfahren) ”

The minutes of 25 January 1043 state:

“The number of gueriila troops liquidated on 8 January 1842

by the SBscurity Pulice and the uniformed branch is 86,

including wounded and prisoners, 77 of whom wers killed ®

Such notes can be found in almost every one of the minutes of
these conferences held by Uiberreiter,



A certain number of prisoners of war who had escaped immediate
annihilation were moved Into speclal camps where they were
gradually killed off by hunger and by exhausting heavy labor, |
will now read Into the Record the last paragraph on Page 37 of the
report of the Yugosiav Goveroment, which was previously mentioned
by me and offered in evidence as Exhitit Number USSR-36. It is on
Page 340 of the document book:

"Ope such camp was established in 1942 ot Boten, near

Bognan, Nearly 1,000 Yugoslav prisoners of war were brought

into this camp; and In the course of & few months all of them.

to the lest man, died of illness, hunger, physical torture, or

execution by shooting. They were forced every day lo do

the very hardest work on a rosd and some dams Their
working hours lasted from dawn until 1800 hours, under the
worst possible climatic conditions In this far northern part of

Norway. During their work the prisoners were bealen

incet=anlly and in the camp, {tsell, were exposed to terrible

ill-treatméent.

“Thus, for example, in August 1942 the prisoners were ordersd

by the German staff of the camp to have all their hair

removed from their armplts and around their genifals, as

B L i e

razor from the 2 thou B Lrermany well that

They had none. The prisoners speni the whole of the 1

plucking out thelr halr with their hands and assisting one

another, However, in the mommg (he guards Tilled Tour
prisoners and wounded three by rifle fire.

*On 28 November 1941, German soldiers, In the middle of the

night, broke into the hogpital and dragged out into the court-

yard 80 sick prisoners; after they had been forced to strip in

the bitter cold, they were all shot. On 26 January 1943,

80 mare prisoners died In terment from the beatings recefved.

Throughout the winler many prisoners were killed in the

following manner: They would be buried up to their waist in

the snow, and watar poured over them, so that they [ormed
statues of ice. 1t wap established that BS0 Yugodlav prisonecs
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STUFF CHAIRS WITH HUMAN HAIR
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O these Jews murdered in White Ruthenia, over 11000 were
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:1.1.ugntereu N ERE SpESTrECl o LaDdakld, ang 7,YNe of wnem naa gEEn
killed in the naval poct itself (Documents Number L-180, D-8il}.

How can any of these defendants plead rance of these
things? When Himmler was speaking of these actloms quite 1:|[J-En1:|-'
amongst his 535 generals and all the officers of his 55 Jdivisions n
April 1943, he told them:
YAntl-Semitism I8 exaclly the same as delouslng, Getling
rid of lice i3 not a question of ideclogy: it is & matter of
cleanliness. In just the tume way, anli-Semitism for us has
not been a question of ideclogy but a matter of cleanliness
which now will soon have been dealt with. We shall soon be
deloused. We have only 20,000 lice left, and then the matter
is finizhed off within the wholz of Germany®™ (Document
Number 1919-P5),
And In October of that year:
"Maost of you must know what it means when 100 corpues
are lying, side by side, or 300, or 1,000.7
Meanwhile, the mass murder of Jews at Auschwitz and the ather
extermination centern waa becoming a State lndustry with by-
prur.lu:u Bales of halr, some n! 1 [T will remember, still

Victms' teeth, 72 transports full, went to fll the coffers of
!‘u.'n.kl HRelchshank. On occaslon, even the bodies of their victima

iz W@&m‘p {Document
Number ETE).

The vwictims came from all over Europe. Jews from Austria
Ciechoslovakla, Hungary, Romania, Holland, Soviet Russia, France,
Belgium, Poland, and CUregoa were being herded together to be
deported to the extermination centers or to be slaughtesred on
the spot.

In Apcil 1843, Hitler and Ribbentrop were pressing the Regent
Horthy to take action agalnst the Jews In Hungery. Horthy ssked:
"What should he do with the Jews now that he had deprived
them of almost all pobalbilities of livellhood? He could not
kill them off. The Reich Forelgn Minister declared that the
Jews must be either exterminated or taken to comcentration
campa, There was no other possibllity” (Document Number

D-734).

Hitler sxplained:

“In Poland the state of affairs had been fundamentally

cleared up. I the Jews there did not want to wock, they

were shot. If they could not work they had to succumb,
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{an objection from datendamt Goring)

Bl Mlarcth @6

battle, Something Like 10,000,600 people. Do you say thatl vou nev e
suw or heard from the foreign press, in brosdeasts, thal this wi.
gaing on?

. GORING: First of all, the fipure 10,000,000 13 nol established i
eny way, Sccondly, throughout the war 1 did not read the Torcign
press; becaune | considered il oothing bul propaganda: Thirdiv,
though 1 had tho right to listen to forcign broadoasts, 1 novor did
g0, zimply because T did not want 1o listen fo propaganda, Nellhed
did 1 listen 1o home propaganda

Only durmng the last 4 days of the war did I—and this 1 gould
prove—listen to 8 forplpn broadeasting statlon Tor the first \ime

SIH DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: You 1old Mr., Justice Jackspn
vesterday ihatl theore were varlobs represontptives in Essiern lorrd-
tories, and vou have seen the films of the conceniration camps,
haven't vou, since this Trial sterted? You knew that there wen
milliong of parments; nillions of ghoes, 20HLE kilograms of pold
wodding rings, 35 wagmms of furs—all that =stufl which these people
who were exlerminaled at Maldanek or Auschwitz left behind them
Inid nobody ever tell you, under the developmenl of the Foor Year
Plan, ¢y anvone else, that they were getting all these amounts of
humsn malerial? Do vou remcember we heard from the Polish
Jewish gentleman, who gove evideoce, that all he gat back {rom his
family, & his wife snd molher and daughter, I think, were thelr
identity cards? His work was 1o gather up clothes He told us that
z0 thorough were the henchmen af your friend Himmier that (1 took
b minutes extra 2o kill the women becsuite they had to have their
hall cul all &5 it was to be used (o making matireses Was nothing
ever 1odd vou abiul this nceretion o German malerial, which eamy
Trom the effecis nf these people who were murdered?

GORING: No, and how can vou irnngi.'rm this! 1 was lsving down
the broad autfines lor the German economy, and thal certainly 4id
nol include the manulaclure of mualiresscs from women’s hair or the
ulilizalion of ald ghoes and elothes 1 lesvie the ﬁ..ﬁure opoTL Bul,
also | do want 1o DE}'{-H té vour reference lo my “Iriend Himmler"”

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: Well, I will sav, "vour encmy
Himmier,” or simply "Himmler" whichever vou like. ¥You hkoow
whom [ mcan, don’l you?

GORING: Yes, indead,

BIR DAVID MAXWELIL-FNFE: Naw, 1 just wanl to remind vou
of one other pointl: Exhibit Number USA-228, Documenlt Numbor
40T(V)FPS, " .. 1 have the honor to repert to you thet i was possible
to add 3638006 new forelgn wotkers- 1o the German War eCconamy
between April 151 of last vear and March 31qt ol this year.... In
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.« MAKE SOCKS OUT OF HUMAN HAIR

DOCUMENT 511-LISSR
LETTER FHOM THE S55-EBECONOMIC - ADMINISTRATIVE MAIN
OFFICE TO THE COMMANDANTS OF 'THE CONCENTRATION
CAMPS, 4 AUGUST (942, THE HAIR CUT OFF THE INTERNEES IS
TO BE COLLECTED FOR INDUSTRIAL PURPOSES

BESCHHEINL ™G

Do | U i ounteren Beglym Ti v daven bel * Rd-Sip mit Habeitizeidien
WWallen- 4, Kommamitaniar KL Sachsrshausen™ | GeohelmStp rot b Unler
wiecichuug b Yerl Bou 1 o n  Betrifft™Vm F ounl (Weiy | oo o ff - Llnersiurm

Fiiheer= 1 unteran Bepl¥m Pounl (Kapl

Gahaimi
Abschrlift
H_Wirtschafts-Verwaltungshauptamt  Orenienburg, 6. August 1942
Amtsgruppe D — Ronzentrationslager
O 11288 M /Hag Tgh. 112 geh.

| Ausflhrung
Betrif{t! Verwertung der abgeschnittonen Haare.

An die
Kommandanten der KL

Arb., Au, Bu, Da, Flo, GrRo, Lu, MautiGu, Na, Nie, B,
Hav., Sahs, Stutth., Mor,, 85 SL Hinzert:

Der Chet des H-Wirtschafts- Verwallungshauptamtes, H-Obergrup-
penfilhrer Pohl, hat aul Vertrag angeordnet, das= das in allen
KL anfaliende Menschenschnitthaar der Verwertung zugelilhrt wird,
Menschenhaare werden zu [ndustriefilzen verarbeltet und zu Garn
versponnen. Aus nuagckimmten und abgeschnittenen Fragenhaaren

werden HIIE:IHII“LEE].DEE Fir I Boosbesascungen und Haarle-
striimpie fur die Heichsbahn angelertigt,

Es wird daher angeordnel, dass das anfallende Haar welblichor
Haftlinge nach Desinfektion aufzubewahren (st Schnitthaars von
minnlichen Hikftlingen kann nur von einer LEnge von 20 mm A0
Verwertung finden.

H-Ohergruppentiiheer Pohil ist deshalb einverstanden, doss zunfichst

versuchsweise das Husr der minnlichen Hiftlinge erst dann abge-
schnitten wird, wenn dicses nach dem Schnitt eine Lings von 20 mm




IMT XXXIX a2

-7

Lol BERRELT

begitet. Um durch dis Lingerwachsen der Haare dis Fluchterleichs
teriung zu verhindern, muss dort, wo der Kommandant ed Hir erfor-
derlich hiilt, eine Kennzeichnung der Hiftlinge in der Wee erfolgen,
dass mit einer schmalen Hasrschneidemaschine mitten dber den
Fopl vine Haarbahn horsusgeschritten wird. '

Fs wird angestrebt, die Verwertung def o allen Lagern anfallenden
Haare durch Errichiung eines Verwsertungsbetrieoes |n einem KL
durchzofithron. Nihere Anweisung dber dis Ablieforung der gesam-
melten Haare folgl noch

DrHa

— Hbdggalts —

Che Mengen der monatbich gesammelten Hasre getrennt  nach
- s Y
gerGlicks,
ft-Brigadefiihrer und
Generalmajor der Waffen-1f,
Fd R

pez. Untersehrift,
H-Dbersturmbannfilbcer.

Verteller:

II, 1, IV,

(= Arbeltseinsats e

Fiir dis Richligkell der Abschrily
Untersdurilt il “

Ff-Unisnturmilhmes
achi,

g TaTal B TR = Lo, LR N RVl ot LY
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LETTER FROM RIBBENTROP TO HIMMLER, 12.JULY 15940, EXPRESS-

ING JOY OVER HIS (RIBB :
ENTROF'S :
GRUPPENFUHRER OF THE &5 ) APPDINTMENT AS OBHR.

HESCHIETRUNG:
Phar | [k [l:tllr | r aninr Dlrll.m: wHHS (had

IMT XXXIX geq

(Actually, the correct transtation should he hair-yarn "booties” for U-boat crews)

4 Aui. -

General of the Waflen-85, Glicks, sbout the utilization of human

hair in the conceniration camps. If the Trivunal please, while evi-
denee wWis : ing the Auschwit Concentration Camps
WE MioLone ' ; ead
Bad been found there. We did not know ikl now W al was to
done =ith this hair; bul now we have an sriginal document which
1 sm eubmitting. This document has been found in the archives:
1 wiil quote the whole document, Document Number TUSSH-511, with
your permission. I sm quoling:
“Eeerel. 65 Economic and Administrative Main Office, Amis
gruppe D, Concentration Camp, Oranlenhurg, 6 August 1842
Copy Number 13. Regerding: Utilization of cut hair. To the
commanders of the concentration camps. ..."

And then 13 concentralion cempsd aTE menticned. 1 skip them.

“The chief of the 55 Econgmic and Adminlsirative Main
Office, 55 Obergruppeniinrer Pohl, on {he basis of & report
submitied to him, haz ordered that all human hair cut in
concentration camps be approptiately utilized, Hyuman hair j5
to be used for the manufsciure of indusiriel fell and 1o
ypun_into yarn, Dut of combed und cut hair of women, hair-
rn pocks for U-boat erews are to be made, sc wall a5 hail:
{fell stockings for emplovess of the Reich rallways,
‘"Therelore, 1 order that the hair of women prisoners after
due disinfection be collected. Cut halr pf male prisoners can
only be utilized beginning with a lengih of at least 20 mill-
mirlers
"&S Obergruppenfithrer Fohl, therefore, gave his consent that

by way of experiment the hair of male prisoners should be
iowoslal T Laik w Ne e A 20 millimeters.




CUL OILY WIHETL AL PERUIID 8 ASISUNE W s e

“in order to avoid facilitating escape through the incrense
in length of hair, in all cases where the commander deems il

necessary to earmark the prisoners s stri of hair shou
clipped a means of & narrow cli i

the head,

“The heir gathered in all the camps will be utilized _l::.r
creating a special production unit in one of the nl:_muenlrutmn
camps. More detailed instructions as to the delivery of the
collected halr will be given separately.

1= 5 ..
“Reports on amourd of hair gather d &n muje
arded aral must be su fied the Sth ol

gach month, beginning with 5 September 1942,
“Signed: Glicks, S5 Brigadefithrer snd Major General of the
Waffen-55."
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Whit i pstonistung about the Holocaust s nor that it is false, bur that
s rrdwulous: There must be d Black Holz an the unmiverse filled with pas
vibrs, pressure vans. poriable ovens, portable hone gninders, spanking
mwchines, human mattresses, human socks, boots, shoes, saddles,
slippers. gloves, purscs, wallets, books, canvases for painting dicty
pietires, milhons of documents and ) or S0 thousand tons of erude
ashes and bone tragments up o 2 inchey long,

There 14 o constant assumplion at trial that Germany was an
underdeveloped country Like the Central Alncan Republic where no one
eyver siw o mattress, aopuir of socks, @ bar of soap or a pair of
underwear.

The Germuns were extremely sophisticited chemists synthesizing millions
al tons of oil, rubber, gusoling, edible fats and odls, and lbres every vear.,
They mvented Nylon stmultancously with the Do Pont Co. in 1938 and
catled it Perion

Tt nppears almest superflons w add thut Negro har can be Telted, but
that ather har cannol be



! This point has been fully determined by P. A. Brown (Classifica
tron of Mankind by the Hair, &c.), who shows conclusively that
wilike IF”E hair and like true wool, the negro hair is flat, issues fron

O O O e 4 =i a = " }
the epidermis at a right angle, is spirally twisted or erisped, has
central duct, the colouring matter being disseminated through th
cortex and intermediate fbres, while the cortex itsell is covered witl
numerous rough, pointed filaments adhering loosely to the shaft

lastly, the negro pile will felt, like wool, whereas true hair cannot b
felted.

1911 Encyclopaedia Britannica, "Negro™.

ST

COLLECT SEVEN TONS OF HAIR FOR HUMAN S50CK MAKING

1 Febi.

book. Beside this 1 ask the Tribunal to refer to the Auschwitz
album, where on Pages 34, 35, and 36 they will see the photographs
of 1 tons of hair which was taken Ifrom dead women, packed for
shipment to Germany, egin the guotation:

“From 1843 the Germans, in order to utilize the bones which
were niol burned, started to peind them and sall them to the
firm Sirem for The manulaciure ol sLuperpnosphates, In [he
camp there were Jound QLIS el lading, addressed to the frm
Strem, ol I1? fons and 600 Kllograms of bDone meal from

filman corpses 'The Germans alao used Iot (ndastcial PUTPOSES

hair shorm from women who were dogmead tor extetmination.

I omit the next pages of my statement and [ want to draw the
Tribunal’s attention to the fAndings of a commission of technical
expects which the Tribunal will find on Page 85, reverse side. of the
document book, Paragraph 2.

Special research tosk mlnce-in the one rhambere On the hacie af
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t_‘.:an:i:- chemical reactions it was tablished that polsoning in gas
chambers was doene by means of hydrocvanie acid, Cyelone A and
Cyclone B, and also carbon-monoxide.

I quote one paragraph from the Andings of the technical experts’
commiissian:

“Technical and medical-chemical analysis of the gas chambers
in the concentration camps in Maldanek"—that ls on Page 318
of the document, third paragraph—"confirms and proves that
all those chambers, especially the first, second, third, and
fourth, were designed and used for sysiematle and mass
extermination of people by means of pcizonous gases, such ss
hydrocyanic arid and carbon-monoxide.”

I omit the following extracts of my statement which describe the
regime m the camps of Auschwitz and Maidanek. | consider that
the Tribunal has slready a very clear idea of this. Part of the people
were sent immediately to their death in gas chambers, while the
one-fifth or one-sixth which was left [n the camp were subjected to
starvation and killed alterwards [ had the intention of presenting
mpny documents and excerpts from documents which eonflem this
fact, but to save time, I omit them, and pass on to Pege 324 of my
statement. I mentlon this for the convenlence of the (nterpreters.
I quote several facts which deal with cynical and repugnant
plundering of Inmates who were killed in Maldanek and Auschwitz.
I ask the Tribunal to refer simultanecusly with the text I am going
fo present to the Auschwilz album, where on Page 27 you will see
a picture of sulicases, which were the property of the inmates; on
Page 78 suitcases with labels of dilferent countries and on Page 39
8 colossal warehouse of children's clothes; the same on Page 33.
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.. COLLECT 293 HAIR BALES |NET WEIGHT SEVEN THOUSAND KILOGRAMS] AT
AUSCHWITZ FOR MATTRESS STUFFING AND MAKING HAIR SOCKS

- ETEET

Weiter fanden sich in den Lagerhasusarn grosse Mengen von
Zahnbuersten, Hagierpmseln, Brillen, Gebisse und Geschirr, das
von Gefangensn benutzt worden war. Aulserdemn wurden gelurdn
grosse Blengen Kinderkieider: Hemden, Baby-Hemden, Hosen,
Mupente]l wnd Muetzen. Mit ihren blutbefleckten Hasnden ravhlivy
die Hillertschen Kindermoerder sorglaeltig dis Ricider, dic s
den sbgeschlachisten Fondern vom Lelbe fogen und sandien e
nidch Deutschland

Eine Pruefung des Inhaltes der Lagerhasuser ergub, dass saemi-
liche Gegenstacnde den Leuten der verschiedenen Natianalitseten
gehoert hatten, die zu Tode gelolteért oder gemordel worden waren
Kleider Schubwerk und andere Artikel tragen {ranzoesische,
belgische, ungaripche, holleendische, jugosiswische, tacheche
slowakische und andere Fobrikmarken. Die Klebezettel verschis
dener suropasischer Hotels sind noch an den Handkoffern zu sehin
Auf dem Lagergelasnde entdeckte die Kommission sieben Fisen.
bahnwaggons beladen mit Kleidern und Bettzeug. fertig zum Ver-
sand nach Deutachland:

1) 899822 Kinderkleidungsstuecke und Unterwaesche

2) 192 852 Frauenlleidungsstuedcs und Unterwassche

3) 222269 Maennerkleidungsstiuecks. und Unterwaesche oder insge-
samt 514 B4) Kleidungastuecke.

Am 7. Maerz 1945 fand die Kammiasion In der Gerberel des Lagiee

Auschwitz 293 Ballen Frauenhaare, die zusammen T.000 kg wipen
tr verstaendige der Kommission stellte fest dass die Haare
140,000 Frauen abgeschnitten worden waren,

Usber 4.000.000 gemordel,

Vor lhrem Rueckrug versuchten die Deutschen sorgfaeifig ally
Spuren ihrer schieusslichen Verbrechen tn Auschwitr »u verwischid
und gerstoscten alle Dokuments, durch die die zan:e Well e
genaue Zahl der in Auschwitz umgebrachten Menschen erfahin
konnte. Aber die riesigen Einrichtungen die zur Varmichtung v
Menschenleben von lhnen im Lager errichtel worden waren, oo
Aussagen von Auschwitz-Gefangenen, die durch die te Armet
befreit worden sind, die Aussage von 200 Zeugen, aufgefunden
Dokumente und andere wesentlichs Beweismlitel genuege= um ¢
deutschen Henker der Ausrottung, Vergasung upd Verbreansnd
von Millionen von Menschen |m Auschwitz-Lager ru uspe-fuchnn
In den fuen! Krematorien allein miit (hren 52 Retorten konnton (v
Deutschen seit deren Fertigatellung die folgende Anzahl won Jalun
genen verpichien:
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. GAS THEM TO DEATH, THEN DESTRODY THE BODIES WITH
OUICKLIME AT AUSCHWITZ

-1

B sense of reaponaibility. It was approached without regacd to dif-
ferences of political affillation or gecgraphical location. The cim-
mittes feels that out af It all justice will emerge and that thrmugh
the sickening spectacle which we have witnessed of the degradution
ta which hurian beings have besn subjected will come ultimat iy
a firmer realization that men of all nations and all tongues misi
resist encroachments of every theory and every idenlogy thut debinay
mankind and that a more just and enduring peace may arise ups
the ruins snd from the sacrifices which the human race has endured
through one of the most erucial periods of its history,

ALBEN W BARKLEY,
WALTER F. GEORGE
ELBERT D. THOMAS
WAYLAND BROOKS,
KENNETH S. WHERRY.
LEVERETT SALTONSTALL.
B, EWING THOMASON,
JUWEY SHORT.
JAMES W, MOTT

JAS. P. RICHARDS
JOHN M. VORYS

ED. V, IZAC

DOCUMENT 16i-L
EXTRACT FROM A REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS WaAR

CRIMES COMAMISSION, LONDON, 31 MAY 1545, ON ALSCHWITZ
CONCENTRATION CAMP LIGUIDATION OF HUNGARIAN JEWS Ih
JULY 1944 (EXHIBIT USA-22)

EXVLANATORY NOTE:
Cratsbiesl phoco, copy, entive seport subiniited

M.I19(RPS5) (2838
315t May, 1943,
REPORT



FOLAND
Lo W L CIM (AUSCHWITZ) CONCENTRATION
SAME
Interrogation af- French student, born 16 May 19, at ST.NAZAIRE,
who reached the UK. via ODESSA on 17 Apr.45
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4% During Jul 44 they were being liguidated at the rate of 12,000
Hungarian Jews daily and as the crematoria could not deal with
such numbers many bodies were thrown into large pits and eoviered

with gmﬁclim.

DOCUMENT 165-L

ARTICLE ON THE JEWISH FOOD SITUATION IN GERMAN-OCCU-
PIED POLAND FROM THE “POLISH FORTNIGHTLY REVIEW'
PUBLISHED IN LONDON 16 DECEMBER 1542 (EXHIBIT USA-ZHT

FOLISH MIMNISTHY OF INFORNATION PRINTED AS A PRESS
BULLETIN
POLISH |
FORTNIGHTLY REVIEW
No. 58 Londen, Tuesday, December 15th, 1842

HOW THE GERMANS ARE STARVING
~ POLAND

The Jewish Food Situation

The Jewlsh section of the populatlon, as we know, is subjecied
1o general living conditions which are still worse than those of the
Poles, and the uncertainty of life for them is increased by the con-
tinually changing orders and regulations affecting their day-to-day

= L PRI PP SPCHLRIF, RS




existence. In regard o Ioocd SUpClUes, (NEy are Drougni unaer @
completely separate system, which is obviously simed at depriving
them of the most elemental necessitles of life.

The separate and |solated quarters of towns which the German
authorities have assigred as ghettoes for the Jewish [nhabitants
are theoretically autonomously adminigtered and are completely eul
ol from the outside world, They sre under the supervision of
special German commissaries, who have unresiricted powers.
Economic lfe inside the ghetto, and in particular the question of
food supplies for its inhabitants, is In the hands of the Jewish
Council (Jiidenrat) All trade snd commodity exchange, ilncluding
the supply of foodstulfs, goes on through a special German organ
known as the Tronsferstelle. This department is responsible for
allocating and selling to the ghetto all kinds of goods, including
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MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T

Return to MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOLOCOS$T PART ONE

Return to CONTENTS PAGE
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... GAS THEM TO DEATH, THEN DESTROY THE BODIES WITH
OUICKLIME AT AUSCHWITZ

-1

m sense of responaibility. It was approached without regacd 1o di1-
ferences of political affillation or geographical location. The cim-
mittes feels that out af 1 all justice will emerge and that through
the sickrning spectacle which we have witnessed of the degradution
to which hurian beings have been subjected will come ultimat iy
a firmer realization thal men of all nations and all tongues ol
reglst encroachments of every theory and every idenlogy that detinas
mankind and thal a more just and enduring peace may arine ups
the ruins and from the sacrifices which the human race has enidured
through ane of the mosl erucial periods of its history,

ALBEN W HBARKLEY.
WALTER F. GEQRGE
ELBERT D. THOMAS
WAYLAND BROOKS.
HEENNETH 5 WHEHRY.
LEVERETT SALTONSTALL
B, EWING THOMASDN
2UWEY SHORT.
JAMES W, MOTT

JAS. P, RICHARDS.
JOHN M. VORYS

E Vv, IFAC

DOCLUMENT 16t-L

EXTRACT FROM A REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS WAR
CRIMES COMMISSION, LONDON, 31 MAY 1045, ON ALLSCEHwITY
CONCENTRATION CAMP LIQUIDATION OF HUNGARIAN JEWS IN
JULY 1843 (EXHIBIT USA-292)

EXPLANATORY NOTE
Ceatafied phoco, copy, entive seport auliniied

MI10(RPS,) (2838
3ist May, 1945,
REPORT

FOLAND

Lo I ECIM (AUSCHOWITEZ) CONCENTRATION
CAME



Interrogation af:- French student, born 15 May 19, at ST.NAZAIRE,
who reached the UK. via ODESSA on 17 Apr. 45
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42  During Jul 44 they were being liguidated at the rate of 12,000
Hungarian Jews dally and as the crematoria could not deal with
such numbers many bodies were thrown into large pits and covered

with guicklime,

DOCUMENT 165-L

ARTICLE ON THE JEWISH FOOD SITUATION IN GERMAN-OCCU-
PIED POLAND FROM THE -POLISH FORTNIGHTLY REVIEW.
PURLISHED IN LONDON 16 DECEMBER 1541 (EXHIBIT USA-ZHT

POLISH MINISTRY OF INFORNATION PRINTED AS A PRESS
BULLETIN
POLISH _
FORTNIGHTLY REVIEW
No. 53 London, Tuesday, December 15th, 1842

HOW THE GERMANS ARE STARVING
FOLAND

The Jewizsh Food Situation

The Jewlsh section of the populatlon, as we know, is subjecied
1o general living conditions which are still worse than those of the
Poles, and the uncertainty of life for them is increased by the con-
tinually changing orders and regulations affecting their day-lo-day
exlstence, In regard io food supplies, they are brought under a
completely separnte system, which is obviously aimed at depriving
thern of the most elemental necessities of life.




The separale and |solated quarters of towns which the German
authorities have assigned as ghettoes for the Jewish inhabitants
are theorctically autonomously adminigtered and are completely cutl
off from the outside world, They sre under the supervision of
special German commissaries, who have unresiricted powers.
Economic lfe inside the ghetto, and in particular the guestion of
food supplies for its inhabitants, is In the hands of the Jewish
Council (Jiidenrat). All trade and commodity exchange including
the supply of foodstuffs, goes on through a special German organ
known as the Tronsferstelle. This department is responsible for
allpeating and selling to the ghetto all kinds of goods, including
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counley Lo the beglnning of 1843, The technique was always
the same. The day afler some act ol sabolage or-any other
action commitied by the partisans near a village, the German
troops would appear in this village The inhabitants would be
raunded up in the cenlral square or some other place suitable
for the accasion, ta listen to a public announcement, but in
reality o be killed on the spot by machine gun fire. After
this the Germans either bumed the villages or else, in some
cases, they would first plunde=r a village and then open Are
on it. The inhabitunts were killed openly in the streets,
houses, and felds, regardless of age and sex. There were few
cases when only the male population rom the age of 18 years
and over were executed. In other cases, when the men
succeeded In hiding in the mountaing, the Germans would
execute the old men, women, and children who had remainad
in the villages, hoplng tha! thelr age and their zew would
protect them. The villages of Acachovo, Kalovryta, Gestamon,
Klessoura, Kommeno, and Lisswvouni may be considered as
typlcal examples. Some villages were destroyed for the sole
reagon that they were lpcated in some region where partisuns
had been avtive”

I omit the next séatence sinee (L has o direct bearing on apother text

of the report, [ continue my gquotation
“The number of people murdered amounts to nearly 30,000

I am now gEoing over to the presentabion of evidence of mass

exterminations of the peaceful populati in the lecrito

USSR by the Germans.

As to the circumstances of the mass: execuliona, we may pnow
judgs them not oaly by the testimony of evewitnesses or of the



perpetrators of the atrocities; we may, in part, judge them on the
basiz of the materlal pollected by the legal and medical commission.
I say "in part” because, g2 [rom 1943, fearirig reiribution for the
crimes eommitted, the Hitler{tes began to destroy the traces of their
crimea. They exhumed and burned corpses, ground bones  and
strewed the ashes on Lhe fields, they also used (REe Slag formed o
the eorpses cremated, as well as the hﬂnm
ria eriilizin elos Buab nofwi maing e eforts o
e ciminals to conceal the traces of their crimes, It was imposstble
to destroy all the corpses of the people murdered.

The first mazs "actlon” of the Germans, when fens of thousands
of innocent and peaceful people were murdered at o time, was the
"R aetlbn™ In order to realize the extent of thess strocities 1
refer Your Honors to a_communication of the Extracrdinary State
Commission already submilted to the lribunal as Document Num-
ber USSR-B, | quots from Page 208, on the reverse side ol the
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this quotation on Page 68, revérse side, of the doeument book, second
palumn of {he text, Paragraph 8. [ begin the quotation

"The Polish-Soviet Extrogrdmary Commission has ascertainsd

that during the 4 years' sxistence ol the sxtgrmination camp

at Maldansk tha Hitlerite hangmen, following the direci order

of their crimuinal government, exterminated by mass shooting

and mass killing In gas chambers spproscimately 15 million

proaong: Sovitt prisoners of war, prisangrs ol oWar af the

{ormer Palish Army, and nationals of yarious counlries—

Poles. Frenchrmen, Ttalians, Belginns, Dutch, Czechs, Serbas,

Greelis, Croats, and a great number of Jews”

With this document [ conclude that section of my stalement
which eoncerns the concentration camps and pass on tao the last
section entitled, “Concealment of Traces of Crimes”

During the period of their temporary milltary sicoessey, the
Ciarman fasuist criminats did not bother themselyves very much with
eoncealing the trace of their crimes, They did not even onsider it
necessary to camouffage the burial grounds in which they hurled
the bodies of the murdered persons after the shoolings.

But after the defeat suffersd by the Hillerite war machine al
Stallngrad, the situation changed. Fearing retalinlion, the criminals
haran ta take ursent measures 10 conceal the traces of their ecimes,
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Where possible, they bumed the corpses. Where this could not be
done, the buriz]l greunds were esrefully camouflagad with moss ar
grean follage. The sarih which covered the graves ol those shol was
smoothed out with specin]l machines and with caterpillar tractors

However, the main method adopted by the German [ascist
eriminals for camoufiaging their crimes was the burning of the
corpses.. The ashes from the burned bodies were strewn OVer tl'_m-
fields THe bones which hod not been calcinated were crushed in
Speoinl machines and mixed w

g gamps the crsbs the wictims werd

sold to the L:Emll;gl-'l_ﬁtl!u 1o be translormed nle suporpnosphales.
Asx prool of the enormous seale of the Hitlerites' criminal activity
directed toward concealing the traces of their crimes, 1 shall stplarmit
to the Tribunal a series of documents. I will reler, first of ull, to
the communigué of the Polish-Soviet Extraordinary State Crarmi-
milssion on Maidanek, This document wis submitied to the Tribuni
as Exhiblt Number USS5H-29 (Document Number USSR-28), The
part of the communiqué to which 1 refer will be found by Ithu
Tribunal on Page 65 of tha document book, on the olher md_li-.
Column 2 of the text, last paragraph. In order o save thmee, T will
allow myself to summarize the contents of this document:

In the beginning of 10842 twa ovens for the burning of corpses
were bullt:
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... BURN HUMAN BODIES USING HUMAN FAT FOR FUEL

addreszed to the Heglonal Commander of Gendarmerie n Kamen-
Kashirsk, ordercd hm immediately to supply information conceming
location and number of common graves of persons o whom specdial
repressive measures had been applisd in the districh

Among the documents discovered in the Gaflaps bullding of the
Rovno district has beer found o report concerning the execution of
the above-mentioned order, with the enumeration of about 20U
localities, where siach graves were registered. One can see from this
list that the Germeno-faselst henchmen primarily chose inaccesmbie
and [sclated spata for the lnterment of their victime At the end of
the list we read *“The list includes all the graves, including thos
of the commandos who worked here previousty.”

{ will now guots an extract of the appeal to the public apimnas
of the world from the representatives of several thousand former
internees at Auschwite:

"Fhe gassing of unbelievable numbers of people took place
upon the arrival of transports frem various countries: Franoe,
Belgium, Holland, Greece. lialy, Hungary, Crechoslovaloa,
Germany, Poland, the U8 5.R.. Norway. and others The new
arrivals had o pass befors an 58 doctor or elss belore the 85
commandant of the camp The latter pointed his finger 1o
the right or left. The left meant death by gas Dut of 4
teansport of 1,500, an avernge of 1.200 to 1,300 were imme-
diately to be gassed. Rarely the guota of people senl into the
camp was a little higher. Tt often occurred that the S5 doctors
Mengele and Thiln performed this selection while whistling =
llvely tune. The people destined to be gassed were obliged 1o
strip in front of the gaschambers, after which they were
driven with whips lnto the gas-chambers. Then the door af
the underground gas-chamber was closed, and the people
were passed, Death occurred approximately 4 minutes latér
After B minutes the gas chamber was opened, and workmen
belonging to a specis]l commanda, the so-called Sonder-
kommando, ®ransported the bodies to the eremalion ovens
which burned day and night

*There was a shortage of ovend sl the time of the arrival
of transports from Hungary; consequently enormous QIEIKE
were dug for the purpese of cremating the bodies Fires made
of wood soaked In gasoline were liid in these ditches and the
bodies were thrown into them. Howeyer, the 55 men frequently
hurled live children and adults into thoss ditches, whers these

AL A Mo cosnm mmrallae tha



unhappy victims dled a TDe dUam. Lo saye gassae, Lo
fats and oils necessary for cremations wers parkly erived
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from the bodies of gassed le. Fals and oils for technical
PUIPOSS an fof he mnnuiucmre of soap were also ebtained
trom the corpses.”

The appesl ends with thae following words:

wlggether with 10,000 rescued inmates of all natisnalities, we
demand that the crimes and the inconceivable atrocities of
the Hitlerites should not remain anpunished.”

This just demand is supported by the entire civilized world
and by all freedom-loving people The organized mass annihilation
of prisoners of war constitutes one of the wvilest crimes of the
Hitlerite conspiralors.

Numerous facts of murders, tortures, and maltreatment to which
prisoners of war were subjected have been definitely established.
They were tortured with red-hot |rons, their eyes were gouged out,
their extremities severed, et coterd. The systematic atrocities and
short-shrift justice against caplured officers and men of the Red
Army wers not chance episcdes or the results of criminal activities
of Individual officers of the German Army and of German olficials.
The Hitlerite Government and the High Command of the German
Army ruthlessly exterminated prisoners of war. Numerous docu-
menty, oreders, and decrees ol the fascist Government and orders of
the German Supreme Command testify to this fact.

As early as March 1941—as the German Lieutenant General
Bsterreich testified during his interrogation—a secrel gonlerence
took place st the headguariers of the High Command in Berlin,
whers measures were planned for the organization of eamps for
Russian prisoners of war and rules laid dewn for their treatment,
According to Osterreich's. evidence these rules and measures for
Sovist prisoners of war were esenthlly a plan lor their exter-
mlnation.

Many Soviet prisuners of war wene shot or hanged while others
perithed from hunger and infectious diseases, from cold, and from
orture systematically employed by the Germans according to a
vlan which was developed beforehand and had as iis object the



mass extermination of Soviet persons.

In Appendix § to Order Number 8 for the Chi=t n!_ the Security
Police and 50, dated 17 July 1941, a list is given of prisoner-of-war
camps set up ln the orea of the lst Militacy Dinril:t_md of t]:u-_r -
called Gavernment General, In the 1st Military Disrict camps were
sot up In particular in Prokuls, Heildekrug, Schierwind, Schitzen-
rede (Ebenrode) in Prostken, Suwalki, Fischbor-Gersen and Ostro-
lenks, In the so-called Government General, camps were set up at
Outrov-Mesovetsky, Sedles, Byelopedlasko, Kholm, Jaroslav, et
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belore we orpanize this future Jewish Staté, vou must of course
learn how to work You must learn a, pew trade. You will be
taught that here. Our routine here is, first, every one must take of!
his clothes so that your clothing can be disinfected, and you can
have a bath so that no epidemics will be brought into the camp.”

After he had found such calming words for his victims, they
started on the road to death, Men and women were separitiod. At
the first place, one had to deliver the hat; at the next one, the coat,
collar, shirt, down to the shoes and socks, These places were faied
cloakrooms, and the person was given a check at each one so that
the people belleved that they would get thelr things back The
other Jews had to receive the things and hurey up the sew arrivals
so that they should not have time to think, The whole thing was
like an aszembly Lne. After the last stop they reached a big room,
and were told that this was the bath. When the last one was in
the doors were shut and the gas was |et (Rio the room

Ag spon as death had set in. the ventllators were started. When
the air could be preathed again, the doors were apened, and the
Jewian workers removed the bodies By means of a specisl proce-
dure which Wirth had invented they wers Gurned En the opeo
3ir without The use of Tusl,

HEHH PELCEMANN: Was Wirth s member of the 257
MORGEN: Mo, he was o Kriminalkommizsar in Stultgact

HERR PELCEMANN: Did you usk Wirth how he arrived ot
this devilish system?

MORJEN: When Wirth took owver the extérmination of the



Jews, he was already a speclaligt in mass-desiruetion ol hwman
beings. He had previously carried oul the task of getling rid of
the incurably insane, By order of the Fihrer himsel, whose order
was transmitted through the Chancellery ol the Fihrer, he had
at the weginning of the war, set up a detochment for this purpose,
probably composed of a lew officials of his. as 1 beleve, the
remalnder being agents and spies of the Criminal Police.

Wirth very vividly described how he went about carrying out
this assignment, He received no aid, no instructions, but had to
do it all by himsell. He was only given an old empty building
in Brandenburg There he made his first experiments, After much
conslderation and many individual experiments, he evolved hid
later system, and then this system was used on = large scale to
exterminate the Insane.

A commission of doctors previcusly investigated the fles, and
those insane who were listed by the asylums as incurable were
put on a separate list, Then the asylum concerned was told one
dav to send these patients to another tnstitution. Fram this asylum
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“Ax thare were a great many corpses, the Germans, ln 1842,
began building, snd by autumn of 1943 had concluded, the
building of powerful erernatoria consisting of five ovens. These
ovens burtsd unceasingly 1he temperature in thess ovens
could reach 1,500 degrees Celilus, In order to be able to put
as many bodies as possible Into the ovens, the corpses were
diszecied and the mbs hacked afl.

I omit the next paragraphs and beg the Tribunal to pay attention
to the passage which s three paragraphs lurther down

The ovens in the crematories proved to be inadequale, so the
Germans were compelled to resort o special primitive cremation
ins=tallations which had been made in the following way—1 begln the
quotation by Paragraph | Page 334 of the tex!

"On rails or on sutomobile frames which served as grales
planiks wese placed. Corpses wuerg laid on the planks, then
more planks, and again corpses. Five hundred to 1,000 corpses
ware piled on one pyre. All that was covered with gasoline
and ignited.”

I guote s short excerpt which ascertains the scale of criminal
hetions taken to conceal the trace of these grimes, Page 336, Arst
paragraph:

“The commission has ascertained that in the ovens of the

crematoris alone more than 600,000 corpses wers bumed,

More than 300,000 corpses were burned on the gigantic pyres in

the Krempaetz Woods; more than 80,000 wire bumed in
the two old ovens; not 1eas than ;ﬁ.ﬁﬁ carpses Wers Burned
oo pyres In the camp itoelf, near the crematoria.”

As n proof bl these same circumstances, that o to say, of the
geple of the criminal activity of the Hitlerites In concealing the
truces of thelr erimes, I refer now to the report of the Extruordina
State Commission of the Savier Union Tor the Town of WMinsi, "
members of The Tribunal wil fnd (hls quoiabon on 1he back of
Page 215, second column of the text, Paragraph 4. I quote a zhort
excerpt)

“In the Blagovischchina Weods 34 ditch graves were dis-
coversd, camoublaged wilh evergreen branches. Some of the
graves reached a lengih of o0 meters. During m partial
excavation of five of thess graves, corpses and a layer of
pahes 50 centimeters or 1 meler thick wes discoversd at &
depth af 3 melers, Near the graves the commission discoversd
a great number of small human bones, hair, false teeth, and
flumerous wmall personal arteles. The investigation has
ascertained that the fascist exterminated here up to 150,000
persons
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. BURN HUMAN BODIES IN HOLES DUG IN A SWAMPY PLAIN WHICH
IS FAOZEN IN JANUARY WHERE T RAINS AND SNOWS CONSTANTLY
AND THERE IS MUD EVERYWHERE

= < JRAY

places we asked the Lorraine saldiers of the Wehrmacht whe were
gusrding us whether we would arrive soon; and they replied, "1f
you knew where you are going you would not be in & hurry 1o
get there.”

We arrived at Auschwitz at dawn. The seals on OUP CErS Were
broken, pnd we were driven out by hlows with the butt end of »

rifle, and taken to the Birkenaw Camp, a segtion of the Auschwits I
Camp. ig situated | he midd lain, which was g

- Durnng this parl 4 the-journey Wwe
we passed through the deor we knew
anly too well how slender our chances were that we would come
gut agaln, for we had slready met columns of living skeletons
golng to work; and as we antered we sang "The Marselllaise™ to
Keegp up Our courage

We were led to a large shed, then to the disinfecting station
There our heads ware shaved and our registration numbers Wwere
tattooed on the left forearm. Then wWe wele taken into a large room
for & steam bath and s cold shower. In spile of the fact that we
were naked, all this took place in the presence of 55 men knd
women. We were then given clothing which was solled and torn,
& cotton dress and jacket of the same material

As all this had taken severnl hours, we saw from the windows
4l the block where we were, the camp af the men; snd toward the
eyening an_ofchestrs pame In It was snowing and we wondered
why they were playing music. we ihen saw that the camp foremen
were returning to the camp. Each foreman was followed by men
who were earrying the dead As they could hardly drag themuelves
nlong, every time they stuymbled thiy were pul on thelr [eet agnin
by being kicked or by blows with the butt end of a rifle

After that we wers takeh to the block where we were to live
There were no beds but only bBunks measuring 2 oy 1 meters, nnd
there nine of us had to sleep the first nlght without any matiress
or blanket. We remained In blocks of this kind for several gmanths
We could not eleep all night, because every time one of the nine
moved—this happened unceasingly becsuse we WELE all ill—she

disturbed the whole mow,

At 3:30 in the morning the shouting of the guards woki us Up.,
and with cudgel blows we were driven trom our bunks to go to roll
call Nothing in the werld could release us from gomg o the Tull
call; even thode who were dying had 1o be dragged there. We had
ta stand there in rows of fve until dawn, that is, 7 or B a'clock N
n emviina ln winter and when thece was a (of, sometimes until




:‘::;I:"ur}:l'll:!.l.:th; ::rc;;-n-mandm would start on their way to wors

M. DUBOST; Excuse me; ¢an you degeribe the roll call?
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(Mote referances to rain, snow, mud, slime, guicksond, otc,, etc.
and this is in holes yet.)
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MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: For roll call we were lined up
in rows of five; and we waited antil daybreak, until the Auf-
ssherinnen, the German women gusrds in uniform, came (o count
WL, 'I'he_rl had cudgels and (hey Beat us more or less at random.

We had a comrede, Germaine Renaud, a school teacher from
Aray-le-Rideau in France, who had her skull broken before my
eves from a blow with o cudgel during the rall call.

The work at Auschwitz consisted of clearing demolished houses,
road building, and especially the draining of marsh land This was
by far the hardest work, for all day long we had our fest n the
mmmﬁ-ﬁt ed down, It frequently
happened that we had to pull out a comrade o had sunk ln up
1o the walst.

During the work the 588 men and women who glood guard over
ug would beat us with cudgels and set their dogs on ua Many of
our friendys had their legs tarn by the dogs, | even saw g woman

torn. to pleces and die under my very eyes when Tauber, 8 member
af the S5, encourdged his dog io attade her and grinned at the sight

The causes of death wers extremely numerous, First of all, there
waz the complete lack of washing facilities. When we arrived at
Auschwitz, for 12,00 mternees there was only one tap of water,
anfit for drinking, and it was nol alwovs Aowing. As this tap was
in the German wash house we could reach it only by passing
through the guards, who were German common-law women pri-
soners, and they beat us horribly as we went by, It was therefore
almost impassible to wash ourselves or pur clothes For mare than
Jd months we remained without changing our clothes. Whan there
was snow. we melted some to wash in. Later. In the spring, when
We wenl lo work we woull drink from a puddie by the road-side
and then wash our underclothes in (L We Look turns washing oar
hands in this dirty water, Our companions were dying of thirmst,
because we got only hall a eup of same herbal tea twice a day.

M. DUROST: Please deseribe in detail one of the mll calls at the




beginning of February.

MME VAILLANT-COUTUHRIER: On 5 Februsry there was what
ig celled a-geoeral mmll call

M. DUBOST: In what vear was that?
MME VAILLANT-COUTURIER: I 184 At 3:30 the whale

CHMP .. .

M. DUBOST: In the moming at 3:307

MME VAILLANT-COUTURIER: In the morming st 3:30 the
whole camp was awakened and sent out on the plaln, whereas
rocmally the moll call was at 3:30 but inside the camp. We remained
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out In front of the camp until 5 in the alternoon in the snow,
without any food, Then when the signal was given we had to go
through the door one by one, and we were struck in the bade with
a cudgel, sach one of us In order to make ua run. Those who could
not run, either because they were too old or ton il were caught by
a hoole and taken to Block 24, "waiting block" for the gas chamber.
On that day 10 of the French women of our convey wers thus
caught and taken to Block 25

When all the internees were batk in the camp, a party to which
[ belonged was organized to go and pick up the bodies of the dead
which were scattered over the pluin as on a battlefield. We carried
to the yard of Block 25 the dead and the dying without distinction,
and they remained there stadeed up in a pile.

This Block 25, which was the anteroom of the gas chamber, LI
one may express it so, s well known to me because at that time we
had been transferred to Block 28 and our windows opened on the
yard of Number 25, Oné saw stacks of corpses plled up in the
courtyard, and from time to time a hand or a head would str
among the bodies, trylng to free itself It was a dying woman
attempling to get free and lve. The rate of mertality in that blodk
was even more terrible than elsewhere because, having been con-
demned to death, they received food or drink only if there was
gsomething left [n the cans in the kitchen; which me2ans that very
often they went for several days withoul a drop of water

One of our companlons, Annette Epaux, a fAne young woman



of 30, passing the block bhe day, was overcome with pity for those
women who moaned from moming tlll night in all languages,
"Drink, Deink, Water!” She came back to our block to get a litile
herbal tea, but a3 she was passing it through the bars of the
window she was seen by the Aufseherin, who took her by the neck
and threw her Into Blode 25, All my life [ will remember Annetie
Bpaux Two days later 1 saw her on the truck which was taking the
internees to the gas chamber. She had her arms around another
French woman, old Line Porcher, and when the truck started
moving she erled, “Think of my Uttle boy, if you ever get badke to
Franee." Then they sturted singing “The Murselllnise.

In Block 25 in the courtvard, there were rats s big as cals
running about and gnawing the corpses and even altacking the
dying who had not enough strength left to chase them away.

Another cause of mortality snd epidemics was the fact that we
were glven food In large red mess ting, which were me_reiy rinsed
In ¢old water after each meal. As all the women were ill and had
not the strength during the night to go to the trench which was
used as a lavatory, the access to which was beyond description, they
used these containers for a purpose for which they were not meant

IMT VI 208

N

= Jan. 48

The next day the mess ting were collected and taken to a refuse
heap During the day another team would come and collect them,

wash them in cold water, and put them in use agaln.

Another cause of death was the problem of shoes. [n the snow
and mud of Poland leather shoes were completely destroved at The
end of a week or twn, Therefore our [eet were [rozen and coversd
with sores. We had 1o sleep with our muddy shoes on, lest they he
stolen, and when the time came to get up for roll call cries of
anguish could be heard: "My shoes have been stolen” Then one
had to wait until the whole blodk had been emptied to look under
the bunks for odd shoes. Sometimes one found two shoes for the
same foot, or-one shoe and one-sabot. One eould go to roll call Lke
that but it was an additional torture for work, because sores formed
an our feet which quickly became infected for lack of care. Many
of our companions went to the Revier for sores on their feet and

lapa and nevar Faeme Rk
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M. DUBOST: What did they do to the internees who came to
roll vall withoutl shoes?

MME. VAILIANT-COUTURIER: The Jewish internees who
came withoul shoes were immediately taken to Block 25

M. DUBOST: They were gassed then?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: They were gassed for any
reason whatsoever, Thelr conditions were moreover absolutely
appalling. Although we were crowded 800 in a block and could
scarcely move, lhey were 1500 to a block of similar dimensions. 30
that many of them could not sleep or even lie down during the
whole night.

M. DUBOST: Can you talk about the Revier?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: To reach the Revier one had to
go first to the roll call Whatever the state was . ..

M. DUBOST: Would you please explain what the Revier was in
the camp?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: The Revier was the blocks
where the side were put. This place could nol ke given the name of
hospital, because it did not correspond in any way to our idea of &
hospital.

To go there one had first to obtain authorization [rom the hlock
chief who seldam gave it. When it was finally granted we were led
in columns to the infirmary where, no matter what weather,
whelher it snowed or rained, even U one had a temperature of 400
centigrade} one had to wait for several hours standing in a queue
to be admitted. It frequently happened that patients died outside
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M. DUBCYST: They were not tatioged?
MME, VAILLANT-COUTURIER: No. They were not even counted,
M. DUBDST: You were tattooed?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: Yes lock. [The witness showed
her arm.] They wers takon o R I'Ed 'b.l_'idih'u.lld.l..ug: I||'l.l']1.u:|:1 bnreme



letters "Eaden,” that is Lo say "Baths” There, 1o begin with, they
were made to andress and given a towel befors they went into the
so-called shower roorn. Later on, at the time of the large convoys
{rom Hungary, they had no more time left to play-act or to pretend;
they were brutally undressed, and I Knew these detalls as 1 knew
o little Jewess from France who lived with her family ai the
"Hepublique” district.

M. DUBOST: In Paris?

MME.  VAILLANT-COUTURIER: In Paris. She was called "little
Marie” and she was the only one, the sole survivor of a family of
nine, Her mother and her seven brothers and sisters had been
gassed on arvival. When I met her she was employed to undress the
bables before thery were taken into the geas chamber. Once the
people were undressed they took them Into a room which was
somewhat lke a shower moom, and gas capsules wers thmown
through an opening in the ceiling. An man_would watch the
effect produced through a porthole. At the end of 5 or 7 minutes,
when the gas had -Eump]et& 1ts worik, he gave the signal (o open
the doors; and men with gas masks—they too were interness—went
into the room and removed the corpses. They told us thst the
Internees must have sullered pelore dying, becauss they were
closely clinging to one anather and it was very difficult to separate
tham.

After that s gpecial squad would come to pull out gold teeth and
dentures; and again, when the bodies had been reduced to ashes,
they would =ift them in an sttempt to recover the gold.

At Auschwitz there were eight crematories but, as from 1044,
these proved Insulficient. The 55 had large pits dug by the interness,
where they put branches sprinkled with gasoline, which they set
on fire. Then t threw the corpses inta the pits. From our block
we could see after about three-quarters of an hour or an hour after

the arrival of a convoy, large flames coming from the crematory,
and the sky was lighted up by the burmning pits.

One night we were awakened by terrifying cries And. we dis
cavered, on the [ollowing day, from the men working in the
Sonderkommando—the “Gas Kommande™—that on the preceding
day, the gas supply having run out, they had thrown the childeen
into the furnaces allve.
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S5-Leute die Schwester melner Frau mit theen zwe: ¥indern und
meine Nichie im Alter von 38 Jahren. Im Juli 1944 ging auch meinc
Srchwester o Grunde™

Der Tod am lauflenden Band.

Die Erhebungen ergaben, dass, abgesehen von den Menschon, -
Tu Experimentierzwecken in den Lagern von Auschwitr bestimm!
waren, dort dauernd etwa 200000 Gefangens rum Zwecke der Aun
beutung durch im hoechsten Masse entkraeftends Zwangsarbo
grhalten wurden. Die Menschen, die diese Arbeiten verrichien
mugsten, wurden in einen Zustand voelliger Erschoeplung gebrack:
und dann als nutzles umgebracht Jede Woche trafen deutsche Asrz
eine  Auswahl”, als deren Ergebnis alle Kranken (n den Gaskammaern
umgebracht wurden Dhese wurden durch solche ersetzt, dis per Bahp
im Lager neu angekommen waren Es war.ein genau ausgearbei'etos
System, ein schreckliches laulendes Band des Todes Die sine
wurden umgebracht um durch andere ersetzrt zu werden. die dann
an der Beihe waren. durch ruecksichtslose Ausbeutung su Rrankhe
und Erschoepfung gebracht zu werden und dann schickts man sic
wie die anderen in die Gashommern.

Sklaven fuer die I.G. Farben-Industrie

Im Jahre 1941 begannen die Deuischen mit dem Bau einer
grosser, chemischen Ruestungsfabrik fuer dle LG, Farbenindustoe
i der Naehe von Auschwitz und mit derr Bau einer Russtungsfabeik
fuer Acrtiilerie- und andere Zuender Der Bau wurde ausgefuehr!
von Kripp, von  Unlon-Flrmen" und anderen Gesellschaften, Zehn-
tausende wvon Auschwitzgefangensn der verschisdenstes MNationa-
Iitaeten —Russen, Ukralneér, Welssnissen, Polen, Franzoscn
Jugoslawen, Griechen, Begier, Tschachen, Hollaender, [taliener—
schmachteten unter der brutalen Auibeutung, arbeiteten an diesyen
Bauten, ebenso an der Trockenlegung von Suempfen, in Bergwerkeor
und an dem Bau von Sirasaen.

Die Baracken der Konrentrationslager befanden sich sleben bis
acht Kilometer von den Arbeitsstellen. 85-Mannschaften liessen die
Gefangenen zu Tousenden antreten und trieben sie dann unier
bewaffneter Bewachung und umgeben von Aulsehern, mit Knueppeln
und Hunden sur Arbeit Hel der Arbell wurden die Gefangenen von
den 55-Leuten, den Aufpassern und Vorarbetern aul brutale Weise
geschlagen: Einen Schlag fuer Aulrichten des Ruedkers, elnen
anderen dafuer, dasa man nicht genuegend Erde sul die Schaulel
nahm, wieder einen dafuer, das man nicht schnell genug arbeltete
Andere wurden durch Prusgel dazu gebracht, dass sie mit dem
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erde-beladenen Schiebkarren rannten. Der Vorocbeiter sagte: ,Dig
Gesellschalt bezahit vier Mark fuer Dich und deshalb musst Du
arbeiten wie ein Plerd” Die, die vor Erschoeplung zusammens-
brachen, wurden auwl der Stelle erschossen. [he - Arbeiterstellen
waren ur  gleichen Zeil Hinrichtungsstaettéen. Die Togtung von
Cefangenen wurde von der Lagerverwaltung in jeder Weise unter-
stuetzt. Obersturmbannfuchrer LIEBEGERSCHEL erliess einen
Befehl, in welchem er den S5-Leuten 50 Mark fuer jeden getoete-
len Gefangenen aussetizie, der sinen  Fluchiversuch® fachte, Um
diese Belohnung zu erhalten, morditen die Wachmannschaften
ungestrafi.

Ueber die Toetung von Gefangenen au! der Arbeitsstelle wurde
von einem ehemaligen CGefangenen ausgesagh .. .. Im August 1943
arbetete ich an der Baustelle der 1.G. Farbenindustrie-Anlage. Eines
Tages brachten S5-Leute 400 Gefangene eu dieser Arbeitsstelle,
darunter Jugoslawen, Griechen, Franzosen und Belgier, triebsn sie
In einen Graben und begannen sle lebendig zu begraben. Die dem
Tode Verfallenen schiieen In verschiedenen Sprachen um Hille. Die
53-Leute, die dabet standen, sagten zu uns: Schaut her und arbeitet
bisser als bisher, sonst geschieht das Gleiche mit Buch.” Zwei Wochen
spaster wurden wir verlegt, um das Gelaende fuer ein Gebaeude In
vinem der Auschwitzlager vormubereiten. 55-Mann LOSSMANN und
andere 55 Leute suchten 30 Mann von uns aus, lrieben mie in elnen

] 15 i . Dann stiegen

S5-Leute auf Plerde, begannen ueber dus Gelaende zu galloppleren
und toeteten alle 30 Mann" Die resigen Sne-rnﬁfg von Auschwits
wuwrden zum Grabe von vielen Tausenden von Menscher verschie-
denster Nallonaltaeter, Ueber d00 Rolonnen von 0 bis 1200 Mann
ork arbeiteten dort. Infolge der unmenschlichen Arbeitshedingun-
fen das ganze Jahr hindurch, Infolge der Schlacge, der Morde und
der Gewslttaetigheitén, lebte nicht siner von demen die dort arbel-
lsteny, loénger als zwei® oder drei Monate. Sie wurden in den

ﬁgm;u hingemurdet oder, wenn sie krank wurden, durch
‘henalelnspritzungen iny Herz oder in den Gaskammern getoetet,

JAKOB KOENIG, ein Sperzinlingenieur fuer Urbarmachung, der
als gewoehnlicher Erdarbeiter in den Suemplen arbeitete, sagte aus:
ith gehoerte su elner Kolonne von 400 ﬂann.. die an der Urbar-
machung von Sumplland arbeiteten. Die Aufseher, dis sich am
deutschen Verbrechen rekrutierten, schlugen die Menschen mit thren
Knucppeln und Spaten bewusstlos. In unserer Kolonne waren
Maenner und Frauen aller Altersstufen, darunter Akademiker,
Avrzte, Lehrer, Prolessoren. Jugoslawien alleln war durch 14 Inge-
nleure vertreten, die dort nichts als gewoehnliche Erdarbeiter waren,

I'Eln ehemaliger Gefangener, STMON MEISELIER BEGAIN gab
“fi . Vun unserer Kolonne werden taeglich die Leichen von 100 bis
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The watsr and mud the French prosecutor is referring to are at Auschwitz

im Jan. el

This work was carried but, as the witnesses have told us in
wiater, in the mud, in undecground factories—in Dora for instance—
and In the quarries 1n Mauthausen. 1n addition ta the work, which
was exhausiing in itself, the deportees were subject to jll-treatment
by the 55 and the Hapos, sudh as blows or being bitten by dogs.

Our Document Number F-274, Exhibit Number RF-301, Pages 74
send 75, brings official testimony to this effect, Is it necessary to
read to the Tribunal from this document, which is an official
document to which we constantly refer and which has been trans-
lated into Cerman and inte English?

THE PHESIDENT; I do not think you need read [t

M. DUBOST: Thank you, Mr. President. This same document,
Page 77 and Page 78, informs us that all the prisaners were forced
ta do the work assigned to them, even under the worst conditions
of health and hygiene. There was no gquaraniine for them éven in
pase of conlagious diseases or during epidemics

The French Document Number F-392, Exhibit Number RF-310,
which we have already submitted, which is the testimony of Dr,
Steinberg, confirms that of Mme. Valllant-Couturer, Tt {5 the
twelfth document of your first document book, We shall read st
Page 4:

"We received hal! a liter of herb tea; thiy was when we

were awakened, A supervisor, whe was at the deor, hastened

our washing by giving us blows with a cudgel The lack of
hygiene led to an epidemic of typhus..."

At the end of the third paragraph you will find the conditlons
under which the priboners were taken to the factories; in the [ilth
paragraph a deseription of shoes:

"We had been provided with wooden shoes which in a few

days caused woaunds, These wounds prodiced boils which

hrought death to many.”

I shall now read Document R-128, Pages 22, 23, and 24 in the
second docurnent book, and which we submit under the Number...

THE PRESIDENT: One moment; the Tribupal will adjourn now
for lifteen minules.

fA vecess wowr token]



THE PRESIDENT: M. Dubist, the Tribunal has been considering
the guestion of the evidence which you have presented on the
toncentration camps; and they Are of opinion that you have proved
the case for the present, subject, of course, to any evidence which
may be produced on behall of the defendants and, of course, subject
alsn to your right under Articla 24-c of the Charter to bring in
rebutting evidence, should the Tribunal think it right to admif
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... KILL PEDPLE WITH POISONED SDFT DRINKS

IR Feb. W

I omit the next three peragraphs ind continue my guolation:

“In Fort Number § people of different natlonalities were shot
Russians, Ukrninianes] Bielorussians,. Lithuanians, Poles, and
Jews The following people were shot in thig fort: a deputy
to the Supreme Soviet Councl] of the US 5 R, Brdrhinalieni,
a deputy o the Supreme Soviet Council of the Lithuanian
SSH, Zhibertas, and others. Besides Soviet citizens the
Hitlerites exterminated French, Austrian, and Crechoslovak
citizens in Fort Number B,

“A former supervikor of Fort Number 9. the witniss Naudju-
nas, . lestified,

" *Tha frat group of foreigners, numbering 4,000, arrived at
the fort in December 1041 1 talked to one of the wamen.
who sald that they were being transported to Russia, allegrdly
for work., On 10 December 1941 the extermination of
foreigners began. They were ardered to leave the fort in
groups of 100 pecple; allegedly [or inoculations. Those who
left for inoculations did not return. All 4,000 foreigners were
shob. On 15 December 1941 another group arrived, numbering
approximately 2000 persons, which was alse exterminated”™”

I omit the pext paragraph on this page, and nearly the whole
of the following page, and quots only the conclusive data:

“The Investigation Commission ascertalned that the Hillerites

had exterminated in Fort Number 9 over T0.000 peaceful

inhabitants.”

In numercus cases the German fascists used methods full of
eruel eunning for the mass extermination of peaceful Soviet citizens
In order to prove this statement, I refer to the report of the Extra-

ordinary State Commission for the Stavropel region, which has
already been submitted to the Tribunal as Exhibit Number USSH-|

{Document Number USSR-1). The Tribunal will find this excerpl on
Page 268 of the Document Book; I quote one paragraph—the second
paragraph, of the texi:
VIt s established that before retreating from the city ol
Goozglevsk on ® and 10 January of this year, by order of the
chief physician of the German hospitals In the city, Baron
Von Heiman, the German soldiers sold aleobol and soda waler
at the city market, which proved to be methylated spint and
oxallc acid, The resull consisted in mass poleoning of the n-
habltants of this town."”
Among the crimes perpotrated by the German [ascists an Soviel
territory | must mention especially the treatment to which they

i e anilli




subjected the inhabitants of Leningrad. I have already mentones
this in speaking of the Leningrad children yesterday.

IMT VII 870

R

.. SHOOT 135,000 PEOPLE IN SMOLENSK AND BURY THEM KATYN-STYLE

i Feb, i

Le Court was in no way an exception, and In confirmation of
this I shall now refer bolefly to the verdict of the trial held in the
town of Smolensk by the district military tribunal against a group
of former members of the German Army who were brought to
Justice for committing atrocities agsinst pesceful eltirens and pris-
oners al war in the tfown of Smolensk. Thia decument was sub-
mitted 10 the Tribunal by my eolleague, Colons! Pokrovshky, as
Exhibit Number USSR-87 {Document Number USS5R-37). and joined
to the record of the presenlt Trial The Tribunal will find this
document on Page 71 of the document book:

I 'vmit all the general part of the verdict, and beg to be allowed
to draw ihe attention of the Tribunal to that parct of the verdict
which |8 in the ninth paragraph on Page 71 of the document book,
which says that in 80 graves alone, which were opensd up and
examined by leiél-m:-:ljcal experts in the town of Smolensk and
in the district of Smolensk, over 109,000 corpses of Sov et cllizeni—
Women, children, and men Of varioLa SEes—were Qiscoverod,

I skip the second page of the verdict and come to that part of
the documant which gives a deseriptinn of the criminal deeds of
individual defendants brought to teial udder these charges: 1 shall
not quote data regarding all 10 defendants, but ealy 2 or 3 of them.

The Tritunal will find this part on Page 73 of the document boglk.
This i5 the sixth perapgraph of the text. | guote:

“Hirachfeld was Interproter for the German Military Com-
mand {n the District Kommuandaatur of Smolengl. He per-
scnally beat and selzed for treason pecfectly innocent Soviet
citizens, without conilderation for sex and age, and forced
them to make false statoments On receiving these false state-
ments forced from them by bealings, the arrested persons
were thot by the Kommandantur troops. H:itzchield partle-
fpated personally In the annihlilation of Soviet cllizens in
Smolensk in May 1943 by means of asphyxiation through
carbon monoxide in gas vans. In Januacy and Febraary 1943,

i i e ] - e | e
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IS el LS paivid Ul pRUrUYE CRPECIHIONG SEaLNSE FUETrT1LAS kT
agalngt peaceful Sovist citizens in the district of Newel-
Uswiath. While he was commanding the German punitive
unit, he committed, logether with his soldlers, acts of violenge
against the peaseful population.”

THE PRESIDENT: Colonel Smifnoy, in the Tribunals trans-

lation into English, we have missing pages from 4 up to 45, Do
you think that {hose paged could be lound! Gin our pugfi—nhink

¥our paginotion is dilerent—put tneg Qocument that you are now
Felerring fo. USSH-BT. begins on Page 14 of nur translation, and
the translation then skips to Page 45,
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. SHOOT 200.000 PEOPLE IN THE LISENITZ FOREST

I Feb w8

and delecalions, two symploms which formerly had been
noticed, were no longer abserved.

"Today I will proceed to Group B, whence I shall send a
further report
“Dr. Becker, Untersturmithrer, ™

The names have already been mentioned here of the camps of
Maidanek and Auschwitr with their gaschambers, in which over
5 300 complelely Innocen] peaple, ciiizens of Poland, Czecho
e, WisAL, Great Britaln, France, and other demo
eratic countries were killed. I must name the concentration camps
af Smolensk, Stavropel, Kharkov, Riav, Lvov, Poltava, NOVEDOOG,
Jrell Howng, Didepropelrover, Ud Ramenelz-Podo s, GameL
herch, of the Stalingrad region, o Unas a, ariampol
(Lithusnian} o ofga (Estonian] and many others, in which
hundreds of thousands of Sav.er nabonbls Gelonging 16 The sloillan
populaticn, as well ag soldiers and olficers of the Army, wers
tortured io death by the Hitleriies,

The Germans also carried out mass shootings of Sovlet citizens
in the Lisenitz forest, which Is on the outskirts of Lwvov in the
diroction of Tarnopol. It was to this forest that the Germans daily
drove, or brought in motor vehicles, large parties of Soviet prisoners
o war from the Citadel camp, internees from the Yanov camp and
from the Lvov prison, as well as peaceful Soviet citizens who had
béen seized on the squares and streets of Lvov in the coursse of
numerous roundups. Investigations mads by the Extracrdinary
State Commission of the Soviet Lnion established the fart that Fhe
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Germans shot ever 200,000 people in the Lisenitz forest.

These mam murders, this regime of fyranny and terror, wers
fully approved by the Defendant Rotenberg who declared in his
sperch at the meeting of the German Labor Front in November 1942

“Apparently, il we are to subjugate all these peoples”—that

is, peoples inhabiting the territory of the USSR —"then

arbitrary rule and tyranny will be an extremely suitable form

of government."

Later, when the Red Army began to clear out the Germano
biscist hordes from the Soviet Unien territory they had tempaorarily
Uerupled and when the Soviet authorities began to discover the
ubsminatle crimes perpeirated by the fasclsi monslors and 1o Mnd
MUMmerous graves of Soviet oitizens, soldler, and oiMcers 1o
déath By the fascists, the German Command Took urgenT mossores

to conceal and destrov all traces of thelr cimes ¥or Ths b
the German Command prganized sverywhere 'Exﬁumnglnm of

“Orpses from their graves and their cremation. A special order of
in Uoersturmlibrer, dated “Rovno, 3 Aygust 1943-1UAL No, 35/43¢"
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. USING THE SAME METHODS OF CONCEALMENT THEY USED AT KATYN

Ia Teb. &

"At a distance of 450 meters from the former hamiet of
Petrashkevich! eight ditch graves have been discoversd. Thair
size is 21 meters long 4 meters wide, and § meters deep.
Belore every ditzh grave there are enormous piles of ashes,
remainders of the burned corpses.”

I omit the next page and In proof of this same circumstances I
am now referring to the report of the Extraordinary State Cam-
misFion cofcerning the crimes of the Gérman fascist invaders in the
Liov region Thic dovument has Slvesdy - Femn SUBErFaT Tt
Tribiunal as Document Number USSR-6. 1 quote a very Short
excerp! [ram this documenti. The part which I will quote will bz
found by the members of the Tribunal on Page 164, on the reverse
side, second columin of the text, Paragraph 5

“Upon the order of Reich Minister Himmler and of Major

‘General of Palice Katemann, speclal measures for exhuming

and burning the eorpies of murderad, peaceful cltizens, Soviet

prisoners of war, and citizens of foreign countries were
carrisd out In June 1043, In Lvov the Germans created a




specia] Sonderkommands Number 1005 composed of 126 men

The chiefl of this Kommando was Hauptsturmbannfihrer

Scherlack; his assistant, Hauptsturmbannfilhrer Rauch. The

duty of this Sonderkommande was to exhume and burn the

corpses of the civilians and prisonersy of war who had besn

Lguidated by the Germans”
I dwell on this extract and [ would beg the Tribunal to remember
this number, “Sonderkommando Number 1005." This Kommando
was the protolype of similar Sonderkommandos created by the Ger-
mans. Later, the Sonderkommandos created for thiz task recelved
the numberz of 1005-A, 1005-B, et cetera.

I terminate the quotation with the conclusion af the medical-
legal expertd. I quote the last paragraph on Page 340 of the text

"Thus the Hitlerite murderers sdopted In the territary of the

L¥ov region the same melhods lor concedling Lheir crimes

of Folizh olficees In [he Ratyn Foreal, )

“The expert commuission ascertained full similarity of method

in camuoullaging the praves mn Lissenitzach Porest with Lhow

used 10 camouloge [he graves ol Lhe Polish olicerh kiien Dy

the ermans at Ratyn

TG extend the experiments In exterminating peaple. aru-
mating corpees, and camouflaging the crimed, the Germans sot
up in Lvov, in the Yanov €Camp, a special school for the
preparation of qualllled cadre. The commandanis of the camps
of Lublin, Warsaw, Krakdw, and other cities attended this
school. The chief of the Sonderkommando Number 1005,
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MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOLOCAUST
Part I

Asa"proven fact" protected by special laws not applicable to other "proven facts', the
Holoco$t must be considered as something of an endangered species

All one needs to endanger the species a bit further.......... or perhaps even driveit into
extinction..... isto get the Nuremberg Trial transcript and read some of it.

If Germans gassed millions of Jews, did they also...........

1. Shoot the Polish officers at Katyn -- (this document describes how "confessions' are
obtained in Communist show trials, but says that the Germans did it) -- (Here we have the
cynica Nazis chuckling about howthey will exterminate the Poles at Katyn) -- (The
Americans had an English trandation of this at trials, so why did they trandate it into
German for the documetn volumes?) -- Frame the Russians for Katyn -- Torture
"witnesses' into signing statements written by Gestapo interrogators and "interpreters’ to
frame the Russians for Katyn -- Torture "witnesses' into testifying falsely before
international delegations to frame the Russians for Katyn -- Torture "witnhessess' into
signing "statements' written in foreign languages to frame the Russians for Katyn --
Torture "witnesses' into signing "statements' they were not allowed to read -- Torture
"withesses' into raising their right arm and swearing falsely under oath to frame the
Russians for Katyn -- Dig up the bodies at Katyn and put false documentsin their pockets
to make it look like the Russians did it, then bury them again -- (Here are the 500 Russian
|abourers rummaging through the pockets of 11,000 corpses) -- Transport thousands of
bodies from mass graves all over Poland and bury them at Katyn to frame the Russians
for Katyn -- Here we have stinking bodies fallling out of the trucks and flopping all over
the road on the way to Katyn... Now comes 13 pages of "forensic evidence' "quoted” in
the "report” written by the prosecutor: the only forensic evidence at tria

2. Boil the fat from 40 male and female human bodiesfor 3 - 7 days to get 25 kilos of soap
-- (every one of the documents and exhibits mentioned has disappeared) -- with one
exception, every one of the "human soap" documents has disappeared... the "confession”
of "human soap maker" Sigmund Mazur (spelled 3 different ways) has disappeared... the
human soap samples have disappeared; the tanned human skin sampes have




disappeared... The "human soap recipe" does not contain the word "human"... that has
been added by the trandator"... With aturn of a page 86 documents having "probative
value", including 3 "human soap" documents, have disappeared, yet the charges were
upheld...

. Reading the indictment, oneis struck by the dramatic nature of Soviet atrocity charges...
All these charges were to be "proven true" after alengthy "trial” involving "evidence'...
and yet the only "evidence' involved turns out to be "reports' which the Russians have
written themselves. The "proof" of the five-pointed star cut or burnt into peopl€'s bodies
turns out to be just another Soviet "report” which has disappeared... The "proof of the
mass-shootings at Baba-Y ar turns out to be just another Soviet "report” which has
disappeared... Don't bother trying to find these documents in the document volumes
because they are just not there.. Every document not marked with an asterisk has simply
disappeared. The impossibly ridiculous "gas vans' were mentioned for thefirst timeina
Soviet document which has disappeared... This Soviet "report” is our principal source of
"Iinformation” on Auschwitz and has been widely plagiarized... Everthing happensfirst in
Russia.

. While hundreds of documents deemed to have "probative value' have disappeared....
hundreds of photos which prove nothing are there to be examined by anone --
(Correction: the portable-oven-portabl e-bone-grinder-portabl e-brain-bashing
machines-human-soap confessions are available from the National Archives. We will
obtain there documents and publish them.) (Correction again: we will obtain photocopies
of negative photostats of "true copies'.) -- Note that half the sign isin English and says,
"Protect yourselves from Jewish atrocity propaganda’. -- More "evidence" that proves
nothing... cartoons from "Der Stirmer" -- "Don't Trust a Fox Whatever You Do, Nor Y et
the Oath of Any Jew" -- A "baptized Jew" eating "baptized meat" on Friday -- A Jewish
butcher -- "Jews not Wanted"... Jews are Our Misfortune”... The Jewish lecher... The
Jewish doctor.

. Thisisfrom the Judgement. Note the references to "statements’ made by Grébe and Hiss
-- The documents are never photographically reproduced so that we can see what they
look like... instead they are transcribed with microscopic German abbreviations such as
"BeglVm" which means "certificate of authenticity” or "BeglPhot" which means
"certified photocopy". Do you suppose they have anything to hide? -- Sincewhenisa
document like this proof of anything under U.S. law? -- Under U.S. law, none of these
“affidavits', "reports’, and "confessions' would even be admissible. -- No one can be
convicted of murder under U.S. law on the basis of an "affidavit" such asthisone.-- The
Nuremberg Trial was areturn to the Inquisitional procedures of the Middle Ages.

. None of these people ever appeared in court, yet Grabe has been "quoted" for 50 years as
a Hoaxoco$t "witness'. -- Grabe was supposedly working for the US Army, but nobody
ever brought him to court - only his"affidavit". -- The "confession" of Rudolf HOss was




written entirely in English and partially hand-written by aUS Army officer -- without any
Interpreter, stenographer, lawyer, or witness. -- Thisis atoxicological impossibility. Note
the referenceto 10 "gas chambers' at Treblinka. -- 1911 Encyclopaedia Britannica,
"Prussic Acid" (Also, "WOLZEK" never existed). -- Note the statement "I understand
English asit is written above"... whose handwriting is this? -- Note that the Englishis
|etter-perfect but the US Army officer has mis-spelled his own name (italics indicate
signatures) -- Direct examination of Wisliceny showing correct spelling of Brookhart's
name. Did Hoss really sign his name the American way _|If Brookhart spoke German,
why isthe Hoss confession in English? Why are the names mis-spelled? -- THERE IS
NO PROOF OF ANY HOAXOCOS$T. Instead of proof, what we get is a mixture of the
following techniques: --

7. The "Poison Mushroom" -- another series of Streicher cartoons. -- "He hasjust been
baptized and isn't a Jew anymore" -- Jewish nose studies in the classroom -- "Who Fights
the Jews, Contends With the Devil" -- What these cartoons are supposed to prove -- is
that Streicher "influenced" the German peopleinto "gassing” Six Million Jews. --
Streicher spent 11 months on trial at Nuremberg and was permitted to testify quite freely
-- an excerpt from Streicher's testimony -- while Rudolf Hoss was hustled in and out of
court in half of one morning session and disappeared forever. Hoss was nver tried in any
non-Communist country. Hoss was a " defence witness' called by Kaltenbrunner's
court-appointed "defence lawyer".

8. Fifteen days earlier Hss had no knowledge of English whatsoever... -- Here he signed an
affidavit which had to be trandated into German for him... (note the correct German
spelling of HOss's name) -- which seems to have been done only if the deponent didn't
understand English. -- In many cases there is no real proof that these men even knew
what they were signing. --Another example of the endless linguistic permutations typical
of al Nuremberg "evidence'... -- In this case a Frenchman makes a handwritten statement
in English making German-style mistakes, then trandates it for the co-signer, another
Frenchman. -- Since they were both French and both signed, why didn't they writeit in
French?

MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T
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... SHOOT THE POLISH OFFICERS AT KATYN . .
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territory in which the camp was located, all Soviel prisoners of war
were exposed lo a regime of hunger with the same sustainsd and
systematic crualiy,

While I am thus reporting on the Hitlerlan atrocities parpetrated
on the prisoners, [ find that we now have ot our disposal several
eourt verdicts pronounced on the fascist eriminals who commitied
their crimes ln the temporarily occupled tertitories: In accordance
with Articls 21 of the Charter, | submit to the Trbunal as Exhibit
Number USSR-87 (Document Number USSH-87) the serdict of &
district 'military ftribunal. You will fnd the entire vendict an
Page 114 up to Page 221. It was propounced |n Smolensk, on
19 December 1945 The Tribunal inflicted penalties varying from
1T yedrs hard labor to death by fhanging. on 10 Hitlerites directly
gullty of the numerous crimes cammitted in the elty and region of
Smolensk

I shall not gquote the dopdment, but shall merely mentlon that
on Piges 4, §, and 6 of the verdict, in passages marked in vour
coples—these pages, that (s 4 5 and & of the werdict, .are: to be
found in your document book on Pages 218, 219, and 222—infor-
mation s contained how, as a result of posudo-scientific experiments
on prisoners of war By persons who, to the undyineg shime of
German medimne, wers known in Germany as profegssors and
dpetors, tortured and murdered the prigoners by blood polsoning.
The zantence presents [uriher evidence that, as a result of savage
ill-treatment by the German escact conveylng Soviet prsoners of
war, somes 10000 ‘exhausted, half-dead captives perished bétwesn
Vyasma and Smolensk.

It is precisely this passage, this information, which you will find
it Subparagraph 3 of the verdict. It sppears oo Page 218 of vour
document boak., The verdict reflects the systematic mass shooting
of prisoners of war in Camp 126, In the city of Smolensk—"in
Trangit Camp 126 South”—during the transfer of the priseoors to
ihe camp and to the hotpital. The verdict particularly emphasizes
the fact that prisoners of war, (00 exhausted to work, swere ghal,

I should now like to tumm to the brutalities committed by the
Hitlerites towards members of the Crechoslovakian, Pelish, end
Yugoslavian Armies. We find, in the Indictment, that one of the
mos! important criminal acts for which the major war enminals
are responsible was the mass execution of Polish prisoners ol war,
shot in the Katyn Forest near Smolensk by [he German Jascist
invaders
= 1 submit to the Tribunal, as a proof of this crime, offical docu-
ments of the special commission for the establishment and the

imvnabigatinm wf the mesometsmene ashick aflfanded tha avesbhoanc
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The commission acted ln sccordance with 4 directive of the Extra-
ordinary Ciate Commission of the Soviel Unloh. 1n addition to
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membera o the Extraordinary State Commission—namely Acade.
micians Burdenke, Alexis Tolstoy, and the Metropolitan Nicolas—
this commission wis composed of the President of the Fan-Slaven s
Committee, Lieutenant Genernl Cundocov; the choirmon of e
Executive Committee of the Union of the Red Cross snd Rid
Crescent, ‘Kolesnikov; of the People's Commissar for Education in
the RSSFR, Academician Potemkin; the Supreme Chisf of th:
Medical Department of the Red Army, Genera) Smirnov, and th
Chalrman of the District Executive Committee of Smolensk, Meln kav
The commission Also included several of the best known medieo-
legal experts

It would take too lomg to read into the record that :Era:isr: i

detalled document which | now submit to vou as it Numbur
ety (Document Number Lm-—&-—t}, which 15 a result of thoe

imvirtigation. | shall read inio the record only o few comparatively
short excérpis On Page ? of the document which is Page 221 (1
your document bool, we read—this passage 15 marked in vour file

“According to the estimates of medico-legal experts, the total
number of God|es amounis o over 10,000, = mediro-legal
EXperls carted out a Eﬁurnumm&
exhumed, and ol e docdments ang malerial evigence loand

or the bodids and 1n the graves [Dwnng the exhumation and
examination of the corpses, (e COMMISSOn quUesLOned many

witnesses among the local inhabitants, Their tr:tlmn-n:,r
permitted the determination o £ exact Bme angd SITEUMm-
itances of the roomes commltied by the (erman invaders '
I belleve that 1 need not guote everything that the Extracrdinany

Commission ascertzined during its investigation about the erimes
of the Germans [ only read into the record the general conclusions,
which summarize the work of the commission, You will And the
lines read into the record on Page 41 of Exhibit Number USSR-H
[t you turn to the original decument, or on Page 264 of yowr
document boolc:

"General conelusions:
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questioned, the data of the medico-legal experis the docu-
ments and the material evidence snd belongings taken from
the graves in Hatyn Forest we can arrive at the fallowing
definite conclusions:

"l. The Polish prisoners of war imprisonsd in tha three
camps west of Smalensk and engaged in milway construciion
before the war, remained there alter the occupation of
Smolensk by the Germans, right up to September 1941.
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"2 In the adtumn of 1941, in.HKatyn Forest, the German
opcupatipnal authorities carried out mass shootings of the
Polish pricners of war Itom Whe abave-mentloned camps,

"3, Dlasd shoolings of Polish prisoners of war in Hatyn
Forest were parried odt by Crerman mIIEAFY OTZAnizailons
disguised under the spﬂt’llﬁr name, Siall 537, Engineer
Construction Battallon' commandesd by Obecleutnonnt Ames
and his cnlleagues, Oberleutnant Rex and Leutnont Hott,

"4 In connection with the deterioration, for Germany, of the
general militacy and palitical machinery at the beginning of
18947, the German necupational authorities, with a view to
proveking {ncidenls, underfoni a4 whole series of measures Lo
gacribe their own misdecds to organirations of the Soviel
uthortles rder to make meschie! bobween the Hussi
end the Poles.

"3, For thess purpeses

"o, The German fasclst invaders, by pErsuasion, attempts at
bribery, threats, and By barbarous tortures, endeavared to find
‘witnesses” aming the Soviet ollizens from whom they oblaineg
false reat:imﬂn;,'. aileging that the Polish prisoners of warc had
becn shot by organizations of the Soviet authorities in ihe
spring of 1940,

“h. The German nccupational authocities, in the spri of
1943, brought fram other places the bodles o) PoOLSH IF':%:::

ol war whom they had shob, and las tm In the tum

u ciaves of Ratyn Forest waith the dual purpose of coven
u trl.li' {racrs ol Lhelr own airociiies unE ui ]ﬂ-l::‘Eﬂﬂ.l.]E iEe
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"¢, While preparing their provocative measures, the Tierman
occupational autharities employed up Lo 900 NUSSIAN prisONeTs
of war for the tasx of d1g=':1ng up the ﬁrnvﬁ in_Ratyn
Farest Dnce the graves had been dug, the Hussian prissmers’
of war were shot by The Germans in_order to Eeal;rny this
all proof and material evideénce on the matter.

“B. The date of the legal and medical examination determined,
without any shadow of doubt:

“& That the time of shooting was autumn 1841,

', Tha I!._];J_Ell.-ﬂh Elian by the German executioners, when shooting
Polish prisoners of war, of the identical method—a pistol shot

In the nape of Lhe neck—as used by them in the mass murde

of ithe Soviet eitizens Tn_other towns eu:EEHr in Eﬁn.
Varanets, Krasnodar and In Smolensk itself'
THE PRESIDENT: The Tribunal will now recess.

[The Tribunal recessed until 1400 hours.)
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{This document deseribes how “confessions™ are obtained in Communist show trials, hut
says that the Germans did i1.)

R LIESR

The Yuposlav Delegate ta the Unit-
ed Nathonzs Waor Crimes Comrmission

DR. RADOMIR ZIVKOVIC
Lecturer af Lniversity

1, MILIVOJ SUDJC, Lawyer by profession, hereby eertify thal
1 am fully conversant with the Serbo-Croat and English langunges,
and that the above is o true translation of the Serbo-Croal original
of this Report,

MILIVOJ SUDJIC

DOCUMENT 054-USSH
REFORT BY A SPECIAL SOVIET COMMISSION 24 JANUARY 1834,

ICEH _PHISONER

OF_ WAR IN THE FOREST OF HATYN, THE EXECUTIUNS HAD BEEN
" by : THE GEIMAL "STAFF OF THE

CONSTRULTI ON BATTALICN

537 1K BPHING 1643 THE GEIMANS.
To 1N = Py EVIDENLE
AND BY OTHER MEANS, HAL? TRIED T MAKE 17 APFEAR THAT
THE EOVIET NEWP WAS REEPONSIHLE FOR THE SHOOTING OF
THE 11,000 VICTIMS

NESCHREIRUMNG:

Hrosdidier in ruisiacher 5r.-|-||-.|||- aue dein Jahre 103, 58 Selten I O kimsFormst
puchtriptich gelionden | W der deutedien Vhersrging

MITTEILUNG

der Sonderkommission fur Festestellung und
Untersuchung derf Umstaende der Erschies-
sungven polnischen kriegsgelungenen Of1i-
sieren im Katyner Wuld durch die deutschen
fasechistischen Eindringlinge

Mackh dem Besehluss der Ausserorderitlichen Staitshommission
sur Feststellung und Untersuchung der Greuellaten der faschisil-
schen deutschen. Eipdringlinge und ihrer Hellurshelfer wurde dle
Sanderkammission rur Feststeliung und Untersuchung der Um-
sipende der Erschisssung von Kriegsgefangencn polnischen Ofii-
glergn im Walde wvon Katin fo Emolensk] durch die deulschen
faschiptischen Eindringlinge gegruendet:
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(Hers we have the eynical Nazis chuckling about how they will exterminate the Poles at
Katyn)

A LIRSR

Fewachung vor 57 devtachen Soldoten wurden such ven andercn
Zougen gemachi, die von der Sonderkooomission vorboert wurden:
KISSELEW PG, Bauer der Melerel Kosji Gory?, Kriweseriew
M.G., Tischler der Station Krammyi Bor im Walde von Kaiyn,
TWANOW SW., ehemaliper Vorstcher der Station Gnesdowo in der
Gupend des Waldes von Kalvn, SAWWATEIEW, 1.W., Dienclivender
derselbon Station. ALEKSEJEW MA., Vorsitzender der Kellekliv-
wirtschaft des Dorfes Borok, OGLORLIN AP, Geistlicher der Kirche
von Kuprin und anderen

Dveze Zeupen hoerten auch Schuesee die gus dem Walde | Kosjl
Gory® erschallten Eine beésonders grosse Bedeulupg fuer die Auf-
klacring desson, was im Landhaus  Kos)l Gory" im Hoerbet 1941 vor
gich ping. haben die Aussapen des Professors dor Astronamie, dea
Direktors BASILEWSKI BW,. der Sternwarfe in Smolensh.  Der
Professer Basilewskl wirde n dent ersten Tagen der dewlschen
Okkupation von Smolensh gewalisnm gum Stellvertreter des Siadt-
vberhauptes (des Buergermelpters) ernannt, waehrend nls Stadioher-
haup! der Anwall MENSCHAGIN B.G. van deén Deutschen bestimmt
wurde, der speeter mit ihnen fortming, der Verraeter, der besanderes
Yertrstuen des deutschen Kommardos und insbesonders des Kom-
mendanten von Smolengk von SCHWEZR genoss

Anfang Scptember 184] wandte sich Basilewsk] an Menschagin,
beim Kommendanten von Schwer die Entlassung des Paedagogen
SHIGLINSK] aus dem Kriegsgefangenenlager N 126 zu erhlitlen
Indern Menschoen diese Bitte erfuclite, wandie or gich an von Schwes
und sapte dann zuv Basilewski, dass seiner Bivte nicht Folge geleistet
werden koénne, well man, wie von Schwer sapte, fus BHerlin eine
Weisung erhallen hsetie, die eine unverzuegliche Durchfushrunp des
strenpaten Regimes In Bezug aul die Kricgsgelangenen vorschreibe
und keme Nachsich! in dicser Frage sulasse

oJch wandte unwillkuerlich ein”, sagte der Zeage Basilewski,
wwas wuerde denn stronger soin, als das im Loger herrschende
erfﬁimfﬂh‘lwﬂiﬂﬂ'ln gah mich senderbar an und. indém er sich zu
T nelEie, aniwortele er Iose!  B6 Kanh seln, Die Rutsen werden
wenipsiens von sich nus sterbon, aner minsichilich dep kriegiooiangu-
nen Folen wurde &y vorgeechlspen, sie ginfach su vernichien”
+Wiesn? Wie sol] ich dap verstehen?™, rief ich aus

«3ie sollen es weerilich yversichen. Es bestehl eine solche An-

whadlaiimem wise Tha=Tliab T IR Esr I W, I R, IS e AR TR T N o u
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Gottog: Willen” doch memanden e:n Worl diarueber zu sagen ... "
Awiel Wochen spacter nach dem obenerwachnten Gespraech mit
Menechagin, &ls ich wieder bei ihm zum Empfang war, konnte ich
pichi umhin ikn zu frapen: . Was hoert man usher die Pelen?”
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(The Americans had an English translation of this a1 trial, so why did they
trapsiate it into German far the document valumes?)

md-UBER

]".'l[tn.;d:tagm rosporis ein '.'u'i:‘.l'I.1E und donn aniworieie er! II]'l|-l]l. ihneon

15l g5 nhgi-lnn on Schwez hal mir ggsagl, duss sie irgendwe in der
Mache von Smolensk erschossen wurden,”

oL Menschagin meine Verwirmrung bemerki hatte, mahnis er
mich wieder an dic Notwendighkrit, diese Anpelepenheit streng
grheimzubaliten und nachher begann er mir die Handlanpswolse do
Diatéchen in dieser Sache tu erklaeren'. Er sagle, die Erschiessung
dir Polen sel einGlied in der ganzon Kelte der von Déutschland durch-
gefuchrien polenfeindlichen Politik, dieim Zusnmmenbong mil der
Abschliessung  des russikch-polnmschen Verirapes besonders  ver-
schacril worden sel.”

Basilewskl erzachlie ebenfalls der Sonderkommission ucber seine
Unterhaltung mit dem SonderTushrer der 7, Abicilunp der deutechen
Hommandantur Hirsehicld, dum Ballendeutschen, der guil russisch
Apracht

WHirsthield erklirte zynisch, dass die Schaedlbchkeit und die Min-
dl.l.'“-l!il’hb]-‘i't‘ﬂ der Folen histurisch  bewiesen selen une dass der
Hu:rd{gnng aer Bt-vnn?!.FErungsznhl wvon  Polen als Dupngunn des
EBodens dienen wird _und dic Mm'glu:hkut fucr die Erweilerung
dva Lehonsratimes von Deutschland gewavhrloisiot.

Im Zusimmenhange damil prahlie Hirschfeld, dass von der Intel-
ligenz in Polen nichis geblieben sol, da sie gehnengt, erschossoen und
in Konrentrationslager gebracht worden gel

Die Aussagen von Basilewskl wurden von dem durch die Sonder-
kommission vernommenen deugen, Physikprofessor Jefimow JE.
hestgetigl, dem Basiljewsk! damals im Herbsl 1841 von selnem Ge
spracch mit Menschapin erzashlte.

Durch Urkundenbestactigung der Aussagen von Basilewskl und
Jefimow sind eigenhaendige Aufzeichnungen von Menschagin, die er
in svinem Notizbuch gemacht hatte, bekraeftigl.




Dieses Notizbuch das 17 nicht volle Seiten enthaell, wurde in den
Alten der Stsdtverwaliung von Smolenks nach dessen Befrelung
vorgefunden, Die Tatsache, dass dieses: Notizhuch Menschapin pe-
hoerte und such seine Handschrift wurden sowohl durch die Aus-
sugen von Basilewskl, der die Handschrift von Menschagin gul
konnte, als auch durch das grephologische Gutachten beglauhigt

Wie msus den im Nolizbuch enthnllenen Daten zu érsehen ist,
betrifft der Inhall die Periode der ersten Augusitage 1841 big
Movember desselben Jahres

Untér den verschivdenen Notlizen hinsichilich der wirischafilichen
Fragen {ueber Holz, Elektrische Energie, Handel usw.)gab ez eine
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Roike von Aulzeichnungen, die von Menschagin, um sie nlebl 20 vor-

gessen, als Anwetsungen der Rommandaniur von Bmelensk gemacht
wurden

Aus diesen Aufecichnungen ergab sich Wlar pine Hoeihe von
Fragen, mil denen sich die Stadiverwaltung, ale Organ, da=z aslle
Anwelsungen des deutschen Kommandot ausfuchrie, beschasRipto

Aul don orsbem drei Seiten dos Notizbuches wurde susfuthrlich
die Orpanisation des Ghellos' und das Sysiem der Hepressalion,
in Beitug suf die Judon andiwenden, dargelegl Aul der Selte 10,
diec mil dem 15, Awpust 1941 datiert ist, hiess es: Alle polnischen
peftuechielvn Kricgipelungenen sind fesizulallon und in die Kom-
mmadaniuy du bringen” Aul der Seite 16 (ohne Datum) stand:
~Rursieren uniter der Bevoolkerung Geruechte ueber die Ersehiegsung
dor polnischen Kriegsgelangenen in JKokji Gory"Yian Umrow).™

Auvs der ersien Aulzoichnung eorgab es eich, dags sm 15, Aupust
1841 die kriegsgelunpenom Polen sich noch aul dem Gobict won
Smolensk befanden und dass sie wollerhin von den deatschon Bo-
hioerden wvirhaflel wurden

Die zweite Aufzeichnung reugle davon, dass das deutsche Kom-
mando, aulperepd durch die Mocglichkeit der Verbreifung der
Geruechie ueber die von ihnen begengenen Verbrechen unier der
Zivilbevoelkerung, besondere Anweisungon ueber die Nachproefung
dieser Anpelegenheit gab.

Umnow, der in der Aufzoichnung erwaehnt wurde, war Chef der
russigchen Folizd m Smulensk wachrend der ersten Momale der



Okkupntion diescr Stadi,

Entastehungderdeutschen Provekalion,

Im Winler 1842143 veracnderte sich grundsactzlich die allgemoine
Kriegalage nichl zugunsten der Deulschen. Die Kriegsmacht dor
Sowjetunlon verstacrkie nich Jaufend und die Einigung der Sowjet-
union mit den Alliierien festipte sich. Dle Deutschen entschlossen,
gich, mitl der Provokation zu beginnen, indem gie 2u den Grouels
Laten, dir aiv Im Wald von Katyn veruebl hatlen griffen und diese
den_Sow Jelbehogrden_zur Lasi Jegien. Dadurch beabsichliglen g,
die Russen mil den Polen 2w cotzweien und die Spuren jhres Ver-

brochens zu verwisthen,

Dwr Privster des Dorfes Kuprine, Bezick Smolensk, AP, OGLOB-
LIN. sagie uus|

JNach den Ercigniséen bol Stsallngrad, als die Deutachen ibhre

Unsicherbeil fuchiten, regien sig diese Spche an. Im Volk sprach
man davorn, dass die Deulschen thre Lage verbessern”
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Mit der Vorbereitung dor Eaiyner Provoksiion sich belaasend,
bogannen Olr Dculschen zunscehst rimmal ﬁ.uugnn" 24 suchen, die
unter dor EInwirkung von furedon, Bestechunpon oder Drohungen
v don Dvulschen erlorderhthen Aussigen muuﬁnnn kocnnlen

Die Aufmerksamlkeit dor Deutschen erregte der Bauer KISSELEW
Purfen Gewrilowitsch, geboren 1870, der naeher als alle anderen
bol dem Landhaus ,Kosjl Gory" wohnte. Kisselew wurde schon
Ende 1842 in die Gestapo gerufen und —indem man iha mit Hepres-
salicn bedrohte— aufgelordert, vecjopene Aussagen darocber Iy
machen, dass thm bekannt sei, dass die Bolschewiken im Fruehjahr
1940 im Landhsus der UNKWD-Dienststelle in  Kozji Gory" die
kriegsgefangenen Polen erschossen heetien

Darucber sagte Kisselew nus,

Im Herbst 1842 kamen in meine Wohnung zwel Polizisten und
sapten, ich muesste mich bei der Gestapo aul der Eisenbahnsiation
Goesdowo melden.

Am gleichen Tag ging ich tur Gestapo, die In einem zweistoedki-
gen Haus neben der Elsenbahnsiation untergebracht war, In dem
Zimmer, das ich betral befanden sich ein deutscher Offizier und ein
Dolmetscher. Der deutsche Offigier begann mich durgh den Dol
metscher suszufragen, wie lange ich In diesem Bezirk wohne, womit
{ch mich befasse und wie meine materielle Lage ist. Ich erzachlie
1hm; dass ich im Vorwerk neben Kosji Gory™ seit 1907 wohne und
aul meinem Gut arbeite, Uesber meine maiericlle Lage sagle ich,
duss ich Schwierigkeiten habe, weil ich schon ult bin und meine
Seehne [m Felde stehen.

Nach diesermn Kurzen Gespraech erklaerie der Offizier, die Gestapo
habe Berichte darusber, duss die Mitarbeiter der NKWD-Dienst-
stelle 1940 tm Wald von Katyn unweit von ,Kosji Gory* die pol-
nischen Offizlere erschossen haben, Er [ragie mich, welche Aussage
ich darueber machen kann, Ich antwortete, weberhaupl nie gehoert
7u haben, dass die NKWD-Diensistelle Erschiessungen in HKosji
Gory" ausgefuehrt hat Aumserdem erklaerte ich dem Offizier, dass
ich die Moeglichkell —Erschiessungen dort sustufuehren— fuer
suspeschlossen halte, da Kosji Gory" ein gane offenliegender und
dichibevoelkerier Ort sel. Die gesamte Bevoellerung der nahe-
liegenden Doerfar haelte davon rweilelsohne wissen muessen.

Der Offizier antwortete m . dass ich eine solche Aussage machen
muesse, da sich dle erwaehnte Telsache angeblich wirklich ereignel
haeite Puer digse Aussage wurde mir eine hohe Belohnung ver-
sprochern,

Ich etklaerie wiederholt dem Offizier; dags lch uecber die Er-
schiessungen nichie gehoeri habe und dass ver dem Knege in
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unserer Gegend so etwas ueberhaupt nichi vorkommen konnte.
Trotrdem bestand der Ollzler darau! die erlogene Aussagec IU
machen,

Nach dem ersien Gespraech, worueber lch berells aussagie, wurde
ik im Februar 1843 zum rweiten Mal zur Gestapo gerufen.

%y dieser Zoit wurde mir bekannt, dass auch aridere Einwohner
der naheliegenden Doerfer zur Gestapo beordert wurden, von denen
man diesclben Aussagen gefordert hatte,

In der Gestapo waren derseibe Offizier und Dolmetscher, die
mich das erste Mal vernommen halien

Wieder forderie man mich auf, dass beh aussagen soll, Augen-
rouge der Erschicssungen der polnischen Offiziere gewesen ru sein,
die sngeblich im Jahre 1840 durch die NEWD-Dienststelle susge-
fuehrt worden seién,

1 erklaerie dem Gestapooifizier nochmals, dass das Luege isl,
da \ch vor dem Krigge nichts von den Erschiessungen hoerte und
duss ich die vorlogent Aussage nichi machen werde, Aber der Dul-
metscher wollly mich nichl anhoeren nahm ein handschrifiliches
fokumen] vom Tisch und las es mir vor. Darnin sTand, dass loh,

- " im WVorwers, unweil von  Kosji Gory” wohne und
selbst geschen habe, wie im Jahre 1040 die Mitarbelter der NKWD-
Dienststelle die polnischen Olfiziere erschossen haben.

Nuochdem der Dolmeischer mir das vo elrien hatl lug er
mir vor, das Dokumeni 2u unterschreiben, lehmnt T
S5olmetsther wollte durch Drohungen und Beschimpfungen gic
U___mnr.sdlriﬂ von_mir erzwingen Zum Sehloss sagle er:  Entweder

unlerschreiben Sie sofort, oder Sie werden getoetet Sie haben zu
waehlen!"

lch hatie Angst bekommen wund unhl e 5 umerl.
damit rechnend, dass damii_die Sache beende) st Nachdern die
Deutschen dgn_ﬁ_eauch der Gracber von Katyn durch vergchiedene
..ﬁelegﬂiunan“ otganisiert hatten, wurde ich gezwungen, vor der
sngekommenen Lpolnischen EE‘EEEﬁiIn Tu_sprechen.”

Kisselew vergass den Inkall des in der Gestapo unierschrichenen
FProtokolls, versprach sich

und verzichtete schliesslich auf die AlE-

gage. Daraulhin liess die Gestapn FLisselew verhaiten und, indem
=Tc Ihn emcinhalh Mopate lang unbarmherzig verprucgelie, eriWang
sle dadurch seini Einwillipung, neucrdings uelh':ntila? aulzuireLen.
Darucher sagle Kisselew aus?
_In Wirklichkeit kam es andera. Im Fruchjahr 1843 gaben die




]:H:Jﬁ&mh bekannt, dass sie im Wald von K_ll?'n in der wegeno
Kosji Gory" die Graeber der polnischen Offiziere. die mngeblich
von den NKWD-Dienststellen erschossen wurden, enideckl hatten.

IMT XXXIX 506

= |-

E4-UAER

Baold daraul kam in meine Wobknung eoin Gestape-Dolmetlscher
E_rﬁ:] Tuchriy, mich in den Wald in dle E{‘Ernd Vo "-Ensjl Eur i
Nachdom wir die Wohnoung verlazssen hallen warnte mich der ﬁtl-

meotscher unter vier Aupgen, diss ich jetzl den Im Wald Anwesenoen
DEfEeray Dacneriane n sollte, was in dem von mit

Grglspo unterschriechenen LMK ument Et:s:hi]&rrt el

Im Wald snpskommen, sah ich musgehobene Grilber und eine
Gruppe mir unbekannler Personen. Der Dolmetscher sagie mir, es
soien opolnische Delegierte”, die zur Besithtigung der Graeber an-
HEmen

Als wir an die Graeber heraniraten, begannen die , Delegierten®
a&n mich verschipdene Fragen o stellen in russischer Sprache bexusp-
lich der Erschicssung vion Polen,

BPu aber bell der Zell, wo lch zur Geslapo gerufen wurde, weber
pin Monel versirichen wap, halle ICh AIIeS VETEESSen, Wae in dem
vun_mir unilerschricbenon  Dhekument slind o Kam deshalb aus

dem Komrept und erkliirie zum g:_h]u;s, dagd jch wvon der Er-
schirdeung: der polnechen Offizicre nichls wuessle

Ber deulsche Offitier acrgerte. sich sebr und der Dolmetscher
rerrte wed trieb mich brulal von der | Delegation™ fort. Am
naechsten Tage kam wmn Wagen mil einem Gestapooffizier zu
meiner Wohnung Nachdem mich der Oigler auf dem Mol varfand,
prklaerte er, dass ich verhaftel sei, setzte mich in den Wagen und
fubhy mich ins Smolensker Gefarnpnis.

Nach meiner Verhuftung wurde ich oefters zur Vernehmung
gerufen, doch pruegelle man mich mehr als mun mich vérhoerie
Wachrend der emston Vernehmung verpruegelle man mich stark
und = beschimpfte mich, dass ich sie blamiert haette. Daraufhin
brachte man mich in die Zelle Turusdk.

In der naechstfnlgénden Vernehmung sagte man mir, ich sollte
oeffentlich erklaeron, duss ich Augenicuge der Erschicssungen pol-
nipcher Offiziere durch dle Bolachewiken gewesen sel und dazs ich

solange aus dem Gefaengnis nicht entlassen wuerde, bis sich die

Gestapo urberzeurt haette. dasz ich meine Aufeabe pewissenhalt




crivelle. Ich entgepenete dem Offizier, dass ich lieber im Gefaengnis
sitzen wuerde, als den Menschen Sand in die Augen zu streuen.
Darsufhin hat man mich schwer verpruegelt

Solche Vernehemungen, bei welchen ich verpruegell wurde, wie-
derholten sich. Tae Ergebmis war, dass ich voellig kraftlos wurds,
darn Tell mein Gohoer verlor und meinen rechien Arm nicht mehr

brewegen. lonnte.

Ungeliibe einen Monat spacter nach meiner Verhaftiung rief mich
der deutsche Offizier zu sich und sagte: _Da schen Sie Kissolew,
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was Sie Thr Eigensinn kostvl. Wir haben entschieden, die Todes-
strafe an Thnen 2u vollzichen Morgen werden Sie In den Wald von
Kalyn gofahren und erhacngl lch bat den Offltier, das nicht zu
mathen und wallte thn ueberzeugen, dase ich fuer dig Rolle als
Augenzouge bei der Erschlessung nicht taupe, well ich ueborhauwpt
nicht luegen kann und deshalb wieder irgendetwas verwoechseln
woerde, Aber der Offizler vertral wellerhin seine Meinunp.

Einige Minuten spacler kamen Soldalen ins Zimmer und be-
Bannon mich it Gummiknueppeln 2o verpruegeln, Ich hiell oher
die Schlaege und Misshandlungen nicht aus und willigte ein, die
E]’]I:I{E.I!‘.'!'lﬂ‘n Aussapen weber die Erschiessung der polnischen Oizlcre
durch die Ba l:ht‘wilil':_fi. oeTenilich zu 't_m!l!ill:tjﬂ. Diarayd wurdo ich
aus dem Golaengnis entlassen. Dabel worde mir pezart, dass ich
auf daz erste Ansuchen der Deutschen vor den Delegierten” im
Wald von Ratyn zu sprechen hsctte. Jedesmals, bevor wir 2o den
susgehobenen Gracbern in den Wald von Katyn fuhren, kam der
Volmulseher zu mir nach Heuse rief mich aul den Hof nabm mich
beiseite, damil niemand uns hoeren konnte und noetigte mich elng
halbe Stunde lang alles dag supwendip su_Jornen, was ucber die
?ﬁﬂblhﬂ'l:' Em:ﬁif:&.ung der pololschen Olfidiers durch die NKEWID-

ienstsiellen dm Jahre: 1540 zu gagen notwendip war,

Ich erinnere mich, dass der Delmelscher mir ungelachr folgendes
sagte;

+JIoh wohnedm Vorwerlk in der Gegend von Kosjli Gory" unwiell
vom Landhaus der WKWD-Dienstsielle. Im Fruehjahr 1040 sah ich,
wig man die Folen in den Wald brachte und sle jede Nachi dort
erzehpeg ™

o T L ]
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1CH MUSSle BUCH WOETLUCH ETkiaeren, 4ass dies die ,Arbeil ges
NEWD" gewesen sel

Nachdem Ich mir das einmpraegie; was mir der Dinlmetscher-sagle,
fuehrte er mich In den Wald an die nusgehobenen Graeber und
hiees mich, dies alles in der Anwesenheil der sngekommencn
:ﬁﬂIF ationen” ru wiederbolen Moine Ausfuehrungen wurden durch
den Geslapo-Doimelischer streng konfrolliert und geleitet.

Einmal, als ich vor ewner Delegation® auftrat, fragte man mich,
ob ich die Polen vor lhrer Erschiessung durch die Bolschowiken
gesohien haelte,

Ich war auf diese Frage nicht vorbereitel und erklaerie, donge ich
die polnischen Kriegsgelangenen vor dem Kriegsbeginn bei den
Strassenbauarbeiten gesehen heette, was puch der Wirklichlkeit
entsprach. Darsulhin schob mich-der Dolmetschor grob heiselte und
;_l_I'EH: mich néch Hause, leh hille mir zu Elauh&n, ass _ach fort-
waehrend von Gewissenshissen gequaelt wurde, well ich wusste,
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Daraufhin erklavrie mir der Olfizier: Wenn ein deutscher Offi-
zier bohauplet, die Polen seien durch die Bolschewihen erschossen
worden, so enispracche ¢3 den Talsachen.  Darum”, selzle der
Offizier forl, .brauchen Sie keine Anget zo haben und koennen mit
rihigem Gewissen das Prolokal]l darucber unterschreiben, dass die
kricgsgelangenen FPolen von den Bolichewlken erschossen wurden
nd dasp Sie dabel Augonrrugfe waren®

Ich mfitwaortete, ich sel eln grelscr, 6l-jachriger Mann und wolle
mein Gewissen nichl dureh Sucenden belastén. Ich kann nur aus-
sapen, dass di¢ kriegsgelangenen Polen lstsacchlich im Fruchjahr
1940 in Gnesdowo ankamen

Daraufhin schickie sich der deulsche Offizler an, mich zu uebier:
redien, dis erforderlichen Aussogen pu machen, mdem er mir
versprach, mich aus melner bisheripen Dienststellung als Zwischen-
stationswaechier in eine aodere au ueberfuehren und mich als
Stationsvorgteher von Gonesdowo, was ich unler der Sowjetmacht
war, einsuseleon, sowle mich auch in msterieller Hinsichl ru ver-
Borgen.

Der Dolmetscher hetonte, dass das deutsche Kommando auf
meine Avssagen als ehemaliger Elgenbahnangestellter der Statlon
Cnesdows die demm Wald von Katyn em naecchsten Megl, grossen
Wert legie und dass ich es nich! bereuen wuerde, wenn ich die
besagien Aussagen machte.

I gah ein, dass ich in eine aeusserst schwere Lage geraten war
und mir eln trauriges Schicksal bevorstand, sher trotzdem ver-
woigerts ich dem deulschen Offirier die erlogene Auissgn,

Daraufhin fubir roich der Gffizier an, bedrohie mich 'mil Schise-
Len und mit Erschiessen, indem er erklasrte, dass ich meine Vorteile
nichtl verstuende. Ich blieb aber standhefl bei meiner Aussage.

Der Dalmetscher sthrieb dann ein kurzes, in deutscher Sprache
abgelassies Prl:-mkuII_i_Llnr Beite lang, mieder ung £ 5D T Elmn
Inhali bekannl. Wie mir der I'.'Iu]rnzl.i:hrr ergachite, war in Eern
Frotolioll nur die Talsache der Ankunfl ven pnInl:vnhtn Kriegs-
gefangenen in Gnesdowo sufgenommen, Als ich aber bal, meine
Aussapen nicht nur deutsch sondern puch russisch niederzuschrei-
ben, war der Diﬁﬂ:r ausser sich, m:htul mich mil elnem Gummie
I:,nu!]:i_pEI und war! mich hinaus”

SAWWATEIEW TW., geb. 1880, sagte sun:

oo In der Gestapo gab ich sn, dass im Fruehjahre 1940 (n
Gnesdowo mit einigen Esenbahntransporten die kriegsgefangenen
Folen tatsaechlich snkamen und dass sie mit den Wapen weller-
fuhren, wohin weiss ich aber nicht, Ausserder fuegte ich hinzu,
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dass ich spaeter die Pulen mehrmals aufl der Autobahn Moskay—
Minsk, wo gie In kleinen Gruppen Reparmtursrbeiten verrichtsten,
gesshen hatte,

Der Offizier erklserte mir, dass ich mich trre und daesz ich die
Polen auf der Autobahn nichl sehen konnte, weil sie von den HBol-
schewiken erschossen wurden und forderie mich auf, darueber zu

erzachlen. Ich verweigerte es. Nach langen Drobungen und Ueber-
rnﬂungwﬁrsu:hm beriel sich der Offizier in deutscher ?nmz ueber
olme or T {zlpre ric arau

#lwas mit dem n emn
iz & mir zur Unlerschrifl vor, indem er
sagle, dass darin der Inhalt meiner Au en wicdergegeben sei.
Ich bat den Dolmelscher mir Moeglichkelt zu bieten. dus Protokoll
mumﬂﬁ zu lesen, aber er u_mErErnE lli_a Eu'mﬁena und
befahl, unversueglich das Dokument zu unterschreiben und ru ver-
schwinden. Ich zoegeric eine Minute: der Dieilmetscher griff nach
cinem an der Wand haengenden Gummiknueppe! und holte mit Thm

zum Schla

uerie mit
niemandem darucber schwatzen, sonst wuerde man mich erschiessen
lussen ..~

Aul der Suche nach ,Zeugen™ haben die Deutschen vor den
erwachnten Personen nicht Halt gemacht. Sie bemuchten pich, die
ehemaligen NKWD-Mitarbeiter ausfindig zu machen und von thnen
die den Deutschen erforderlichen erlogenen Aussagen ru errwingen.
Nuchdem die Deutschen den ehemaligen Arbeiler der Autogarsge
des UNKWD., Gebiel Srolensk, IGNATIUK E L., verhafiet hstien,
versuchien sie hartneeckig durch Bedrohungen und Schisege von
ihm eine Aussage zu erzwingen, dass er kein Garagenarbeiter, san-
dern ein Chauffeur gewesen sel und die kriegsgefangenen Polen
persoenlich zur Erschiessunpgsstartte gefahren haette. Darusber sEjte
Igrnatiuk EL., geboren 1903, sus

«Washrend der ersten Vernehmung durch den Polizeiche!
ALFERTSCHIK legie mir der Leiclere zur Laust, dass ich Zer-
srizungsarbeit gegen die Deuischen Behoerden musgefuehrt haette
und fragie mich, welche Dienststellung ich im NKWD innchstte.
lch antwortete, dass ich, in der Garage des NEWD-Amites, Gebist
Smolensk, als Arbeiter taetig war. In derselben Vernehmung for-
derte mich Alfertschik suf, thm eine Aussage darucber zu machen,
dass jch im NEKWD-Amt nicht sls Arbeller, sondern als Chauffeur



beschaeftigt War. Als Alfertschik diese ihm erforderlichen Aussagen
nicht bekommen konnte, geriet er in Wut und band mir zusammen
mit seinem Adjulanten, den er mit Schorach” enredete, einen Lap-
pen um den Kopf und um den Mund: sie zogen meine Hose herunter,
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Sonderkommission verhoerl. Sacharow erzachlte, aul welche Arl
und Welse die Deulschen die ihnen vorgeleglen erlogonen Ads-
sapen urber die . Ketyner Angelegenheit” bekommen hatton,

JArfargs Maere 19437—so gab Sacharow an—,Kom ein Mit-
arbriler der Gestspo von Gnesdowo in meine Wohnung, dessen
Namen ich mich nicht enisinne und sagle, dass mich ein Offizier
rufen liessc, Als ich zur Gestapo kam, erklzerte mir ein deutscher
Offizier durch einen Dalmetscher: ,Uns st bekanni, dass Sie
Wagenkuppler aul der Eisenbahnstalion Smolensk waren und des-
halb muessen Sie avpssagen, dass im Jahre 1040 die Wagen mit den
kricgsgefangenen Polen durch die Stadt Smolensk nach der Station
Gnesdowo fuhren und dass dann die Polen im Wald in der Gegend
JKosji Gory® erschossen wurden,” Darauf antwortele ich, dass die
Wagen mit den Polen im Jahre 1940 tstsacchlich durch die Stadl
Smolengk nach Westen weiterfuhreh, sof welcher Stalicn pie sher
pusgeladen wurden ist mir nicht bekannt Der Offizier sagle mir,
dass, wenn lch sug frejen Sticken die Aussagen nicht maschie, er
mich dazu rwingen wuerde: Nach diesen Worten nahm er einen
Gummiknueppel und begann mich zu verprucgeln. Anschliessend
lopte man mich sul eine Bank und der Offizier sowie der Dol-
motscher haben aul mich emngeschlagen, Wieviele Hiebe sie mir
verselzt haben welss fch nicht mehr, well ich das Bewussisein ver-
lor. Als ich zu mir kam, forderte der Offizier mich suf, das Protokall
7u unterechrelben. Ich liwss mich durdh dir_Schleege und Drohungen
der_Erschiessung einschuechtern, machie verlogeng Aussagen h
unierzeichpete das Profokoll Daraufhin wurde jch von der Crestapo
enilessen, Machdem einige Tage nach melner Beorderung zur Ge-
slupo verstrichen waren —es war etwa Mitte Maer: 1843— kam der
Dolmetscher in meine Wohnung und sagle dass ich ru Emzm
fchen ﬁuﬂﬂﬁ]_ﬁnbi:n und thm meine Aussage bestastipen muesse.
Als wir zum Genceral kamen, fraple mich der Lefrters, ob ich meine
Aussagen bestsetige. Ich bejahte, weil mich der Dolmetscher unter-
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ich nn chlechieres ru gewaerligen hodile als es das erste al
be der -ﬁen‘lnpn der Fall gewesen sei. Aus Furcht vor Foltern snt-
worlete ich, dess lch meine Aussagen hE!-[E.EHEEﬂ werde, Dann

fieTanl mir der Dolmeischer, den rechien Arm zu heben und sagte
T, dass |th eben einen hid EEEi-‘.TlE‘l haetle und EEImEﬂHﬂi Roenne,

Es isi fesigestelll worden, dass die Deutachen ea versucht haben,
tdie ithnen erforderlichen Augsapgen auch ven anderen Pérsonen zu
vrhalten und war vom shemalipgen Melfer des Gefaengnisdirekiors
In Smolensk KAWERSNEW N.5, vom Mitarbeiter im erwaghnien

Goefpengnls KOWALEW W.G. uva, indem die peanannien Personen
wieberredel, bedrobt uwnd misshandell wurden Da die Suche nech
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der erforderlichen Anzahl ven Zougen” missgluedkite, verbreltelen
die Deutschen in der Siadl Smolensk und in den nahclicgonden
Docrfern felgendes Flugblatt, wovon sich #in Exemplar im Original
bel den Aklen der Sonderkemmission befindet

Bekanntimachung nn die Bevoelkerung

wer kann ucber die Massenerschiessungen, die die Balschewiken
im Jahre 1940 an den polnischen kriegsgefangenen Difixieren und
den Priestern im Walde Kos)i Gory™ an der Chaussee Gnerdowo-

Katyn durchgefuehrt haben, aussagen?

Wer hot die Autotransporie von Gnesdowo nach . Kosji Gory"
beobachtet?

Wer hat ven den Erschivssungen gehoert, oder ist Augsnzoige
derselben gewesen?

Wer kennt die Einwohter, die darueber erzaehlen keennen?

Jede gemachte Milteilung darueber wird belohmi

Alle Mitteilungen &ind in Smolensk der deulschen Polizel,
Muspumsstrasse 6 und in Gnesdowo der Deutschen Polizel Haus
Nr. 105 (am Bahnho!] 2uzusenden.
Pan 3, Mal 1943 FOSS

Leutnant der Feldpolize

Die gleiche Bekanntmachung wurde auch in der von den Dieul-
schen in der Stadi Smolensk herausgegebenen Zeitung Der Neue



Weg" (Nr. 35 (157) vom B Mai 1843} veroelfenilhicht.

Dass die Deutschen fuer die gemachten, thnen erforderhichen Aus-
sagen ueber die JKatyn-Angelegenheil” eine Belohnung versprachen,
erklaerten die durch die Stnderkommission vETnOMMENEn Zeugen
vnd Einwohner der Stadt Smolensk:

SOKOLOWA OF. PUSCHTSCHINA EA., BYTSCHROW J1J,
BONDAREW G.T., USTINOW EP. und viele andere.

DieBearbeltungder Graeber von Kalyn

nnen die Deutachen

waren, dh. aus dor Leil stammien, in der laul der deylichen provo-
kalorischen Geruechie dic Polen. von den Bnl:ﬁmwmeg_rr;fuﬁmn
wardon waren Kleidung der von shnen & senpn Polen

ru eniferncn, ebenso alle B:w_rl_n'lung']qc. die diese provokaslorischen
ﬁgaﬁii widerlegen konnlen
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(Hore are the 500 Russian laborers rummaging
through the pockets of 11,000 corpses)

Secit Ende 1941 befand er sich im deutachen Konzentrationslager
fuer Kriegsgelangene in der Stadt Smolensk,

Anfangs Macrz 1945 war er mit einer Kolonne Kriegsgefangener
v AN aug ium Lager im den Wald von Ratyn bolocrdert
worden. 0 {hnen allen unter au CLOrowW-—
tefohlen, dic Gracher, in denen Leichen in der Uniform polnischer

izlpre warcno nun-_-u.h \"a i

en tu enifernen. Es war streng befohlen worden, nichis in den
aschen zurueckzulassen, Zwel Kriegsgelangene wurden erschossen,
weil der deutsche Offirier bel den Leichen noch irgendwelche
Papirre fand, nachdem sie die Lelchen schon untersucht hstten. Alle
aus den Kividern entiernten Sachen, Dokumenie und Briefe wurden

von den deulschen Offizieren durchpeschen  Dann wurden die
Rriegepelnngenen peowungen, einen Teil dieser Papitle Wieder in
en Huufon der entfernlem Sachen und Doliumenie geworfen und
bald dorauf nicdergebrannt, Ausssrdem wurden irgendwelche, au
den mitpebrachten Kisten und Reliern genollen i’-lern Tn_die

Relangenen  wo nl;m in_ Turchtharen ?Err
haeltnizson unier {reiem Himmel und wurden sireng bewschi

Anfangs April 1843 wurden alle von den Deutschen vorgesehenen
Arbeiten 2u Ende gefuehrt, da man die Kriegsgefangemen fuer die
Daver von drel Tagen nicht zur Arbeil swang

In der Nacht weckie man alle au! und fuchrte sie irgendwohin
Die Wache wurde verstaerkl. Jegorow hatte Verdacht und beobach-
tete besonders sulmerksam alles was vor sich ging Sie glngen 3 bis
4 Stunden lang in unbekannter Richtung. Im Walde suf einer Wiese
vor eincr CGrube bliehen gie stehen, Jegorow sah, wie man eine
Gruppe Kriegspefangener von der ganzen Menschenmasse trénnte,
bis zur Grube verfolpgte und dann wul sle prhoss.

Die Kriegsgefangenen wurden aufgeregl, machien Laerm und es
kam Bewsgung in sie. Nicht well von Jegorow stuerzten sich einige
Kriegegefangene auf dis Wache, die anderen Wachimeisier rannten
auf diese Stelle 2u,

Jegorow benulzte den Augenblick der Verwirrung und lief in
die Dunkelhell des Waldes, indem er hinter sich Rule und Schuesse
hoerie

Nach dieser furchibaren Erzschlung, die sich waehrend meines
ganzen Lebens in melnem Gedacchinls einpracgl, bedaucrte ich
Jegorow und Jud jhn eln in mein Zimmer 2o kommen, damit er sich
erweermis und aich verbergen koenne, bis er prue Kraefte gesam-
melt habe. Jegorow willigle aber nicht ein, Er sagte, dass er heute
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in der Nach! unbéedingt foriginge, um die Fronllinle zu passieren.
Aber an diesem Abend ist er nichl forigegangen. Am Morgen habe
ich 1hn wieder in der Scheune gefunden. Wie es sich herausstelits,
hatle er in der Nacht versuchi fortzugehen, nachdem er aber fuentzig
Schritte gemacht hatte, wurde er schr schwach und war gezwungen,
zurueckzukehren. Ex war wahrscheinlich die Folge einer davernden
Unterernashrung im Lager und des Hungerns warhrend der letzten
Tage. Wir beschlossen, dass or noch ein oder zwel Tage bei mir
bleibl, um 2u Kraclien zu hommen. Ich gab {hm Essen und ging sn
die Arbint,

Ale ich sbends zurvedikehrie, haben mir meine Nachbarinnen
BARANOWA MARIA TWANOWNA und KABANOWSHAIA
EATHERINA VIKTOROWNA, erzachll, dass die deutachen Polizlsten
waehrend der Streife in melner Scheune einen koicgsgefangenen
Rolarmisien entdeckien, den sie mitnahmen."

Dra man in der Scheune von Moskowskaja elnen Kriegspefangenen
pefunden haite, wurde sie rur Gestapo vorgeladen, wo man sie des
Verslechens ¢ines Kriegsgefangenen beschuldigte. Washrend der
Vemehmung in der Gestapo lsugnele Moskowskaja fhre Beriehung
zu diesem Hriegsgelangenen ab und behaupletie, sie wisse ueber
seinen Aufenthalt in [hrer Scheune nichis, Da Moskowskaia fhre
Bahuld nidht bekanmt hatie und da der Kriegegefangens Jegorow
Moskowskaja nicht verriet, wunie sie von der Gestapo {reigelssson.

Jegorow erzachlle Moskowskaje much, dass eine Gruppe wvon
Kricgsgelangenen, die im Walde von Katyn arbeiteten, gugser der
Ausgrabung von Leichen gich noch damit bescheeftigten, Leichen
von_sndegen Stellen herzuschafien Tie herangeschafflen 1eichen

v_;_u:dtn Iugammen mil den vorher lmﬁﬂnbnnﬂu Laichen in den
Grachern _sngehaeuft

Du.- Tatsache, duss gine grosse Anzahl von leichen der von den
Deutschen an anderen Silellen Erschostenen in die Graeber wvon

H“F‘ befoorderlt wurden, wird durch die Aussagen des Ingenleur-
anikers CHATSCHEW bestactigl,

SUCHATSCHEW FP.F. (Jahrgang 18012), Ingenieur-Mechaniker
von | Rosglawchijeb”, der bel den Deulschen als Maechinisl In der
Siaditmuehle von Smolensk srbelleie, machte am B.10.43 eine Ein-
ifebe mit der Bitte, thn vorzuladen.

Als er vorgeladen wurde, gab &r an:

<Einmal wnierhiell ich mich in der zweilen Haelfie des Maerz
V3 im der Muehle mit sinem deutschen Chaulfeur. der ein wenir




Ruselsch beherrschte. Nachdem es pich !ht-r.mui?lllé, duss er !glﬂl]
fuer elnen Truppentell ins Dor! Sawenky fachri und am naechsten
Tag nach Smolensk rurueckkommt, bat ich lhn, mich mitrunehmen,
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Here we have stinking bodies falling out of the trucks and
Hopping all over the road on the way to Katyn . .

i ann

um dic Moeglichkelt zu haben, Feltwaren 2u kaufen, Daboi berueclk-
sichtigle ich, dass die Fahrt in einem deulschen Kraltwagen fuer

mich das Hisiko susschifesst, auf der Paslersielle festgehnlien zu
werden,

Der deutsche Chaulfeur willigte fucr einen Lobhn ein, An dem-

selben Tage, gegen 1000 Uhkr abends, Tubren wir auf der Chaussee
Smolensk—Wilebak low.

Wir waren im Aule rwei: ich und der devische ChauflTeur, Thie
Nacht war hell, der Mond schien, aber der Nebel verhinderte die
Sitht, Ungefashr 22 — 23 Jom weil von Smolensk war an einer zer-
sloerlen Bruecke eine Hurve mil einer ziemlich sieilen Boeschung.
Wir fuhren von der Chausses die Boegchung herunter und ds tauchte
ploctzlich wui dem Nebel ein Lastsuto muf Entweder war die
Bremse tn unserem Aulo nichl in Ordnung oder war der Chauffsur
nicht sehr erfahren: wir konnten unser Larisuto nichi bremsen und
da diezer Weg zlemlich schmal wiar, stiezzen wir mil dem enigegen-
kommenden Aulo susammen. Der Zusammensioss war nicht stark,
da es dem Chaufleur des enigegenkommenden Autos gelang aus-
zuwelchen und nfolgedessen streiften sich die belden Seilenwaende
der Lastwapen nur, Der entpegenkommende Lasmiwagen stuerzte
jedoch gseliwaeris die Boeschung hinab, Unser Wagen blieh stehen.
Der Chauffeur und ich stiegen &ds dem Fuchrersite und gingen auf
den hinabgestuerzisn Lastwegen

Ich #mpland ploctzlich starken Leichengeruch, der wahrscheind
von dem Lasiwapen karm, Jch kam il el gah, duss der |
vall mil einer Last beladen war, mill Segaliuch f
Binichen zugeschnuerl war, Die SLricke Terrissen yom Sturg und ein
Yeil der dsl fiel heraus, Dak war eine grausame Last

Ex waren Menschonleichen in militaerischer Unifo
Laslwagen standen, wie ich mich erinngre, &—7 Mann, darunter ein
deutscher Chaoffeur, zwei mil Maschinenpistolen bewafinete
Deutsche, die anderen aber waren ruossische Kriegspefangene, dn sie
russisch sprechen und entsprechend gekleidel waren

e Deutschen begannen aufl meinen El'_uuﬂ'eur I ﬂ:l'_timp'f!n.

ichy

AEERN




dann versuchien sie, das Auto wieder sul die Raeder zu bringen.
Nach zwei Minuten kamen zur Unglickestells noch rwel Lastwagen
und hielien dorl. Von diesen Lastwagen kfm ecine Gruppe von
Deutschen und  russischen Kriegsgelangenen —insgesami elwa
10 Mann— au! uns zu. Mit vercinten Kraelten begannen wir, des
Autp gu heben, Ich ergrifl die Gelegenheil und fragie leise rinen
russischen Kriegsgefangenen: . Was ist deas?" Ebenso leise antwor-
fete er mir., Jch weiss diz wievielts Nachl wi i

Leichen in_den Wald von Katyn transportieren.”
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Der hinabgesiuerzte Lastwagen war noch nidit aufgehoben, ais
rit mir und 2u meinem Chauffeur ein deulscher Unterolfizier kam
und befahl, soforl weitersufahren,

Da unser Wagen keinen emnstlichen Schueden erlitten hatte,
lenkte der Chauffeur ihn wieder suf die Cheusses und dann fuhren
wir weiler,

Als ich an den zwel spaster angekommenen, mit einem Verdeck
urberzogenen Wagen vorbeifubr, empfand ich e¢inen abschreckenden
Licichengeruch

SUCHATSCHEW'S Aussagen werden durch die Aussagen von
Jegorow Wiadimir Afanasjewitsch bestaeligt, der in der Dieloa-
pationszeit im Dienst der Polizel in der Eigenschaft als Polizist
Ludl | war

Jegorow sagle aus, dans er Ende Maerz und in den ersten April-
tugen 1943 seinem Dienst Folge leistend, die Bruedke an der Kreu-
sung der Dummstrassen Moskau—Minsk und Smolensk—Wilebsk
ueberwiachie, wiederholt nachts beobachiel haetie, wie in der Rid-_ua

tung Smolensk grosse mit Planen ueberzogrne Lasiwagen vorbei-
Chren, von deben starker Leichengeruch ausging. In den Kabinen
dur Wagen und oben auf dem ﬁtrh gassen immer mehrere Per-
sunen, von welchen einige WaiTen trugen und rweifelsshne Deutsche
WEIen

Ueber seine Beobachtungen berichiete Jegorow dem Chef der
Polizeistelle im Dor! Archipowks, Golownew Kuzma Demjano-
witsch, der ihm den Hat gab, darueber zu schweigen und hinyu-
fuegle: ,Das geht uns michts an, wir brauchen uns nicht in die
dewutschen Angelegenheiten au mischen®

Daruveber, dass die Deutschen dig Leichen rnjj;iﬂgg Lastwagen




in den Wald von Kulvn transportierien, segte such JAKOWLEW-
IOTOLOW FLOR MARSINOWITSGH, geboren 1898, der ehemalige
Apent fuer Versorgung der Kantinen des Smolensker Trusts der

Spoischallen und der Chef des Polizeibezirks Katyn wachrend der
dyutschen Okkupation aus.

Er berichtete, dass er anfangs April 1843 persoenlich becbachtet
haette, wie von der Chaussee aus vier mit Planen ueberzogene Last-
wagen auf denen mehrere mit Maschinenpistolen und mit Gewehren
bewalfnete Leute sassen, in den Wald von Katyn einbogen. Von
dirsen Wagen war_ein starker Leichengeruch zu spucren,

Auy allen angefuchrien Zeupgenaussagen laesst sich pchliessen,

dass die Deutschen auch an anderen Stellen Polen grachossen haben.
Indetn sie deren Leichen W W -
wtpten d 1 n ein ifnch i

vigenen Missetalen zu verwischen, zweitens alle lhre Verbrechen
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Now comes 13 pages of “foremsic ewidence™ “quoted” in the “report”
writtan by the prosscutor: the only forensic evidence at trial.

RO ESR

der Sowjetmacht zuruschisbon und dntiens, die Zahl der , bolsche-
wiszchen Opfer” In den Grackorn des 'Waldes ‘Lr[m_Enljrn iU Ver-
mehren

LBesichligungen® der Graeber von Xatyn
Im April 1043, nachdem die deutschen Eindrinpglinge alle Vor-
bcrei[unpmiunnﬁmnn an den Gracbern Im 'ﬁllée von Katyn ge

Trollen hatiern, pingen pie an die breiie Apitation in aer E50 und
dureh den Rundiunk, Indem sic versuchicn, dic von Ihnen i:f'ba'l

en kriegsigeinngenen Polen veruchlen Greuellaten der Sowjcimachi

LF T ig_eine dieser Mcthoden der provezierenden Agita-

Die Sonderkommission verhoerie eine Reihe von Zeagen, die sich
sn den  Besichfigungen” der Gracber von Katyn beteiligien

Der Zeuge SUBKOW K P, Priologe-Analom, der In Smolensk in
der Eigenschafl als gerichlsmedizinischer Sachversinenidiger arbeitete,
sagle der Sonderkommission sus;

wie oo Die Klvidung der Lelchen, besonders die Soldatenmaentel,
Stiefel und Guertel, ist ziemlich gut erhalten geblieben. Die metal-
lenen Stuecke der Kleidung, wie Riemenschnallen, Knoepfe, Halen,
Stiefelnaegel wa. waren nicht wveellig verrostet und behiellen
stellenweise den metallenen Glanz, Die der Besichtlpung zugaeng-
lichen Gewebe der Leichen —das Gewebe des Geslchis, des Halses,
der Hoende— waren vorwiegend von graugruener Farbe, in eln-
zelnen Fagllen graubraun, aber es gab keine voellige Zersetzung der
Gewebe, ¢35 gab keine Verwesung, In Einrelfselien waren entblocssie
Sehnen von weisslicher Farbe und eine Anzahl von Muskeln sichibar.
Waehrend meines Aufenthslts bei der Ausgrabung arbeilelen auf
demn Boden einer tiefen Grube Leute, die diff Leichen suseinander-
nahmen und berausbefperderten. Sie benuetzten dazu Spaten und
enderes Gerael und pie ergriffien die Lefchen mit den Haenden,
schleppten ale bei den Armen, Fuessen und bei der Kleldung von
einer Stelle 2u der anderens In Melnem elnzigen Fall kopnie man
bBeobachten, dasx die Leichen suseinanderficlen opder dass sich
eintelne Teile von thnen loesten,

Mit Huecksicht suf das oben Erwaehnte kam ich rur Schiuss-
folgbrung, dam die Verjachrungairist des Aufenthselies der Lejichen
in der Erde keine drel Jahre —wie die Deutechen behaupteten—
sonderh viel weniger betragen mussse, Da ich welss, dass die-

IMT XXXIX 120



MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T

Return to MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOLOCO$T PART TWO

Return to CONTENTS PAGE




The Website of Carlos Whitlock Porter

... BOIL THE FAT FROM 40 MALE AND FEMALE HUMAN BODIES
FOR 3 - 7 DAYS TO GET 25 KILOS OF SDAP

1N Fatn. &

of masters" to exterminate peoples. All these murders were planned
in cold blood. All these erimes, unprecedented In scale, were carried
out at exact dates set for this purpose. Moreover, &s I showed many
times before, a special technique was Invented for the mass killings
and for the concealment of the traces ol their crimes

But, besides thiz, there is another characteristic in the many
crimes committed by the German fascists which makes them even
more detestable: In many cases, the Germans, having killed their
victims, did not stop here but made the corpses objects of jeers
and mockery. Modiery of the dead bodies of victims was common
practice in all extermination camps. I remind the Tribunal that
the bones which had not been calcinated were sold by the German
fascisis to the Nrm Strem, The halr of the murdered women wis
cul off, packed In sacks, pressed and sent to Cermany. "

Among the same crimes are those on which I shell now submit
evidence: On numerous oceasions, | have already pointed out that
the principal methnd used to cover up the traces was to burn the
corpaes, but the same base, rationalized 58 technics! minds which
created gas chambers and murder vans, begun devising such melhods
of complete snnihilation of humsn bodies, which would not only
conceal the traces of their crimes, but also serve in the manu-
facturing of certain products,

In the Danzig Anatomic Institute semi-industrial experiments in
the produciion ol soap from human bodies and the t.ln.nlnf al
uman skin lor indusirial purposes were carmied pult 1 submit to
The Tribunal, a3 ExXNIBIE Number USSBE-i197 (Document Number
USSR-107), the teslimony ol one ol the direct participants in the
production of soap from Eumun Tal. 1t Is fﬁ: T.esl.lmuni uz E[ﬁuﬁa
Mazur, who wus a [sboratory assisisnt st the Danzig Anatomic
Tnstitute.
I omit two pages ol the statement and turn to Page 363. | begin
the quotation—It is rather long, but I think 1 shall have the neces-

sary time for the presentation of the evidence, and | beg to draw
the attention of Your Honors to this guotation:

“Q: "Tell us how the soap was made out of human fat at the

D-.nzli Analomic Institute’
“A: 'In the courtyard of the Anatomic Institute n one-story
stone building of three rooms was built during the summer




of 1943, This building was erected for the utilization of
human bodies and for the bol of bones. This was offi-
cially snnounced by Professor Spanner, This laboratory
was called a laboralory lor the fabrication of skeletons, the
burning of msat and unnecessary boned Bul already during
the winter of 1943-44 Professor Spanner ordered us to collect
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human fat, and not o throw it away. This order was glven
1 and Borkmann,

*'In February 1944 Professor Spanner gave me the recipe for

the preparation of soap from human f{at, According to this

recipe 5 kiloa of human fat are mixed with 10 liters of water
and 50 or 1,000 grams of caustic sodi. All this is boiled 2 or

3 hours and then cooled. The soap floals to the surface while

the water and other sediment remain ail the bottom, A bit

of =alt and soda is pdded to this mixzture. Then fresh waler

is added, and the mixture agaln bolled 2 or 3 hours, After

having eooled the soap is poured into mol

I will present to the Tribunal these molds inio which the soap
was poured. Further 1 shall prove that this hall-finished sample af
human soap was really found in DIHIIE_

"The sopp had an unpleasant edor. In order to destroy this

disagreeable odor, Benzolaldehyd was added”

I omil the next part of the quotation, which explains from where
they received this preparation. This is of no Importance at this
stage, and [ continue the quotation on Page 384, Paragraph 4:

“The fat of the human bodies was collected by Borkmann

and Reichert 1 boiled the soap out of the bodies ol women

and men, The process o SOVOral gayt—
from T o two manulae ﬁ
T directly pl.rtlci ated, more than OErams o $0ap WELE
Tt T mstat of Yamin e noroessy o Thiie Tis

Srres W T T o ellete Tromrems b
IEH finished soap then went to Prolessor Epn.rmen Who Eul:-rt
it personally,

- = - 1 - -



~Ihe work for the production of soap [rom human bodiss h
ps far as I know, also interested tler'n ﬂi;;enlmunt. ﬁ:
st itziGhrer, tor nti; ¢ Gau=

€& ichag i
leiter urﬂam.{g, Albert F'nnﬁ'r—, as Well as pmfeunm Trom
offier medical INALILUTES.

"T used this human soap for mE Emnll needs, for toilet and
for laundering. For myse t ofrums is 8oap
I omit one paragraph and continue the quotalion.
i n, and aur chief
panner, also personally used this soap.
I omit the following paragraphs and conclude the quotation on
Page 365, from where I shall read one paragraph which concerns
the industrial utilization of human skin:

“In the same way as for human fat, Professor Spanner ordered
us o collect human skin which after having been clezned of
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fat wasz treated by certaln chemical products: The werk on

human skin was carried out under the direction of the chief

assistant, Von Bargen and Prolessor Spanner himsell. The

‘finished’ skin was packed in boxes and used for special pur

poses which 1 don't know "

1 now submit to the Tribunal as Exhibit Number USSR-106
(Document Number USSR-198), the copy ol the recipe [or soap
produced from the corpses of the executed. I will not dwell on thik
recipe which is identical to that which has already been d.e:s::r{bc:d
in Mazur's testimony., But the proof of the fact that this recipe 18
correet, Your Honors, can be found in Mazur's record, which has
alrsady been submitted to the Tribunal under Documernt Number
USSR-187. I will nat quote this record. In order to prove that the
record of Mazur's Interrogation corresponds to reality, I shall now
submit to the Tribunal two documents which have been kindly put
&t _our disposal. They are records of sworn statements by two
Britlsh prisoners of war, In particular that of John Henry Witton,
T soldier of The Hoyal sussex Hegiment. The document is submitted
ts the Tribunal as Exhibit Number USSR-284 (Document Number




USSH-264). The members of the Tribunal will find this quotation
in Paragraph 5, Page 493, of the document book. T quote a very
short excerpt from this record, if the necessary time is granted to
me. This is Page 567. 1 quote:
“The ¢o arrived =t an average of seven to eight per day.
All ol EE:m =F|HE besn beheaded and were naked. They arrived
sometimes in a FoOS8 wWagon containing fve to six COTREES
in o wooden cage and sometimes in & small truck which con-
tained three to four corpses.”
I omit the next sentgnce.

“The corpses were unloaded as guickly as possible and taken
down Inlo the cellar, which was entercd from & side door in

e main entrance hall of the Institute®

I omit the pext sentence
*They were then put Into large melal conlainers where they
w_zmare en 1=It for aEErum'm'.'lLEJI 1 monihe"

I omit the next three sentonces and continue the quotation:
“Owing to the presecvative mixture in which they were stored,
thils Hétm came away [rom the Dones very easily. The Lisiue
was then put into a boier about the size of a small kitchen

fabTe. ... Aller boll the lguld 1t was put into while Lrays
I.EIJT.“I’EE{EI:IEH o sheel of {polscap a about 4 centi-

mueiers degp. — INgE WeTh ns Wil AVE. airea
ahown Ihe i‘rlEum[—“hppmimuLe_‘ly 3 to 4 trayluls per H:_L

weres ohiained Irom the machine.

IMT VI 509

-124-

{Every one of the documents and exhibits
mentioned has disappearad.)

I Feh. &

This witneas himzel! did nol witnass the application of the soap.
but T am submiing 1o The Tribunal as EXREN Nomber USSHCT
{(Document Number USSR-212), the written testimony of a Brtsn
cltizen, Willlam Anderson Neely, a corporal of the Royal ﬁinut:.
The members of the Tribunal will find this excerpt on Page 408
of the document book, Volume 2. [ begin the quotation:
~ “Thas corpses arrived atl an average rate of 2 ko 3 per dov, All

ol them were naked and most of them had been beheaded.”




1 Lnl.errupt the qunl:;hun-l omit two paragraphs and I:l:l:l'il'-l-l'llJE
Lhie qunlltlnn

“A machine for the manufacture of scap was completed some

time in March or April 1944, The British prisoners aof war had

constructed the building in which 1f was housed in June 15942,

The machine itself was installed by a civilian firm from

Danzig by the name of AJAD. It consisted, as far as | remem-

ber, of an electrically heated tank in which bones of the

corpses were mixed with some acld and melied down

"This process of melting: down took about 24 hours. The

fatty portions of the corpses and particularly those of females

were pul inlo & crude enamol tank, heated by 8 couple of

R

T think it was caustic ssda. When boiling had been com-

pleted, the mixturs was allowed to cool and then cut Into

blocks for microscopic examination.”

| continue the gquotation from the following paragraph:

“l cannot estimate the quantity produced, but ] saw {t used

by Danzigers in cleaning tables in the dissecling m:-m They

all told me it was excellent soap for this purpose.”

T submit hall-finished snd some finished scap. (Exhibit USSR-393)
Hef@ you shall see & Emall piece ol Nnished soap, which from
the exterior, after lying about a few months, reminds you of
ordinary household scap [ give it over to the Tmbunal. Beside
this T now submit to the Tribunal the samples of semi-tanned
human skin (Exhibit USSH-394), The samples which 1 now submit
prove that the process of manufacturing soap was already com-
pletely worked out by the Institute of Dunzig; as to the skin Il
still looks like a semi-Bnished product. The skin which resembles
most the leather used in manufacture is the one you see on top
al the left. Bo one can consider that Lhe experiments on Lhe
industrial fabrication of soap {rom human fals were quite com-
pleted in the Danzig Institute. Experiments on tannlng of human
akin were still incomplete and only the victoricus advance of the
Red Army put an end to this new erime ol the Nazis.

Centlemen, 1 have now to submit to you only one more plece
of ‘evidence, which is the last among the prools concerning war

IMT VII 800




¥ Feb, W

erimes against the peaceful population presented by the US 5R
Prosecution. Besides, certain wilnesses may arrive here from
the Soviet Union who may testily concerning the points which I
have submitted. 1 will beg the permission of the Tribunal to
examine these witnesses after the presentation of further evidence
s finished.

Before submitting my last proef, 1 beg the Tribunal to allow
me to make a few conclusive remarks

The lengthy list of crimes against the peaceful Inhabitants of
the temporarily occupled areas of the USSR, Czechoslovakia,
Poland, Yugoslavia, and Greece cannot be exhausted even In the
most detalled statement. One ean only point oul a few very
typieal cases of cruelties, of base and systematic methods adopted
by the major criminals who had concelved thege erimes, as well as
those who executed these erimes Those who are now in the dodk
have freed from “the chimers of so-called conscience” hundreds
of thousands and millions of eriminals. They educated these
criminals and created for them an stmosphere of impunity and
drove thelr blood-thirsty hounds agalnst peaceful citizens. They
mocked at human conscience and self-respect. But those who were
poisoned in murder vans and gas chambers, those who were tom
to shreds, these whose bodles were burned in the ovens of crema-
toria and whose ashes were strewn to the winds, appeal to the
conscience of the world. Now we cannot yel name, or ‘even
number, many of the burial places where millions of innocent
people were vilely murdered. But on the damp walls of the gas
chambers, In the places of the shootings, in the forts of death, on
the stones and casemates of the prisons, we can still read brief
messages of the doomed, full of agony, calling lor retribution. Let
the living onts remember these voices of the victims of German
fascist terror, who before dying appesled to the conscience of the
world for justice and for retribution.

As & last proof I submit to the Tribunal the =zeript and the
wworn aifidavit of the persons who aszembled and made this docu-
mentary fim. 1 beg the Tribunal to accept as eviEmnﬁ this_docu-
mentary Blm [Document Number USSR-81). Talso the Tribunal

allow, possible, a short recess—abou minutes—ior the

technlcal preparation of the demonstration of these documents.

{A recess wos tuken,)
L]

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Your Honor, may [ haye per-
nﬂul_:m to present now the documenfary evIOEnce
TThe documentary film entitied, “The Atrocities by the German

Faaciat Trvaders in the U5.5.N.," way then shown,]
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With one sxception, every ona of the
“human soap” documents has disappeared .

FROA DOCE — TREN

USBH-250 Gocbhals' speech, 10 Oclober 1942, commenting on caplure of
Sowviet resources (Vilknder Seolachrer of 1% October 1043) ... VIT-34

USSN-263  Interroqations of General Lohr,. 34 May and 0 June 1845
oparationn egainol Yugoslevia ... VII-236, 237 -

USER-254 Form uzed in requesting foreed interrogstions ... ViI-508
UBSI-25 Poslers announcing the shooling of hosiages ... VII=524

UEER-258 Certified report daled Maribor, 20 June 1848 with list of
vittima shol by oceuping forces ... MM-183

TUSSR-26] Fholstatic copies: of posters wnnouncing the shootling of
hostages .. . VII-813 -

VESR-B0T Notice of destruction of the village of Audrind .. VIII-119

USER-260 Interrogation of Walter Warllmont of 13 November 18§5;
"“PFlan Borbarossa™. .. Y1I-340

USER-20%a) Interrogation of Walter Warlimont of 12 November 1845
shooting of prisoneérs aof war. . VII-38), 362

UBER-24 Atfldsvit of John Henry Witlon, 3 Januscy 1946, regarding

minufecture of poap from human fat. .. VI1I-508
UEER-266 Memorandum  concerning Hiter's  receplion, 31 Janwary
1038, of ithe Crech Foreign Mioirier. - WII-210

UEER-26T Hecord of lelephone oonversation of & leader of (the Volke-
deuteche Mitlelstelle, 27 Seplember 1038, and the Governmeni Lo
Berlin, regarding the Sudelendeulsche Freliorps ... VII-209

UBER-268 Memorsndum of Interview between Lorenz and Henleln,
1 June 19034: the Sudeten guesilon. .. VII-207

UBSR-2710  Lorenz memorandum on interview wilth Ward Price, 3 June
1038: Henleln's negotistlons in eonnection with the Sudeten Cerman
guestion ... VII=207

UBSR-271 *I78E-F'S (See USA-25) Noles of u confersnce, 29 Mareh 1828,
of Sudeten German questions ., VIT-202

UEBR-272 Affidavit of Willlam Anderson Mesly, T Jenuary 146!
manufecture of soap from human fat. ,  VIT-800

UESR-I70 Heporl af the Extraordinary Sisle Comeleslon an erlmes In
11.‘;111; t:iu'z of Viszma and others in the Smolensk reglon .. VII-532;
I=104, 113

*USSR-283 Memorandum (1844) by the Upper Silesian Institute for
Economic Research: “the |mportince of the Polish problem for
armement etonomy in Upper Sllesin”™; Pollsh workers in the eustern
sirip of Upper Silesio live in extreme poverty; in order to incrémse
their working capacity in the interest of German war economy lhey
must, if possible, recelve the somée food bs mll olher workers [H
Germany ... VII1-344

USSR-4 *264-PE Secrel unsigned nole on conference In Rovno from
26 1o 28 Augus! 1842 Including speech by Gauleiler Koch 1o the effecl
thet the Ukmaine must be exploited o the limit withoot regard (o
the needs of the local populstion ... VIII-22

UBSR-38% *388-PE Extracts from reporis mades to the Reldh Com-
missioner for the Ulkraine wnd the Commissioner General for




Zhilormir, November and December 1043, on looting. by Garman 1roops

and "r‘"}?]:d;:l hontile  sitilude toward the German Clvil Administralion
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The “confession” of "human soap maker' Sigmund Mazur
(spelled 3 different ways) has disappeared . . .

FROE DOCE. — UBER

of the civilian and militsry economic sdminlstrations; renewed urgend
request for the declsion promised 2 Degember 104% . .. VIII-3B

*OESK-1711 File memorandum from the sisff of the Four Yeur Plan on
a discusslon in the Relch Food Ministry, 3 November 1841, concern-
ing the feeding of Soviet prisoners of war gnd civilian workers in
Germany. Atlached, tsble of the food ration. .. V1I-351, 153
HWI11-448, B00

SUESR-178 Letter from Kaltenbrunner io Ribbentraop, 28 June 1H3,
concerning impending parliamentary glectione 1o Iran. Germany's
chances of Influemcing the elections in competition with England und
Rusela; money for bribes needed from the Cerman Foreign Office
for this purpose, .. VII-273; XI1-384

SUESR-1T0 Letter from Hosenberg 1o Géring, 24 January 1944 In
princigle Géring consented 2 December’' 1943 to Rosenberg's proposal
to trunsfer the economic gdminiatretion In &l occupied termitories o
the Ministry of the Easi, bul asked for postponement; in view of the
urgency of the situation, Hosenberg wishes to have 81 agricultural
leaders declared “indlspensable” immedistely. Charing's  reply,
14 February 1044: further postponement till final clarification of the
operational situation ... VII1-38

sUSSR-180 Draft for report o Géring by Under-Secretary Komer,
3 December 1843 Rosenberg requesis the dissolution of the military-
ecanumle offices In the East snd of the Tronomic Sinff Bael; Kirner
recommends creation of an economic stall for sl occupled territories
and the dissolution of the economic divislon in the Minlstry of the
Eant . .. VIII=H7

DESN-182 Interrogation of Friedrich Paulus, 12 Janusry 1948 mililsry
eollaboration between Hungary snd Germany .., VII-136

UESR-181 Transcript of conversstion betwesn Anlonescu and Von
D.:I-rﬁ:::‘:. 10 February 1842, regarding the Transylvanisn quesrtion
.-+ WII-3E3

UBER-188 Telegram Lo the Fihrer, 1 Seplember 1036, on the Danzig
guestion ... VII-118

USSR-188 Order dated 11 Seplember 1944 1o carry out the “purgs” of
Yugosiav villages.. . WII-B6]
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UEER-191 Excerpts from e neles of Uk S OOMIETERCE O Gl e
Els;!ter of Im:e]: Styria: reprisuls and resettlenent .. . 3O0-107; XXI-4068
UESR-181 Exirscis from register of the hosplisl &t Camp Saimyshie
near Belgrade ..  VII-581
UBSR-104  Order, 30 June 1042, for withdrawal of Reichsirediticnssen
ourrency in Yu;mlnvil...wunll -
R-185 Winutes of conferemce, 4 June 1841, st the German Logs
I:l'.li. Zagreh: repettlement of Slavenes and Serbs. .. VIII-254
*ESR-196 Cfficial note from the Ansiomic Institule in Pnnr_l; with
ion {or the manlisc n-
i ehruary 1 T -
USSR-197 iemen
LITTLATY ‘e ' t -
USSR-308 Photostatic copy of poster announcing shooling o Inhe
in the village of Skeln, Serbla. .. VII-554, VIII-120

MEIuT: from
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- .. the human soap samples have disappeared;
the tanned human skin samples have disappeared . .

FROA, DOCE. — Tl

USHR-3T§ *161-P8 Order from Elosatzstab Rosenberg to Hlupltiu.nt;_
filhrer Schueller, 23 August 1044, concerning removal of nporiam
ﬂﬂ'ﬁl objects fromi the Eadtern Territories to the Reich . . I1-57:

UBSR-317 “The Struggle Agalnst Vivisection” i
Artiglei) ... VII-348 o (Goring's Speecher and

USSR-37T8 Guiding principles of the Nazl regime (excerptls from The
Volre of Dwitruction by Hermann Baoschelng). .. VII-443: X1V.5(5
KIX-258, 437, 405, 408 '

UESR-ITH 082-UK Report of the Roysl Hellenle Govermnment o the
IMT ., . VII-323; VIII-121, 136; XI1-419

USSR-178(a) Ciring's directive of 10 January 1941 concerning ulillia.
Hon of manpower. .. Vifi-141

"USSRE-381 Letter from the Economic Staff East ts CGerman offieon |n
Rusala, 28 January 1041: transmittal «of Cliring's decree, 10 January
IiH2, with directives for the allogalion of labor; melecence Lo ko
Importance of recrultlng Soviel laber and requoest 9 lAcreasze [l
necessary, W the ulmost) the severity of messures serving thh
purpone .. VIIT-148

"USSR-3E Leiter from Saucke! io Rosenberg and to the BEconomic
Staff East, 31 March 1BE, and lstter of the same dale to the chicls
of the recrulting commizsione: the "Soviel imstruction” for  the
recruliing of Soviet labor s sccepled, reguest o triple the remulls
of recrulting In the course of the following month, Letter from the

Ecanomic Stalf East to it ofAees in Russla, § April 1942, pessing on
thaes Inefroebinne TITILieR
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UBSR-1M3 Sauckel leiter, 8 September 1842 concerning utiliration of
deported women workered .. VIIL-14d, XV-183: XVITI-459

UEER-385 Fholographs of executions, efc. ... VII-550

*USHR-388 Goring's directives, 7 Novamber 191, for the labor af
Sowiat prisoners of war and free workers: use of both groups hid
both civil and military projecis] food to be soffcient, bul German
food standards not to be applled;, In general, punishments to Le
glther food restrictions, or execubion by court-mariel; no fosbecing
of “sotial improvements” In “colonisl Fussian territory™ ... VIII-130;
XVIII-6, 10

Ugﬂilﬁ?u-ﬂl (See USA-TR, *2430-PS) Photographs of eascutions, ste.. ..

USSR-33 Samples of soap from human bodies . .. VI1-600

USHR-13 Sections of human skin ... Vil-800

USSK-1%3 Decree of Hosenberg, 17 February 1842, on mupplementing
penal directives for the Oecupled Eastern Territories ., VITI-241

*USSR-07 Communication from the chiel of the Sscurity Pollce and
the SD In Latvia to the registrar in Riga, 19 May 1942, eoncerning
the death of 368 Incurably inane persons on 3 January 1BHE .-
VIII-3i8

*UBHE-138 Communication from the chief of the Security Pollce and
the 8D In Latvis to the reglstrur in Rige, 15 March 143, concerning
the death of 88 Incurably lnsane persons, 21 Oclober 1943, .. VIII-2M

UESH-400 Memorandum. Ifi December 1041, from Lt Frank, chiel al
the Schutzpolizel st Libau, rogarding the sterilizstion of = EypsY
resident .. . VIII-310
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The "Human Soap Recipe'' does not contain the word “human™ . . .
that has been added by the translator |, . .

I LTSS N

Anforderungen. [ch (bertrage diese Aufgabe einer aus Vertrelern
der Wirtschaftlichen Fachressorts zu bildenden Dienststelle
JAllgemeiner Wi.Etﬂl:haftlstah fiir die besetzien Geblete

2) Der Allgemeine Wirtschnftestab fir dis besetzten Gebipte ist
erméchtigl, in meinem Namen die erforderlichen Anordnungen
zu treffen. Er ist an meine Weisungen und an die Entschei-
dungen der Zentrolen Planung gebundern,

3) Den wirtschaftlichen Fachressorts blelbt der unenittelbare
Geschaftaverkehr mit den beaetzten Gebieten in Einzelfragen
unbenomomen.



4.} Mit der Fohrung des Allgemeinen Wirtschaftsstabes beauftrage
leh den General d.InfStapl, der gleichweitiz im Allgemeinen
Wirtschaftsstab die militirischen Forderungen des OKW und des
OKH-Gen Qu — wvertritt. Ihm stehen Chefgruppen zur Ver-
fiigung, zu deren Lejtern ich die beteillgten Fachressorts Beamte
abzustellen bitte. OKW und OKH-GenQu— werden erforder-
Hehenfalls die potwendigen Milltbrveryaltungsbeamten usw,
rur Verflgung stellen. '

5.) Ich lege Werlt daraufl, das der Apperst so klein wie mioglich
gehalten und die Arbeit unbirokratisch gestaltet wird.

) Die weiteren Einzelheiten regelt Stastssekretir Kommer im
Einvernehmen mit den beteiligten Dienststellen.

7.) General Stapl berichtol mir bis sum . . . . , . . . . uber
dig Aulstellungdes Stabes

DOCUMENT 19%-LISSR

OFFICIAL NOTE-PAPER FHOM THE AMNATOMIC INSTITUTE IN
DAMNEZIGC WITH PRESCRIPTION FOR THE MARUFACTURE OQOF SOAF
FROM (HUMAN} “FAT REMAINDERS® DATED |3 FEBRUARY 1844

BESCHREIDU NG:
BEK Fn-dr. Wi li.'tl:l.r'ip: Lis

Anatomisches Institot Danzig, den 15, Februar 1944
der Medizinlschen Akadernie Delbrdckallee T b
Direktor: Prol. Dr. R. Spanner Fernsprecher 2774l . Nebenstielle 189

10—12 PId. Fait
10 Liter Wasser

IMT XXXIX 4463
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With the turn of a page B6 documents having “probative value” have disappeared,
including 3 "human soap” documents, yet the charges were upheld . . .
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1000 Gramm Natronlauge (Natroletten Hir Kemnseife) oder
(1000 Gramm Kaliomoxyd Hir Schmierseife),

sine Hand voll Soda im Top! 3 Std. kochen. Dazu eine reichliche
Hand wvoll Kochsalz, etwas kochen und erstarren lussen. Die
prstarrte Oberfliche wird abpenommen zerschnitten uhd  mit
| —2 Ltr Wasser nochmal 1 12—2 Std gekocht, Ausgiefen in
flache Schalen und ergtarren lassenin Stiicke schnelden zum
Gebrauch,

Die vom erdten Erkalten zuriickbleibénde Lauge lkann in
Verdiinoung zum Reinigen verwandt werden

Um den unangenshmen Geruch ru fibertiuben kann man der
Seife vor dem Erstarren elnen Geruchstoff z2.B. Benzaldehyd
hinzufiigen.

DOCUMENT 281-USSR

MEMORANDUM (1844 BY THE UPPER SILESIAN INSTITUTE FOR
ECONOMIC AESEARCH ON "THE IMPORTANCE OF THE FOLISH
FROBLEM FOR ARMAMENT ECONOMY [N UPFER SILESIA™
POLISH WOOKERS IN THE 50-CALLED EASTERN STRIF OF 1PFEFR
SILESIA LIVE IN EXTREME POVERTY: IN ORDEA TO INCREASE
THEIR WORKING CAPACITY IN THE INTEREST OF GERMAN WAR
ECONOMY, THEY MUST IF POSSIBLE RECEIVE THE SAME FOOD
AS ALL OTHER WOHKERS IN GERMANY

BESCHREIDTING,

polnivche Drodadheilt SHOCUMENTA OCCUPATIONIS TEUTONICAE I MFMO-
RIAL pt. [DMF BFDEUTIHNG DFS POLFN-PRONLEMS FUOR DIF RESTUNGS.
WIRTSCHAFT OBERSCHLESIENG, WYDANY PREZEL JOBFRASCHLERISCHES
INSTITUT FON WIRTSCHAFTSFORSCHUNG', OPR ACODWAL DR K. M PO-
SPIFSZALSKL POXNAN 19354, 219 Seiten Im Queriformal, duvan 537200 W
dee Denkechrift im dentacken T, vor B, 37 W der Titehielte aus den Zwiachen
titeln ergibt alch (elgemdes

lnhaltgverzselichntin
Seite
A ZIFLSETZUNG UND UNTERSUCHMUNCSEROEDNIS a7

B MATFRIATSAMMLISG ZUM POLENPROULFM UND DARSTELLURNY
DER PROBLFMATIE i
I Die Bedeutong des pafuischen Yolkvtume in dor Arheiterschaly
Db r=cdileslons
I, Paliticche Gliederung dei Ganies
2. Wirpschafinstrukiur des Gaurs Oherschleilen
i, Bevilkerunguaienkiir il
4. Asteil der Polen an den Belepadhalien i)

IMT XXXIA 64
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The Website of Carlos Whitlock Porter

KILL 1,500,000 PEOPLE AT MAIDANEK, KILL 4,000,000 AT AUSCHWITZ,
EXTERMINATE 700,000 AT LVOV, TORTURE AND SHOOT 133,000 JEWSIN THE
KIEV GHETTO, SHOOT 135,000 PEOPLE IN THE LIVENITZ FOREST, EXTERMINATE
200,000 PEACEFUL CITIZENS AT GANOV CAMP, DISEMBOWELLINGS, FREEZING
OF PEOPLE IN TUBSOF WATER, MASSSHOOTING TO MUSIC,CRUSH BONES FOR
FERTILISER

-131-

Reading the indictment, one Is struck by the
dramatic nature of Soviel atrocity charges

2. In the USSR, Le, in the Bielorusnarn, Ukreinian, Estonian,
Latvian, Lithudnian, Karelo-Finnish, anud Moldewinn Sovier So-
cialist Republics, in 18 regions of the Rumnan Sotet Ftdr:’dh.td
Socialist Republic, and in Poland, Crechoslovakia, Tnyua-_crr.r:r,
Greece, and the Balkons (hereinafrer colled “the Eastern Coun-
tries") and in thot part of Germany which lies easl of @ h_ur
drawn north ond south through the center of Berlin (herain-
after called “Eartern Grermany” ).

From 1 September 1836, when the Germean .H.rmeu_. Forces in-
vaded Poland, and from 22 June 1941, when they invaded the
U S.5R., the German Government and the German High Cﬂmmarl.d
adopted 8 systematic palicy of murder and ill-treatment of the civil-
juty populstions of and in the Eestern Couniries as they wore suc-
cossively ocoupied by the German Armed Forces These murders
and ill-treatments were earried on continuously until the German
Armed Forees were driven out of the said countnies.

fuek murders and ill-trestments included:

(o) Murders snd iil-freatments o1 cancenitatlion cRmps and slmi-
lar ectsblishments set up by the Germans in the Eastern Countries
snd in Eastern Germany lncluding those set up ot Maidanek and
Auschwitz, _

The sald murders and -treatments were carried out by divers
means including all those set out above, as follows:

Abgut 1500000 persons wers exterminsted in Maidanek and
about 4,000,000 persons were exterminated in Auschwitz, among
whom were citizens of Poland, the USSR, the United Stales of
America, Great Britain, Czechoslovakia, France, #nd other countries

In the Lwow region and in the city of Lwow the Germans exier-
minated sbeutl 700,000 Soviet people, including 70 persons in T_‘InE
field of the nrts, seience, and technology; und also citizens of tne
United States of America, Great Britain, Ceechpsiovakia, Yugoslavia,
and Holland, brought to this region from other concentralion camps.

In the Jewish ghetto from 7 September 1841 10 © July 1847,
mzar 132000 nersons were torfursd and shotl.
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Mass shooting of 'Lh;_.'u:-upull.'l_{ng occurred in the suburhs EI the TMT V11

glty and in the Livenilz [orest.

In the Ganov camp 200,000 sesceful citizens ware exterminated.
The most renned mﬁ_nl—: of cruelty were employed in this exter-
mination, such as disembowelling and the freezing of humen bENgs
in tubs of water. Wass shoonnps took place to the agcompaniment
of the music of an crchesirts recruited fram the persons interned

Beginning with June 1843, the Germans carried out measures to

Kide the evidence of their erimes. They exhumed and burned corpses
und they crushed the bones with machines snd used them for

ferillizer.
e

IMT 1 47
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All these charges were 1o bs “proven true”
aftar & lengthy “trial” involving "evidence™ . . .

Al the beginning of 1044 in the Ozarichi region of the Bielorus-
siari 5.8 R, befors liberation by the Red Army, the Germans estab-
lizshed three concentration camps without shelters, to which they
eommitted tens of thousands of persons from the neighboring ter-
ritories: They brought many people to these camps from typhus
hospitals lntentionally, for the purpose of Infecting the other per-
sone interned and for spreading the disease in territories from
which the Germans were being driven by the Red Army. In these
camps there wers many murders and crimes.

In the Estonian S5HR they shot tens of thousands ol persons
and in one day alons, 19 September 1944, in Camp Kloga, the
Germans shot 2,000 peaceful citizens They burned the bodies on
bonfires.

In the Lithuanian §5R there were mass killings of Soviet citi-
zeris, narmely: in Panerai at least 100,000; in Kaunas more than
TROO0; in Alitus about 60000 at Prenal more than 3,000; in Vil-
liampel about 8,000, in Mariampol about 7,000; in Trakai and neigh-
boring towns 37,640,

In the Latvian SS.H 577,000 persons were murdered.

A5 & resull of the whole aystem of internal order maintained in
all camps, the interned persons were doomed to die,

In a secret lnstruction entitled "the intermal regime in concen-
tration camps”, signed personally by Himmler in 19841 severe
measures of punishment were set forth for the internees Masses




of prisoners of war were shot, or died from the cold sand torture,

{b)} Murders ond lll-treatments st places in the Eastern Counlries
and in the Soviet Union, other than in the camps referred to in (e}
above, included, on various dates during the occupation by the Ger-
man Armed Forces:

The destruction in the Smolensk reglon of over 135,000 Soyiet
cifizens.

Among these, near the village of Kholmetz of the Sychev reglon,
when the military authorities were réquired to remove the mines
from an area, on the order of the Commander of the 101st Germon
Infantry Division, Major-General Fisler, the German soldiers
gathered the inhabitants of the village of Kholmetz and forced them
to remove mines from the road. All of these people lost their lives
as o result of exploding mines.

In the Lenlngrad reglion there were shot and tortured over
172,000 persons, including over 20,000 persons who were killed in
fhe city of Leningrad by the barbarous artillery barrage and the
bombings.

In the Stavropol region in an anti-tank trench close to the station
of Mineralny Vody, and in other cltles, tens of thousands of persons,
ware exterminated.

IMT 1 4
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... and yet the only "proof” involved twrns out 1o be “reporis”
which the Russians have written thamselves,

In Pyatigorsk many were subjected to torture and criminal
treatment, including suspension from the ceiling and other methods.
Many of the victima of these tortures weare then shot.

In Krasnodar some 6,700 civilians were murdered by polson gas
in gas vans, or were tortured and shot.

In the Stalingrad region more than 40,000 persons were tortured
and killed. After the Germans were expelled from Stallngrad, more
than a thousand mutllsted bodies of local lnhablitants were found
with marks of torfure. One hundred and thirty-nine women had
their arms painfully bent backward and held by wires, From some
thelr hreasts had been cut off and their ears, fingers, and toss had
been amputated. The bodies Bore the marks of burns: On the badies
of the men the five pointed star was burned with an iron or cut




with & Knire, Some were digembowelled.
In Orel over 5000 persons were murdered
~In Novgorod and in the Novgorod region many thousands of
Soviet eltizens were killed by shooting, starvation, and tocture In
Minsk tens of thousanda of citizens were similarly lkilled.

In the Crimea peacelul citizens were gathered on barges, taken
out to sea and drowned, over 144,000 persons being exterminated In
this manner.

In the Soviet Ukraine there were monstrous criminal acts of the
Nazxi conspirators. In Bsbi Yar, near Kiev, they shot over 100000
men, women, children, and old people, In this city i JAnuary 1042,
after the explosion In German Headquarters on Dzerzhinsky Street
the German: arresied a=z hostages 1,250 peérsons—aold men. minors
women with nursing infants. In Kiev they killed over 155000
persons.

In Rovno and the Rovno region they killed and tortured over
100.000 peaceful citizena.

[n Dnepropetrovsk, near the Transport Institute, they shot or
threw alive into a great ravine 11,000 women., old men and
children,

In Kamenetz-Podolsk Region 31,000 Jews were shot and exter-
minated, including 13,000 persons brought there from Hungary.

In the Odessa Region at least 200,000 Soviet citizens werse killed.
In Kharkoy about 185000 persons ware elther tortured Lo death,
shot, or gassed [n gas vans

In Gomel the Germans rounded up the population in pnzon, and
tortured and tormented them, and then took them to the center of
the city and shot them in public.

-
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The “proof” of the five-pointed star cut or burnt into people’s bodies
turns out 1o be just another Soviet “report” which has disappearad

11 Feb. 4

In the Light of the facts which I shall submlt to you, on the basis

of {rrefutable documents, Germany s solemn un_dert.ukingx in regard
to prizoners of war will appear to be nothing but unparalleled and

armirnl macdrarne af tha gere cemecanticom &l frsatiae. laws  soltiices



N FARMELE,  NARNTRECA LT S LA TR T TS LR W B AR ST ey
and hurmanity.

I present to the Court, as our Exhibit Number USSR-51 cu-
mént NUMBEr USoN-51), @ note submitted by ¥ yacheslay &~
loyich Molotov, People's Commissar of Foreign Affairs of the
USE.R, dated 36 Nowvember 15841, mncernL:nﬁ the outragecus
atrocities commifted by the German suthorities against Soviet
prisoners of war; and 1 gquote severa] extracts
you will ind on Page 5 of the document presimied to you:

“The Soviet Covernment is in possession of numerous facts
testifying to the syitematlc outrages and atrocities committed
by the German authorities against Bed Army soldiers and
agninst commanders of the Red Army. Lately these facts hove
become particalarly numercus and have positively cried to
high heaven, thereby revealing once again the German war
marhine and the German Government as a gang of bandits
who otterly Ignored all codes of international lew snd =l
laws of human sthics.

“The Soviet Military Command is aware of numerous cases
of the subjection of captured Red Army men, the majority of
thermn wounded, to sevage torture, il-usage, and murdér at the
hands of the German Mililary Command and German militaty
units, Captured Red Army men are tortured with bars of
red-hot iron; their eyes are gouged ocub, their feet, hands,
fAngers, earz, and noses are hacked off, their stomachs ripped
open, and they are tied 1o tanks and torn asunder, Enormities
and shameful erimes of this sort are committed by German
faseist officers and men along the whole front, wherever they
may be and wherever men and commandera of the Hed Army
fall into their hands

“*For example, in the Ukrainian S.5R, on the Island of
Khortitea, on the Dnleper, alter the German troops wore
forced to retreat by the Hed Army, the bodies of captured
Hed Army soldiers who hed been tortured by the Ger-
mans were found. The prisoners' hands had been cut off,
thieir eyes gouged oul, their stomachs ripped cpen. In & south-
westerly direction, in the village of Repk! In the Ukraine,
after the Germans had retreated from the positions they had
trecupied, the bodies of Hattolion Commander Bobrov, Political
Offcer Pyatigorsky, and two privates were found. Their sarma
and legs had been mailed to stakes, and on their bodies five-
pointed stars had been cut with red-hot knlves. The faces of

IMT VII 347
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Ine “proot ol the mass-snootings al Hana-Yar 1Ins oul to be
just anather Soviet "report” which has disappeared . | .

that the extent of the sirocites perpetrated by the German fascist
invaders far exceeds the German c¢rimes &5 stated in the feat
instance.

From further Information submitted to the Extraordinary Stary
Commission of the Soviet Unlon, in connection with the city ol
Kiev, it ls evident that duﬁ%nﬁned German
mass ackion in Babye-Yar not 92 T were ghat, [ nnw
continie to gquote from Page 4, of the GOCLIMENL DOGK, Poragraph .

“Tarrible massacres and pogroms were carried oul by the
German invaders in the Ulkrninian capital of Kiev. In the
gourse pf a few days the German bandits tortured anid
mutdered 32,000 men snd women, aged people and childron.
ruthlessly doing to dea'h all Ukrainisns, Russians, and Jew;
who in any way dlsplayed their lovalty to the power af the
Soviet Soviet citizens who succeeded in escaping from Raew
give a shatiering picture of one of these mass executions 4
large number of Jews, lncluding women and children of all
agos, were assembled in the Jewish gemetery. Before shooting
them the Germans stripped them naked and then beat them
The first group marked for execution was Ioreed to le, face
downwards at the bottom of & ditch, where the Jews wers
shot with aulomatie rifles. The Germsns then Lghtly
sprinkled some earth over the dead bodies, made the next
bateh lie down in a row over the first and shot them in tho
same way.”

I skip a paragraph and continue with the quotation. You w.li
have the opportunity of seelng the Hitlerite crimes mentioned in

the nate. The German atroclties in Rostov are shown in great deldil
1 the Almed documentary svidenoe.

“The Nazl blood-thirstiness towards the citizéns- of Rustov
has become well known, During their 10 days’ sojourn In
Rostav the Germans not only wreaked vengeance on soparile
individuals and families, but in their blood-lust they
annihilated tens and hundreds of inhabitants, especially in
the working-class districts of the city. Near the premises nf
the: Rallway Board, German machinegunners shol 48 peoplhe
in broad daylight. Sixty people were shot by the Hitlerile
assassins on the sidewalks of the main street of Rostov. Twn
hundred peopls were murdered in the Armenian cemolery.
Even after their expulsion [rom Rostov by our troops
German generals and officers publicly boasted that they
would return to Rostov purposely to vent bloody retripullon
oty the inhabitanty, who had actively helped to drive their
mortal enemy from thelr native eity"

IMT VII 438
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Don't bather trying to find these documants in the
documant volumes because they are just noi there.

i Feb. @

the director of the crematory, Oberscharllihrer Mussfeld tled the
arma and legs of a Pollsh woman and threw her inlo the furnace
alive. The witnesses Yelinski and Olech—workers in the camp—also
stated that mternees had been burned alive in the crematory ovens.
“An (nfant was snatched from its mother's bresst and dashed
before her eyes against the wall of the barrack”—stated
witness Atrochov—"1 saw for myself how Infants wers taken
from thelr mothers and murdered before their eyes: One
small leg would be seized by a hand, the executioner would
stand on the other and the infant would be torn in half"—
stated witness Edward Baran
“The deputy camp commandant, §5-Obersturmidhrer Tumann
was particularly noted for his sadistic tendencies. He forced
groups of nternees to kneel in a2 row and then killed them
by blows on the head with a stick. He =et Alsallan dogs
on the [ntermees. He partloipsted netively and energetically
in all executions and killings of the prisoners.
“Thus hunger, work beyond their strength, torture, torment,
Hl-treatment, and murder accompanied by unheard-of sadism
were employed for the moss extermination of the captives
in the camp."

To prove that these sophisticated and sadistic erlmes were not
exclusively characteristic of the S5 or the special police units, but
that the majer war criminsls had deliberately plunged whole strata
of the personnel of tha German Armed Forces Into the very depths

of moral degradation, I turn to the contents of a note by the People's
Commissar for Foreign Aftairs of the UGG R, V. M. Molotoy,
dated 0 January lﬂ%, which was submitted to the Tribunal_as
FxRiEIt Number USSH-51, Tour Honors will lind the passage I am
about to guote on the reverse gide of the document book, Para-
graph 4, Calumn 1 of the text. 1 begin the guotatlon;

“There are no bounds fo the wrath and indignation sroused
among the Saviel population sod (n the Red Army by the
innumerable and despicable acts of violence, the foul cutrages
perpetrated against the honar of the women and the mass
murders of Soviet citizens, both men and women, carried out
by the German faseist olficers and men. Wherever the rule
of the German bayonet begins to hold sway, an unbearable
regime of bloody terror, sgonizing torture, and gavage murder
is Introduced. The robberies committed everywhere by the
German officers and men are invarlably accompaniad by the
beating and murder of immense numbers ol enlirely innocent
people. For failure to deliver up food supplies o the very




last crumb, and all clothing, down to the very last shirt, the
occupants toriure and hang old snd young women and
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Evury document not marked with an asterish has simply disappenred

FROS. DOCH, — TEAR

pesK-15 Order deted 3 September 12 concerning branding of Soviet
PrisUners W68

+|'kEM-16 Letter from the Main Officea 58 Cpurt, 13 February 1843, o
g5 judges, 55 and Police Couris, nnd oiher suthorities, transmitting
Frilel's order af 16 December 1842 concerning Hitlers directives tor
{he fpht against partisane ... J-362; V11-488; X820, XX-41]

s'SSA-18 Notlee of measures 10 be laken sEainsl persons found o
wirinity af riflway tracks, 18 November 1843: all civilians whe baheave
suspiciouely in this ares are to be lopked 6n &g bandits and shot .,
Vil-5ba2

LESI-28 Joint Polish and Soviet rvport of the Extracrdinary Btate
Commisston ... VI1-370, 451, 565, 590

LHSR-32 Indictment and verdicl of & militeyy tribunal; crimea come-
mitled in' the city, and district of Kharkoy ... VI1-448, 5an, B40, 574
will-85

[esR-38 Report of the Extreordinary State Commiksion on Inizses
syatalned by Stale enterprises and estabilshments. . VII-41, BE, 103,
123 X VII=09, 12

«ESN-38 Extracts from the report of the Yugoelav State Commiskion,
a5 December 1945, on orimes commilled by the Germens and their
polluboTRIOTE . - . Y1166, 207, 238, 437, VITI=11, 71, 3240, 141 XIV=523

1'S5M-17 RAeporl of the Extraordinery State Commlssion on crimes in
the city of Kupiansk .. VIT-358; VI11-61

USEI-38 Feport of the Extrsordinary Stale Commiszion on German
citmeEs n the sty of Minsk .. VII-4B68, SET: VITH-%a) XVIII-8 12

1SSK-38 Fepart of the Extraordinary State Commission on sirocitics
in Estonla .. VI1-501, 567, VILI=07; XI1-492; XVIII-12, G2 MM 103

VESR-40 Feport of the Extracrdinary Stale Commission CONCETTVITE
distroction and atroclties in the Pushkln Reservation of the USER
Academy of Science ... VIIT-T6; XVITI-8

VESR.41 FReporl of the Extraordipory Stete Commission on crimos in
Tatvis ., VII-380, 510; VIII-87; XI-482 381, XWVII[-§2

UKSR-42 Feport of the Extrastdinary Stale Comunlsslon on crfimes In

the lown of Kresnodar and vicinity ... VI1-566, 373

USER-43 Report of the Extraordinery Stete Commlsslon on crimes In
Kherkov end vicinity ... VII-573

UESR-453 FHeport of the Extraordinary Stale Commlselon en crimes ID
the town of Rovno snd vielndty . VII-828; VIIl-35, @3, XVIII-12
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el and ety . . VII-538; V111-111, 220; XVTI1-13

USER-47 Feport of the Extraeordinary State Commission on strocitics
in the city of Odessa and vicinity ... VII-508, 558; V1I1-00

USEK-48 Heport of the Extraordinary Siate Commissidn dated 10 Sep-
termber (044 doptrection 8! waorke of art snd arl tressures | VIII-78;
K140

VS5R-50 Heport of the Extraordinagry State Commission on the destruc-
tion of monuments in Novgorod (. VI -82

USER-51 (Hee USSH-121-123] Heport of V.M. Molotow deted 25 Novem-
bier 18941 concerning. sirocitles agsinst Soviet prisopers of war. ..
VT1-347, 353, 440, 453, 407, VIL-38 30, 73,75 101, 106, 108, 154 X402
KV=1A 108 29 MWITI-A2 801, XKIM-5%
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The impossibly ridiculous “gas vans” were mentioned for the first time
in a Soviel documant which has disappeared . . .

iy Feh.

In order to shorten my quotation from the Extraordinary Com-
mission's report 4n Leningrad—although, being s citizen of Lenin-
Erad mysell; I would like the Court to have an accurate pléture of
the sufferings endured by the great city as a result of the German
Tascist terror—I will quote only general data regarding the German
destructlon and erimes in the city of Leningrad. The Tribunal will
find this quotation on Page 345 of the document book, second
volumae. [ begin the guotation:

“During the 900-day siege of Leningrad, when the Cerman

fasclst Invaders were In possession of [tz suburhs, they perpe-

trated counfless atrocities on the peacelul eivilians.

“The Germans droppsd on Leningrad 107,000 demolition and

incendisry bombs and 130,000 heavy artillery shells Every

minute throughout the siega each Leningrad resident was in
the same danger as if he had besn on & fleld of battle, Every
instant ke was threatened with death or mutllation Bombing

and artillery fire killed a total of 16,747 and wounded 33,782

peErsansg”

I interrupt my quofation, omit the next pages of my statement,
and beg the Tribuna! to notice Page 347 of the second volume of
the document book, an excerpt from the diary of the German
artillery men wheo shelled Leningrad. These notes are most cynical
and cruel,

I will now glve fgures af persons who died of hunger in Lenin-
grad in the terrible winter of 1941-1942. I quote only one line:




- “As a result of the hunger blodkade of Leningead, 632,253 people
peFished "

I omit the following two pages snd pass on to svidence con-
cerning the adoption by the Hitlerites of special machines for the
extermination of people by mummi
(Sondermaschinen), by “gas vans’ of ‘murder vans.” [dushegubki)
as the Soviel people Eﬁi}r named them. Lhe very lact ol employ-
ing such machines for the mass murder of people constituteas a very
heavy charge against the leaders of German faselsm  The special
equipment for mass extermination of people in hermetically closed
automobiies 10 Wwhich the exhaust pipes were connected to the bodies:
of the car by means of special movable tubes was utilized by the
German fascists for the first time in the USSR in 1942, 1 would
like to remind the Tribunal that these gas vans were mentioned for
the first time In & report which TREeeaTres T sobm el To T
Tribunal concerning the altocities of the ms
T The (own of RErch. This gocument was submilled as Document
Number USSE-00 and refess to the spring of 1942,

[ remind the Tribunal of an excerpt from the statements of the
witness Darya Demthenko who saw how from twa murder vans
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German military personnel in Kerch dragged out the bodies of the
murdersed and dumped them Into an antitank ditch.

However, the mass extermination of people in gas vans W/RS

ascertained withoul Teasonable Qoubl Tor the nrst ume in the repart
o e Extroordinary Stale Lommisgicn an a8 rocities o 2 LrElTnan
——T -

opers In the Slavropol reglon. This document was submitied

ﬁﬁ HEE Trbuns] By me earlier as Exhibit Number USS5R-1 {Docu-

ment USSH-1), Investigation of the crimes commitied by the Ger-
man fascists in fRe Siovropol Tegion was direcied by 8 prominent
Sovier writer and member of the ToTriorhnary SIale. Lomunisaan,

exiy MNikolaewvit pDlstoy, Who noW is deCessed.

cademician | .
This very thorough investigation was undertaken with the sssist-

i ' dicine; inas-
arce of the most prominent specialists in Inrl:r_i.sl: me :
much as human imagination, having set definite 1?g1t.=.l_i_u-:uts bo



uld ; { the sxistanoe ol
any crime, could enly with difficulty then accep .‘
th:rmm;d-line.:. However, the results of the {nvestigation corroborats
in full the testimony of surviving witnesses regarding the |:r|1J_.rd¢r
vans and the Cerman fascist mass murders of peaceful citizons

executed by this means,

The report of the Extraordina State Commission on the Stavro-

pol region gives the first detalled descrl tiom of the mechanism u:
ffese murder vans, and 1 am reading 8 qualation which fhe Tribuna

Wil find on Page 2688 of the document book, Paragraph 4 I_ quate
thiz excerpt in full as the technical matter here detalled cn:.lnt:d::s
with those lechnical detalls which the American Prosecution ..;
fully reported to the Tribunal This is eorroborative evidence, an

is therefore important. 1 begin my quotation:

“The mass extermination of peaceful tfiﬁum ol t.h_g USSR
by the Germans was done by pmsoning them with carbun
monoxide in specially constructed machines or ‘murder vans

“Prisaner of war E. M. Fenchel testified:

“ While working as g motor mechanic, I had the opportunily

of studylng in detail the van construction especially adopted

i i exhaust gases
tor sullocating and exterminating people with :
Thers were severnl such vans in the town of Stavropol st the

disposal af the Gestapo.

w erheir construction was as follows: The body was approzi-

de by approximately
matsly 5 meters long by 2'/: meters wi '
91y meters in height. It was shaped like a rallway car with

out windows [Inside it was lined with galvanized sheet fTom,

on the fioor, also coversd with galvanized iron, was a waooden

grating, The door of the body was Lined with rubber pnd was

tightly closed with an automatle lock, On the ficor of the van,
under the grating, were two metal pipes’”
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This Soviet “report” is our principal source of “information”
on Auschwitz and has been widely plagiarized . .

EXHIBITS OF THE SOVIET PROSECUTION

UBER-1 Report of the Extraordinary Stete Commission on satrocilies In
the Stavropol region . . VIT-507, 639, 544, 570, 672; VII1-208; XX11-24

USER-2 Reporl of the Extruordinary State Commizalon on the destrie-
tidn of Industry. clc. In the Stulino region. .. VITT=60, 132; XXT=403



T8ER-2(a) Hepnr;-nf B Epecial mmnﬂln_lnn on l:rimﬁ in- Steling ...
%11-345 GE0

USSR-3 Excerpits from operaiione orders of the 5D Chisf and of the
General Siuff af the OHW concernling trestment of Boviel prisonern
of  war. .. VIT-424, 485 XVT1-305, 36, XVII-13; XXIT-341

UVSSH-4 ]
desth by spres gpidemic of i uE. .. VII-878; XW1I1-

USER-58 Hepori of the Exiraordinary State Commizéion on the "Griss-
lazareit" in the town of Slevuta, .. VII-387, 401

TBER-5() Heport of the Central Food Inmstitote .. VII-400

USSR-6 Heport of the Extreordinary Statle Commission on erlmes in
the Lvov region... VII-447, 400, 582, KIV-445 531 XVIIT-438; XIX-817,
mHIl-24

UBSR-6ic) Hepori of Medical Expert Commitiee... VII-373, 568, 391,
4406, 543

USSR-T Eeporl of the Extragrdinary State Commission on strocitics in
Lithuania .. . VII-XIE, 378, 841 ; V1II-87; XI-492, 498

*UBSH-I Report by the Sovielt War Crimes Commission, & May 1848;
ibere were usnally 200,000 Inmates 51 one time in the extrrmlnlll.uﬂ

eamp of Aumwtmww

ately after thelr arrlvel] the remalnder were first ueed for labor or
for medlcal experiments and lster killed in various weays (injections,
Ill-treaiment, eic); details relating 1o the camp and the persoms
responsible for the crimes . VII=540; VIIT=-308; XVIII-12

USSR-# Heport of the Extracrdinary State Commlstion on atrocities 18
Fiew . .. WI1-804, 508, 540, 855, 574, VIII-35, 86; X VIII-11

USSR-10 *47X-EC (Ser USA-315) Extrarie from Goring's Green Folder
containing directives for the operstion of economy in the Occupled
Eastern Terrvitories ... VII-24, 187 XV11I-15

*UBSR-I1 (See Gestapo-d0) Extract from the regulstions for concentre=-
tan campe eigned by Himmlar, 18410 liets of punishments permitted
in the campy, Including corporal punishment . .. VII-505

**USSH-12 Direclive of Von Relthenny datsd 10 October 1941 conduct of
the Army in the Ebsl... VI1-365, 482, VIIT-04, 108 X-E25: X V-412

TBEER-13 Giring letter dated § Ssplember 1941 direcHons concerning
selrure and willlestion of rew materialy. .. VIIT-37

*UBBH-14 Exirecits from sn operstionsl crder of the Helgh Security
Main Cifice sddressed to the Ensagruppen, 28 Oclober 1841: direc=
tives lzened in sgreement with the Supreme Command of the Army
for the “parging”™ by epecial Commandos of the prisoner—of-war
cimips (Sovict prisoners) in the rear army aren. Order by the Emnsatz-
kommands C/8 to (e branch offices, 25 November 1541 gll fune-
lichmries of the Ukraine Benders movement sre o be liguidated oo
account of thelr proparstions for & revell .. XXI1-814
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Everythings happens first in Russin.

in P,

Extraordinary State Commisslon concerning erimes in Rowvno and
the Rovno reglon, The members of the Tribunal will find reference
to this on Page 291, second column of the text, Paragraph 10 of the
document bool. | Iln‘ul‘. mysalf to one paragraph only. 1 begin the
guotation:

“The exterminalion of peaceful eitizens and prisoners of war
in the town of Rovno used to take place by means of maas
shooting from tommy-guns and machine guns, murder with
carbon-monoxide in murder vans, while in separate Instances
people were thrown into pits and buried alive. Some of the
victims, particularly those execuled at the guarries near the
village of Vydumka, were burned on special places prepared
in advance."

I end my quotation and go over to Page 253 of the text, Pam-
graph 3. Further, in conjunction with the same matter, [ refer lo
the report of the Extraordinary State Commission on the orimes in
Minsk. The members of the Tribunal will find this guotation on
Page 213 of the document book, second paragraph, sstond column
of the text. I read one quotation from this report I begin the quo-
tation, “Thousands of Soviel citizens have perished in concentration
camps at the hands of the Crerman executioners.”

I omit the following four sentences and pass on to the testi-
mony of wilness Muoislevitch, He says—I begin the quotstion:

“]l was sn eyewitness Lo the manner in which the Germans

killed pecple in their murder vans. From 70 o 80 people

were forced into & murder van and then driven away lo an
unknown destination”

I end my guotation, and T ask the Tribunal's parmission 1o draw
its attention to the fact that in Minsk the principle of the mucder
van was used for statlona a3 chambers, which were Installed b
fhe criminals in_common E t![ Bouses. 11 (5 also men'r!lnnE in tﬂi
feport of the Exiranrdinary Blate Commission,

Further, I refer to the verdict of the court-martial of the Smo-
lensk military region, dated 16-19 December 1045, which the Tri-
bunal will find on Page 72 of the document book, There |t |8 related
that in Smolensk the Germans also employed spegial gas auto-
mobiles, the ao-called murder vans for killing Scwviet people with
carbon-monaxide It seems to me that i is not merely éoincidence
that murder vans appesred in the territory of the USSR in the
year of 1942, At that time the chlef criminals were still quite con-
vineed of viclery and started carrying out in practice their pre-
meditated plans {or the extermination of the people of Europe. They
wers not then afrald of responsibility for these crimes. That is why
in 1942 there appeared new links In the lang chain of the crimes
committsd by the leaders of German fascism. The fasclst technique
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While hundreds of documents deemed 1o have
“probative value” have disappaared

Sealvenpp Hiales™ 1801

Aoy den Aglingrn der Neweguny




... hundreds of photos which prove nothing
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{Correution: the portabln-oven-portable-bone-grinder-portable-hrain-
hashing-machine-human-soap confessions are available from the National
Archives. We. will obtain these decuments and publish them )

{Carrection agaim: we will obtain photocopies of
negative photostats of “true copies’ )
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Rovdirparieitng Nirnberg 1933 — Ritler hei der Eriifnung
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Nate that hall the sign is in English and says,
“Protect yourselves against Jewish atrocity propaganda’,

Judvuhnskori 1931
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More “evidance” which proves nathing
cartonns from “Der Sturmer”.
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"Don'l trust a Fox Whataver You Do,
Mor Yet the Oath of Any Jew.”

IMT XXXVIIT 131
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A "baptized Jew" eating “baptized meat” on Frday .
A Jewigh butcher.
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"Jews not Wanted” . . .
“Jows are oar inisfortuna™.
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The Jewish lecher
The Jewish doctor,
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This is from the judgement. Naois the refaronces
to “statements” made by Grahe and HER,

frequenily remained in the burning bulldings, and jumped
out of the windows only when the heat became unhearable.
They then tried to craw] with broken bones scross the street

into buildings which were not sfire ... Life in the sewers
was nol pleasanl after the first week. Many times we eould
hear loud woices In the sewers. .. Tear gas hpmhﬁ WErE

thrown inte the menholes, snd the Jews driven out aof the
sewers and captured, Countless numbers of Jews were ligui-
dated in sewers and bunkers through blasting. The longer
the resistance continued, the lougher became the members of
the Waffen 58, Police and Webrmacht, who always dischar-
ged their duties in an exemplary manner.
Stroop recorded that his sclion ot Warsaw eliminsied “a proved
total of 536,085 people, To that we have 1o sdd the number of these
killed through blasting, fire, etc, which cannot be gounted” Grim
evidenee of mass murders of Jews was also presenied to the
Tritunal in cinematograph films depicting the communal graves of
hundreds of wvictims which ‘were subsequently discovered by the
Allies,

These strocities were all part and parcel of the policy insugur-
ated in 1841, and it (s ned surprising that there should be evidence
that one or twoe German officiuls entered vain protests sgainst the
bruts]l manner in which the killings were carried out But the
mmetheds employed never conformed to w single pattern. The mas-
sacres of Howno and Dubno, of which the German enginesr Grashe
spoke, were examples of one method; the ayslnmaﬁn_ﬁe?\?mnm
of Jews in ecncentration cam was_ another. Part of the “final
solution™ was tho galhering ol Jews ifrom 8l Germen-ocoupied
Europe in concentration comps, Their phyricel condition was the test
of life or death. All who were fit to work were used as slave
{abarers In the concentrotion cemps; all wha were not £t to work
were destroyed in gas chimbers and thelr bodies burnt, Certain
eoncentration campe such &5 Treblinka and Auschwilz were set aside
for this main purpose. With regerd fo Auschwitz, the Tribunal hoard
the evidence of Hosi, the commendani of the camp from 1 Mav 1
to 1 Decernber 1843, He estimated that in the camp of Auschwits
gTime In thal Bime 0,500,000 persnns were exterminaled, and thal
i Turther 500,000 died from disease and starvation. Hbss described
the peresning for exterminalion by staling in evidence:

"We had two S5 doctors on duly at Auschwitz to examine

the incoming fronsports of prisoners. The prisoners would

be marched by one of the doctors who would make spod
decisions sg they waulked by, Those whoe were 81 for work

were gent into the camp. Others were sent immediately 1o

the extermination plants. Chlldren of tender yearn were

invarisbly exterminated ginee by reason of their vouth they

IMT I 251




189-

were unahle to work. Still another improvement we mede over

Treblinka was that at Treblinka the victims almost always

knew that they were to be exterminated and at Auschwitz

we endeavorsd to fool the wvictims into thinking that thay
were to go through o delousing process Of course, frequently
they realized our true intentions and we sometimes had riats
and diffculties due to that fact Very frequently women
would hide their children under their ciothes, but of course
when we found them we would send the children in to be
exterminated.”

He deseribed the mctual Jilling by stating;
"It took from three to ffteen minutes to kill the people in
the death chamber, depending upon clmatic conditions. We
knew when the people were dead because their soream
stopped. We wsually walled about one =hour before we
opened the doors and removed the bodies. After the bodies
were removed our special commandos took off the riogs and
extracted the gold frum the teeth of the corpses™
Beating, starvation, torture, and killing wers general. The Inmales
were subjected to aruel experiments ot Dachau in August 1942,
victims were immersed in cold water until their body temperatire
was reduced to 28° Centigrade, when they died immedistely. Other
experiments included high altitude experiments in pressure cham-
bers, experiments {o determine how long human heings could sur-
vive ln freezing water, experimants with poison bullets, experiments
with eontagious diseases, and experiments dealing with sterilizetion
of men and women by X-rays and other mathods.

Evidence was given of the trealment of the inmates before and
after their extermination. There was testimony that the hair of
women wictims was oul off before they wers killed, and shipped to
Cermany, there to be used in the manulaciure of mattresses. The
tlothes, money, and v 8 o ¢ mmates were & salvaged
and sent {o the appropriate agencies for disposition. After the exter-
mination the gold teeth and fillings were taken from the heads of
the corpses and sent to the Relchsbank.

After cremation the ashes were used for fertllizer, and in some
Insfances attempts were made to utilize the fat from the bodies of
e victims in the commercin) manufacture of soap, Special groups
fravelod through Europe to Rnd Jows and subject them to the
“final golution”. German misslons wers sent to such satellite coun-
tries s Hungary and Bulgaria, to arrange for the shipment of
Jews lo extermination camps and it 18 known thst by the end of
1644, 400,000 Jews from Hungary had been murdered at Auachwite
Fvidenee has also bean given of the evacuation of 110,000 Jews from
part of Humania for “liquidation”™. Adolf Eichmann, who had been
put in charge of this program by Hitler, hus estimated that the
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The documents are nevar photographically reproduced
sa that we can see what they look like . .
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fd?/ beizm Helchaprotektor, Bibmean wnd Mihreo
.fﬂ
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_instead they are transcribed with microscopic German abbreviations such as
“"BeglVm" which maans “certificate of authenticity” or
“Heg|Phot" which means “certified photecopy”
Do you suppose thet they have anything to hide?

BESCHHEIBUNG,

U Kop, dorunter 2 P ounl (Tiy | BK de | oherer Stp rot | unwerce Sy Wlau | or
wnter Batum;: Poual, 21/ 10 (Blaw) | Untersireldiomgen iim mechir Chefoashe-Ym
Mot | umtee BE he-¥mr gKdos™ Kop - 1" ver  Auwslertigung” Mot [ awl
Blaiahidifie 1 n T in Hohe von eritem Al heginnend nadieinandie Sip uud
folgende ¥Ym'e | Eimganps:51p (griin): oL 18 0OKT, 1990 N, 3332790 gk 2
Akten-Nr. TI | r oherhalb davon kleinew Kreuz (Hot), dardbieegesdisiclion: B
(Cribity darumter: IV (Hot): didht ¢ davoo: a'xs (Blawh durworer: o (Blaw.
gesivichonty v oherhalb davon: 11900 (Blaw) | | o Mi des T BdVm  Clhel OR
(untersiricien) dhee Cliel W51 (unterstrichen) v, doruoter: W 180007
{allia Criin)y r oo OKW™: Eeldien unl (Grind, K 21X (Purpvres b unter Bl Yo
J (Oranpe!, d. (Deid

Geheime Kommandotache
Der Wehrmachthevollmichtigte
beim Reichsprotektor in Bohmen und Mihren
— Prag, den ... 15. Oktober. 1940
Nr. 22/40 g.Kdos
= CHEFSACHE!
(Nur durch Offizier zu behandeln) -

Betr ; Grundsitze der Politik 4 Ausfertigungen
im Protektorat. lLAusfertigung
Chefsadhrl
—1l—Anlage Mur durch Offizler!

Das Amt des Reichsprotektors hat am 8. 10. 1. J. eine Dienst-
besprechung abgehalten, in der Staatssekretdr S55-Gruppenfihrer
KH Frank dem Sinne nach etwa folgendes ausiihrie:

Seit Schaffung des Protektorats Bohmen und Mihren haben
sowghl Parteidienststellen, als auch Wirtschaftskreise, sowie
zentrale Behordendienststellen Berling Erwigungen tber die
Lbsung des tschechischen Froblems angestellt,

Der Wehrmachtbevollmichtigte
beim Heichsprotektor in Bahmen und Mihren
Friderici
General der Infanterie
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Since when is a document like this proof of enything under U.S. law?

a-rE

emplangen trm; Aber wie mache ich's denn mit Kaltenbrunner? Er
hat mich dam voellig in seiner Hand|

Diesas ist von mir heute, am .19, .. . November 1845,
susgesagt und beschworen worden.

Walter Schellenberg

Subscribed and sworn belore me this 18tk .. day of No-
vember 1843, in Nurnberg, Germany.

Whitney R.Horriz

Lieutenant, [ 8,
Naval Regerve

DOCUMENT 2992-PS

TWO AFFIDAVITS BY HERMANN FRIEDRICH GRAEBE. 10 NOVEM-
BER 1943: DESCRIPTION OF THE MASSACRE OF THE JEWS IN ROWNO
ON 10-14 JULY 1843; DESCRIPTION OF THE MASS MURDER OF JEWS
IN DUBNO ON 5 OCTOBER 1ML ADDITIONAL AFFIDAVIT, 13 NO-
VEMBER 1045, WITH DESCRIPTION OF THE 55 AND 50 MEMBERS
WHO PERPETRATED THE MASSACRES (EXHIBIT USA-434)

RESCHREIBUNG:
rievimilig
Frates 5: alle Ulan Ti
Before me, Homer B. CRAWFORD, being authorized to admini-
ster oaths, personally appeared Hermann Friedrich GRAEBE, who,
being by me first duly sworn through the Interpreter Elisabeth
RADZIEJEWSKA, made and subscribed the following statement:
Ich, Hermann Friedrich GRAEBE, erklacre unter Eid:

Von September 1941 bis Januar 1944 war lch Geschaelftsfushrer
und lettender Ingenieur siner Zweigstelle der Baullrma Josef Jung,
Solingen, mil Sitz In SDOLBUNOW, Ukralne. Als solcher hatte ich
die Baustellen der Firma zu besuchen, Die Flrma untechiell wa. elne
Baustelle in ROWNO, Ukraine.

In der Nacht vom 13, zum L4Juli 1842 wurden in ROWNO alle

Insassen des Ghettos, in dem sich noch ungefachr 5000 Juden be-
fanden, liguidiert.
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Under U.S. law, none of these “sffidavits’’, “reports™, and “confeasions”
wiuld even be admissible,

nehmen zu duerfen, allerdings aber erst nach der Aktion. Wachrend
der Macht muesse fch das Haus Im Ghetto selbst vor dem Eindringen
ukrainischer Miliz oder S8 schustzen. Als Bestaetigung der Bespre-
chung gab er mir ein Schreiben des Inhalis, dass die juedischen
Arbeiter der Firma Jung nicht unter die Aktion fallen, (Siche
Dakument).

- Saite 3 —

Am Abend dieses Tages fuhbr lch nach Rowno und stellte mich
mit Fritz Einsporn vor das Haus Bahnhofstrasse, in dem die juedi-
schen Arbeiter meiner Firma schliefen. Kurz nach 2200 Uhr wurde
das Chetto durch eln grosses 85-Aufgebot und elner etwa 3-fachen
Anrahl ukralmischer Mlllz umatellt und daraufhin die im und um
dss Ghetto errichteten eleltrlschen Bogenlampen eingeschaltet.
55- und Mlliztrupps von je 4 — 6 Personen drangen nun in die
Haeuser ein oder versuchten einsudringen. Wo die Tueren und
Fenster verschlossen waren und die Haussinwohner aufen und
Klopfen nicht ceffnsten, schlugen die 55- oder Milizieute die Fen-
stern eln, brachen diz Tueren mit Balken und Brecheisen auf und
drangen in die Wohnungen ein, Wie die Bewohner gingen und
standen, ob sie beklsidet oder zu Beit lagen, so wurden aie auf die
Strasse getrieben. Da sich die Juden in den meisten Fasllen weigerten
und wehrten, sus den Wohnungen zu gehen, legten die S5- und
Milizleute CGewalt an Mit Peltschenachlaegen, Fusstritten und Kol-
benschlaegen erreichten sie schliesslich, dass die Wohnung gerseumt
wurden, Dan Austriben aus den Haeusern ging in ziner derartigen
Hast vor sich, dass die klelnen Kinder, die lm Hett lagen, in elnigen
Facllen rurueckgelussen wurden, Auf der Strasse jammerten und
schrien die Frauen nach ihren HKindern, Kinder nach lhren Eltern.
Das hinderte die 55 nichi, dle Menschen nun im Laufschritt unter
Schlaegen usber die Strassen zu jagen, bis sie xu den bereitatehen-
den Guaterzug gelangten Waggon auf Waggoen luellte mich, unauf-
hoerlich ertoente das Geschrei der Frauen und Kindar, das Kiatschen
dor Peltschen und die Gewehrachuesse, Da sich einzelne Familien
oder Gruppen in besonders guten Haeusern verbarvikadiert hatten
und auch die Tueren mitiels Brecheisen und Balken nicht sufzu-
bringen waren, sprengte man diese mit Handgranaten auf. Da das
Ghetto dicht an dem Bahnkoerper von Rowno |ag, versuchten Junge
Leute yeber die Schienenstrasnge und durch einen kleinsn Fluss aus
dem Berelch des Ghettos zu entkommen. Da dieses Gelaende ausser-
halb derelektrischen Beleuchtung lag, erhellle man dieses durch
Leuchtrakaten, Waehrend der ganzen Nacht zogen ueber die erleuch-
teten Strassen die geprucgelten, gejagten und verwundeten Men-
schen, Frauen trugen In lhren Armen tote Kinder, Kinder schleppten
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Mo ane can he convicted of murder under U.S. law
an the basis ol an “sthdavit” such as this one.

und schlelften sn Armen und Beinen [hre toten Eltern usher die
Strassen zum Zuge. Immer wieder hallten durch das Chettoviert:
die Rufe ,Aufmachen! Aufmachen!"

Ich entfarnte mich gegen & Ubr frueh flr einen Augenblick wunil
liess Elnsporn und einige andere deutsche Arbeiter, die [nzwischon
rurneckgekommen waren, zurueck. Da nach meiner Ansichl d
groesste Gefahic vorbet war, glavbte ich, diesen wagen zu keennce
Kurz nach meinem Weggang drangen ukrainische Milizleute in das
Haus Bahnhofstrasse § «in und halten 7 Juden heraus une brachiin
sie ru einem Sammelplatz innerhalb des Ghettos Bal meine:
Rueckkehr kkonnte ich ein weiteres Herausholen von Juden aus die-
sem House verhindern, Um die 7 Leute fu retten, ging ich zum
Ssmmelplats. Auf den Strassen, die ich passieren musste. sah ich
Duttende von Laichen jeden Alters und beiderle; Geschiechts T
Tueren der Haeusser standen offen, Fenster waren eingeschlode
In den Strassen lagen einzelne Kleidungsstuecke, Schuhe, Struemple
Jacken, Muetzen, Huete, Maenlel usw, An elner Hausedls lag Jin
kleines Kind wvon weniger als einerm Jahr mit zertroemmercin
Sthaedel Blut und Gehirnmasse kleble an der Houswand und bi-
declde die nachere Umgebong des Eindes Das Kind hatle nur in
Hemdchen sn.  Der Kommandeur, S8-Sturmbannfuehrer Dr PUTA
Ring an etwn 80 — 100 am Boden hodienden maennlichen Juden 't
und at. Er hiell in der Hand elne stchwere Hundepeitsehe, Ieb g
z2u |hm, zegte thm die schrifiliche Genehmigung des Stebsieilors
BECK und forderte die 7 Leute, die |ch unter den am Boden 1ok
kenden erkannte, zurueck. Or PUTZ war sehr wuelend ueber s
Tugestaendnis BECKsS und unter kelnen Umstaenden zu bewepain
dle 7 Maenner frelrugeben. Er machte mit der Hand einen Kroo
um den Platr und sagte, wer sinmal hier weere, der kaeme nich!
mehr fort. Obzwar sehr ungehalien ueber BECK, gab er

nilr auf, die Leuts im Hause Bahnhofstr, § bis spaetestens um B U
sus Rowno zu fushren Beim Wegggang von De, PUTZ bemurhl!
ich einen ukrdinischen Bauernwagsn, bespannl mit 2 Plerden, An!
dem Wagen lagen tote Menschen mit steifen Gliedern Armo pirn
Beine ragten ueber den Kasten des Wagens heraus Der Wagen
fuhr in Richtung zum Gueterzug. Die verblichenen T4 o it
Hause eingeschlpgsenen Jucen brachte jch nach Sdolbunow

Einige Tage nach dem 13.Juli 1942 bestelite dar Gebictshol
misgar von Sdolbunow, Georg Marschall, alle Firmenlelter, Reans
bahnracte, OT-Fuehrer usw. zu sich und gab bekannt, dass sich dirt
Firmen usw. darauf varberelten sollien, dass in absehbarer Zeil (e
Juden umpgesiedelt werden wuerden. Er wies auf die Alktion o0
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The Nuremberg Trial was a return to the Inquisitional procedures of
the Middle Ages. The prosecution allegedly took many “affidavits™, but
only called 33 witnesses.

This is one of the very few the entire text of which is given. It is in fact
another crude attempt to pin the Katyn shootings on the Germans: there
are plenty of heart-rending™farewell” scenes, there is the beautiful young
Jewish girl who goes to her death with defiance on her lips, the families

who die with dignity, the mothers trying to protect their children.
Ukrainians with whips. and all the other cliches of Holocaust literature.

The right to confront one’s accuser . . . and to cross-examine him . . .
is fundamental to our legal system and 1s protected in many court
decisions and by the Sixth Amendment. No serviceman can ever be
convicted of murder before a military tribunal under U.S. law on the
basis of an “affidavit™.

Nor was the slightest proof ever adduced at trial to show that Grabe
ever even existed. [t is obvious that an assertion which cannot be verified
and which must be taken on faith from the prosecutors 1s not proof of
anything in a cnminal trial.

Normally the “affidavits™ are not even reproduced . . . they are simply
"QUOTED™. We must take the prosecutor’s word for it that the
=rwitness and his “testimony™ have ever even existed, let alone that they
arc credible,

It is not every trial in which defendents are framed for crimes
committed by the prosecutors; in which every one of the prosecutors is
guilty of the same offenses as the defendents: and in which the
prosecutors are allowed to act as judge, jury and executioner of their own
accusations.

MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T

Return to MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOLOCOS$T PART TWO

Return to CONTENTS PAGE
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Mone of these people aver appeared in court, yet Grabe has been
“guated” for 40 years as a Holocaust “witness™.

Rowno hin, w0 man slle Juden liguidiert, d. h. in der Nache won
KOSTOPOL erschomen hatte,

Tch mache die vorstehenden Angaben in Wiesbaden, Deutschland,
am 10 Novembar 1845 Ich schwoere bel Gotl, dass dies die meine
Whahrhelt st

Fried. Grabg
HERMANN FRIEDRICH GRAEDE

Subscribed snd gworn before me &t 'Wiesbaden, Germany, this
10 day of Nowvember, 1845,
Homer B. Crawford
HOMER B. CRAWFORD
Major, AC
Investigator Examiner,War Crimes Branch

I, Elizabeth RADZIEJEWSKA, being first duly sworn, state
That 1 truly translated the oath sdministered by Major
Homer B. CRAWFORD to Hermann Friedrich GRAEBE and that
thareupon he mede and subscribed the foregoing statement in my
presence.

ERadziejewuka
ELISABETH RADZIEJEWSKA
Interpreter )

Subscribed and sworn befors me st Wiesbaden, Germany, this
10 day of November, 1045,
Homer B, Crewford
HOMER B. CREAWFORD
Major, AG
Investigator Examiner
War Crimes Branch, US Army

Twriirs 5 U Kep | 1 danchen Sip T, k11 Hllhritlllﬂnr, derumirr -3, rand
pwia ™ 1 DL dr T T dais=beni 3. 1. 02

i wlreheim™ Hor, unterstrichen

Der Gebletskommissar felr Gehetm (=1
in Rowno

¥ 1T R —)
An die
Firma Jung

Rowno
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Gribe was supposedly working for the U.S. Army, but
nobody ever brought him to court — only his “alfidawit.”

ovi-FR

Die bei Ihrer Firma beschSftigten jildischen falloe

nicht unter die Akti i I i ons Millwich
15 Juli 1942 an den aeuen Arbei eln.

1357 42,

Der CGeahietskommlsanr -
L.V. Bedk

Drittes 5:alle Cen, Begl¥m uod P oam Hand Ti
 ————

Refore me, Homer B, CRAWFORD, being suthorized to il
mintster oaths, personally appeared Hermann Friedrich GRAFHY
who, belng by me first duly sworn through the {ntarpreter Elialnh
RADZIEJEWSKA, made and subscribed the following statement

Ich, Hermann Friedrich GRAEBE, erklaere unter Eid:

Von September 1941 bis Januar 1944 war ieh Geschaef1sfuel s
und leitender Ingenieur siner Zweigstelle der Bauflrma Josel Juny
Solingen, mit Sitz in SDOLBUNOW, Ukraine. Als salcher hatte ich
die Baustellen der Firma zu besuchen. Fuer eine Heeresbaudiens!
stelle hatie die Firma auf dem ehemaligen Flugplatz bei DIUIBNGS,
Ulkraine, Lagerhallen fuer die Lagerung von Getrelde zu errichin

Als ich am 5.0klober 1942 das Baubuero in DUBNG besuchl
arzashite mir mein Polier Hubert MOENNIKES, sus Hambn'g
Haarburg, Aussenmuehlenweg 21, dass in der Naehe der Baustilh
in drei grossen Gruben von je atwe 30 Meter Laenge und 3 Mehi
Tiele Juden aus Dubno erschossen worden selen. Man haello tucy
lich etwa 1500 Menschen geloetet. Alle vor der Aktion in Dtarne
noch vorhandenen etwa 5000 Juden sollten liquidiert werden. i
die Erschiessungen in seiner Gegenwarl stattgefundsn haiten. wal
er noch sehr erregl.

Daraufhin fuhr ich in Begleitung von MOENNIKES zur Bav-
stelle und sah in der Naehe der Baustelle grosse Erdhuegel vii
elwa 30 Meter Laenge und etwa 2 Meter Hoehe Vor den Fuil
huegeln standen einige Lastwagen, von denen Menschen duriil
bewaffnete ukrainische Miliz unter Aufsicht eines S5-Mannc
getrieben wurden. Die Milizieute bildeten die Wache guf den 1ot
wagen und fuhren mit diesen von und Tur Grube. Alle diese M
schen hatten die fuer die Juden vorgeschriebenen geiben Flockin
aul der Vorder- und Rueckseile ihrer Kleidung, so dass sic b
Juden erkenntlich waren.

MOENNIKES und ich gingen direkt tu den Gruben, Wir wurh
nicht behindert, Jetst hoerte fch kurz nacheinander Gewehrachuu=s
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The “confession” of Rudolf HOB was written entirely in English
and partially hand-written by a U.S. Army officer . .

EE-PA

— sheite W3 —

such naticnalsozialistischer Auffassung sind die wesentlichsten
Untevschiede des Menschen nicht zulfallig, sondern blutbedingt Hier-
s aber ergibt slch nach unserer Uberzeéugung, dal die Menschen
plyichen Blotes susammengehbren und elnen von der Ubrigen
Sepdchhaelt gesonderten Gesamitkdrper bilden,

BOCUMENT 3869-PS

AFFIDAVIT OF RUDOLF FRANZ FERDINAND HOESS, & AFRIL 188
HE WAS COMMANDANT OF AUSCHWITE CONCENTRATION CAMP
FRON 1 MAY [040 TO 1 DECEMBER IR41, DURING WHICH TIME
1M 000 PERSONS PERISHED THERE; METHODS OF KILLINGS DE-
SURIDED; MAMES OF SOME PERSONS RESPONSIBELE, "FINAL
SULUTION MEANT EXTERMINATION OF ALL JEWS IN EUROPE,
PUPULATION IN AREA SURROUNDING AUSCHWITZ AWARE OF
KILLINGS (EXHIBIT USA-BLY)

EXFLANATORY NOTE:

Fah page signed “Hudoll Hoen™ |n lawer right corner. All handwriting in
blue ink. - -

OFFICE OF US CHIEF OF COUNSEL
FOR THE FPROSECUTION OF AXIS CRIMINALITY
APD 104A, US ARMY
INTEREROGATION DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT

I, RUDOLF FRANZ FERDINAND HOESS, being first duly
awarn, dupose and say as follows! -

I. T am (orty-six yesrs old, and have been a mamber of the
NSDAP since 1822, 3 member of the 55 since 1934, a member of the
Wallen-55 gince 1939, 1 was a member fram 1 December 1934 of the
85 Guard Unit, the so-called Deathshead Formation (Totenkopt
Yerband)
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. . . without any interpreter, stanographer, lawyer or witnesses,

- P

2.1 have been constantly assacialed with the administration of
copeentration earhps since 1934, serving at Dochew unti] 1638 then
a+ Adjutani in Sachsenhausen fram 194F 1o May 1, 1840, when 1 was
appointed Commandan! of Auschwitz, | commanded Auschwilz
until 1 December, 1943, and eztimate that st Jeast 2500000 victims
were exeputed and extermingled there by gansing apd burning, and
ot least another hall mullion succumbed to sinrvation and diseans,
making & total dead of about 3000000, This figure represenis sbout
Ty pr B0% of a8l persons semi to Auschwitz ws prisoners, the
remainder having been selected and wsed for slave labor in the
coneentralion camp industries . Included smong Vhe executed and
burnt were approximetely 20000 Russian prisoners of war (pre-
viously screened out of Prisoner of War cages by the Gestaps) who
were dellvered at Auschwilz in Webrmacht transporis operated by
rogular Wehrmaedht officers pnd men, The remainder ol the total
number of wictims included about 100000 German Jews, and great
numbers of cltisens, mostly Jewish'] from Helland, France. Belgium,
Poland, Hungary, Czechuslovakin, Dreece. or other countries. We
execuled aboul 400,000 Hungarian Jews alone st Auschwitz in the
summer of 1844.

4 WVHA (Main Economic and Adminlstration Office), headed by
Obergroppenfuchrer Oswald Pohl, was responstble for all admin-
iptrative matters such as billeting, feeding and medical care, in the
cancentration camps. Pribr 10 esteblishment of the RSHA, Secret
Siste Pollee Office [Gestupo) and the Reich Office of Crimina] Police
were responsible for arresis. commitmenis 1o eonceniration camps,
punishments and executions therein. After organization of the
TEHA. a!l af these funclions were carried on as belore, bul,
pursuani to arders signed by Heydrich as Chiel of the RSHA While
Kaltenbrunner was Chief of RSHA, arders for proteciive custody,
rommitments, punigiment snd, individual executiong were signed
by Kaltenbrunner ar by Mueller, Chiel of the Gestspo, as-Kalten-
brunner's deputy.

4, Mass execulions by passing commenced during the summer
1941 and comtinued ontll Fall 1844 1 personally supervised pae-
cutions 8t Avschwitz unti] the first of December 1843 and know by
reason of my continued duties in the Inspectorste ol Concentration
Camps WVHA that these mass executions continued as stated nhove,
ATl mass-executions by gassing took place under the direct ordet,
supervision snd responsibility of ASHA. 1 received atl ordera for
carrylng out (hese mase execations direclly from RSHA.

5 On 1 December 1843 1 became Chie! of AMT [ in AMT
Groop D of the WVHA and in that affice was responsible for co-
crdinating oll malters srising between RSHA and conceniratlion

o lth Jewish wmd sondrwich T wliered to read “amaaly Jeswlah®, daliialed Th"
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This i a toxicological impossibifity.
Note the refarence to 10 "gas chambers” at Treblinka.

BCE-IA

camipn wmdey the administealion of WVHA 1 held this position until
i el of the war. Pohl, aa Chief of WVHA, and Kaltenbrunner,
g Ehivl of HSHA, often conferred personally snd frequently com-
arksiienhl nenlly and in writing eoncerning concentration camps. On
Conichisber 1944, T brought o lengthy report regarding Mauthsusen
Vpeenteation Camp to Kaltenbronner at his office at HSHA, Berlin.
maltenbrunnor asked me o glve him o short ors) digest of thix
popeirt and said he would reserve any decision until he had had

1aper & —

Mitrdavitof Rudalf Franz Ferdinand Hoess, cont'd,

an opprlunily 1o study it in complete detall. This report dealt with
i assignment 10 labor of several hundred prisoners who had been
ponilermned fo death — so-calied “nameless prisoners”.

ti The “final solution”™ of the Jewish guestion meant the complete
calivmination of all Jews in Europe. 1 was ordered to establish
rxteimination facililies st Auschwitz In June 1941, At that time
there were already in the general government three other exter-
watiation tamps, BELZEK TREBLINEA and WOLZEK. These
v welt under the Emsatzkommando of {he Security Palice and
Siv 1 visited Treblinka to find out how they carried oul their exter-
tuinations, The Camp Commandant at Treblinka told me that he hed
b priikated 80000 in the course of one-hall vesr. Be was pricipally
votiveined with liguidsting all the Jews from the Warsaw Gheito.
T usied monoxide gas and I did not think thatl his methods were
vory officient. So when 1 set up the extermination building at
Ayuchwitz, 1 uged 7 j
v hwt we dropped into the death chamber from a smal] opening, It
lnk fram 3 to 15 minutes to kill the people in the dealh chamber
trepending upon elimatic conditions: We knew when the EenEie wers
doad berause their screaming stopped, e usuaily waited aboul
T-TAll hour belore we opened the gpars and removed the bodies
Alier the bodies were removed our special eommandos took off the
Ve and exiracted the gold from the teeth of the corpses.

7. Another improvement we made over Treblinka was that we
tualt our gas chambers to accommodate 2,000 people at one time,
Whereas at Treblinka their 10 E'ai chambers only accommodated 200
il each, e way we selected our viclims was as follows: we had
Wi S5 doctors on duty st Auschwilz to examine the incoming
Vansports of prisoners. The prisoners would be marched by one of
the doctors who would make spot declsions as they walked by.
Thuse who were fit for work were sent into the Camp. Others were
=il immedeately to the extermination plania Children of tender
Vears were invariably exterminated since by tesson of their youth
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1911 Encyclopaedia Britannica, “Prussic Acid”

(Also, “"WOLZEK" never existed.)

Toxicology —Instantancous death results from taking the pure
acid. The diluted form, in toxic quantities, will cause symptoms
wsually within a few seconds, Tl atje us,
the eves are mationless, the pupils : : an_mmua.:.t.
the limbe relaxed, the pulse is slow and barely peru:li_lm e, the
respirations very slow and convulsive. Past ntorlem, the hudy_ i
livid, and the blood very dark. There may be an odour of prussic
acid, but this soon disappears. )

Treatment is only rarely of use._owmglm th
toxic action., i vho surviv

«or as the volatile acud 15 rapidly excreted by the lungs. he
rug kills by paralysing the nervous arrangements of the hcartr zl_n;{
respiration.  The appropriate drug is therefore atropine, i.».hlc
stimulates the respiration and prevents the paralysis of the heart.

| 72-

Note the statament "l understand English as it is
writtan above” . . . whose handwriting is this?

. T

they were unable to work. S0 another improvement we made
over Treblinks was that at Treblinka the victims sbmost always
knew that they were lo be exterminated and a8t Auschwitz we
endeavored to fool the vietims inte thinking that they were 1o go
throwgh @ delousing process Of course, frequently they realized
our true intentions and we sometimes had rols and difficulties due
fo that facl. Very frequently women would hide their childrén
under the clothes but of course when we found them we would gend
the children in to beé exlorminated. We were required to corry pul
these exterminations in pecreoy but of course the foul and nasEtaling
stench from the contipuous burning of bodies permeated the entire
ares and all of the people living in the surrounding communities
knew that exterminatibne were going on ol Auschwitz

B, We received from time to {ime special prisoners from the local
Gestapa office. The BS doctors killed suth prisoners by injections
of benxine, Doctors had orders to write ordinary death certificates
and gould put down any reason al all for the rause of death.

¥. From time to time we conductéd medical experimenls an
women inmates, including eterilization and experiments relating to
vancer. Muost of the people who died under these experiments hat
beern aiready condenined 1o death by the Gestapa,

10, Rudolf Mildner was the chief of the Gestapo at Katlowice
and ex sueh twas head of the polaical department a1 Auschwitz which
conducted third degree methads of interregation from approximately
March 1841 until September 1843, A= such, he freqguently sent pris-
oners to Auschwitz for Incarceration or exerution, He visited
Auschwitt on geverp: occassions, The Gestapa Court, the 55 Stand-
gericht, which iried persons accused of various crimes, such ss
escaping Prisoners of War, ele, Ireguenily met within Auschwliz,
and Mildner often attended ihe trinl of such persons. who usuzily
were executed An Auschwite following their sentence. | showed
Mildner throughout the extermination plant st Auschwits and he
wus directly inlerested n it since he had to send the Jews from his
territory for executlon st Auschwite”)

— Pape ] =
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Arrigavit of Hooulf ¥Franz Ferdinand Hoess con-
tinued

1 understand EI'.I.E].LIJ.'I as Il Is written above. The above state-
menls are true; this declaralion i made by me voluntarily and

b Handwritien inserfion in apening sentence o paragesple seplaces the lost 1wa
ermirmers wihidy were siricdhen out in ink1 “Milde i il . ig
i Tl g i

unjshemen: g1 Awadisdine’, pumeby: hindin
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Note that the Enplish is letter-perfect bu fhe
L8 Army officer has mis-spelled kis own name.
{halics indicate signatures.}
ez -F5

witheut compulsion; after reading over the stalement, I have signed
ot ..-:.:ef_-uu:i 1he same &t Nurnberg, Germany on the filth day of
April 1046,

Rudel] Hoess

RUDOLF FRANZ FERDINAND HOESS

Subiribed and sworn Lo before me this
Oth dayoof April, 1848, at Nurnberg,
Lhrrmany.

Smith W Brookhordt, Jr.

EMITH W. BROODKHARDT, JR.,
LT COLONEL, = 1GhD.

NOCUMENT 3870-PS

AFFIDAVIT BY HANS MAHSALFK § AFPRIL 1848, CONCERNING HIS
INTERROGATION. 22 MAY 185, OF FRANZ ZIEREIS, COMMANDANT
OF THE CONCENTRATION CAMP hlAlJ'I".‘ihUSEN FROM FEERUARY
9 TILL THE END OF THE WAR: NUMEBEH OF THOSE CONFINED
N MAUTHAUSEN AND AFFILIATED TAMPES, COMPOSITION oF
HE CAMP GUARD, MURDER METHODS AND DATA ON THE
NUMBER OF INMATES MURDERED; ZIEREIS PERSONALLY MUR-
LERFD 4.M0; MNAMES OF OTHER PEHSONS RESPONSIELE FOR
MARS MURRDERS, INCLUDING HIMMLER AND KALTENBRUNNWER;
MANUFACTURE OF HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES FROM HUMARK SKIN,
I'RODUCTION OF FORGED POUND NOTES IN THE CAMEP, FGHEED
MANCH DN FOOT) OF JEWS EMPLOYED ON SOUTHEAST WALL
TO MAUTHAUSEN, PERSONAL STATEMENT BY HANE MARSALER:
HALTENBRUNNER'S PRESENCE AT EILLINGS IN MAUTHAUSEN,
EARLY SUMMER 1843, SCHIRACHS VISIT TO MAUTHALSEM,
AUTUMN 1344 (EXHIBIT USA-T8T;

MFSCHREIDUNG:
o wnd allen Sevren Th

Eidesstaitliche Erklaerung
Vi
Hans Mursalek .

IMT XXXIIT 279
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Direct examination ol Wisliceny showing correct speliing for Brookhart's name.
Did HE& really sign his name the American way?

COL. AMEN: I have no more gquestions.

THE PRESIDENT: That will do; thank yvou

[The witness left the stand.]

COL. AMEN: The next witness to be culled by the Prosecution is
Dister Wisliceny, That witness will be ewamined by Lieutsnant
Colpnal Smith W. Brookhart, Jr.

[The witness, Wisliceny, fook the stand.f

THE PRESIDENT: What is your name?

DIETER WISLICENY (Witness): Dieter Wisliceny.

THE PRESIDENT: Will you repeat this ocath: “I swear by
God—the Almighty snd Omniscient—that I will speak the pure
truth—and will withhold and add nothing.”

[The witness repeated the oath.]

THE PRESIDENT: Please speak slowly mnd pauss between
guestions and snswers

LIEUTENANT COLONEL SMITH W, BROOKHART, JR. {Assist-
ant Trial Counsel for the United States): How old are you?

WISLICENY: I am 34 years old

LT. COL. BROOKHART: Where were you born?

WISLICENY: I was borm at Regulowken in East Prussia.

LT. COL. BROOKHART: Were you a member of the NSDAPT

WISLICENY: Yed, I was a member of the NSDAP.

LT COL BROOKHART: Since what year?

WISLICENY: I entarsd the NSDAFP first in 1031, was then struck
off the list and entered finally in 1933,

LT. COL. BROOKHART: Were you a member of the 557

WISLICENY: Yes, I entered the S8 in 1834,

LT. COL. BROOKHART: Were you a member of the Gestapo?

WISLICENY: In 1534 I entered the SD.

LT, COL. BROOKHART: What rank did you achieve?

WISLICENY: In 1040 I was promoted to SS Hauptsturmidhrer,

LT. COL. BRDOKHART: Do you know Adolf Eichmann?

WISLICENY: Yes, | have known Eichmann since 1934

LT. COL.BRODKHART: Under what clreumstances?

WISLICENY: We joined the 5D about the samse lme, n 1934,
Unul 1937 we were together in tie same department.

LT. COL, BROOKHART: How well did you know Eidunann per-
sonally?

WISLICENY: We knew each other very well We used the
Intimate "di," and [ also knew his family very well

IMT IV 3k
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If Brookhart spoke German, why is the Holb confession
i English? Why ate the names mis-spefled?

mIn-PE

I TIRLER |

P Provhjahbr 1842 wurde uns vom Chel der Bicherheitspolizei
el e S1) fn Berlin Gos')wagen geschicht. Diese Wagen wurden
v Aant 11 des RSHA beipestellt, Der Mann, der fuer die Wagen
it Elnsalzgruppe veraniworilich war, war Bechker Wir
btten Lefohl erhalien, die Wagen fuer die Toetung von Frauen
wiil Kindern zu benuizen, Jedes Mal wenn eine Einhelt sine
grupende Anzahl ven Oplern snpesammell hstle, wurde ein
Wiupn fuer die Liguidierung gesandl. Wir hatten auch diess
o iwapen dn der Nazhe degy Durchgangsiaper siationiert, in die
i Opfer pebracht wurden, Den Opfern wurde gesagt, dass sie
panpvatedet werden weerden und 2u diesefn Zwecke in dis Wagen
pfospen muoessten, Dsnach wurden die Tucren geschlosscn, und
duradt don Ingangsetzen der Wapen sirémte das Gor rein') Die
tpler storben in .10 bis 15 Minuten. Die Wagen wurden dann
sutn Puprachnisplstz gefabren, wo die Leichen herausgenommen
wnd ]Jl."EI'IIhL’I'.I. wurden, .

1l hinbe den Bericht von SETAHLECKER (Dokument L-180} urher
Einsalégruppe A geschen, in welchem Stahleder behauptel, dmss
pwine Gruppe 135,000 Juden und Kommunisien in den ersten vier
Monoten der Aktion getoetel hat. Ich kannte Stahledier persoenlich,
umil ich bin der Ansichi, dass das DoKument puthentisch ist.
Mun hal mir den Briel gereigl, den BECKER sn RHAUFF, den
Laiter dor Technischen Abteilung von Amt IT, berueglich der Ver-
wendung ditser Ges'jwagen geschrieben hat. Ich kannie diesen
Lidduen Maconer perspenlich, und bin der Ansicht, daes dieser Briel
vin suthentisches Doloument ist

Chlendorf

Vor mir unterschrieben und beschworen sm 5 Movember 1045 in
Nuernberg, Deutschland. )

Emith W. Brookhort Jr.

Li.Col. TGD

D=-Dhlendorf-
Non 545

KR Keny, HGEULI::T

B fiir Toten fhe [ﬂlrlﬂﬂi'l
 fiiry der Gis sugedreht (hn grsirichen)
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THERE IS NO PROOF OF ANY "HOLOCAUST™", Instead of proof,
what we get 1s a mixture of the following techniques:

The Quote-the-Affidavit-Technique: consists of “quoting™ "affidavits™ no
one has ever seen, said to have been signed by “witnesses™ no one has
ever heard of, said 1o be in the possession of the prosecutor . . .

The Quote-the-Witness-Technigue: consists of “*quoting™ the *“‘testimony™
of “witnesses™ said to have “testified™ before dozens of Communist “*“War
Crimes Commissions" . . .

The Quote-Your-Own-Accusations-Technique: consists of writing a
“report” detailing the alleged misdeeds of the defendant. then simply
“quoting™ it for thousands of pages . ..

The Certify-That-Your-Evidence-is-Evidence-Technique: consists of coming
to court with an exhibit the authenticity, origin and significance ot which
are unknown. then simply “certifyving™ that it is what yvou sav it is. thus

avoiding the need to prove anvthing | . .

The-Insult-the-Defendant-Technique: consists of making political speeches
calling the detendant a “murderer™ and a “torturer™ for thousands of
pages thus avording the need to prove anvthing . . .

The Quote-the-Confession-Technigque: consists of obtaining the detendant
or accomplice’s signature on a “statement™ usuallv written in a language
he can’t read. then **quoting™ it six million times.

MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T
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“The Poison Mushroom™ - another series of Streicher caroons.
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"He has just bean baptized and isn't 8 Jew any more.”
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Jewish Mose Studies in the classroom . . .
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Frike gebngem. Gie lieht eos ‘@l dn Sedisr.

i Jubennale: (1 an ihres
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“Who Fights the Jew, Contends With the Devil.”
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What these cartpons are suppose to prove .. . .
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s that Streicher “influenced” the German poople mio
“gossing’” Six Million Jews

1TTe-




s, ﬁ'i‘hni:t, holt be etmos gy Sitlyes ! 2ber Dl mil ihe beibe mly mir gebien .. L
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Straicher sant 11 manths on trinl ot Nuremberg and was permitied
to testify quite freely
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. .. @n excerpt from Streicher's testimony . .

B ApTll 88

The Prosecutlon accuse you, in comnection with this ritual
murder affuir, of having {reated the matter withoul dosumentary
proof, by referring 1o 8 story
WES YyOUr soures?

STHEICHER: The sources were glven in that issue. Nothing
was writlen without the sources being given at the same time.
There was reference made to & book written in Greek by a [ormer
Fabhi whn had been converted to Chrstianily, There was refer-
ence made to a publication of a high clergymen of Milan, s bock
which hak appearcd in Germany for the last 50 yearn. Not even
under the democratic government did Jews raise objections 1o that
book. That ritual murder fssue refers to eourt fles which are
located in Rome; it refers to files which are in Court. There are
pictures in it which show that in 23 cases the Church itself has
‘dealt with this question The Church has canonized 23 non-lews
killed by ritus] murder. Pictures of sculptures, that is of slene
monuments were shown as llustratitms; everywhere the source wai
pointed out; even a case in England was mentioned, and one in
Kiev, Russia. Bul in this connection I should like to say, as T said
to n Jewish officer here, lhst we never wanted to ssseri that all
Jewry was ready now to commit ritual murders, But it is a fact
that within Jewry there existe a secl which engaged In these
murders, and has done so up untll the present. [ have asked my
counse]l 1o submil 1o the Court a Me from Pisek in Caechoslovakla,
very receni procesdings A court Gf appeal has confirmed B case of
ritual murder, Thus, in conciusion 1 must say ...

ME JUSTICE JACKEON: 1 sbjeet to this: statement, Your
Homor. After his counsel has refused to submit it,_he insists on
stating here the contenis of & court record. Now this is not an
orderly way to make charges against the Jewish people. Streicher
savs he s asking counsel 1o submit. His counsel apoarentily has
refused, whersupon he storts to give evidence of whil he know
n any cose, i8 & resumé of the matters which hig counsel has
declined {o rubmit here. It seems fo me thal having saopointed
counsel to conduct his esse. he has shown repeatedly that he Is not
willing to conduet his ease in un orderly menner end he sught
be refurned to his cell and any further stalements that he wishes
to make to this Court trensmitled throurh his eounsel in writing
This is entirely unfair and in contempt of Court.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr.Marx, I think you had belter continue.
DH.MARX! I should like to say that thel closes this affair
The esseniial 1.h|.r3; is whether one can say that he treated the case
without documeniary proof, The Defense is not_interested-in the
affair at all; and, munraing io my recollection, I even sugpested to

ww awwn e L
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 while Rudolf Hulb was hustled in and out of court in hall of ane morming session
and disappeared tarever, Hold was never tried in any non-Communist country.

Hil was a “defense witness” called by Kaltenbrunner's
court-appointed “defense lawyer™.

1T Fs
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Fifiean days earlier HoR had no knowledge of English whatsoever . . |

Tel-D

5 Ueber die Verwendung der Mannschaften ist zu bemerken, dass
kemm Unterschied hinsichtllch des Dienstes im Lager oder mut
der Wachtruppe bestand. Personal konnte zuerst rum Wach-
dienst und diann zum Dienst im Lager herangezogen werden,
Wenn |emand zur Zufriedenheit des Kommandanten lm Lager
Dienst tat — Kommandanturstab und Schutzhaftlager — so wurde

#r dellen 2ur Wachs surueskversetst,
Karl Totzouer

Swarn before me thu 15
day of March 1046 at the
Mil.Gov Prison at ALTONA

AP, Frigley, Major
HCASC

Soll Finlint

HE. Mil Gov.
Hanrestadt Hawburg

DOCUMENT 749(bl-D

~DEPDSITION OF RUDOLEF HOESS FORMER COMMANDANT OF
AUSCHWITZ CONCENTRATION CAMP, AT MINDGEN GAOL, 20 MARCH
1948, RECARDING THE 55 PERSONNEL EMPLOYED AT AUSCHWITZ
(EXHIBIT USA-817)

STATEMENT

Made voluntarily at Minden Gaol by RUDOLF HOESSE,

former Commandant of AUSCHWITZ Concentration Camp,
on the 20th pf March 1946.

l. 1 was Commandiant of the Concentrationcamp AUSCHWITZ from
1 May 1940 to the frst of December 1943,

2 When I took up my duties there were approximately 50 men
Wallfun 85 ac suned nlatdasm snd 17008 man Walfar S8 ae WO
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Here he signed an affidavit which had to be 1ransiated into German for him .

(note the correct German spelling of Hold's name)

s (b

3, At the time [ relinguished my command there were 3000 men
Wiffen 55 serving as guards, 300 men Waffen 55 as CampstafT,
and snother 200 men Waffen 88 employed on other administra-
tive duties, all told 3500 men Waffen 85 at the Concentration-
cump AUSCHWITE.

4 Out of those who served originally at the camp, approximately
2500 men Waffen S5 were posted to Aeld units and replaced by
others, so that during my term of service all told 8000 men
Waffen-55 served at one time or angther at AUSCHWITZ, After
my departure this exchange of personnel continued, and [ should
gay another 1000 men Waffen S5 were replaced up to the time
af the evacuation of the Camp in 1045, so that all teld approxi-
mately 7000 men Wallen 55 have served at one time or ancther
at the Concentration Camp AUSCHWITZ.

5, Once a man had bean selected from the guard troops for service
with the Camp staff, he remained with the staff, unless posted
away from the camm

Rudaol] Hop

Witnessed by me, CaptA. Vollmar,
XXIT Dragoons, an olficer of the
Judge Advocate General's Depart-
ment, HQ, BAOR, at Minden Gaol in
Germany on this 20th day of March
1648

A Vollmar Capt.

JAG BRANCH,

HQ BAOR.

I hereby certify that T have sccurately transiated this depoi-
tion from English into German to the suid deponent Rudoll Hocss

and that he fully sgrees the contents thereol




Spd. A. Vollmar, Capt,

JAG Branch.
HG BADR,
20 March 1946
TMT XEXV 452
-] BE-

. . . which seems to have heen done only il the deponent didn't understand English.

Tl fap-0

I con give the following detaily oz regards personnel employed on
gruard or administrative duties in this camp.

{a) The commandants staff comprised 90 males and approsi-
mately 150 fémaoles who were employed in duties af Ravenshruck
itself, another MW females fopproximately) were employed m
Aussenkommandos who also belonged to the staff. All these hoth
mole ond femele were membery of the 55,

{a) The number of German Guard pergsonnel in Ravensbriick
iteelf was epprozimarely 200 ond in the Aussemkommandos
approrimately 350. Theve were all males and all members of the
Waffen 55 and not the Allgemeinen 55.

{o} All fernales employed on duties in or outnide the comp were
memberd of the Waffen S5 and not the Allgemeinen 55 and thir
applied also fo all males.

(d) S5 mole guard perzonnel did not belong to any special S5
unit but the guard unit itself was known as 55 Totenkop] Wach-
sturmbanm,

2. In Ravensbrtick there were approrimately 20 Civilion Employees
compriring such trades as plumbers, electricians, carpenters, efc
and they lived in the Barracks outside the camp walls. They
were all releaned perronnel from Sachzenhausen Concentration
Comp, There were also approximately 20 clvilians who worked
in the factories belongmg to the 55 organisation and which were
next to the camp itself. Theae factories employed otherwise only
Internees of Ravenabrick. Fritz Suhren



Sworn by the said deponent Fritz Sulren voluntarily af No 5 CIC on
thiz &th day of March I1846 before me, Capt A Vaollmar an officer of
the Judpe Advocate General's Branch HQ BAOH AND | HERESY
CERTIFY that the said deponent not understanding Englith this

deposition was fransiated ""i! mEn[j o him h'["" liinumrt and fie

fully agreed the contents thereaf,
A Vallmar Capt,
JAG Branch
HQ BAOR
I hereby certify that | have accurately translgt h gpontiion
from English into German to the said deponent Fritz SUHREN and
that he fully agrees the contents thereof.

A. Veollmar Capt,

JAG Branch
8 March 48 HQ BAOR
No § CIC
IMT XXXV 488
- |54
T8 (43D

: ke faid deponent not
HQ BAOR. AND | HEREBY CERTIFY that t
understonding English this deposition wag translated by myself o
him bejore signatire gnd that he fully agreed the contents thereof.

A, Valimar Capt,
JAG Branch
HQ@ BAOR

[ herehy cartify that [ hove accurately transtated thiz deposition
from English into German to the said deponent Anton KAINDL and
that he fully agress the contonts thereo].

A Vollmar Capt,
JAG Branch,
HE BAOR

§ March 45
No 5 CIC



DOCUMENT 745ibi-1

AFFIDAVIT OF ANTON KAINDL, FORMER COMMANDANT OF
SACHSENHAUSEN CONCENTHRATION CAMP. 13 MARCH 1940
RECARDING '[HE STRENGTH AND COMPOSITION OF THE CAMP

PERSONNEL (EXHIBIT USA-#12)

—

BESCHREIRIIMG:
alles Ti

Eidesntatiliche Aussage

des KAINDL, Anton
geboren 14 Juli 1902 in Minchen
zur Zeit in No 5 Civilian Internment Camp

1. Ich war Kommendant des Konzentrationslagers SACHSEN-
HAUSEN vom 22 August 1942 bis Ende AprillAnfang Mai 1945.

2, Zu Beginn meines Dienstantritter bestand die. Wachmannschal
& der Kommaondanturstab aus Waffen i, alles in allem 1980 Mann.

IMT XXXV 484
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In many cases there is no real proof that these men even knew
what they were signing.

. Pa

cineoction with our experimental st: ; e

gt went on and crdsced what ha;;lé}:fg I ];T;éln{glﬂ? :rr:_ﬂ'.lll'l-ﬂ
a pelly crook in @ high position and the anly reason I a :Ia.ﬂ-m
i that RASCHETR had to have me with him. ﬂﬁE—CI—LEn].; i "-":
fiis ordurs l'_rmu these men 1 have just named and these $
e real ongs T would [ite 1o pet for what .wr had t. %
[Tachau, That is all T heve fo sav. . cEe

Ce=timony adjourned at 1800 hours on 13 May 1945

AITFST Anton Pacholegg

Thedd Choaves e



DAVID CHAVEZ, JRH.

Colonel, J.AG D ! _certify that the above testimony
[nvestigator-Exuminer  was translated o the wilness in his

gwn laogusge prior to  his sig-
nature, which sppears above

FOCUMENT 2430-P5

AR CONCENTRATION AND PRISONER-OF-WAR CAMPS-
WILITENTICATIONS AND EXPLANATION OF THE PICTUHES IN A
M MADE BY THE UNITED STATES ARMY AFTER THE LIBERA-
TN THE CAMPS. ALSO PICTURES TAKEK FROM THE DOCU-
HNTy USSR-30. 07, 188, 389, 391, I-F (EXHIBITS RF-311 AND
UHORYAAlE WHICH ILLUSTRATE TYPICAL SCENES IN CONCEN-
FIATION CAMPS (EXHIBIT USA-TD

"ULANATIORY MOTES

"esaring evetifegte amil #lfislueit, orgs Exh A, eeeri@od cops; Exh, 10, 0
i Fah F, earhinm Ciijig 1 o b

"NAZ] CONCENTRATION CAMPS"

A Documentary Motion Picture

Submitted on behalf of
U % Chief of Counszal

Jamez B, Donovan
Commuandear, TSR

O Cournsel

TMT XXX 351
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poame 11—
A'TTEST.
D, G, Poslon

DAVID &G PASTON
Lt Cal QMC

Investigator-Examiner

| vorlify that the above testimeny was translated to the witness
ii Ny own language, prior 1o his signature, whicth appears above.

Lotine Cray
Lowis- L CROY
Tee 4 406010206
Interpretér

BOCUMENT 3855-PS

i IEE OF THE CHIEF OF SECURITY POLICE AND 5D, 5 APRIL
thil, CONCERNING THE TREATMENT OF ENEMY FLIERS WHO
AV BEEN SHOT DOWN. THEY ARE TO BE CHAINED, IN CEATAIN
CANES TO BE SHOT IMMEDIATELY; NO INTERFERENCE BY POLICE
[ THE ATRMEN ARE ATTACKED BY THE PEOPLE (EXHIRIT
1" A= HOE]

PSRN NG

il Pl b osiimer 53, AuwsTeriipung™ Sip: Minisieran Eing: 13 APR, 19041
i b Uoke son Seite 1: Sp 107434 tha) | u r b Edie von Seitr 11 2500 ..

vl 1V — 17 8dg Re®, darin 50" gestempelt, ille sweiteren Angalien hs
Vi Thel der Sicherheitspolizel Berlin, den 5. Apri] 1844
und des S0 Gehelma Raichoreche!
IVAL —BNr 220/44gRs, 110 Ausfertigungen,
23 Auslertigung.

dihm plle

Belehlshaber

und Inspekieurs der Sicherheitspolized
und des 5

f2ur mindlichen Bekanntgabe an die
nochgeordneten Dienststellen )

RRLL Y -lll_lt'. “War Crimes Inventigating Team 6836, APO 777, US Army,
Saleliire, Austela™, wtmmped im Llur k. iniijaled il L1 Lh



IMT XXXITII 243

-192

- PR

Did you ever see EIGRUBER in MAUTHAUSENT

I think I saw him. The visitors were announced and the names,
but 1 do not know whether they were these people.

Did you ever ses HIMMLER in MAUTHAUSEN?

Yed

Whe was with him?

The whole staff,

Was KALTENBRUNNER with him?

KALTENBRUNNER (s a dark fellow, I know him from the
erematorium, but T cannot say whether he was with HIMMLER
I remember HIMMLER by his monocle.

Did you ever see SCHRACHASE there?

Mo,

>D D PO >0

O

Session adjourned at 1830 hours

Albert Tiefenbacher
ALBERT TIEFENBACHER

ATTEST: D G Paxtom
DAVID G PASTON
Lt Caol GAC
lnvestigator-Examiner

I certify that the sbove testimony was translated to the witness

in his own language, prioc to his signature, which appears nbiowve

Louwis L Croy
Louls L CROY
Tec 4 46010208
Interpreter

SECRET



OO Rels) geal: “Wasr Crimes Imvestlgating Team GATS, APOD TIT, U5 Army,
Salsburg. Awirris™ stamped is bles ink, ininialed “DGE=
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TiEL-FE

sind bereitl, den Belehlen des Fihrers su folgen und scine Aulirige
mit panzem Einsatz pu erfullen, well sie in allen Dingen nichls
andores sein wollen fle die Triger der Idoe, der starke Arm der
Bewepung, der sichere Rickhalt des Vilkes und die oplerbereite
und angriffsfrewsdige Infanterie des deutehen Volles

L —

DOCUMENT 2176-F'5

EXIRACT FROM THE REP'OHT OF THE JUDGE ATVOCATE, THIRD
UNITED ETATES ARMY, 11 JUNE 1445, ON MAUTHAUSEN CONCEN.
TRATION CAMP AND TS BRANCHES AND VHUTOURAFHS OF
FOUR PHYSICAL EXHIBITS (EXHITTT USA-3¥H

DESCHREIMTI NG
The bwi of wlinssen and thile testlmsny i o repryiluced

CONFIDENTIAL

HEADLUARTERS
THIRD UNITED STATES ARMY
Offiee of the Judge Advooate

_ APO 403
AG 082 (3 JA — 132) GNMC) 17 June 1845



SURJECT. Report of Investigation of Alleped War Crimes.

TO: Commanding General, Twelfth Army Group, APD 855,

U. 8, Army.

1. AUTHORITY

1. *fhis investigntion was condurted in conformity with Leller,
Furopean Thealer of Operalions. 24 February 1845, by EUGENES.
COHEN, ASN 0-1573121, Majar, Bldth Quariermasier Group, AFPD

305 United Siates Army, Investigator-Examiner, duting the p-F:I‘IT
§ May 1945 to 15 June 1945, and pursuant 1o directive of Commans-

ing General, Third United Siales Army, 8 copy of which is »
as Exhibit 1,
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iII. MATTERS INVESTIGATED

2, Murder by shooting, beating. use of poison ges, drowning,
slarving. injecllons, stening. exposure, burning, and choking of
pationals of twenty-three (23) nutions, including members of the
United States srmed forces, of the: German civilan population
working under the German armed forces and of other nationals
upder the orders of said German armed forces, In violalion of
Artiche 2 of the Geneva Prisoner of War Convention (Par 73, Rules
of Land Warlare, Article 2 of same, Par 25, 26 30, and 31, Rules
pf Land Warlare).

nt. PROCEEDINGS

3. n The testimony of all witnesses examined in the course
of this investigation and which 1s attached and made a part hereof
was secured through the wuse of Interpreters where requlsite, after
thie witness had been sworn by me, thréugh the interpreler, under
the authority of Article of War 114, in the following form: “You
sweat {or affirm) that the evidence you shall give in this investi-
gotion new being conducted by me shell be the truth, the whole
truth, and mething but the truth So help you God.™ Where practi-
vable, the witness was given an opporiunity ta slgn his testimony
in_my presence and, in all cases, it was .-j':Em-a aller such Lostiomony

Vi Buawari read Rack fa the witme=: in kie awn laneunre bwe the

ttached
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iptvmpreter. The use of a stepopraphic yeporler was impragtizable

untlor ﬂ:i!ilinE eannditlons

The interpreter was swomn in the following form: “¥ou swear
{rr affirm) that you will truly interpret this investigation now belng
vunducted by me. So help you God.”

b. The transcribed testimony of each such witness whose
name is below listed {s hereto sttached as an Exhiblt — the nomber
of which is indicated immediately following the witness’ name. As
u further aid, the name of esch camp in the chain st which the said
Exhiblt was prepared s Usied slongside the name of the witneds:

c. Other Eathibits:

Descripilion

{n) (Exhibit 4 is » report by an Inltermational Committer
s#t up by this Investigation, and some is sworn to in due form by
the two witnesses named

IMT XXIX 3045
See also IMT III - 410
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Another sxample of the endisss linguistic permutations typical
of all Nurembery “evidence”. . .

DICUMENT 2285-PS

SWONN STATEMENT, 13 MAY 1645, BY LIEUTENANT COLONEL
GUIVANTE DE SAINT GAST AND LIEUTENANT JEAN VEITH, OF
TUEFRENCH ARMY, RELATING TO “ACTION K (KUGEL" (AULLET
h{;‘[’h::l-hl'l IN MAUTHATUSEN CONCENTRATION CAMP (EXHIRIT
Lis A =i

COMFIDEMTIAL

ATFIDAVIT

Bufnre me, Lisutenani Colonel Henry H Mize, JACGD, personally
appeared Lisulénant Colonel Gulvanle de Saint Gast and Lieutenant
Juan Velth, both of the French Army, who were made known (o




moy, and who being by me first duly sworn mada the following
slalement in the handwritting of Lieutenant Veith under path:

Tn'p_ﬂ' underagned:

Guivante de Saint Gast, Lt Colonel, Chef de Mission de Terr Clapse,
Curte didentite militnire HORA MTPA Pramontoire No. 510, fmna-
triculé FFC Londrer RUL Carte de Repoivid No. 72332 delivered in
nnécy (France)l rder of Misnon of the Provisiong! Gowernment
of the French Republic, Ministry of Prironners and Deporteey doted
Mnry #th 1945 Na. 16772 Detained in the Concentrotion Camp of
Miruthousen from March 18tk 1944 0l Apnl D2nd 1945, Noo 57876,
having beon employed ot the ARBEITSEINSATZ {offices of distribu-
tign of werk] from August 15tk 1944 gl April 22nd. 1945 a2 aurilinry
and as titulary

VEITH, Jean, Liewtenont, Chorge de Mizoion de 2o Closse, Carte
dlidentitd Rapntrié No. 402927 delivered ot Anneey, Order of Mission
nf the Provisional Government of the Fremch Republie, Ministry of
Mritonners and Deportees dated May 4ih No 16774, Detained in
Muuthauzen from April 22nd 19843 till April 22nd 1045, No 28645,
haning been employed ar the Politische Abtetlung from June 2nd
41 to Jume 25th 1943, at the Arbeitseinaatz from June 2fth 1943
to August 15th 1944, ar foreman of the cartographic and mecano-
prophic Hallerith sevvices HIL their dissolution in February 1945 and
Mnee, LI his liberation at the Lagerschreibatube (nipht shift) both
Tesiding in Paris (172) 20, Rue de Saummure relofe and certify under
vath the following facts:

In Mauthouten exitsted several treatments of prisonners, amongst
them the *Action K or Kuge!” (Bullet action). Upon the arrdval of
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in this case a Frenchman makes & handwritten statemant in English
making German-style mistakas, then translates it for the
ca-signer, anothar Frenchman,

transports, prizonners with the mention "K™ were not registes
got no numbery end their names remalned unknoun except for i,
officicls of the Politizche Abteilung, fLe. VEITH had the opportuwyy

af hearino upon the arrival of o transnart the follawineg fanverod s
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between the Untersturmfuehrer STREITWIESER and chief of 1i,
convey; “How wmeany prisonners?’ Y15 but two K” “Well oy
mokes 15°)

The K prisonnera were taken directly to the prison whire they
were unclothed and taken to the “bathrooms™, This bathroom
the cellzry of the prison bullding near'the crématory war apecially
designed for exscutiony (shooting and passing).

The shooting took place by means of @ measuring apparatis The
pridonner being bocked towards a metrical mecsure with an wilti
malic _contrapiion releasing o buliet in hir neck an foon ey 0
moting plank determining hic hElEht touchesd the top of his il

COHFIDEHTIAL

— Page 1 —
COMFIDEMTIAL

I} a transport conmsted pf too many “K* prisoners, ingtead of
losing time for the “measuration” they were exteymined by por

g¢nt inlo the bathroom inztead of water.

During his time as foreman at the Hollerith section Lt Viirth
frequently received transfer sheets from other comps mentioniio
prisonnery which did wot appear on the entry list of Mauthaugen fu
such cafea the Politische Abteilung very reluctontly wuted to gioe the
information that the camp zervices had not to take into conmderetion
such misring prisonners because they had bemn transferred “00
geheimer Relchazache' (Secret affairs of the Reich) and insiafed upo
the complete disappearance of all traces of the nomes.

Iri mony eosex due to trenemission errors, the fetal “K™ indicptin
wat not immediately piven with the tranafer and followed ser i
doys or several weeks later, Lt Col de Saint Gost & L Velth
certify having recieved in their service cancellation ordery from e
Palitische Abtellung concerning such pritonmers. Ar upon thir
arrival such “K* prisonners had, by mistake recrived a ety
number, they had to disoppear in the Numbers Register of th
Camp, and for this purpose rectification order war made in the
following hypocntical form; pritonner X, No. . ... larth place, birth
date i petually called | heisst richtig) prisoner Y, No. .., differce!
birth place and date.

IMT XKX 142
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Since thay were both French and hoth signed, why didn't
thay write it in Franch?



o-Fa

vur b pectification orders ghould be forund in the documents of
O TSKINSATZ of far they have not bheen dedtroped

|'..1' 1 L]

fag andemaend b bern made valuntarily in the hondwriting of
P CETTI, Wi wnderiiands LApIACh and who ot truly trandigied
. ]
i e Fooll 0k O (< F B A = L el L A1 EgniTg the same
2 1. oL de o ta

pf de Saint Cast Jean Veith

i ihwid and swarn to befare me this 13th day of May 1843,

Henry H Slize
HENRY H MIZE
L1 Col JAGD

CORNPIDENTIAL

HOLUMENT 2398-PS

Hef bl S SPLEECH IN THE REICHETAG, 21 MAY 1033 COMMENTS
el P WERSALLLES  TREATY AND GERMANY'S REABRMAMNENT
N THATT WS A-dh

bosi i Selkoshr Mealiadiier, Sonderaumimer, Sdddeiiiche Auigabe, Mt uch
AL IR N T 2e, Seine §, Fpalir § pid @ funten sy Seae 4y Spalee 12 il 3

I o Dyutsehe Reschsregierung lebnt die am 7. Mirz erlolgte
vonbip Entwhlicung ab, Nicht Deutschland hat den Vertrag wvon
Voiwilen vinseltig pebrochen, sondern das Diktat von Versailles

ol den bekannten Punkten einseitig verletzt und damit aufler
W™t gewitst dureh jene Machte, die sich nicht eptschlieden Kannten.
dor v Deutschland verlangten Abristung die vertraglich wvor-
= theny vigene folgen zu lassen

s siurch diesen Beschlull in Genl Deutschland sugeligie neue
!’ Auiminferung machie ef der Deutschen Relehsregierung unmog-
S diene Institution zuridckzukehren, ehe nicht die Voraus-
en lue elne wirkliche gleiche Rechtslage aller Teilnshmer
Swifin g Zu dem Zwecke erachtet ed die Deutsche Reichs-
RU TR als notwendig, swischon dem Vertrag von Versallies, der
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MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOLOCAUST
Part Il

Asa"proven fact" protected by special laws not applicable to other "proven facts', the
Holoco$t must be considered as something of an endangered species

All one needs to endanger the species a bit further.......... or perhaps even driveit into
extinction..... isto get the Nuremberg Trial transcript and read some of it.
1. In December 1946 there were no "gas chambers' at Treblink... only "steam chambers". --
By February 1946 this had all been forgotten and there were always10 "gas chambers' at
Treblinka.

2. Anyone who purportsto be asurvivor is automatically believed.... -- Any accusation is
automatically believed... -- Every atrocity commited by the Russians or other Alliesis
parodied in some accusation against the Germans. In this caseit is mass rape... -- Food
confiscation Kulak-style... -- Hereiit is Soviet persecution of religion... -- (Notice that he
says he took an oath to take the truth all hislifein 1917) -- Since one reason the Russians
are believed guilty for Katyn is because small trees grew over the graves, the Germans
are constantly accused of planting them. -- Almost every Holocaust witness claimed to
have worked as a"interpreter” or in an "office" or "laboratory". -- (He was an interpreter
and photographer at Mauthausen) -- (She was an office worker at Auschwitz, that's why
she survived.)

3. Anyone who does a bit of research can find dozens of photographs of healthy, well-fed
Inmates from any German concentration camp. -- Everyone has seen pictures like this...--
while photographs like this one have ssimply been ignored by the mass media. -- These
pictures were taken after the liberation of Ebensee (Mauthausen) on May 6, 1945. -- This
picture shows the same people posing in the backround with some "living skeletons'. --
A close up. --Note three wrist watches, sprinkler system, and swimming pool. A close up
of the high-dive. -- These people have just returned from being "umgesi edelt"
(euphemism for extermination)... -- More exterminated people. -- A Dachau inmate. --
Healthy inmates |eaving Buchenwald... -- Buchenwald inmates on April 14, 1945. The
man with the glasses |ost weight after hisrelease. -- If the "living skeletons' were not in
fact the victims of epidemic disease, then why was it necessary to burn down
Bergen-Belsen? -- Typical midget-sized (non-portable) oven, Dachau.




4. Legaly, Nuremberg was afiasco. Witnesses were interrogated under the laws of the
Soviet Union... -- Judicial notice was taken of the findings of Soviet courts... --
Documents or exhibits were introduced into evidence under the laws of Communist
countries... The defendants were not allowed to question the credibility of any
prosecution witness at any time... -- Any "report" written by the prosecutor was
considered "proof" of the defendants guilt and was not considered subject to argument...
-- Any groundless assertion made by the prosecution was considered "proven” unless the
defendants could disproveit... -- Effective cross-examination was simply not allowed. --
The defendants were not allowed to take the stand to contradict the prosecution
Witnesses...

5. Testimony was curtailed whenever it was feared someone might contradict afavourite
prosecution witness... -- Defence attorneys were reprimand for "confusing” the witnesses
on cross-examination... -- Defence attorneys were not given copies of documents
Introduced into evidence by the prosecution by the prosecution... -- Newspapermen were
given 250 copies of every document, but the defence were not even given one each.--
Defence attorneys were given piles of documents every morning which were al out of
order... -- Defence attorneys were not advised as to the order of proceedings... -- The
Jack-in-the-Box Witness Technique. -- They were given virtually al of their documents
in English trandation instead of the German original... Or they were given 2 copies of a
document for 25 lawyers at 10:30 A.M., when trial started at 10... Defence attorneys were
snowed under with documents which they were not given timeto read... -- Defendants
were expected to comment on documents which they were not given time to read... --
(The transcript isfull of promisesto quit cheating, but the abuses continued)...

6. More examples of flagrant prosecutorial bad faith. -- Defence attorneys werer given
documents when it was weeks too late to be any good to them... -- Defence attorneys had
no way of knowing what was even in the document book; what kind of "trial" isthis? --
The "true and correct copies' were not the same asthe originals... -- The prosecutors did
not know which document was original and which was the copy... -- Page numbers were
incorrectly trandated... -- of course, it was al in different languages so the page humbers
could not be the same anyway; endless confusion.

7. Endless confusion over documents... -- and trandations... -- yet objections were
considered "improper"... -- How can such a"trial" be said to have "proven" anything? --
Documents were introduced into evidence which were known to be fase... -- "German"
documents were written by foreigners... -- Another "German" document forged in
Yugodavia...

8. "Confessions' and "statements' were presented ready made for signature or else... --
(Was thisthe only case or was this the tip of the iceberg? -- Another "voluntary
statement”. -- "Witnesses' were allowed to read their "testimony" off scraps of paper.. --
The "witnesses' were allowed to repeat any kind of hearsay and rumour; the prosecutors




were allowed to lead the witnesses in any manner they like... -- here the "witness' says"|
personally wasn't awitness' and the prosecutor says "Never mind"... -- here we learn that
concentration camp inmates have extrasensory perception.

9. 311,982 notarized defence affidavits were never trandated and have been forgotten.

10. Thetypica piece of Holocaust "evidence' consists of a Communist "report” originally
written in Russian. -- Over half of the Soviet documents are "photocopies' of German
documents which have been "certified genuine" by the Russians. -- Another photocopy
certified genuine by the Soviet War Crimes Commission... -- A certified photocopy of a
mimeographed document which the Russians say is genuine... -- More Communist
"evidence'... -- More Russian "evidence'...

11. One affidavit from an army officer or political commissar was enough to certify any
document as genuine at any time... -- the affidavit or certificate ssmply states where the
document was "found”, and that it is"genuine’. -- All PS documents, are covered by one
affidavit sworn by Major Coogan on Nov. 22, 1945. -- Documents which have been
"found" are not individually "certified" "genuine". ONE affidavit makesthem ALL
genuine and that isthat. -- "Copies' were prepared on a mimeograph, so the only thing
appearing on the "copy" was what they typed onto the stencil. -- "The man without a

signature’”.

MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T

Return to CONTENTS PAGE




The Website of Carlos Whitlock
Porter

-19%-

In Degember 1945 there were no "gas chambers'" at Treblinka
.. only "steam chambers".

¥
Ih Do,

contained in Document L-161, Exhibit USA-20%. The Document
L~181 Is an official Polish report on Auschwitz Concentration Camp
It i= dated 31 May 1945, [ have taken a shorl excerpt from this
report on the origina]l marked...

THE PRESIDENT: 1 think you made a mistake, did you not?
It is not n Polish report; it 18 » Britlah report.

MAJOR WALSH: T understand;, Sir, it was compHed originally
by the Polish Government and perhnps distributed from London.

THE PRESIDENT: | see, Very well

MAJOR WALSH: [ quote:

“During July 1044 Hungarian Jews were being lguidated at

the rate of 12,000 daily; and a3 the crematoria could not deal

with such numbers, many bodies were thrown [nlp large plts
and govered with guickbime.”

I offer in evidence Document 3311-PS, Exhlbit USA-203. This ia
an official Pollsh Covernment Commission report on the investipa-
tion of German erimes in Poland., The document describes the con-
centration camp at 1realings, and from Page 1, Paragraph 3 and 4,
I read an follows: '

"In March 1#1 the Germans began to erect anolher camp,

Treblinkys B, in the neighborhood of Treblinka A, Intended to

become a place of torment for Jews.

"The erection of this camp was closely connected with the

German plans aimed at a complete destruction of the Jewish

population In Poland, which necessitaled the ¢reafion of a

machinery by means of which the Polish Jews could be killed

in large numbers. Late in April 1942 erection was completed

of the first chambers in which these general mMassacres were

to ba performed by meins %[ steam omewhal later the

erection of the real death bullding, which contalns 10 death

chambers, was finished. It was opened for wholesale murders

early in sutumn 1042." .

And on Page 3 of this report, beginning with the second para-
graph, the Pollsh Commission describes graphically the procedure
lor the extermination within the camp:

“The aversge number ol Jews dealt with at the esmp in the




summer of 1942 was about two railway transports daily, but
there were days of much higher elflciency, From aublumn 1942
this number was fzlling.

“After unloading in the siding, all victims were assembled in
oneg place, whers men were separated from women and chil-
dren. In the first days of the existence of the camp the vic-
tims were made o belleve that alter a short stay in the camp,
necessary for bathing and disinfection, they would be gent

IMT IT1 1
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Anyone who purports 1o be & surviver is automatically belisvad

N Febh. w

USSR-408 (Document Number USSR-406) the data aboutl the experi-
ments carried out in another camp, the Ravensbrick Camp. It con-
trins the results of the investigation by the Polish State Commuission
The photographs contained therein are very characteristic and I
peed not comment on them.

I would now request the Tribunal's permission to summon as
witness a Polish woman, Shmaglevakaya, to have her testify regard-
ing only one question, the attitude of the German fascists toward
the children (n the concentration camps. Would the President permit
the calling of this witness?

THE PRESIDENT: Yas, certoinly.

[The witness, Shmaglevskaya, took the stand.]

THE PRESIDENT: Will you frst of sll tell me your neme?

BEVERINA SHMAGLEVSEEKAYA (Witness): Severine Shmaglevs-
Kiva.

THE PRESIDENT: Wil you repeat this ocath after me! 1 hereby
swear before God—the Almighty—that I will speak before the Tri-
bunal nothing but the truth——concealing nothing that is kngwn to
me—so help me God, Amen.

[The witness répedaiéd the oath,]

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOY: Tell me, Wilness, were you sn
internee of Oswieczim Camp?

SHMAGLEVEKAYA: Yes

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: During what period of time
were you In the camp of Oswisczim?

SHMAGLEVSEAYA: From 7 October 1942 to January 1845,

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Do you have any proof that you

were an intemee of this camp’™
SHMACLEVSEAYA: [ have the nomber which was tattcood on

my arm. right hers.

MR, COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: That Is what the Oswieczim
Inmates call the “visiting cards™?

SHMAGLEVSEAYA: Yes

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Tell me, please, Witness, were
¥You an eyewilness of German 55 men's attilude toward children?

SHMAGLEVSEAYA: Yoea

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Will you please tell the Tribunal
abaut this?

EHMAGLEVSKAYA: I eould tell aboul the children who were




born in the concentration camp, about the dl.LlrirEn. who wers brought
to the concentration camp with the Jewish transporis and who were

IMT V111 -
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Any accusation is automatically believed . . .

I Feb. &

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Where {o?

SHMAGLEVEKAYA: We were never able to find cut where theze
children were taken, They were taken away all the time this camp
existed; that (s to say, in 1943 and 1944. The last convoy of children
left the comp in Jenuary 1845. These were not only Folish children,
because, as you know, in Birkensu thers were women from all over
Europe. Even today we don't know whether thess children are alive.

I should like, in the name of all the women of Europe who
became mothers In concentralion camps, to ask the Germans todasy,
“Where are these children?"

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Tell me, Witness, did you your-
gelf see (he children being taken to gas chambers?

SHMAGLEVSEAYA: | worked very close to the railway which
led to the crematory. Sometimes in the morning [ passed near the
building the Germans used as a latrine, and from there I eould
secretly watch the transport. I saw many chlldren among the Jews
brought to the concentration comp. Sometimes a family had several
children. The Tribunal 18 probably aware of the fact that In front
of the crematory they were all sorted out

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Selection was made by the
doctars?

SHMAGLEVEKAYA: Not always by doctors; sometimes by
55 mmen.

MA COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: And doctors with them?

SHMAGLEVSHKAYA: Yes, sometimes, by doctars, too, During
such a sorting, the youngest and the healthiest Jewizh women in
very small numbers entered the camp. Women carrying children in
thelr arms or In carriages, or thoss whe had larger children, were
sent [hio the crematory together with their children. The chiidren



were separaled from their parents in front of the crematory and
ware led separately into gos chambern

At that time when the greatest number of Jews were exter-
minated in the gas chambers, an grder was issued that the children
were to be thrown into the crematory ovens or the crematory ditches
Wilhout previous asphyxiation with gas.

MR COUNSELLOR SMIENOV: How should we understand that?

Were lhzlh thrown into the ovend alive or were they killed by other
means before they were burned?
SHMAGLEVSKAYA: The children were thrown in alive. Their

erizg could be heard all over the camp. It is hard to say how many
there wers.

IMT VIil 3119
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Every atrocity committed by the Russians or athar n_ulli_as is parodied
in some mecusation against the Germans. In this case it is mass rape . .

14 Falb.

they léave the bodies hanging on the [l!lﬁw_s for days and
even wecks. They do the same with the peopie they shoot in
the -streets of the towns and villages leaving the baodies
untended for days on end.
“After the seizure of Kharkov, the German thugs hanged
severa]l people from the windows of a hrgel house in the
center of the clty. Furthermore, in the same city of Kharkoy
on 16 MNovember 18 persons; including one womsan, wore
hanged fram the baleonies of § number of houses,
The bestial -acts of wviolence ptrpeh‘a!.ed1 up:edm-l:t_the wrc:-rrrulru
verywhera testify to the profound -moral eorruption of 2
:rlm?jl:;ls.- T shall ﬁunit from that possage in the nots which Yo
Honers will Aind on Page 4, Paragraph 4. o! the document book
"Wamen_and  youn irls are vilsly oy d in all the
pecupied aress,
"I the Ukrainian vilage of Borodayevka, in the Dhnlenropi-
trovak reglon, the fascisls violaied every one of the wom=n

and giris.
“la the wvillagd of Berezovka, in the reginnl aof Smuolensk,
drunken Crefm soldiey 4

women and girls between the oges of 16 and 30

S i e ——— R FE Y



" ihe elty of Smolensk Lhe GETTOAN OIS URci -
h]J:!:thEi for jlvr.dﬂuer}s in one of the hotels into which hu_rfdr-r_:-.-]a
o! women and pirls were driven| Ly
dragged down the steest b ! 1
“Eyerywhere the |ust-maddesed German gangaturs hrr_-.fu:
ints the houses, they rape the women under tho
very eyes of their kinfolk and childeen, jger at the I'.'.-mn:n
they have winlated, and then brutally murder thele vietimd
"ln the city of Lo, 32 women working L o garment Liclory
wore fizwt violated and then murdered by (erman slobin
troopers, Drupiken German, soldivis dragged the girls frid
young women of Lvov Into Kodciunzko Park, whnere Whoy
savagely raped them. An old priest, V. I Pomaznew, who
“ross in hand, tried to prevent these outrsges, was beaton I-I|l-'
by the fasgists They tore off his cassock, singed his beasid,
and bayonpetted him to doath

“Near the town of Borissov in Bielorussia, 76 wamen anik
girls attempting to flee ot the approach of the German trowipn,
fell Into their hands. The Germans first rapad and then
gavagely murdersd 36 of their number. By arder of a Germa.n
otficar named Hummer, the soldiers marched L, L Mv'ld-nuhuv‘-l.
a 16-year-old girl, into the [orest, where they capoi 1I.l.r1
A little Iater some other women who had also been drajyer
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Food confiscation Kulak-style | |

18 Feb. &

“The inhabjtants of Kerch sre ordered to deliver all family
food stoclis Tn the German Rommandos. Qwhers of uﬁdchvnrej
and doleeted supplles will Be shat,
"By the next order, Number 2, the town council ordered the
imhabitunts {o reglster immediately all hens, roosters, duced,
chickens, turkeys. geeds. sheep, cowd, calves, snd cattle.
Paullry owners were striclly prohibited Trom wiing fowl and
cattle for their own needs withoul specinl permission of the
German eommundant. Alter the publitalicn of these arders
2 wholesale search of all wpartments and houses began,
“The members of the Gestapp behaved putragecusly TFor each
ilogram of beans or Mour discovered In excess, the head of
the family was shet
"This Germiane (ks tod thv lr manctronie steasitinoe he maldimite




e e e sy

240 children of school age”

Later oo you will see the small bedies of these children in our

cocomEntily Il  The infants’ Dodies wers (thrown Jolo the clly

moat _ '
"A:ml:d.mg fo instructions =sued by Lhe German commandant;
all the school children were ordered to appear at the schaal at
# guven time  On arrwval, the 245 chdldren, school boaks in
hangd, were sent to a faclory school outside the town,
allegedly far a walX. There the eold and hungey infants
were offered coffer and poisoned pies  Since TNEre was nob
eraugh colfee {0 g0 round, those who did ot get any wers
sent to Lhe infrmary where o German prdecly smeared their
lips with 8 qulek-poling polsan. In a few mitates all the
chiliren were dead. Schao] chitdren of the higher grades
were carried ofl in trucks and shot down by machune gun
fice 8 kilometers outsivde of the town. The bodies of the fiest
bateh of murdered children were brought to the same spot—a
very largs, very long, antitank treoch™

I cantinui the guotation:
"L the evening of 28 November 184] an order. Numbar 4,
af the Cestipo was posted i the town Ino compliance with
this order the inhabitants who had been previously reglstored
with the Gestapo were to present themselves on 28 November
between 000 and 1200 hours at the Sennaya Square, with a
J days” supply of food  All the men and women wetes 10
appear, rodardiess of their age ar state of health, Thoss whao
did not present themselves were threatened with public
execution. Those who arrived at the square oo 29 November
were persuaded that they had been summoned in order to
be fent to work, At noon over 7,000 people assembled in the
square. There were young boys, young girls, children of all
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Here it is Soviel persecution ol religion . . .

¥ Feb. &

concentration camps, among them the genersl secrelary of
the Christlan Student Movement In Czechoslovakia. One ol

the assistants of their president was exscuted.”



On Page B8 of this report we fAnd INIofMALION A5 10 Wne perFc
cutlon ef the Catholic Church in Crechoslovakia, This excerpt is
ga Page 79 of the document book, second paragraph. | quote a
short excerpt:

“In the territory annexed to Germany after the Munich Pact
s number of Crech priests were robbed of their property and
expelled. . . . Pilgrimages to national shrines were prohibited
In 1929,
oAt the outbreak of the war 437 Catholic priests were among
the thousands of Czech patriots arrested and sent to concen-
tration camps as hosiages. Venersble church dignitaries were
dragged to concentration camps in Germany. It was a comman
thing to see on the road near the concentration camps @
priest, dressed In rags, exhausted, pulling a cart, and behind
him a youth ln the SS uniform, whip in hand."

The believers and clergy ln Poland also suffered most ruthless
perascution. I quote shoft excerpts from the Polish Government
report, which the members of the Tribunal will ind on Page 10 of
the document book:

“By January 1841 about 700 priests were killed; 3,000 were

in prisons or in concentration camps.”

The persecution of the clergy began immediately after the
capture of Polish territory by the Germans, accerding to Page 42
ol the Polish report:

“The day after the occupation ol Warsaw the Germans

arrested some 330 priests....In Krakéw the closest collab-

orators of Archhishop Sapiehs were arrested and senl to

Germany. The Reverend Canon Creplick:, 75 years of age,

and his assistant were executed in November 1829."

The report of the Polish Government quotes the following words
of Cardinal Hlond:

"The clergy were persecuted very violently. Thoze who were

permitted to stay were subjected to humiliation, were pars-

lyzed in the exercise of their pastoral duties and were stripped

of parochial benefices and of all their rights. They were

entirely at the mercy of the Gestapo. ... It is like the

Apocalyptic vision of the Fides Depopulats.”

On the itory of the Soviet Uni utlon ol religion

ious desecration of churches,

and ¢le took the form of sacril
dest on rines connected with the patrio e =
Russiun people, and the murder of priesis.
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{Notice that he says he twok an oath to wil the truth sil his fife in 1917)



0 Feo, W

I beg the Tribunal to call the witness of the Soviet Prosecution
the Archdean of the churches of the City of Leningrad, the Very
Reverend Nikolal Ivanovitch Lomakin.

(The witness Lomakin took the stond.]

THE PRESIDENT: Would you tell me your name?

THE VERY HEVEREND NIKOLAI IVANOVITCH LOMAKIN
{(Witness): Nikolal Ivanovitch Lomakln.

THE PRESIDENT: Is it the practice for you to take an ovath
belore giving evidence or not?

LOMAKIN: 1 am an Orthodox priest.

THE PRESIDENT: Will you take the cath?

LOMAKIN: I belong to the Orthodox Church, sand when |
entered the priesthood in 1917 I took the oath to tell the truth afl
fmy life This cath I remember even to the present day.

THE PRESIDENT: 'IFEE well, You can mit, if you wish,

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNDV: Please {ell us, Witness, are you
the Archdean of the Churches of the City of Leningrad? Does that
mean that all the churches in that city sre subordinate to you?

LOMAKIN: Yes, all the churches are directly subordinate to me.
I am obliged to wvisit them pericdically to inspect their condition
and the life of the parich. | must then make my report to His Grace
the Meiropolitan

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: The churches of the Leningrad
region were also under your nuthority?

LOMAKIN: They are nol subordinated to me at the present time,
but during the siege of Leningrad by the Germans and the oecupa-
tion of the Leningrad region they were under my authority,

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: After the liberntion of the
Leningrad reglon from the German occupation, were you ohliged b
visil and inspect the churches throughout the region on the reguest
of the Palriarch?

LOMAKIN: Not by request of the Patriarch, but by request of
the Metropolitan Alexei, who was then at the head of the Leningrad
Eparchy.

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIANOV: Please speak more alowly,

LOMARKIN: Not by request of Patriarch Alexel—the Patriarch
was then Sergel—but by request of Metropolitan Alexel, whi
admirnistered the Eparchy and later became Patriarch of Moscow
and all Russia.

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Please tell us, Witness, wher
were you during the siege of !;.ﬂﬂngnd?

LOMAKIN: | was all the lime ln Leningrad.

IMT VITI 334
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_ bomhing of non-military objectives

reb.

The Church of the Resurrection on Griboledov Canal, which ia a
very remarkable artistic church, was very seriously damaged by
ghelling from the German enemy. The domes were destroyed, the
roofs plerced by shells, numerous frescos were either partly damaged
or entirely destroyed. The Holy Trinity Cathedral in the Ismail-
ovskaya Fortress, s memorial omamented by beautiful artistic
friczes commemorating the hernic siege of lzmailovskaya Fortress,
was severely damaged by systematic shelling and bombing by the
Germans The rool was broken in. All the gculpture was broken;
anly a few Iragmenis remained

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Tell us, Wiiness, how many
dhurches were destroyed and how many were severely damaged in
Leningrad?

LOMAKIN: The Church of the Serafimov Cemetery was almost
completely destroyed by artillery fire; this church was not only hit
by shells, but great damage was caused to (L by air ralds, The Luft-
wafle caused grest dsmage to churches. [ must first of all mention
two churches which suffered most from the Leningrad siege. To
begin with, the Church of Prince Viadimir, where, by the way,
[ have the honor of officiating at the present time, In 1942 from
February until the first of July, I was rector ol this church; and
[ should like to acquaint Your Honors with the [lollowing very
interesting but terrible incident which occurred on Easter Eve of 1942

On Easter Saturday, at 5 p.m. Moscow time, the Luftwaflg carried
out a mass raid over the city. At 5:30 two bombs fell on the south-
western part of the reh of Prince Viadimir. The faithful were
at that moment waiting to approach the picture of our Lord's
interment There was an en us mass of faj whin
fulfill their Christian duty. [ saw some 30 persens lying wound
In the portico and in aiﬂermt places sbout the church. They lay
helpless for some time, until we could give them medical ald.

It was & scene of utter confusion. People who had had no time
to enter the church tried to run away and hide in the air-raid
ditches, ‘while the others who had entered scattered in terror against
the walls of the church, awaiting death. The concusslon of the
bombs was so heavy that for some period ol time there was a
constant fall of shattered glass, mortar, and pieces of stucco, When
I came down from a room on the second floer, [ was quite astounded
by the scene before me People flodced around mae:

“Litile father, are vou alive? Little [ather, how can wo

understand this? How can we believe what was said sbout

the Germans—that they believe in God, that they love Christ,
v ] -

Lk n




thelr faith then, if they can shool aboul like 1n1s on Easier cvey”
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and the Dresden hombings.

T Feb &

came oul of the erypl of Trinity Church for a breath of fresh uir;
she was immediately shot by @ German msniper. The mother followed
in order to plck her up, but she also fell down bleading at the side
of her child. The citizen Homashova, who related this to me, Is st
alive, and | have seen her many times—she recalls this incident
with horror. And many were the incidents of that kind,

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Tell me, Witness, in the other
districts of the Leningrad region did yoo ever witness the desscration
ol shrines snd sacred abjecis?

LOMAKIN: Yes, for example in Pskov, Pekov presented a
horrible picture of ruins and devastation. 1 fesl that I must recsll
to Your Honors thet Eakoy js g muscum city, s shrine of the .Or-

thodox faith, ormamented by numerous churches, and situaied on
the Velikuva River and s tributaries

In that city, there were no less then 80 churches of various gizes
and various denominations O these 38 were not onl
m of church architeci of hi riistic_value, with
beautiful lcons and frescos, Mwmuﬂmjeﬁzw
reflecting all the greatness snd century-old multiform histary af the
Hussian people. The Kremlin (walled city}—the Cathedral of the
Holy Trinity...

MEB, COUNEELLOR SMIRNDOV: Well, what did the Germanz do
io those churches?

LOMAKIN: That is just whal 1 want Lo relate. The Kremlip—
the whaole Holy Trinity Cathedral, with ils remarkable altsr screen,
was plundered by the Cerman soldiers. Everything was carried
out of it as well us oul of all the other churches in the city. You
won't find even a single tiny leon left, not a single church vestment
or sacramental vessel-—all hes been taken sway by the Germsna
The Cathedral of the Holy Trinlty—1I speak again of this Cathedral,
I almost paid with my Lfe for my visit there Just hall an hour
before my arrival a mine exploded right in front of the altar gates

Mhie mabos oo Gloow. oGl afls clEe Z Gsee’o WS Ao s mdicais




Al EgHITS WETE UESUTTYED] AT GIAD Wilsi DIDOu-EaLuuerren. oo
my own eyes [ saw three of our Soviet suldiers whe had perished
in the exploslon, right in front of the altar,

Mines were alse laid in other places. I could glve another
Interesting detall. Pshov was liberated In Aupust 1944 but on
Epiphany, in January 1946, wnother mine exploded, killng two
persons. Likewise the church ef Si Vasili-on-the-Hill was also
mined. There s mine was lnid st the very entrance to the churdh.
In all the churches the abundance of &1l kinds of refuse, dirt, bottles,
cank, gf cefera, was strikingly noticeable. The Cathedral of S1. John's
Monaslery was tumed by the Germans into a stable. In another
church, the Church of the Epiphany, they sel up n wine cellar. In
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Since one reason thes Russians are believed guilty for Katyn is because small
rees grew over the graves, the Germans are constantly accused of planting them.

1 Frebk

column, on Page 5 of eur document In your fle this gquotation (s
on Page 134 of the documen: book:

“Durng the 2 vears of Slavusa's occupatien, the Hitlerztes,

with the gonnivance of the German doctors Borhe, 3iurm,

and other medival personne! in the 'Gross-Lazarefl,” extor-

minated about 160,000 Red Army efficers and men ™

The German fasclst execltane)s, perfectly aware of the un-
bourided bestiality of thsir crimes, attempied to :an_:i-'jl by ali
pogsible means the traces of the alrocitles committzsdl Thev esps-
clally ‘andeavaored to camoullage the bumal sites of the Soviet pris-
aners o] War, Thus, 107 InsNAce. on 1Re CTORS FF LaTaye Swuolner o)
only Elght surmames of persons bumed were- Indicated, whereas
upen excavation B2 bodies were actuaily found (o that gravie Buw
tep, Wwas the case when Orave Numbes 804 was coened bup In eine
Eraved layers of eacth were ploced between several rows of corpss=
For instance, 10 bodies were found in Grave Number 813 Wher
d laver af sarth. 30 pentimeters thleh, had besa remaved, ITwo s
ther rows of ecorpies were fodnc R ihe same grave; the sams
arcirred at the excavativn ol Graves Number 627 and 628

Numpiuls groves wirs sambulisged by Aower-beds trdeg plan-s

atha ot crierg, But oo disfuiso cog ever Hide thes olsady crimes

comiitied by the Hitlerite evildoers.

If T'am et mistaken, thars was & case whee ons el'the gasiic-
ipanis in these toials, evidently forgetting wherd e was and wndo

what e imetamese  awnrstiad s sk e dallau e memeadiiea 1504




N L e T T I B ] WS T N R T W

dewn by 'German law. The Tribunal immediately mads the necel-
sary inguiries, and the intention of eoperating in accordance witk
the standards of German law was, of course, promptly rejected At
prosent [ am fulle abie to stbmit o the Tribunal docurments whioh
in my opinton. are of impartance In our case, although thes are
compiled |n complete Aceardance with the rules lild down by Ger.
man law

Among the numerous documents found in the police archives of
the town of Zhitomir, Red Army troops selzid a certoin ploce of
correspondsnce. Tiia 4§ a police inquiry, The authors of this docu-
ment could not foretel]l that it would be read inin the record &
acsession of the Internmalional Tribunal for the pumishment of the
major war eriminale The documents constituting this earrespand-
ence were intended exvlusively for the thiefs of palice, and the
were compiled in agrordance with pll the customary requirements
ol German law and of the pollee invesugatlons of fascle: Germany
From this point of ¥iow, those wha weudld like to examine the docu
mentation In question ¢an be well sallsfied

Al the same time this eorrespondence ls uselul to w= S much
has been said in the comporatively small number of pages that
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Almast every Holocaust witness claimed to have worked as an “interpreter”
or in an “office” or “laboratory”.

ME. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Witness, will you please tell
how Kurt Franz killed a woman who cliimed to be the sister of
Sigmund Freud, Do you remember this {ncident?

RAJZMAN: A train arrived from Vienna. | was standing on the
platform when the passengers left the cars. An Fldu‘];r WRTIGE
came up to Kurt Franz, took out a document, and :ur.llﬂ-ml she wi
the sister of Sigmund Freud. She begged him 1o give her Light
work in an office. Franz resd this document through very seriously
and said that there must be a ristake here; he led her up to the
train scheduls and said that in 2 hours a truin would leave again tor
Vienna. She should leave all her documents and valuables and then
go to a bathhouse; after the bath she would have her doguments and
a ticket to Vierma. OI course, the woman went to the bathhouse
and never returmed.

MR, COUNSELLOR SMIRNODV: Pleume tall u!..;iﬂtnas. why was

T g Py




it that you yoursell remalned SIVE 01 TCCLLIUGH |

RAJZMAN: | was already guite undressed, and had o posa
through this Himmelfshristrasse to the gas bers. Some B.000
Jews had arrived with my transport from Warsaw. At the last
minute belore we moved toward the stresl an engineer, Galevski,
_&n old friend ol mine, whom I had known in Warsaw for many

years, cought =ight of me. He was overseer of workers among the

Jewe He told me that I should turn back {rom the streel; and as

%LM tor Hebrew, French, Russian, Polish, and
rman, he managed to oblain permission to liberate me.

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: You were therefore a membir
of the labor unit of the camp?

RAJZMAN: At first my work was to load the clothes of the muz-
dered persons on the trains. When T had been in the camp 2 days,
my mother, my sister, and two brothers were brought to the camp
from the town of Vinegrova. I had to watch them being led awiy
to the gas chambers, Seversl days later, when I was loading clothes
on the freight cars, my comnrudes found my wife's documents and
a_photograph of my wife and child, That i all I have left of my
family, only a ghotograph.

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Tell us, Witness, how many pr-
sons were brought dally to the Treblinka Camp?

RAJZMAN: Betwseen July and December 1342 an avernge of
4 transports of 60 cars each arrived every day, In 1843 the transports
arrived more rarely.

MA. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Tell us, Witness, how many, per-
sons were exterminated ln the camp, o0 an Average, daily?

RAJZMAN: On an aversge, [ believe they killed in Treblinka
from ten to twelve thousand persany daily.
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(He was an interprater and photographer at Maouthausan.|

5 Jan, W

BOIX: Tha camp was placed in the last category, calegory g,
that is, it was a camp from which na one could come out

GEN. RUDENKO: [ have np further guestions,

THE PRESIDENT: Does Counsel for Great Britain desire 1o
cross-examine?

COLONEL H. J. PHILLIMORE (Junior Counsel for United King-



dom): No questions.

THE PRESIDENT: Counsel for the United Stales?

ME. THOMAS ], DODD (Executive Trial Counsel for the Unlled
States): No guestions

THE PRESIDENT: Do sny counsel for the delendants wish 1o
cross-examine?

HERR BABEL: Witnsss, how wire you marked in the camp?

BOIX: The number? What kind of brand?

HERR BAPEL. The prisoners were marked by variously catored
stars, red, green, yellow, and so forth. Was this =6 in Muuthausen
alsa? What did you wear?

BOIX: Everyhody wore insignia. They were nol siars they
were triangles and letters to show the nationality. Yellow and red
stars were for the Jews stars with six red and vellow piints, two
triangles, one over the other.

HERHK PABEL: What eolor did you wear?

BOIX: A Blue triangle with an “8" in i1, thot is to-say “Spanish
political refugee.”

HERR BABEL: Were you » Kapal

BOIX! No, I was on interpreter at firl,

HERR BABEL: What were vour tasks and dulies there?

BOIX: I had to translate into Spanish all the bharbaci: things
the Germans wWishe i Alterwmards my

work Wasg w pholography. do ping i were laxen
all over the camp showing the full story of what happened in the

HERR BRABFL. What was the policy with regard to visitors®
Did visitors go ooly into the inner camp or to places where work
was boing done?

BOIX: They visited all the camps, 1t was impossible for them
not to know what was going on. Exception was made only when
high offlcials or other important persons from Polant], Austria, or
Slovakia, from all these countries would come. Then they worold
show them only the best parts, Franz Ziereis would say, “See [or
yourselves” He searched out cooks, interned bandits, [at and

(Sha was an office worker nt Auschwitz, that's why she surwived.)



DR. MARX: For example a3 a teacher?
MME, VAILLANT-COUTURIER: Belore the war? I don't quite
sée what this guestion bas to do with the matter, [ was a journalist

DR. MARX: Yes. The fact of the matter 1s that you, in your
statemnent, showed great skill in style and expression; and | should
like o know whether you held any position such, for example, as
teacher or [ecturer.

MME VAILLANT-COUTURIER: No. 1 was a newspaper pholog-
rapher

DR. MARX: How do you sxplain that you yoursel! came through
these experiences so well and are now 16 such a good stale of heallh®

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: First of all, T was liberated a
year ago; and In a year one has time to recover. Secondly; 1 was
10 months in quarantine for typhus apd | had the greal luck not
to diz of exanthematic typhus, although I had it and was (1] for 3%
months  Also, (n the Jast months at Havensbrick, as 1 knew German.
[ workad an the Revier roll call, which exploins why I did not have
to work quite so hard or to suffer from the inclemencies of the
weather On the othér hand, cut of 230 of us only 49 from my
convoy returned alive; and we were only 52 at the end of 4 moanths.
I had the great {oriune o retum,

DHE. MARX: Yes, Does your stetement contain whatl you your-
galf observed or ia'it concerned with inlarmation from other sources
as well?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTLURUIER: Whenever such was the case |
mentloned (t in my declaration [ have never quoted anything which
has not previously been verified at the sources and by several per-
sons, but the major part of my evidence s based on personal ex-
perience.

DR. MARX: How can you explain your very precise statistical
knowledge, [or instance, thauﬂﬂ-[lﬂﬂl Jews arrived from Hunga_r_v,-:'-‘f'

I‘g'[t'-'l'E. VAILLANT-COUTUHRIER: ou that I have worked
in the offices: sand whics Auschwitz way concerped, [ way a fo
the secretary (the Oberaufseherin), whose name and address 1 gave
1o the 'f EI

ribunal,

DR, MARX: It has been stated that only 350,000 Jews came from
Hungary, according to the testimony of the Chiel of the Gestapo,
Eichmann.

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: I am not going to argue with
the Gestapo. [ have good ressons to know that what the Gestapo
states is not always trua.

DR MARX: How were you tredted personally? Were you
treated well?
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Anyone wha does a bit of ressarch can find dozans of photographs of healthy,
well-fed inmates from any German concentration camp.

Lk o
e 4 —

3 JA-13
CERTIFICATE

1 horeby certify as follows:

1. The Mauthausen Chain of Concentration Camps varied in
pumber from Awenty to thiry or more, depending on the needs of
wiw sperific work assignment.

2 Aschown in EXHIBITS 21, 22, and 201, the caplured records
welivuted the nomes of most of these camps, which varied in size
fon the huge fortress of Mauthnusen ftself, 1o & smull detached
pyzor similar o STEYHR or LENZING. LENZING lor example, like
Stewr (Sec EXHIBITS 86, 194 and 185) were detachments from
M.thaugen senl and billeted in Barracks te min two large facleries

3 The map hereln included as EXHIBIT 201 shows the lovations
of these pamed campd with most impertant roule numbers Jeading
by therm 115 thus seen that the majority of the=e camps were
it EAST of the RIVER ENNS (which flows into the Danube
utid  passes threugh STEYR and ENNS-TOWNSHIF, AUSTRIA}
and, therefore, are of Russlan eoticern, since this river is the present
International Oucupation Boundry between ourselves and the
Soviel Unien.

4 However, the remainder of the camps (as shown in EXHIBIT
Sl amounting roeghly 1o gbout 13, have been accounied for in this
poeent Investigation, [See list of Exhiblts) The so-called fmosi
mdarious of these camps are, of course, first MAUTHAUSEN (ronked
vl AUSCHWITL 1S by far the largesl and worst of all Concen-
thon I‘IACHH.U

an inferior Ausenlager
GLUSEN, divided Inte two large branches memed NUMBERS DNL
nnll TWO and of large size in themselves; GUNSKIRCHEN and
STEYR, {See EXATEIT B4), numbering at capacity fve-thousand
peaple, (S=e EXHIBIT 195).

5 Many of these camps were evaraated almost immedialely upon
Ilseration, even so large o one as GUNSHKIRCHEN, (See EXHIBIT 84.)
This camp was said to have numbered as many as 20,000 priscners

A one time, but however, GUNSKIRCHEN, like STEYR and
LE N?’thG nnd the LINZ GRDL“F {Exhibit 22), and even EBENSEE,

. LNe prisonsTs were gdispat ed pither 1o
fusons where n1]_were labelied for eventual snnihilation. (See
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Everyang has seen pictures like this




while photographs like this one have simply been

fgnored by the mass medis
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These mictures were taken after the liheration
of Ebonsee (Mauthausen) on May 6, 1945
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cture shows the s2me people posing in
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A close up.




Note three wrist watches, sprinkler systems, and swimming pool.
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Photo crodits: Clulh Amicald Mauthausen

The concentration camp former inmates clubs are
a rich souice of healthy-looking souvenir photos

99 _

These people have just returned from being
“umgesiedelt’ [ouphemism for extermination) . . .

wn te Usterwilisnbern-Sealleld Umaledhmgslogur. Tharimgen.



Hesmkehr: 22. Mai

More exterminated paople.

Photographed in e Losbmy (Lshiss) Umsedesgsiaget, Oansrslpuremenn
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Healthy inmates leaving ﬂunheuwnhi

b Smicsl Beminawatl Uzismbony, Irom thair beah Tochwewbi™
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Buchenwald Inmates on April 14, 1945
The man with the glasses lost weight after his relesse,
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If the “living skeletons” wera not in fact thee victims of spidemic disease,
then why was it necessary to burn down Bergen-Beisen?

e e Y
Ee L -
% oo
i e S

Eoma




=228~

Typical midget-sized (non-portable) aven, Dachau.
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Legally, Nuremberg was & fiasca. .
Witnesses were interrogated under the laws of the Sowet Union . . .

It web. o

THE PRESIDENT; Colonel Pokrovsky. the Trisunal understand
that the first interrogatory to which you refer—General Lohrs—
which is contained in Document Number USSR-253, is an official
docurment?

COL. POKROVSKY: Yes

THE PRESIDENT: The afficial decument of vour Government,
The other interrogatory to which you refer, of Field Marshal Paulus;
ls not an official document, 5 it7

COL. POKROVSKY. The mminutes of the intocrogation of Fleld
Alarshal Paulus have been compied in compliance with sil lega.

sandards of procedure applving to sucn interrogationg by Ju irial

r e LA He is intecro nted a3 8 witness with
the L 1 g must te e truth. (n mecordatice wita Ar-
flcles 05 and 02 of our penal cade. These documents in the U155 5.
Are cons.dered s absolutely oifgal documents af full probative
TEToE 1o De Sunmlilied 1o tne TriDunAl when negessacy.

THE PRESIDEST' Could wou tell us where the interrogatory
was made?

COL PORROVSKY! Paulus wae intesrogated in persen in Mos-
cow, on 12 January 1946 This, Sir, must have been pointed out at
the beginning of the interrogation.

THE FRESIDENT: The date is on the document, but not the
place. Go on, Coelonel

COL, POKROVSKY: With your perrmission, | shall continue my
quotation from the minutes of the interrogation of Field Marshal
Faulus; submitted to you:

“It was clear to the Hungarians that Germany's assistance

was {n order to prepare the Hunganan Army in good time

and In advanee for future combined military operations; thus
incorperating an ally Into its ranks,

“With the later atlack an Yugoslavia, whivh [ollowed this,

there was no need [or special explanations as to the object

pf these mulitary preparations

“It was clesr thot armed forces were being made ready for

war with the US55 R, as the attack on Yugeslavia wias parl

of the operational plan for the attack on the USSR

"With the defeat of Yugesiavia, the right flank which was [o

ke formed at the beginning of military operations against

Russia, was secured”

I shall leave out one paragraph which deals with another subject,




Bnd continue 1o guote: -
“The preparation of the combined German-Hungarian altack

pn Yugoslavia was entrusted to me. On 27 or 28 March 1841
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Judicial notice was taken of the findings of Soviet courts .

18 Feb. il

Article 21 15 perfect(y clear, and {1 directs the Tribunal to take
Judieial notice of the varous decuments which are there sat ouf,
and expressly refers to the records and findings of military or other

tribunals of any of the Unated Nations, This isa record and findin
of s military tribunal of a Soviet cdurt " Therelore, The ToD oo o
al does not prevent defendants counsel when 1hey make
speeches in defense, from criticizing the svidence upon which that
record and findings proceed, but to say it ought not to be admitted

appears to me, at any rate, and [ think to the other members of E___e
Tribunal, to be really enlirely unlounded as an objection,

DR. KAUFFMANN: I thank vou.

MR. COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV May 1 econtinue, Mr. President,
Thus the document which has been submitted to the Tribumal will
be found on Page 67 of the document file in their possegsion 1 dhall
allow myselfl {o repeal in my own words the blographical duta can-
cerning the Defendant Le Court, who was brought befoce 3 court-
martial.

He was not an SS man. but & non-Party senior corporal of the
Uerman Army; 27 years old He was born and Lved. belore the
war, in the town of Stargard; was awner of a crnemn, and was later
mobilized in the army, where he sorved in the 15t Campany of the
4th Alrborne Division. | begin to quote the statements in svidence
given by Le Court conlalned in the section entitled "Judielal Inves-
Lgetion” beginning with Paragraph 2. The Tribunal will find this
p]ntl:e i the document book on Page 68, fifth paragraph. L& Court
stated:

'Prior to my capture by Red Army soldiers, that ls, befare
February 1944, I served as laboratory assistant in the 1st Bi-
cycle Campany of the 2d Air Force Infantry Regiment of the
4th Alr Force Infantry Divisos at the headguarters of Alr
Fiold Service B 33/7XI

WP Wi B ol i W . I




L RuLILYn 0 poograpme material, I handied other warlk
when nol an duty, that Is to gay, | spent my free lime for
my awn pleasure [n shooting Red Army prisoness of war and
peaceful vitizens and soldiers. I used to jot duwn In & spocial
book the number of prisoners of war and peaceful citizens
I had shot." '

I omit three paragraphs describing the shogting of prisoners of
war by Le Court, and continus the gqualation ., .

THE PRESIDENT: Colonel Smirnov, the pazsape that you pead
a moment ago about joiting down the numbers in hls boock does
not occur In the trunslation which s before me. [ do not know

IMT VII 487
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Decuments and exhibits were introduced nto
evidence under the laws of Communist countnes . . .

- UEAT

stets bei Keitel und seinem innenpolitischen Ratgeber, General
Reinecke der ebenso weichlich war, williges Gehor, Keitel genoll
kelnerlel Ansehen in der Wehrmacht, was natirlich aueh aul die von

— SHle m—

thm gefihrte Behoérde, das OKW., den Arbeitsstab des Fohrers
surtickfiel. Vordbergehend Ael er belm Fohrer stark in Ungnade,
lielt sber alle Demutigungen Gber sich ergehen und blied in seiner
Stellung; wahrscheinlich war auch hier Gorlng fur ihn eingetreten

Ganes unabhingiy von Keitel ist der Generaloberst Jod] zu
beurteilen, der der elgentliche Lelter der Opesrativnen im Crollen
Hauptquartier war und dies Amt all die Jahre lang mit grolers
Ruhe und Sacokennrnis, mit Scharfblick und zielsicherem Urteil ans-
ibte, Er war vielleicht der einzige Armesoffitior m ORW, der
deni Begri! WehrmachtsllUhrung® von vornberdin voll in
sich' aufgenommen hatie und darnach hendelte. Er war §ener
schwierigen Stellung woll gewachsen und filllte sie vom ersten
Kriegstage bis zruletz: sehr gutl aus

Er verstand ea. seinen Standpunkt dem Fuhrer gegendber stets
ruhig und sachlich zu vertreten; sodafl die Atmasphiire der Zusam-
menarbeit fast allgemein elne glnstige wsr, Zusammensiale ver-
mieden wurden und Jodl seinen Standpunkt meist  durchsetzen
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DOCUMENT J658-LISSR

COPY OF THE EMPLOYMENT CARD ISSUED 28 OCTOBER B4 BY
THE GERMAN LABOR OFFICE IN BRESLAU TO THE POLISH
WORKER MARIA ATLER, WITH RUBBER STAMP REPHESENTING A
PLG. AUTHENTICATION BY STEFAN KUNGWSK] POLISH GOVERN-
MENT OFFICIAL

EXPLANATORY NOTE
Cllri!. Mussdan (mimye), Polish (ispewre ), and Germian [eilp, rordi) Busilan pari

prinied i cerlified Eng. Trane; Palish pari—a duly =iinevied sigivmen) braring
fiir ihe Central Commssun for Insestigation of Levman Ssimes in
i ¥ Maris Atler, piving particilars of hre depariaiiun snil
silijigatien ta foreesl lalide—poe rrprmdueed: Teine and lisck paser sl “employ-
mont card”, thowing likiness of & pig stemped thereon, pepicodured in facaimiis
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Round stamp: Labor Office Breslau {Arbeitsami Breslau)
Stamp: "President of the Police in Breslau — Screening
center for foreigners.”

On the left side of the docurnent two columns with the
headings: Bpace for remarks of the Economy Office (Wirt-
sthaftsamt) and: Space for remarks of the Labor Office
(Arbeitsamt).

1) 4y Rubber stamp reprefenting a pig

The true and entire photostat of the above document was issued by
{hie Bubcommisslun and attachcd to Lhis certiicalc.

The witness Maris Atler declared under oath that the above men-
Wmin 1944 while working
a5 a forced laborer in Germany and that such employment eards
representing & plg have been {ssued by the

— Page § =
Translationof Document USSR-468 — cont'd

Labor Office in Breslau (Arbeitsamt Breslau) to all workers of Folish
nationality who were employed in forced labor.

According to the Penal Code of the Polish Governmeni and the
Decree of 10 NMovember 1945 about the Central and District Com-
missions for Investigation of German Crimes in Poland (Law Ga-
zette of the Polish Republic No. 81, article 293) this document
costitutes evidence and is a supplement to the report of the Polish
Tovernment ol 2@ January 1946 submitted to the International
Military Tribunal according to Article 21 of the Statute.
Nuernberg, 29 January 1046.

STEFAN KUROWSKI

PLENIPOTENTIARY OF THE POLISH

GOVERNMENT AND PRESIDING MEM-

BER OF THE MAIN COMMISSION FOR

INVESTIGATION OF GERMAN CRIMES
IN POLAND.

Certificate of Transltion

I, Frank A. Esterkin, ET 20073, hereby certify that 1 am thoroughly
conversant with the English and Hussiun languages and that the
above 1s a true and correct translation of Document TUSSR-468.

. Esterkin

FRANK A. ESTERKIN
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The defendants ware not allowed to question the cradibility
of any prosecution witness at any time . .

F June &

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: Well, 1 have certalnly got an
English—1 heve read the English transiation of it, My Lord, so0'1
mssume that it has been translated into the other lanpgusges

The nex|, applicatinns from the Defendants Hess gnd Frank to
putl an inlerrogatory to Getieral Donovan. If 1 mey put the olyec-
tion gquite shortly, that ruises the saime paint as the application on
2 May 1546 for Mr. Fatterson of the United States War Department.
The objectlon of the Prosvcution is the same as | mads on thal
l:lcfnﬂcln, that when ygu are eross-exnmining & wliness as o credi-

und by his answer, g_g_g should nofl, in the opinion
el the Prosecution, be allewed to call evidence lo contradicl him.
So It Is on eéxactly the same poin!, the relstionship between the
wilnoess Gisevius and the United Stetes Office of Birategic Services.

The next application is on behal! of the Defendant Speer for the
approval of certaln doruments which ase in his possession. The
Frozegution have no objection o the application They reserve the
right to make any individual objection when the documenis are
produced ot the Trial

My Lord; the next is a purely formal applirttion on behalf of
the Defenidant Jodl, whose case i now before the Tribunal, io use
an affidavit of Dr. Lebmann. There i3 no objection 1o that

Next is the application on behalf of the Defendant Hess ...

THE PRESIDENT: Sir David, that application we have slready
heard., We have heard the arguments for that in full and the Tribu-
mual will copsider thal

SIR DAVID MAX'WELL-FYFE: If Your Lordship pleases.

Then 1 think that only leaves sn opplication of the Defendant
Keitel for the use of o decree of Hitler of 20 July 1944, and the
Frosecution has no objection (o that

My Lozd, I think 1 have dealt with every one except the first
one, which my friend General Rudenko will deal with—the appli-
calion of the Defendant Goring

GENEHAL R. A RUDENKEQ (Chief Frosecutor for the USS.H):
Members of the Tribunal, the Soviet Prosecution have severa] times
expressed their view respecting the appliestion of Defense Counsel
to call witnesses with regard te the mass shooting of Polish officers
by the Faspisi eriminals in Hutﬁnm:l Our _pozition is that 1E
?ijfudE of criminal netivity on the part of the Hitlerites has been

v established by the evidence presented by the S Soviel Prose-
cutien. whicth wac & Ffammunlertinn A Hha sraeis] ol eosedln o




[ "---—I- = - - HHIPHII_“II‘-I'I—!-I"-J‘-’“ B o B o l’|'='|.I.I“J t.-nllsuu.ull.lﬂ-lr
Btale Commission investigating the clrcumstances of the mass shoat-

Ing of Polish officer prisoners of war by the German Fascist sggres-
sars in Katyn Forest. This document ‘was presenied by the Soviet
Frosecution under the Document Number USSR-54 on 14 February

IMT XV ]
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Any “report’ written by the prosecutor was considered “proof” of the delendants’
guilt and was not considered subject o argument . . .

B dune &

1846, snd was sdmitted by the Tribunal; and, as provided by
Article 21 of the Charier, It s nol subjeet to argumenit

Now the Defense once again are putting in an application
for the calling of three supplementary witnesses—a psychiatrist,
Siockert, a former adjutani of the Engineer Corps, Béhmer); and
n special expert of the stafl of the Army Group Center, Eichborn

We object fo the calling of these three witnesses for the follow-
ing TEASONS] '

The calling of the psyvthiatrist Stockert ss & witness must be
considered completely pointless as the Tribunal cannot be interested
in the question of how the sommission drew il conclusion—a COn-
clusion whith was publistied in a Hitlerite White Book. No matier
how this con¢lusion was drawn, the fact of the mass shooll of
FE}:.-: by Germans in Katyn Forest has been uncguivorally ésta
ished by the Soviet Extraordinary State Commission.

Stadiert himself is not & docter of forensic medicine but a psychi-
atrist—at that time a member of the Hitlerite commission, nel on
the basis of his compolence in the field of forensic medicine, but as
s representative of the German Fascist military command.

The former adjutant, Captain Bthmert, is himsel! 8 participapl
in_the crimes of Katyn Forest, having been 8 membep of  the
Engineer Corps which carried oul the executions As he {e an inter-
ested party, he cannot give any useful testimony for clarifying the
pireumstances of this matter.

Third, the expert of the staff of the Army Group Center also
carmot be mdmitied as & witness because he, in general, knew
nothing at )} shout the camp of the Polish prisoners of war, and
could not have known all thst pertained to the matter, The same
reasons apply to his potential testimony to the fact thai the Ger-
mans never perpetrated any mass shooting of Poles in the districl
of Katyn, Moreover, Eichborn ¢annot be consldered an unprejudiced

sl am e




Wl LD,

; g of these objections which express the opinion of all
thER;f;;EE:un. the 5w1jn-t Prosecution especially :mphasfn:: chhf
fact that these bestial crimes of the Germans in Katyn were b
gated by the special authoritative State 1nwnstlgntm$n1ﬂumm“5u“ nf
which went with great preeision into all the d:tnt].s._ Ejn s
this investigation has established the fact that “:I:kﬂi-_:-lmﬁg- Al
were perpetrated by Germans, and are 'I.'-1.:1._: l:_ S s
many bestial erimea perpetruted by the H1tlhsr11es, .u:.E”Trlbunnl
proofs of which have previously been submitted o the :

For these reasons the Soviet Prosecution categorically insists on
the rejecilon of the application of the Defense Counsal

1 have fAnished my stalement

IMT XV 230
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Any groundless assertion made by the prosecutors wes considered
“proven” unless the defendants could disprove it . .

¥ June -

DT LATERNSER: You have #lee seen the Klm which the Russian
Prosecution have shown in this tourtroom, end ‘whicth showed
uirugitles committed in the Yugoslav thesier of war. Can wyou
explain any of the pirtures which you perhaps slill recollect?

JODL: I'belicve that every picture shown In ihis courironm is,
and waxs, Tlecl 7] i : T ured
holographs  Bol it has nover Becn s

o training center
THE PRESIDENT| Thai is mcre argurmunt.
IR LATERNSER: 1 was aboui (o slup him
THE FPRESIDENT! Yes

DR. LATERNSER: I was thinking of centain photographs which
you might be able 1o clarify with o slatement as: 1 remembor one
photograph of a police dog jumping 8l & humen being or a dummy."
Can you say

THE PRESIDENT: You asked him about these photography,
and he says that they were all true—in his opinion—irue piclures,
and he didn't take them, He dossn't know anything sbout them,

and anvihing thet he can say upon them appears lo us 1o be
argument,




DR LATERNSER: I will withdraw that question.

Generaloberst, was Louvain caplured in the manner nz testifed

by the witness Van der Essen” The witness Van der Essen said that
Louvain was taken without fighting.

JODL: T have wscertuined that the Armed Forces communique
of, 1 think, 18 May contains the sentence, "Louvaln taken after
Heavy fighting But I do nat believe ,

T ; s
nb::uﬂ'-ﬂ FRESIDENT: What was the place that vou are esking

DR LATERNSER! | asked the witness in whatl way Louvain was
mptur_-zd: whether 1 was only evacuuted by the enemy, and then
ﬁcsusj::{'lliﬁ :::I- T'h;ihl:r the town had to be fought for. The wilness
has sta Wl there was no fighting for Lou
e ot M:_.., vain, and that therefore

THE PRESIDENT: How did it affeet the Gencral Siaf1?

. IIJIR. LATERNSER: Well, in that case, Mr. President, 1 do not
Fm:m who should ke blamed for this event. I cannot see any
];unnﬂliun with any ooe of the defendants; and if nobody can be
lamed for It, we must strike out the whole evenl

IMT XV 415
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Etfective cross-axamination was simply not allowed.

I Jan, W

DR THOMA- Was Rosenberg alone?

BLAHA: No, he was with the other persons.

DR. THOMA: That is to say, only with the camp commander?
BLAHA: No, thers were many other people with him.

DR THOMA: That is to say, he had an sscort, a staff?
BLAHA: Yes

DR. THOMA: Members of Rosenberg's staff?

BLAHA: I don't know whether that was Rosenberg's staff, but
there weére a number of persons

DR. THOMA: A number of persons? Witness, the Defendant
Rasenberg sssures me most definitely that he has never been o the




a mistake?

BLAHA: T balieve I am not mistaken, Besides the German [n
gueation knew Rozeaberg very well, I believe.

DR THOMA: How do you know that?

BLAHA! Because he told me so definitely, Otherwize, I have
no way of knowing that

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Thoma.

DR. THOMA: Yes.

THE PRESIDENT: You will focgive me U [ point oul ta i
that this is intended 10 De an ex Ehit:uu: Trint a%i that it is not
TIENE Lo take up 1oo much time upon small painis [ike this.

DH. THOMA: My Lord, [ wsk your permission to remark that

the gquestion of whather or not Rosenberg was [n the concentration
camp is of decisive importance, I thank you.

DR OTTO PANNENBECKER (Counszel [or Defendant Frick): The
Defendant Frick states that he has never been in Dachau Comp.
Therefore, In order ta clarify the facts 1 should [ike to ask the
following questicons:

Witness, 8t what distance do you belleve you saw Frick?

BLAHA: [ saw him from the window as he passed with a
number of people.

DR. PANNENBECKER! DINid you know Frick before?
BLAHA: Yes, from pictures,

DA PANNENBECKER: From pictures? Did you recognize him
yourself or did some friend tell you that it was Frick?

BLAHA: A number of us saw him and 1 locked st him partic-
ularly, because at that time he was already Protector of Bohemia

IMT W 104
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The defendants were not allowed fo take the stand
to contradic1 the prosecution witnesses _ , |

11 Fam. &l
and Moravis, For that reason [ had a personal Interest in
recognizing him.

DR PANNENBECEER: Did Frick wear a uniform?
BLAHA: T do not beliove =o

R DR. PANNENBECKER: Did you recognize anybody who was
with him, anyone from his staff or from the camp command?



BLAHA: I did not know his staff. From the camp command
there wad Camp Commander Weiter. Camp Commander Weiter,
and his adjutant, Otto.

DR. PANNENBECKER: Could you name anyone of your com-
rades who also recognized him?

BLAHA: There were many comrades of mine who at that time
were standing at the window. Unfortunately, I cannot say who
they were, becauge, as you will understand, life in the concentration
camp was 30 full of incldents that ene could not record these things
accurately in one's memory. One remembers only the more
important evenls,

DR PANNENBECKER: Did you recognize him at once of your
own accord when he passed by, or had (t been mentioned previously
that Frick wos expected?

BLAHA: No, It was not mentioned then. We simply heard that
i high-ranking visltor was expected, und we were waiting for this
high-ranking visitor. We were not told beforehand who it would be

DR PANNENBECKER: Did you recognize Frick |mmediately
when you came into the courtroom, or did you know beforshand
that he was sitting in the fourth seat here?

BLAHA: No, | recognized him easily, because | have already
zeen him many times (n varous plctures, and because he is a well-
known person in Bohemla and Moravia

DR. PANNENBECEER: You believe then that there can be no
guestion of sny ercor.

BLAHA: I don't think so.

DR PANNENBECKER; May. 1 then ask the Court Whﬂﬂ‘!.l!E Frick
himsell may take the stand 1o testily that he has never seen Dachau
Camp? 1 want to meke this motion now so that if necessary, the
witness might be confronted with Frick.

THE PRESIDENT,; Counsel for the defendants will understand
that they will have the opportunity, when It comes to their time
to present their coses, to call mll the defendants, but they will not
have an opportunity of culling them now. They will have to wait
until the case for the Frosecution is over and they wlill then have

195
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an opportunity; each of them, to eall the defendant for whom they
appear, if they wish o,

DR PANNENBECKER: 1 slmply thoupght ibat as the witnesg 4

availnble now ., .
[Dy. Kubuschoh approached the lectern.]

THE PRESIDENT: 1t 5 now 500 o'clock snd unless vou lre
going to be very short .. are you going 1o be very shori?

DH. EGON KEUBUBCHORK (Counscl for! the Reich Cabinel):
Yes, 5ir.

[Turning to the witness] Witness, you snid that when prominent
visitors eame {o Lthe camp, for instance, Heichh ministers, exienkive
préeparations were made beforthand. You also said that undesirable
persones were removed. Maybe you could supplement thal state-
ménl I am interesied {o know whal the purpose of these prepara-
fions was,

BLAHA: 1T meant that everything had to be in order. In our
infirmary all the patients had to lie in bed guivlly, everything was
washed and prepared; the mstrumenis were polished, as 15 usually
the case for high-ranking visilors, We were not allowed to do
anything—no operations; no bandages nor food were given oul
before the vikit had terrainated.

DR KUBUSCHOK: Could you perhaps tell me which undeslr-
able persons were to be removed, as you said before?

BLAHA: Well, the Russiane especlally were always kept strictly
in their blocks: I was sald that they were afraid of possible
demonstrations, assassinations, et cetern

DR KUBUSCHOR: Were prisoners leept out of sight because
they showed outward signs of ill-treatment?

BLAHA: It gors withoul saying ithatl pelore the visitors nobody
was struck, beaten, hanged, or execuled.

DR. KUBUSCHOK: To sum up, the purposeé of these prepora-
tions was to prevent the gussts from seeing the concentration camp
s 11 really was.

BLAHA: From seelng the crueliies,

DR KUBUSCHOK, Thank you.

THE FRESIDENT: The Court will not sit in open sesgion tomor-
row, Saturdey, and will only sit in the morning on Monday, because
there {2 work to be dope in the closed session lomorrow &nd on
Monday afterncon. I thought it would be convenieni for counsel
to know that,

The Court will now adjourn.

[The Tribunal adjourned until 14 Jonuary 1946 at 1000 hours.]
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Testimony was curtailed wheaever it was teared someons might
contradict a favourite prosecution witness .

B Ag W

statemenis. 1t i not true that & prisoncr in & copeeniration camp
can move aboul freely and have access 19 {he different sections and
{nstallations
THE PRESIDENT: The Tribunal thinks he can _say that he dis-
aprees with the evidence of Blaha, bl not that Blaha was not
telling, the truth He disagrees, he sald it We think you might got
o How much more time do you sntlcipate that you'll take?
HERR PELCKMANN: Five minuies, Your Lardship.
Cfust uhoud 1o say, Witness, wh yu did no

MORGEN: 1 sahd |

THE PRESIDENT: He has given his own evidence aboul the
matler; and he pays he in eontradiction W] :

wamt further details about Il

HERR PELCEKMANN: Mr. President, af | understogd carrectly,
the wilness is to give more credible tesilmony. H he does not say
that on such end such points of the lestimaony of Blahs he has such
and such an objection, the Prosecution can ssy he did not comment
on it, That ls my endesvor. Please instruct me, Your Lordship, if
1 am mistaken

THE PRESIDENT: He has given his account on the camp at

Dachou. The Tribunal has before il the evidence gpd teslimony of
E|:|hn. The Tribunel con 56 log iecli i the EYIACnCE ie inconsisisnt-

That iz sulfclen).

HERR FPELCKMANN; 1 only atiempted to give the reasons, but
if the Court dots nat wish to go inte it further, 1 will withdraw
ithe guestion.

[Turning to the witness, ] Will you bricfly sum up? 1 would rather
go an to the last gquesiion which is of imporfance regarding your
credibility. Did you give the testimony in the way you have given
il here once before?

MORGEN: Yes, At the time of the collapse I was chief justice
in Breslay, When I come 10 Germany after some Lime, 1 heard the
CIC was looking for me on account of my knowledge aboul concen-
tration camps. 1 reported io {the CIC headquarters Mannheim-
Geckenhaim, Tth Army, snd said 1 was ready to help clear up these
crimes 1 gave my testimony on Lhe same fines which I ettempled
ta faollow todsy. 1 went to the CIC headquarters, Qberursel, and
wmal B B sdeese e bastbenero. TouwEs Tooked uD N A bunker in
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Dachau, together with (he accused ﬁ-i-;pl;. whom 1 had previously
arrevled mysell.

HERR PELCKMANN: Very well. Do you know the pamphlel
£5.Dachau which 1 submitled to the Tribunal yesterday and which
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don't know what you mean by not being protected agsinst the
Prusecution. The Prosecution called this witness and the defendants’
coursel had the fullest opportunily to cross-examine, and we
understood you went to the Tribunal for the purpose of cross-
examining the witness. I do not understand your protest,

HERR BABEL: Yeour Honor, unfortunately I do not konow the
court procedure customary in England, America, and other couniries.
According 1o the German pepal code and to German trial regula-
tions, it ls customary that unjustified and unfounded atthodos of this
kind made against a participant of a trial ate rejected by the
presiding judge. I therefore expected that pechaps this would be
done here too, but as it did nat happen, I took the occasion to.. -
1f by daing s0, I violated the rules of court procedure, 1 beg to be
excuged.

THE PRESIDENT: What unjust accusations are you referring to?

HERR BABFL: The Prosecuting Attorney implied that ! t
yestions to wilnesses caloulnted Lo confuse Eﬁum. in order to pre=
vent Ihe Wilesses from testilying [n 3 proper manner. This is an
ACCUSATION agaimaL the Delense whnich s an insult to us, at least 1o
mysel{—] do not know what the altitude of the other Defense
Counsél s

THE PRESIDENT! I am afraid I do not undersiand what you
mean,

HERR BABEL: Your Honor, 1 am $orry. I think I cannot con-
vince vou aa you probably do not know this aspect of German
mentality, for our German regulations are entitely different. 1 do
nat wish to reproach our President in any way. I merely wanted

L amiia W et e WYL mmmsmm e e oot end HRak T eaiset 1B
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THE PRESIDENT: Dir. Babel, I understand you are saying that
the Prosecuting Attorney sald something to yau? MNow, what is It
you say the Proseculing Attorney sald to you?

HERR BABEL: The Proseculing Attorney said that T wanted 1o
ennfuse witnesies by my questions and, i my opinipn that means
[am doing something improper. 1 am not here (o confuse wilnessed,
but 1o assist the Court to find the teuth, and this cannot be done
by confusing the witnosses.

THE PRESIDENT; 1 understand now. I do not think that the
Progsecuting Attorney mesnt ti make accusations against your pro-
fessional eonduct at all Tf that is only what you wish to say, |
quite understand the point you wish to make. Do you want to ash
this witness any guestions?

HERR HABEL: Yed, I have onz question. [Turning to the
witners] You testified that weapons, 50 guns, if 1 undermtond
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introduced into evidence by the prosecution . . .
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they will admit them. If and when the documents are offered in
evidence, they will then consider whether they will admit them or not,

COL. POKROVSKY: With the permission of the Tribunal, T wish
to present Major General Zorya, State Councillor of Justice of i
ard Class, who, will present the materials on the following themu of
“Agpression against the Soviet Union,”

DR LATERNSER: I should like to point out that the decision
of the Tribunal, that every deiendant's counsel should regen -
sulllciently in advance, a copy of all documents which are 1a i
SuUBmULted as evigence in the course of the gm:-eedi_ng&, has not L
complied with. It is, therefore, difficult for the Defense to follm
the Emceeding:—: because the documents submitted have nol becs
distributed in sufficient guantity,

THE PRESIDENT: I don't think the Tribunal have ever impnsca
n the Prosecution the duo
ment to every member o

You no doubt have before you a copy of the Tribunal's ool
vimmis tha sahiacnt amd T haloevs that the ardar 2 aogted wonon 1h.
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. .
board in the defendants' Information Center. If I remcmin

correctly, it is that a certain number of originals or photnstaiii
copies shall be deposited in the Information Center, and tnat .
certain number of copies of the documents shall be supnlied to 1
defendants' counsel, and that, for the rest, the defendants' counsvl
must rely upon the fact that every document or part af a documen?
which is put in evidence is read ln opzn court and. therefare, cont -
through the earphones to defendants’ counsel and will appeoar
the shorthand notes. We have provided that copies of the sharthod
rates shall be supplied to defendants’ counsel as soon as posioo
after the dav on which the evidence is given. Bevond that we 1.
not thought it right to impose a duty upon the Présocution b
supply documents to the defendants’ eounsal.

Is thot not in accordance with vour recollection?

DR. LATERNSER: Mr. President, the American Prosecution, Y
British Prosccution, and also the French Prosecution, in the cours
of the procesdings. handled this in such a way that enough o
af all documents were made available to the Defense for o vl
defondant’s counsel to have one copy before him. I belicve th
what is possible for the other Prosecution should also be posihil
for the Soviet Prosecution, in order to facilitate the work.

THE PRESIDENT: That is a belief on your part which is
strictly in accordance with the Tribunal’s orders. The Triburl RE
not made that order, and it may be that the United Statos i
Great Britain have gone bevond the Tribunal’s orders, amd b
supplied a copy to each defendant's counsel. But, as [ say,
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Newspapermen were given 250 copies of every dacument,
but the defense were not gvan given one of each.
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Tribunal has nol -as yel seen AL Lo impose that duty upopn the
Frosecution

I suppose you don't really koow exactly how many coples H
these Soviet documents have been deposited in the Information
Center?

DR LATERNSER: [ don't know the exact nimber. Al any rale
thpre were not enough for esch defendant's rounsgel 1o get a3 copy
ol math document. as was the case, so far, with the ather Pross-



cubbons

THE PRESIDENT. Well you no doubt understand the very
great difficulties of maxking translations and making copies. 1 am
siire that the Soviot proseciitors wiil de edeEvIRing Lo thelr paw er
BEY, WE &

unly exXpross
they can,
DR LATERNSER: Mr. President. | remember, when the fact
became knawn that the pruss bad reeeived 50 copies nf the gocu-
ments, vou, Mr. Presiden; expressed the o
Tso Be. possihle te distributs 75 copies 1o the defendaniy
3L wan Bt that tme. the opinian of the Tribunal

THE PRESIDENT: The Tribinals orders on this subject are in
writing and you wili find them in the defendants Informstion
Center. 1 have stated my recollection of them; if I am Wrong, you
e Bring me a copy of the document and 1 will Wilhdraw m;
ilatarment

MAJOR CENERAL N D ZORYA (Assistani Prosecular {oe the
USSR} May It please Your Honors: it i= my fask to presant the
dorumentary evidence dealing with the aggression awgingt the Unlon
of Soviet Saclalist Hepublics, organized by the fascst war criminats
nosw sitting in the dock

‘This charge of the crime, mentioned 0 Subparagraph a.
Article VI of the Charter of the Internntioral dilrary Trbunal,
wns formulated in Parageaph 6, Section 4. €ount One of the [ndizt-
ment in the present case, and in Séetlon 1V al the opening stalement
by the Chief Prosscutnr {rom the U558 R. General Rudenko.

Among the many criminal wars which German Faseism, with
predatory alm, waged against the freedom-loving nations. the
attack on the Union of the Soviet Socialist Republics occuples a
place by itself

It ¢an bo safely sald that the peedatory war agalnst the Soviet
Union was the keynote of the entire foszsist conspiracy againsl peace.
The aggressive actions on the part of Geeman [ascism eommitted
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will find in the appendix to the document book. This dodument will
become Exhibit Number RF-370.

"The Reich Minister and Head of the Reich Chancellery,
4 June 1843

“To the Reich Minister of Justice, Doctor Thisrack.

“Subject: Lynch law for Anglo-American murderers,
“My dear Dr. Thieradc:

"The Chief of the Party Chancellery has informed me of his

secrel memorandum, & copy of which is enclosed, and has

asiced me to make it known to you also. I am complying with
this, and ask you to consider to what extent vou wish to
inform the tribunals and the public prosecutors."

On 6 June, two important conferences were held between Kal-
tenbrunner, Ribbentrop, Géring (all three delendants), Himmler,
Von Brauchitsch, officers of the Luftwaffe, and members of the 55
They decided to draw up a definite list of air operations which
would be considered as acts of terrorism.

The criginal transeript, drawn up by Warlimont and bearing
writlim notes by Jodl and Keltel, is Document Number 735-P5,
which I submit as Exhibit Number RF-371. It was decided during
this conference that lynching would be the ideal punishrment to stop
vertaln typss of air operations directed against the civillan pepula-
tion. Kaltenbrunner, for his part, promised the sctive collaboration
of the SD.

THE PRESIDENT: Was it already read?
M. DUBOST: This document, 50 far as I know, was never read

FROFESSOH DOCTOR FRANZ EXNER (Counsel lor Delendant
Jadi): T am protesting agalnst the presentation of Document 532-FS,
dated 24 June 1844, That is a draft of an order which was presented
to Jodl but which was crossed out by him and therefore annulled.

At this ppportunity | would also like to call the attention of the
Court to the fact that-we the Counsel for the Defense, did not
receive n document book like the one presenied to the Trbunal;
and It 15 therelore very hard for us to check and to follow the
preseniations of the Prosecution. Bvery MOMMInG we receive & pile of
documenis, some ol which parily reler 1o lulure and some to past
proceedings. Bul I have ool seen o gocoment émﬁ It chronolo inai
GrOer 107 WEETKA, F‘urthnrmnu-, 1t _would be desirable for us o

receive (he documents the day belors. In INat case, when testimony
15 presented, we could be of assistance to both sides

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Exner, sre vou saying that you have not
recejved the document book or that you have not received the
dossier?
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DR EXNER: I did not receive the document book, I would like
to add symething further. Some of the decuments which have just
been presented were ‘_Lu-::ntEH WiThout signatures and WITGOUL Jale,
and it is guestionabies whether 1hese s-cd Bd documents are lo be
considered as dcuzurnenE at all.

THE PRESIDENT: Well, I imngine that you have just heard—
I have told M. Dubest that he must announce the exhiblt numbear
which the French Prosecuter is glving to any document whicn he
puls in evidence, As I understand |t, he has been putting numbers
upan the documents; but in certaln cases he has not announced the
number in open court. The document, as you have seen, has been
presented, and, 85 ! understand, |t has & number upon i1, but he
has not in every case announced the number and the Tribunal has
tald M. Dubost that it wishes and 1t orders that every document
put in by the French Prosecutor should have an exhibit mumber
announced in Court. That meets the one point that you raised.

As to your not having the document bpok, thal [5, of colirse. a
breach of the order which the Tribunal has made that & certein
number of coptes of the documents shpuld be deposited in the
defendants' Information Centar or otherwise furmnished (o defendarts’
counse],

As to Document 532-P3...-

[There was o pause in the proceedings while the Judges conferrod |

Dr. Exner, |s there anything further you wish lo say upon {heze
points, hecause we are just shout to have a recess for a few
mements. We would like to hear what you have to say before we
have the recess,

DR EXNER: T have nothing further to add to that; but if I may
be permitted to make a further remark, we were advised that it
was Your Honor's wish that we should hear every day what i5 1o
be the subject of the proceedings on the following day, which would,
ol course, be a great help to our preparations So far, that has

never beem the case. | mysell have never heard what was 1o be
dealt with the following day.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you M, Dubost. the Tribunal would
like to hear what vou have to say upon the poinis raised by
Dr. Exner. First of all, upon the Document 532-PS; secondly, why
he did not receive a document book; and lastly, why he has not

recelved any program as to what is 1o ba gone into on the [ol-
lowing day.

M. DUBOST: As to the gquestion of program, ai Dr. Exner
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came back, and then Dr. Scidl could put any sffidivit to him If he
wanled. 'We might want 1o re-examine on the point. 1 do not know
what is in the sffidavit

THE PHRESIDENT: Wa: he crosse-cxamined by Dr Scidl?

DR SEIDL: When the witness was heard here 1 had no appor-
lumily to cros-—vxamine him, snd for thst resson.. .

THE PRESIDENT: Why did you have no opportunily to eross-
examine himT '

DR. SEIDL: Bevause | did nol know beforchand thatl he would bie
called by the Proseculion as a wiihoss an
Epeah to the Defendant Frank aboul

been Eut io this witness

THE PRESIDENT! Well, we will consider whether the witness
ought 1o be recalled for crusecxaminstion or whether you will be
allowod 1o call him yourself, The affidavit which vou say he has
made, har thal been submitlied to the Prosecution?

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: I have not seen i1, My Lord

DR SEIDL: No, Mr. President, my opinion on this polnt i the
following ...

THE PRESIDENT: When you saw Von dem Hach-Zelewsk: did
you gee him with » representulive of the Proseculion?

DR SEIDL: No, Mr. President, the Genersl Secretary himself
granted me permission to speak o the witness, and thsl was after
the Court had already approved the use of an interrogatory.,

THE PRESIDENT: Bul when the witness was called by the Prose-
cution and wyou had the opportumily of cross-examination, 1 you
were not ready 1o cross-examine, you cught to have nsked to cross-
examine him &t & later dale. ! mean if you were not able to cross-
examine ot thal time, because you had not hed sny communicatlon
with the Defendant Frank on the subject, you ought to have msked
to cross-examine at a doter date
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L BElpnT 1ocowld nave made this spplication to the Court if 1
had thought that there was any reason for questioning the witress,
1 did not find oul untll later that the withess possessed any vital
information relevant to Frank's case.

THE PRESIDENT: Well, the Tribunal will consider the matter.
DR. SEIDL: May I perhaps mdd something to this poinl? The

difficulty of a cross-examination is just this that we do not lea
of the intended calling of 8 wilness by the Prosecullon until the

witness is led into the courtroom, and we do nol know (he subjee

of the evidence unti] the Prosecution starl 10 expune the witness.
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a particular and limited charge or Indictment. Piecemdcal argument,
therefore, would not be orderly, but would be repetitipus, incom-
plete, poorly organized, and of lttle help to the Tribanal The
issups deserve careful, prepared presentation of the contentions on
both sides.

We will ask, therelore, upon these conditions, which we think
pratect everybody’s rights and enable the Defense az well as our-
selves to make a better presentation of thelr questions because they
will have time to prepare them, to lay before the Tribunal, as
rapidly as possible next week and as uninterruptedly asepossible,
the evidence which bears upon the accusations against the organl-
fations.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Justice Jadoson, have you yet comimiini-
cated that to the defendants’ counsel in writing or not?

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: I have not communicated it, unless
it has been sent o the Information Center sinte noon.

THE PRESIDENT: I think, perhaps, it might be convenlent that
you should state what you have stated to us as to objections to the
evidence in writing so they may thoroughly understand it

MR. JUSTICE JACKSON: I have prepared to do that and to
supply sufficient copies for members of the Tribunal and for all
defense counsel.



THE PRESIDENT: Yes

HERR BOHM: [ represent the members of the S A who have
volunteared to be questioned belore the Tribunal I understood the
statement of Justice Jackson only partially. As Defense Counsel
[ have no on= wha can supply me with information and I cannot,
under any circumstances, agree to give my views on statements
which [ do not know or which are made known to me in such a way
that I am not in a position to get information.

I should like to ask frst that [ be supplied with a German trans-
lation of the statement which the Prosecution has made on the
future course of the Trial, so that I can express my views on It
I do not represent here just one person but millions of people who
will, after the Trial, come forward with all sorts of accusations
against me, possibly even justified accusations. My own respon-
sibility, as well as that of my colleagues who represent the argani-
zations, is immense. 1 should therefors like to request, as a matter
of prineiple, that anything which is presented in this Trial at all
be submitted to me in the Uerman language, because |

DOLLICTE LD 1 ho olurmes of QoCumeEn LS 18 .-:iEEl; -
man from ope dav do the pext—documents which could guite easily
be given to me in the German ariginal This is & circumstance
IMT III =q4
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Or they were given 2 copies of & document for 25 lawyars
at 10.30 am. when trial started at 10, | .
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which makes it dreadfully hard for me, as well as for a number
of my colleaguey. 1o follow the Trial st all.

Of the imcrmUnAtory evidence against the organifations, ! have
previousty gathersd little in the proceedings up to pow. Since,
sccording to today's statements, however, the evidence apainst (he
arjknizations is 10 be presented shortly, I shouid like to ask emphat-
lcally that, Il we are to continue to represent the organizations,
the proceedings be conducted in such a way that, in & technical

respect, too, we shall be in & position 1o carry on the defense in =
responsible manger.

THE FRESIDENT: As vou know or have been told, only those
parts of documents which are read before the Troibunal are treated
a5 being in evidencs and therelord vou hear theaish vaur aarnhanas
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everything that i in evidence read to you in German, You krow
alsp that there are two coples of the documents in your Information
Center which ure in German 8o much for that, Thal has been the
procedure up to now.

In order ta meet the legitsmate wishes of German rounse], the
proposal which Mr  Justice Jatkson has just made is perfectly
simple, as I understand 1t, and jt is this:

That the question of the criminality of these organizations should
not be argued befare the evidence |s put in; that the United States
counsel should put in their evidence frst, and that they hope to put
the majority of it in evidence before the Christmas recess, bul that
the German eounse] (defendants” counsel) shall be at liberty at any
tme, up to the time the United States case is finished, to make
objection to any part of the evidence op these cominal Orgari=
zatiang, Is that not cleac?

HERR BOHM: Yoes, that s elear.
THE PRESIDENT: Have you sny objection 1o that procedure?

HERR BOHM: Yes. The procedure as suggested is clear, but I
think it is highly inadeguate. 1 have =5 yet had no opporiunity to
Eet into my hands either of the two coples, which are said to be

downsteirs in Room 54, mavhe becuuse two coples are nob sulfficient
for the purposes of 25 | cially 11 {d T
1 e, It would not even suffice | eiE Wi 1es Tor
of us were placed into our room on the day belore, since it 18 pot

ble for all of us to make sallsTacio use o] these Lwo coples
in so short a time, Arrangements should therelore mace—just
how the Prosecution will make them, I cannot say—to enable us to
know at the proper time—and 1 emphasize sgain, in the German

linguage—what the Prosecution expects of us, so that cur work
mav be of avail to the Tribunal

CMT " IXTT B0

249,

Defense atiorneys were snowad under with documents.
which they were not given time to read . . .

i Nay &

of concentration eamps and fturned over to the Relchsbank, Valu-

ables which had been taken {rom the inmates o concentration
snemme AHA mal as fe the Balrlichanle bot  se we have ssveral times



: an T . - A ey mEm—s TR
LR S Rk m CESRT W el b O BN e e g 1

heard here, to the Reich Minister of Finance, that js...

MR DODD, Just & minute. Were you in the habit of having
goid teeth deposited in the Reichubank?

FUNEK: No.

MR, DODD: But vou did have it frim the 58, did you nol?
FUNRK: I do not know,

MA DODD: You do nol know?

Well, now, i ¥Your Honar please, we have a very brlef film, and
1 think we ¢an show it belore we adjourn, and 1 would like to show
it to the witness before [ examine him further an this gold business
in the Heichshank, It is o picture that was tuken by the Allied
Forces when they entered the Reichsbank, and it will show gold
tecth and bridges and so on in their vaults,

FUNK: I know nothing abouat il

MR DODD: I think perhaps before 1 show the film I would like
—I think I can do it in the time; I do want o complele this this
afternoon—to resd you an affidavit from this man Puh! who, you
told me m few minutes ago, was 8 credible, well-informed man and
whom you called ns o witness. Thin alfidavit is dated 3 May 1046

DR SAUTER: Mr. President, I protest against the reading of
this affidavit by Herr Puhl This affidavit mast probably—I"'m not
surc—was taken here in Nuremberg. We do not know ils contenls
The Prosecution surprises us loday with sn affidavil of which we
Friow nothing, and wilhin ten IMinules a_dofen gocuments sre

Erown ail ur. of which the Prosecoton asseris they are only short

peuments, whereas, for instance, ane a fidnvit among them conlalns
iwilve pages I believe. 1t is gulle impossthle for us in the course
o ihe exlreme zoecd ol which LhiE exomination ix J&IGng pIoce, 1o
fallow these statements and these documents, Therefore 1 IEI"-"I.‘ o
protest against the use of an aifidavit of that kind =t this moment.
MR DODD: Well, this affidavit wes taken at Baden Baden, Ger-
muny, on the 3rd doy of May. We have been trying fora lopg time
to put this part of this case together, and we have finally succeeded.
Cerlalnly we did not turn it over to Dr, Sauter, because we wanied
1o use it for just the purposes that I am trying to put it to now,
And it is an affidavit of his assistant Puhl, whom he called Bs &
witness and from whom he expeels Lo have an Interrogatory. It hss
to do with a very important pari in this cese. 1 might say that if
we are permitted to use it, certainly Dr Sauter will have @ chantt
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Detendants were axpectsd to comment on documents
which they were not allowed to see . . .
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1o re-examine on i and he will bave al] night to study it if he
would like to looh i1 over

THE FRESIDENT: Mr, Dodd, are you wanting to cross-examine
the wilness abuut this desument?

MR DODL: Yes, 1 wanl to read it to him and 1 want to ack him
a eouple of questions about it 1 want him o know 1l because it is
the basis for two or three guestions of cross-cxamination, and 1o
impesch him for statements he has already made about the gold,

THE PRESIDENT: You msy do thst. Bul Dr. Sauter, of course,
will be able, if he wishes to do so, to apply aflerwards thal Lhe
witness should be produced for cross-examination; And he will
have time in which he can contider the affidavit and make any
comiments that he wants to about it

MR DODD: Very well, Your Honor.

DR SAUTER: Mr. President, may I make just one statement?
Today a case occurred where the Prosecution protested sgainst the
fact that » documnent was used of which the Prosecution had not
previously received an English translation. The representative of
the Prozecution 1old me he did nst understand German, snd there-
fore the documeni had to be translated. I am of the opinion that
the Defense should get the same right as the Prosecution

If ene English document after the other is thrown at me without
havin I.EI.E' sliphtesl idea of the conlenls, then ] cannol answer
uficulties are constantly increasing. For instance ave

received documenis here which contain 1 pages. Umne genience is
read oul of such & document., The delendant is nol glven Lime o
tead even one single further pnrngrupﬁ. I mysell am nol E:'vm
time. And in spite of 1hat It is expecied thal the defendanl (mme-
diately explans one single sentence taken oul of the context, with-
out having the possibliity of examining the document. That, In my
Opinion; is ssking (00 muth.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Ssuter, you had & transiation in German
of nearly every document, if not every document And you have
nlso been glven every opporiunity to consider documents when they
have been translated into German, And thai opportunity will be
given to you hereafter and if there are any documents which are
being used in cross-examination now which are notl in German, they
will be translated into German, and you will have them then. But
once the wilness is under cros-sxamination, the documentis may be

used. If you want o re-examine upon the documents sfter vou
have them in German, you will be able 1o do so.

DR.SAUTER: Mr. President, we Delense Counse] slso desire to
further the procesdings and not 1o delay them, But it does not help
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you, Mr. President, with the request o be Erm:'l.ted to gquestion the
WilnFss BRI, e gre glad onee we are through with the exomi-
nation al iﬁ'ﬁ'u witnesses, But we simply cannot follow Mr. Dodd's
mithed T cannot follow, snd the defendant cannot either. One

cannol expect the deferidsnl to explain an isalated sentence taken
out of the contexy, if he had no chance to examine the document as

& whaole,
THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Dadd
MR DODD: May I proceed to examine on the document?

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Dodd, have you got any ecbjection to

Dr Sauier’s secing the fdaocumenty

MR, DODD: Yes indeed 1 have, 1 think It would be a new ruie.
Ever since this Delenss opened, we have presented and confronted
documents for the purpose of impeaching the credibility of various
witnesses and used these documents snd iU goes o the very foun-
dation of :rnﬁs—axanmliﬂn If we hnw: 1o turn such dotumenis over
to the Defense before we cruss-examine, the whole purpose of cross-
exemination is gome.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Dodd, If you are putting the document
in and putting it to the witness as & document, then his couneel (s
entitled, | should have thought, to have it &t the same moment.

MR DODD: We are perfectly willing to give him o German copy
right now, 1l is Rere lor him. il he wants lo have it, and we were
ready with i1 when we came in the courtroom

THE PRESIDENT: In German?
MR DODD: Yes, Mr. Presidenl

THE PRESIDENT: 1 think the best thing will be for us to
sdjourn now, snd then you will hand to Dr, Sauter when, wor uhe
the document a translation of It In German.

MR, DODD- Yes: tomorrow morning, when we use il
THE PRESIDENT: When you use it
ME.DODD: Very well, 5ir.




[The Tribunal adjowrned wunell 7 May 1846 at 1000 houry,|
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More examples of Hagrant prosecutorial bad faith,

B Jan

THE PRESIDENT: There was, al any rete, a suggestion thal
translators should be ordered to translate such decuments a= trial
briets

AL STOREY: That s cocrect; yes, Sir, and whenever counsel
wanted more copies, then they would request them and they would
b available for them. The translators or translations or photostals
would be available if they requeited them,

Were there any other questions, Your Honor?

THE PRESIDENT; Do you mean that translators have not been
supplied to defendants’ counsel?

COL. STOREY: If Your Honor pleases, as I understand, the
defendants' Information Center s now under the jurisdiciion of
the Tribunal, and my information is—I would like to check it—that
when they want extra copies all they haye to do is ask for them
and they may obtain them snd sulficient {ranslators are available
to provide the extra copies if they want them. Thot 1= my Infor-
mation. T have not checked it in the lpst {ew days, but suffcient
copies in English are furnished for all the eounsel, and these
briefs and document biooks are fumished to them in advance In
this case I am told that the document book and the briefs were
furnished

THE PRESIDENT: Yes

DR FRITZ SAUTER (Counsel for Delfendants Funk and Von
Schirach): ¥Your Hanor, you may be assured that we Defonse
Counsel do not like: to take up the tme of the Tribunal for
such discussions which we ourselves would rather pgvoid. But the
guestion just raised by a colleague of mine is really very unpleasant
for us Defense Counscl snd makes our work extremely diffictalt
for us ;

You see, it does nat help us I agreements s made or [EEY-
lalions are (msiped and 1o actual practi ¢ i

Last night, for example, we received a Big volume of docu-
ments all of which were in English, Now, _i?-ﬂ'm evening in the
Drison we Gre supposed Lo s._p-End hours  discussing with our
Tenis the resulls of the proceedings, a tosk which has now been
cendered atill more dilficult by the installation ol wire screens
in the consuitation room. In_addition we are also reguired to
tatk over whole yolumes of documents written in Ensush. and that

P —— Y ]




iz Er.u.::l:t-:n]t:.- im_lpnr.s.l-h]e_ Time gad agoin THESE OOCUMEnLs arc hue
rocelved until the evening before the da ol the procecdings: ang

it is not possible, eyven for_ong who knows English well, tb make
the necessary preparation.
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The same thing is true of the individual trlal briefs; and [ do
not know whether the actual trial briefs, such ag we receive for
pach defendant, have also been submitted to the Tribunmal.

THE PRESIDENT: Nearly every document which has been
referred to in this branch of the case, which has been presented by
Mr. Albrecht and by Sir David Maxwell-Fyle, are documents which
have been referred Lo previously in the Trial and which musi
have been before the defendants’ counsel for many days—for
weeks—and therefore there can be no lade of familiarity with those
documents: The documents which have been referred to, which
are fresh documents, are very few indeed and the passages in them
which are now being put in evidence are all read over the
microphone and, therefors, are heard by defendants’ counsel in
German and can be studied by German counsel tomorrow morming
in the transcript of the shorthand notes; and [ do not see, therefore,
what hardship is being lmposed upon German counsel by the
miethod which is belng adopted.

You see, the Counsel for the Prosecution, pul oOf couriejy 10
Counzel for the Delense, have been giving them their trial brisis
in English belofrchand, But there is no strict obligation to do
!EL; and insolar o5 the actual evidence is concerned. all of which

contained in documents, a5 I have already polnted ocut to you,
the vast majority of those documents have alreidy been put in
many days agn and have been in the hands of German counsel ever

since, in the German language—and also the documents which are
now put A

DR SAUTER: No, this i5 not true, Your Honor. This is the
complaint which we of the Defense Counsel, because we distike to
approach the Tribunal with such complaints, have been discussing
among ourselves—the complaint that we do not receive German
documents You may be assured, Mr. President, that if things were
as you believe, none of us would romplain but we would all be
very grateful; but in reality it is different

THE PRESIDENT! But Dr. Sauter, surely when you have =




reference to a German document, that German document is avall-
able to you in the Information Center; and as these documents
have been put in evidence, some al them as long ago as 13_1& 20Lh
of November or shortly thereafter, surely there must have been
sdequate time for defendants’ counsel to study them.

DR.SAUTER: Suppose, for instance, I receive this moming a
volume on Funk. 1 know, for instance, when Funk's case comes
pA—perhaps tomorrow, is quite im ibla for me to study this

volume of English documents upon my return from the prison at
T ociock in h‘ne evening. That almgir overtaxes the pﬁ’_fncii

IMT V 13
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stremglh of a Delense Counsel [ could go through it if it were
in German, but even &0, it is impossible for me after finishing m
yisit to the prison al B or 10 pelock In {he evening to go thr%_l.:ﬁ
such a volume. We absolutely cannot do it

THE PRESIDENT: You see, Dr. Sauter, it |8 not as though you
had to cross-examine witnesses immediately after the evidence
i3 glven, The documents are put in and it Is not for you ithen to
Eet up and argue upon the mterpretation of those docuemént: You
have, | regret to say, a considerable time before you will have
te get up wnd call your own evidence and wultimately to argus
upon the documents which are now being put in Thereiors, it is
not & question of hours, it is a questlon of days and weeks before
you will have to deal with thess documents which are now being
put in. And I really do not see that there is any hardship upon
delendants’ counsel In the system which is being adopted.

And you will not lorget thot the rule, which, in a sense, penalizes
the Prosecution, is that every document which s put in evidence
and svery part of the document which s put In evidence, has
to be read in open court, In order that it should be translated over
the earphones and then shall get into the shorthand notes, I am
told that the shorthand notes are not available in German the next
morning but are avallable only same days afterwards, But they
are witimately available in German. And therefore every defend-
ant's counsel must have a complete copy of the gshorthand notes,
it mny rate up to the reces: and that contalns all the svidence




giwn-l.gmn.it the defendants, and it contains it in German

DR SAUTER: Yes, Mr President, what we are most anxious
te have done and what we have been asking for many weeks is
that the documents or at least those parts of the dotument which
cume into guesiivn, should be given to us in iﬁfrm:m transiation.
It Is very difficult for us, even if we know English to trapsiate
the documenis in the time which 18 &L our disposal. It is pracli-
eally impossible for any ol us to do (his, It 15 {oF this reaton
that we regret that our wish to get the documents in Geérman is
not being taken into consideration. We are conselous of the dif-
ficulties und we are very grateful for any assistance glven: We
RESUre you we are very sorty to have to make such requests. but
the conditlons are really very difficult for us, The last word 1
wish to say is that the conditions are really very difficult for us.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Sauter, T am most anxious and the other
members of the Tribunal are most anxious that every reasonable
Iacility should be sfforded to the defendants and thelr ecounsel
But, as | have pointed out to you, it iy ool necessary for you, for
any of you, st the present moment, Lo get up and argue upon these
documents which are now being put in. By the time that you have
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Defense attorneys were given documents when it was
weeks too late 1o be any good to them . . .

[

to get up and argue upon the documents which are now being put

in, you will have had ample time in which to consider them in
German.

DR.SAUTER: Thank you, 5ir.
HERR GEORG BOEHM (Counsel for the SA): I have repeatedly

askod to receive coples of everything presented in English. The
accusation 2gainst the 5A was presented on the 19th or 1Bth of
December, and at the same tima a document book was presented:

Todav [ recelved a few photostals but ! have not received Lhe
I;:-:-s.tnr part n! The EEutustals ‘or ﬂtﬁzr Eertin:nE trumflﬁnm. ﬁia

shows that we do not ceceive the German translabions imme-ﬂil!r_:l:.r
alter the presentation, Naor are we ever able to read the transeript

a! the proccedings of the next day or on the day after that The

minutes of the session . ..

e R PP TR, TETe e meib Aol 'ﬂd"‘h ‘h{‘ EA or thE
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organizations at the present moment. IE you have any motion to
muke, you will kindly make it in writing, and we will now proceed
with thye part of the Trial with which we are desling.

HERR BOEHM: Mr. President, will you permit me ona more
rormark? ThHe minutes nf December 17 and 1§, 1843 1 have recelved
I.LIIIII._"",

THE PRESIDENT: Do you mean the transcript of it?

HPMR BOEHM: 1 recelved today the German transeript for the
1W0ih s 10th of December 1945, You see, (t iz not a fact 'r.'[mt._we
rocvive Lhe transcript the doy after or a few days after the session.
[ received 1t weeks later, aftee 1 oasked for (L re ledly. I have

T s i in Lerroniing on i |
THE PRESIDENT: Well, we will inguire {nto that. One moment.
[There wat a pause in the proceedings while the Judges conferred.|

THE PRESIDENT: Will the last counsel who was speaking
stofid up?

[ am told that the reason for the delay in the case you have
michtionéd was that there had been an eror in the paging mnd
therefore the transoripts of those shorthand notes had to be recopled.
[ understand that the delay ordinarily is not anything like so long
as tho! delay.

HERR HOEHM: But I hardly belleve that in the case of the
translstion of the document book the delay is due to those reasons.
But even I the delay In this particular cese should be justified,
it. means thal weel in defense.
I do not k&nw the day belore what s golng to h-:__prmnted. and
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Defanse attorneys had no way of knowing what was even in
ihe document book; what kind of “uial’" is this?

¥ Jan, W

1 do _not know until weeks alterwards whit has been presentied.
I am therefore not in a position to study the evidente [rom the
gstandpaint of a8 Defense Counsel [ do not even know what is con-
tained |n the dovument book 1 mm this obviously nandicopped

m i ﬂ::ﬂﬂit R b o R iEE Fit"ﬂﬂi‘_'ﬂu.ill]ﬂ EEEES sl ying %!

it will furpish the docdments on time This Is apparently not
the case.

EETOTEE WL TS W N PR R mESE -




LAk  PRESIIENLD FPINEps vou will kndly make YOur Ccoo-

elaint lo wiltlog aod give the paticulars of it Do you understand

that?

HERR BOEHM: Yes,
THE PRESIDENT: Very well

MR. ROBERTS; May it please the T'rbunsl, it is my duty to
presenl Lhe evidence against Kellel and also against the Delendant
Jod| &nd [ would ask the Tribunal for permission, if it is thought
right, that thoss two cases should be pressnted together in the
interest of saving Ume, a matter which I know we all have at
heart,

The stary with regard to Keitel and Jodl runs on parallel lines
For the years in gquestion they marched down the same road to-
gether, Most of the doeouments affect them both, and in those circum-
stances, I submit, |t might result in a substantlal saving of time
if T were pérmitted to predent the cases against both of them
topgether,

THE PRESIDENT: Yeou
MR, ROBERTS: Then I shall proceed, if I may, oo that basis.

My Lords, may I say that I [ully recognize that the activities
of both these defendants have been referred to in detall many
times snd quite recently by Colgnel Telford Taylor, and my
earnest desite iz to aveid repetition as for as [ possibly can. And
may | say 1 welcoms any suggestions, ss [ travel the road, which
the Tribungl have to make, to maks my presentation still shorier.

There i3 a substantial document book, Document Book Number T,
which is a joint document book deallng with both the defendanis.
Practically all the documents in that book have already been referred
to. They nearly all, of course, have a German origine 1 propose
to read phssages from only nine new documeénis and those nine
documents, 1 think, are shown in Your Lordship's bundle and in
the bundles of your oglleagues, :

May 1 commence by relerring, as shorily as may be, to the part
ol the Indictment which deals with the two delendants: That will
be found on Page 31 (Volume I, Page 77) of the English trans-
lation. It begins with “Keitel" in the middle of the page, and [t
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The “true and correct copies” waeie mot
the same as the originals .
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COL. STOREY: I beg your pardon, Sir?

THE PRESIDENT: Are vou sure thal they wore execuled, the
136,0007—because there is no coffin there

COL. STOREY: No, Sir—the bottom statemeni—here are the
totais from the decuments.

THE PRESIDENT: These pholostatic copies are differsnt from
what you have got there. In the area which i marked 198,421
there Is no oo

COL. STOREY:; Well, 1 am sorry. The one that I have is a
trus and correct copy of theirs

THE PRESIDENT: Mine has not got it and Mr. Biddle's has
COL. STOREY (Turning to en gsgistant] Will you hand this
to the President, please?

THE FPHESIDENT: I suppose the document itself will show it

COL. STOHEY: [ will turn to the original and verify it. Let
me have the origlnal, please. Apparently there (s & typographical
error. If Your Honor pleases, here it is: 136421, with the coffin

THE FRESIDENT: Mr. Parker points out it 5 in the document
itself, too.

COL, STOREY: Yes, Sir, It 15 in the document ilself There
is an error on that

The 128,000 at the bottom shows at that time there were 128,000
on hand, and the lHteral translation of the statement as I under-
stand, means, "still on hand in the Minsk area”

I next refer to Document 1104-PS, Volume 2, Exhibit USA-4A3,
which 1 now offer in evidence.

THE PRESIDENT: Colonel Storey, did you tell us what the
document was? Thers 8 nothing on the tranalstion, s thece, to
show what the document 15

COL. STOREY: If Your Honor pleaseés, it s a report of the
special-purpose Group A, » top-secret report—or the Einsat: group
in other words—making & record of their aclivities in thess areas,
and this chart was sttached showing the areas covered

THE PRESIDENT: Special group of the Gestapo?

COL. STOHEY: The special group that was organized of the
Gestapo and the 5D in that area. In other words, a8 Commando
group.

Az | mentioned, Your Honor, they organired thess special
Commando groups to work in and behind the armies as they
consolidated thelr galns in occupled territories, and Your Honor
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The prosscutors did not know which document
was original and which was the copy . . .

RAEDGER: Yes, I forgot the most important point due to the {act
ihat there was a rather lively controversy. The Importani point
is that the spotting of vessels mt sea by alreraft was something
quite now and had besn developed very efficienily. That develop-
ment continued very rapidly during the war, unill submarines could
very guickly be located and pursued.

DR, SIEMERS: Regarding D841, which s the affidavil from
Dietmann, may 1, with the Tribunal's permission, make » formal
application? In this aifidavit, there is the following senlenc:

“It is my personal opinien that the higher authoritics of the

Navy in Kiel snd other places in Germany had knowledge of

these dreadiu] things."

THE PRESIDENT: It isnt "had knowledge" but “must have had
knowledge Tt seeme to me it i= In the translstion “must have
had hnowledge"

[H. SIEMERS: Yes: 1 have not got the German and 1 do not
know how the onginal {58 worded. 1 omly have the English trans-
lation. 1t iz nol guite clear 16 me how the German vers:on Was
worded, May 1 azk the Tribunal.

THE PRESIDENT: Is the document put in in the original Ger-
man or s |t put In in the Enplish? The depositien is in German
presumably.

DR SIEMERS: 1 presume that originally the statemont was In
German. The capy 1 have siates that this is a transiation and that
is Engligh, but 1 have nol gsen the German original.

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: My Lord, there must have been
a German copy for the witness yesterday, 1 don'l know whether
of not it i5 the original, I didn't see it bul 1 assume 1t was

THE PRESIDENT: 1t lsn't the case that the deposition wps made
in German, then translated into Englsh, and then & 3]
into Grerman, was it7

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: My Lord, that is why 1 as
it was the original. 1 am sorry this was done. T haven'L got the
original document in front of me but | assume that was so. 1 will
find out ine momenl for you.

THE PRESIDENT' Yes What is the poinl, Dr Siemers?

D SIEMERS: [ believe that this sentence should be struck {rom
the document, 1t does not record a facl

THE FRESIDENT. You mean vou sre msking lo have [t struck
out or. ..

DH BIEMERS: Yes
THE PRESIDENT: What do you say, Sir Dawvid?
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Page numbers were incorrectly wanslated

1 Jun W

On Pages 120-121 the Tribunal will find the Lst of the prisoners
who thus dissppeared

On Page 122 there 15 & confirmation of this testimony by M
Souche, prisoners’ represntalive &1 Rommando B4, wha wriles:

o certatn war prizonets. converted into workers, and Frenth
civilian warkers had organized in Cologne a Catholic Action
group under the direcuon of the risclassfied War-prisooee
priests, Pannier and Cleton. ..

Finally, Page 123

W, the arrests Legan with members of the EatholicAchion —
and the accusations were—“anti-Gorman maneuvers. .

THE PRESIDENT: 1 do ntl know what Dr. Stahmer's objection is

DE OTTO STAHMER (Counsel {or Defendant Goéring) We are
not in & position to follow the expost of the French Prosefulon
First of all, the translation s nol very good Some senienices are

Tefl out. Eipu_-i:gl_]_l.'. wrang HUMbErs -8re menlicped. Fur inslance,

[ has been mentioned, | have it hore It is guile a E]li‘!'r:rt*nt
dorumenl. We have hot 1the documeni bocks and therefore we can-

nol Tallow the page clist:ons Also my colleagues complain tnat
they are nat in a8 pasilion 10 fallow the proceedings under this
mannir of presenilation

THE PRESIDENT. Mayv I see your document?

{The document wor hendod to the Fremdent|

DH STAHMER: This number was just mentioned, ax can be
confirmed by ihe other gentlemen.

THE FRESIDENT: The focumeni which M Dubgst was readipi
was 872 The Document viu Have gol there e g {ifferent number.

DR STAHMER: Bui this was the number thal came through to
us, 612 snd not only I, bui the other genilemen heard the same

aumber. And not oy this number, but ail the numbers have been
given meorrectly

Ancther difficulty i that we have oot the document book Page
118 Fad Been reforted to, but the number of the page deocs ngl

mean anything 1o us. We cannot follow al this rale
T DRESIMEAT: W Mihast 1 think the trouble really arises
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from the fact thal you give Lthe pum tou
are very oflen wrongly transiated, nol only into German Bt somie-
Times into __Egllsh 11 i3 very difficult for the interproters o pick
up all these numbers First of all, you are giving the numbor of
the documeni, then the number of the exhibat, then the page of the
document book—and that means that the |nlerprelers have gol o

translate many numbors spoken very quickly

IMT VI s
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... of course, it was all in different languages so the pages
could not be the same snyway; endless confusion.

7 Jan, =

It is essential that the defendanis should be able 1o follow the
document; and as | understand it they have not got the document
books in the same shape we have, It is the only way we can fol-
low. But we have them now in this particular document book by
page, and therefore it is absolutely essential that you go slowly.

M. DUBOST: Mr. President, the document books, all the docu-
ments, have bevn handed to the Defenze

THE PRESIDENT: Are you telling us that document baokis have
been handed to the Defense in the same shape they are handed to
us, let us say, with pages on them? Speaking for myself, that ls
the only way [ am uble ta follow the document. You mentioned
Page 113 and that does show me where the document (5. I [ have
not got that page, I'should not be able to find the decument.

M. DUBOST! Mr. Prealdent, T anpounced at the same time RF-380,
which is the number ol the exhibil. F-872 is the classification num-
ber. All our documents bear a clussification number It was not pos-
fible to hand to the Defense a document book paginated like the
ribunal has, for it s no mitted |n the same language.
It is submitted in German and the pages are not in ihe same place.

efre is not an absolute identity of pagination between the German
document book and yours

THE PRESIDENT: I am telling yvou the difficulties under which
the defendants’ counsel are working, and if we had simply a num-
ber af documents without the pagination we should be under a
similar difficully. And it i3 a very great difficulty. Therefore you
must go very slowly in giving the identification of the docoment.

M. DUBQST: 1 shall conform o the wishes of the Tribunal, Mr.




FrES1OEm.

THE FRESIDENT: Dr.5Stahmer, the document being read was
Doecument F-872,

DR, STAHMER: We cannotl find Document 672 We hive 671

We have nothing but loose sheets and we hayve |o hunt through
them first to find the number We hi'.n Number 873, but we have

not yet found Number l"i"-‘ among our documents Itls vory diffi-

cult for us te follow a citabion, because 1§ takes yg so much Ume to
(od the numbers even U they have been mentioned cacrectly

THE PRESIDENT: | can understand the difficulty. Will you
continue, M. Dubost, and do as [ say, geing very slowly so as to
give the defendants’ counsel as far as possible, the opporfunity to
find the document. And I think that vou sught to do something
satisfactory, il possible, to moke (¢ pessible for them to find that
document—by pagination or some other |etters. An index, for
instance, givirg the order in which the documents are set out.
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Endless confusion over documents . . .

m ren o

THE PRESIDENT: How do you show that this Addition Num-
ber 2 o the report on captivity is equally an official document with
this one? That (s what we want to lenow.

M. DUBOST- Mr. President, It {s a report which was submitted
in the name of the Government of the French Republic by the dele-
gation which [ have the honor to represent.

THE PRESIDENT: Well, you see, this one here is headed "Serv-
joe of Information of War Crimes, Official French Editon." Now,
that seemns to us to be different from this mete Lypewritien copy,
which has on it the “Appendix Number 2 to the Report on the
Captivity.” We do not know whose report on the esptivity.

M. DUBOST. Mr. President, you have before you the official

note of transmission {rom our government The clerk of the Court
has just handed it to you.

THE PRESIDENT: We have this document, which sppears to be
an official docurment, but this sddition has no such seal upon il as

this has
M. DUBOST: There is mention of an appendix to this documesnt.

THE PRESIDENT: The other is marked: Appendix. It musi be
|dentified by a seal.

M. DUBOST: The covering letter has a se=al and the fact that it
alludes to the document i3 sufficlent, in my opinion, to authenticata
the document transmitied. May I continue?

THE PRESIDENT! No. This docurnent here has a letter attached
{o 1. Thizs docurnent Fiere 1s not relerred fo In that letter specii-
. erefore, thers nothing o connect the two documents
logether.
M DUBOST: I think there is & manuscript note in the
I have not the document before me here and cannot be positive

about it but I think there is & manuscript nole in the margin

THE PRESIDENT: The Tribunal wishes you to put this in ns one
document. 1 see there |s a manuscript note here at the side, In
writing, which refers to the Appendix. If you will put the whaole
thing in together...

= - aa = e & i - el




M. DUBQST: It i5 all submilted 10 one nie

Now [ wish to read (o the Tribunal extracts from two letters
addressed to the Garman Armistice Commission st Wiesbaden by
the ex-Ambassador Secapini, both dsted 4 April 1941, The Tribunal
will And them reproduced in the document bock before them, Pages

16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, and 22:
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. .. nd tranalations _ . .

henr exactly what the witness says and for that reason I have
unfortunately been compelled to have an answer repested from
time (o time.

M. DUBOST: 1 should not like the Tribunal to mistake this
interpolation for an interruption ol the cross-examination; but 1
thinitc T must say that some confusion was undoubtedly crested in
the mind of the Defense Coumsel just now in conseguence of an
interpreter's error which has been brought to my notlee

He asked my witness an insidious question, nemely, whether the
French deportees wers criminals for the most part, and the question
was [nterprated as follows: whether the French deportees were
criminals, The witness answered the question as translated’ (nto
French and not ax a= n erefore request that the
guestion Be put once more By e Dalense Counsel and correctly
translated.

THE PRESIDENT. Do you understund what Mr. Dubost sald,
Dr. Babel?

HERR BABEL: I think 1 underatand the substance. I think 1
]ﬁ.‘-l:lrru'-lnﬂ that there was n mistake in the translation. T am nat
n o pasttion mj_u.:lg& T cannol follow bath he FOench ang German,
text.

THE PRESIDENT: | think the best course is to continue your
crose-examination, if you have any more questions to ask, and
Mr, Dubost can clear up the difficulty in re-examination.

HERRE BABEL: Mr. President, the Defenss Counsel for Kallen-
brunner has already explalned today that it is very difficult for

tha Tiaf LI awnmelma s wldbmess wrlblst alee Tafrrrad =k
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least one d-l% beiore as to the subjects on which The wiiness 3 to
heard, ¢ testimony glven by today's wilnesses was S0
voluminous that it is impossible for me to follow it without previoua
preparation and to prepare and conduct from brief notes the
extensive crof-examinations which are necessary.
To my knowledge, the FPresident hes slready informed Defense

Couneel [or the organizations that we shall have an opporlunity

af re-examining the witnesses loter or of calling them oo our own
behall.

THE PRESIDENT: I have alresdy said what | have o say on
bohalf of the Tribunal on that point, but as Counsel for the Delense
must have antivipated that witnesses would be called as to the
conditions in the concentration camps, I should have thought they
could have prepared their cross-examination during the 40 or more
days ducing which the Trisl has taken place.

HERR BABEL: Mr, President, I do not think that this is the
proper time for me to argue the matter with the Tribunal, but I
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with the Assmann document, As suggested by the Tribunal I have
brought the other errors in trenslation to the notice of the Gencral

Scereiary only..
THE PRESIDENT: I there are mny errore in irs :!nuﬂ_h {
atter can be teken up thr h the B {ary with the

Tr alion Division.

Dr. Siemers, it s very improper_for counsal in your position Lo
meke statemenis wf that sl for whith you hsve no proul pt all.

You know.perfectly swell thot when there have been any alleged
mistranslations, the matter has always been referrod through the
General Secretary 4 the Translation Divieion and then they have

boen correcied; and 1

d hai 1 Pl ri

DR. SIEMERS: Mr. President, 1 beg to apologize, but T think 1

Clli e ddias T mems el e nlrToe



probakly did nol €xpress MySell COITOCHY. 1 MITI HUs thmniag s
sceusation, but with so many documents it is not gurprising that
these errors did cecur. 1 mysell make mistakes. 1 am sorry if my
remarks should have been misunderstood,

THE PRESIDENT: Evervbody makes mistokes, and everybody
is capable of having dufferent opinions as 1o translations, but you
and every other member of the defendants’ counse]l know thal those
mistaket, I they are mistakes, will be corrected, if it is pousible,
und they know the way thet it can be dane, and, therefore, as 1 paid
belfors, ery improper for you t ; le :
are o lot of mstransiations. 1 do not wani {o hear anylhing more

about 1l
The Tribuns! will adjourm.

[A recess was taken.)

THE PRESIDENT: Dr Nelte, have you any documents that you
wizh to offer in evidence!?

DR NELTE: Mr. President, with a letter dated 1 July 1846, 1 put
in three sffidavits, after having submitted them previously 1o the
Prosecution. Those three dosuments will become Documents Keitel-23,
Keitel-24, and Keitel-25. I beg the Tribunal to receive them, since
the Prosecution, as Sir David s told me, does not object to their
being offered in evidence.

THE PRESIDENT: And they sre st presenl being translated, or
have they been tranalated?

DR. NELTE. They are in the process of being translated, 1 have
merely submitted the originals to the Tribunal
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elimbed on top af the pile of bodies Shols were heard. 1 was
slightly Injured on the head and {ell"”

I omit the next part of the quotation which described how this
woman saved hersell. 1 guote the last paragraph:

*The legal-medical experis discovered that thers were bullet
wounde in the necke of these bodies. In the barn and on the



stacks of logs the Germans shol and burned 8,500 persuns”

I omit the next three pages of the text and next submit to the
Tribunal the procfs of the organization of the German [lascist
invaders. .,

THE PRESIDENT: The translation came through to us that
63 people were killed The translation in writing is 6,5300.

MR COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: The translation in Wl‘itil'.li_i!
sbsolutely correct, Mr. President. For The conlirmakion of this,_one
could turn fto the original documeni—the report of the Extra-
ordinary Siale Commission of the Soviet Union. This was a gross

error on (he part of the interpreiers. They diminlshied the number
., of those shot more than lﬁ,l';ﬂlﬁ fimez.

So¢ I omit the following three pages of the statement and will
present evidence of the existence of speclal places of mass exe-
cutions where the number of viotims was numbered by hundreds
of thousands of persons and where the doomed were brought in not
only from the surrounding regions but from many countres of
Europe.

By means of brief sxcerpts I submit to the Tribunal proof of the
existence of two such centers, which were among the most famous
They are the center of moss executions of Panary, 8 kilometers from

Vilna, and Fort Number 8, the *Fort of Death” in Kaundis, which
has mequired a particularly grim reputation

I quote a report which has been submiited to the Tribunal, the
report of the Extracrdinary State Commission on the atrocitics of
the Hitlerite invaders in Lithuanisa. The Tribunal will find thit
Qquolalion on Page S0F, second column of the text, last paragraph
For the convenience of the interpreters I Inform you that [ wm
quoting from Page 228. I omit the first three paragraphs which
state that the mass execution place at Panary was organized inJuly
1941 and existed until June 1944. I continue the gquotation starting
with the fourth paragroph where it is related how the Hitlorite:

attempted to cover up the traces of their crimes In this place of
mass executions I quote:

“In December 1943"—stated witness Saydel Matvey Fedoro-
vich—"we were forced to exhume snd burn the corpses.”

I omit the next sentence and continue the quotation:
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ible. That would tend to awaken the anti-Jewish
sentiment."—Signed—"A. Rosenberg "

[Dr. Thoma opproached the lectern.)

THE PRESIDENT: May I ask you to speak slowly so thal your
application will come to me through the sarphones correctly.

DA THOMA: Sinece the Prosecutor |s now dealing with the case
against my client, Rasenberg, may I be parmitted to voice an pbjec-
tion to Document 212-FS, Exhibll Number USA-272. The Prose-
cutor clalms that this document was a directive issued by the
Minister for the East. It begins with the words...

THE PRESIDENT: None of that has come through on the ear-
phones. 1 don't unoerstand you You had better begin again.

DR THOMA: The Prosecutor presenied earlier today Document
MNumber 212-PS, Exhibil Number USA-272, elaiming that {18 copfent
wans 2 directlve lssued by the Minigter for the East on the treatment
of Jews. In this document he is said to have given instructions that
violations of German regulations by Jews, especially violations of
the compulsory labor laws, could only be punished by death. This
document does not originate with the Defendant Rosenberg; nor did
it by mistake...

THE PRESIDENT: More slowly, please,
DR. THOMA: This document does not originate with the Defend-
ant Rosenberg. It Bears neither a date nor an Iul:ll:h-Fi nor his
ture. I therefore, object to the assertion t document

uﬁmuﬂ with the Delendant Rosenberg.
THE PRESIDENT: Walt a minute, I don't think that Counsel

for the Progscution said that, that Document 212-PS emanated from
Rosenberg. [ didn't so understand him.

DR THOMA: | understood him to say that it was a diréctive
isued by the Minister for the East, and if I am not mistaken, he

also eaid It was dated April 1541 At that ti_?e IhEr! wis o
Mimm {or the East. Rosenberg was only name ter for the
t m A ;
THE PRESIDENT: I will ask the Counsel for the Proseculion.
MAJOR WALSH: It is my understanding, Sir, that that docu-

ment, 212-PS, was taken from the capiured files af Rl:ﬁlznl:rerﬁ-

DR THOMA: That iz true, It was found among the papers of the
Defendant Rosenberg; the Defendant Rosenberg clalms, howevor,
that he has never seen this document, that he knows nothing about
it, and that It has never passed through his hands

THE PRESIDENT: Rosenberg, when he is called as 8 witness
or when you appear to apesk for him, will be able to say that he
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VOR NEURATH: As for the first repori which I'prepared, I have
I:Ilrt'aﬂ:.r slated thal according to my recollection it was mucdh shorer
than the ope submilted here o pholesiatie copy, Furihermore, this
photosiatic copy docs nol bear m¥ EIEHM'I.I.TEE not cven my im’ti![JE
But it 15 oul of the question that the finel copy of this report, which
was enclosed ot my office in the Jetter to Lammers, would ol have
been migned or &t Jeast initialed by me: and the certificate of cor-
recioess, which, remarkably. enough, is containéd in this report and
which was prepared by an 55 Obersturmbannfithrer, 16 not aigned
Tle photostatic copy which iz sald 1o have been enclused in the
letter to Lammers does not even bear ey juilials The most notice-
able thing, however, is the certificate of correctness on the phote-
Flalic copy. This cen have n meaning only il the dotument enclosed
in the lofler to Lammers, in spite of nol bearing my signefure, wak
cnclosed In the letier nevertheless, But since the final copy which
my office sent tn Siate Sccrelory Frank's aoffice with the leiter to
Lammers was certainly signed by me, this certificale proves that it
waz nol the reporl signed by me which was enéloscd In the lettor
sent to Lammers but another one drafied by Frank or by oificials
in his office. As for Frank's own report, the text of the photostatic
copy here, to my recollection, ig nol {dentical with the text of the

Teport which 1 approved and w ich 1 then senl on topelher with my

report to Leammers ...

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Von Lidinghausen, we have heard fhe
explanation more than once, I think, that the enclosure which was
in the lotter was not the same as the one which he drew up. It does
not get any more convincing by getting fold over again

DR VON LUDINGHAUSEN: 1 only wanted to express it -agsin.
But if the Tribunal believes that that explanstion has been made
previously, 1 may dispense with it

VON NEURATH: Mr. President, ‘may 1 be permitted to make
smother stalemen! a3 to how [ imagine—of course, 1 can only
imagine—these things took plece? 1 am firmly convinced that if
the two photostatic copies submitted here were actually enclosed in
the Jeiter to Lammers, they were prepared in Frank's office, and
enclosed without my knowledge, Another possibility would be, of
courss, that Ceech ., ..

THE PRESIDENT: We are quite ss able o imagine possibilities

LE VoOU BIE
The fact is that the letter was signed in his name, was it not?
The letier itself wan zlened?



DR VON LUDINGHAUSEN: Yes,
THE PRESIDENT: And he refers expressly lo the enclosure?
DR, VON LUDINGHAUSEN: Ye:.
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"Germon” documents were written by foraigners

N adarch #l

GOHING: Thye daote is 15 March 1945, is that right?

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: | am prateful 1o you. 1 knew it
was just alter 10 March, J have not gol {1 in my copy, bul i you
ey it 1 will kel

GOHING: 1945

EIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE! YYo=

{Str David Marwell-Fyfe then read from the document cxcerils
whith were withdrawn and strickon from che record on 16 Aupust
18461

DR STAHMER: | musl abject o the use of this dooument, since
1 gannot recopgnize thut it s genuine. Jhove not el scen the onginal,
and the doubls gs 1o ils Liing penuine are dut 18 the fact thet
gxpressions _arp used which are mout unusuil in the German

18] HEE"

GORING: ] was goinp (o raiuc the same obiection: Il is not an
mEEI:n.n] am 1 siym at e 1ap, Soopy, [ i) nrlgn_ﬂ
Slgnature, but only the ivpewrilien words "Bprenger, Gou 2
Al _botion.

DR STAHMER: For inslanpe the expression "Gerichilchkeiten”
i used., This i arn expressn complefely upurual and uriknown in

o GErman lanpfoags, an cannol imagine that an offigis] docu.
ment eriginating Trom & Gawloller could contatn such a word.

GUORING: | can draw your atlention to vet another point showing
that thix is evidently oot an original documeni. ¥ there hod been
an incroase i meat or et ralions, I would have henrd something
sbout it Not g single word of these 1w dorumimis i known to me.

1{ does not bear o rubber stamp either, the whole thing Is {ype-

ETILEE Jnr!uHmE the signaturce Therelore, 1 carmot accept this
I'Eﬂi"lll'llll'rl'l




S

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: This 1= a filc copy whith, 1o the
best of my knowledge, was caplured at the office of the Gau
Leader. It was sent 1o us by the Brilish Army of the Rhine, 1
shall make inquiries about If, but it surporis to b a Ale copy and
1 have put the orlginal document which we hove, which is a fAle
copy, 1o the wilness.

THE PRESIDENT; Dr. Stahmer, | have the original document in
my hands now, together with the certificale of an officer of the
British Army stating thal the dovument was delivercd 1o him in the
sbove capascily, i the grdinary course of official busingss, as the
vriglnal of o dorument found in German records of fies caplured
ky military forees under the command of the Supreme Commander
Undier thess glrcumstances it J_E_l:n L".l:-i._hl"ﬂ"n" “:I.I:‘-_E.I'.I"I.l’.l El:l.'lj.ii{:ll B Ill

the othe: capiured documenis. The delense, of course, can bring
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Another "German” document forged in Yogoslavia . . .

T June &

being put to the defendant, or used for the purpose of cross-
examination of the defendant—and the original decament

Is that clesr to you end to Dr. Exner?

COL. POKROVSKY: If shall be done, My Lord

DR EXNER: Mr. President, [ think that a discussion of this docu-
ment cught nol to be permitted at the moment. There are too
many discrepancies in it As it =1lnf!l_.:-.I it capnot be correc). Homan
numerzl IV, for inslence; “the ouniain ment,” is reforred
to. That Roman numeral IV is quite wrong. Then it says “the

commander delivers. . " which is not German. Then, on Line 4
there is mention ...

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Exner, the Tribunal want o know what
you are talking about. Are you talking about 4707
DR. EXNER: Yes ] am mere i show tha canmn

be 8 genuine document becsuse i1 Is nol proper Lierman at -H.

For instance, in Line 4 it says, "Armed Forces Operations Stafl,
ObH" The Armeu Forces Operations Stafl is attached to the OKW,
not to the Ob.H.

Then, there is no signature. It is signed "Keitel” on the first




page; but he signs as a Genecraloberst, whereas T am told he was
plready a Field Marshal at that time.

Furthermore, this signature is part of the quotation and it says,
"The OEKW supplies the following...” Then there ix the quo-
tation—and Keitel's signature s a part of thai—whereas the docu-
ment fteelf is supposed to originate from the 4th Mountain
Regiment, and there ls no signature of the 4th Mounlsin Regiment.
I really do not think there would be any sense in talking about
the document unti] the originel has been supplied. For instance, on
Page 2 of the documenl there i the statement that this poes o
the commanders of 6, 7, et cetera. They are not commanders; these

company commanders, No German military person could have
written this decumen}

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Exner, the Tribunal adhere to the decision
that this document may be used now. All the points which you are
now rasing and any olher points whith you may wish to ralse
upon the documeni will be open to you if you wish to move to

have the cross-examination struck out at a laler slage when the
original had been produced.

DR. EXNER: I understand.
THE PRESIDENT: For the purposes of not wasting time, it is
the Tribunal think, more convenient o have the cross-examination

now upon this document We will leave I to you lo move hereafier
to girike the whole cross-examination out
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Dr. Menge, who stated that Jewidh businesscs i Hunover were

priiecied by SA detachments, in return o) which the Jewash shop-
kevpord supplied (he memboers of the SA with purchase Coupons
[Affidavit Number Genvial SA-1), Fuclhermore, we see from the
colleclive affidavits thatl houses and businesses of Jewish citidens
in other cities too were protected by SA members from looling
From the lestimony of the witness Jutiner we see that the aititude
adopted by the Supreme 5A Leadership in this motter coincided
with that of the well-known Jewish professor Karo, who adupls
hostile attitude toward Easteen Joewry Theze manifestations of



hostility to Esstern Jewry are the alter elfects of the st World
War, when Innumerable Jews came to Germany from Galicia

The events on the oceasion of @ November 1938 are among Lthe
mast seriously incriminating points charged against the SA. The
alleged report of the |esder of L'hc I\.U|pru]? Brignde plays an

important part ln this conmectien: [ o 3 the o | TOU L

v In proof of this T sdimed
the witnesscs T , in spite of effurts by the Seere-
tary General sxtending over a period of months could not be
transferred to Nirnberg, although the Délense had indicated the
camps where they are interned,

THE PRESIDENT! Dr. Béhm, that Is an improper observallon,
or suggestion, for you to make Every effort has been made by the
Secretnry General 10 obtain all the witnesses whode nomes have
been given, and there iz no evidence that those witnesses were 1n
the camps that you are referring to

Now. yiud may go on.

HERR BOHM, The following may be suid in deétall—1 am here
commenting on Document 1721-P5;

(1) ln_the :urrEHFu._n_.dm:uu of lh:E- SA Il bhas never hnEEﬁ'nf-d that
n the case of report on ac en the order piven was rc 0 texd
in subalance,

{2} The order af the leader of the Kurplale Group reads, accord-
ing to the Frmecuﬂun. that is, this document: "By Order of the

Gruppﬂnfuhrnf‘ g
iwevier, would

fin no case,

(3} jon " wes" dovs not exist in Ger-
M. i eXpression Jew I O U R aizo foreign 1o ollhcal
m:f communications. The term "Jewlsh® {& already implied in the
word "Synagogue.” The term “"Aryan” in (this connection (s likewise
aut of place. If the order were awthentle, di-distinclihm
1o Toewa' at thiz polnt it would have spoken of "Cernan com-

patrios"
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(4} "Riois and Jooting wre Lo be avosdol™ b aestbnoes: Cond i ione
i Gutrmany in 1830 were such thal sno ane, and cyrtanly po Teadir

iB) “Beport on actien taken to be made by B0 o'clk to 1he
Brigudefihrer or liesl office,” b says further in th albeged vrder

Liv muly case doses G SR
mude L Lhe Brigads whi

gridior A4 ropurl i aviion tulien Lo 1-“'-:

o nii:E 1 it should have sl faw Ll GruEImnfLi.hrﬂ.'
() 1t is eyqually improbable that the leader of the Beigade did
flul pass oo ﬁm Grdir : i

dartenfUhrer tmmediately snd pave U ;

Funeful roports slich g s on aglion Tuken nevor exinted 0 the 2A

(7h Tt soys i the report, o oand immedalely began lo carry
oul arders” This lormuls 1 Wlso complulely devold o probability.
The leader of the Brigade reporis in the preceding sealence thal b
immaediately informed his Standaftenfihrer. Lt would Lhen have
Leen & inatier of course, which po SA luader would havie inuntioned

Viilli il la e

In the sxaminution of the witoss Jittner the Proscoutien endeay-
ueed to elear the document by alluging that The slamps ths
Fattner etler (1721-PS8) and on the report of the Group (FT21-T'S)
word jdentieal Thede two documents wore submitted wnder Lhi
same PS5 number: I owas established, however, thot thi w1l

notivbiong. were made L-:; difurcent puriiviis,
THE PRESIDENT. Shull we broal off?

[A feveds was taker |

HERR BOHM: Mre Presidunt, Your Honors, | just dpoke of the
points which wore presented to pefute the genwineness of Docu-
ment 1721-PS. 1 continue

This alone wouhl pot be contlusive if [ did not have the alfidavit
af the Gruppenlihrer of the Kurplale Group, Fust, and a reyein L
af the Group Staf, Lunmermann, who was present st the Lme, wha
Limlify that such we order ss thy one alleged by the Frosceution Ui
e g YED puch an order was naver g
ne rupert on action taken. But [V owas ulso proved Ly wirtue of the
ulfiduvits of the collevlive aummarisation that no ordier of thie kind
charged by the Propecubion wad lssged Lo the Siandarien  of
Brigude o0

IMT XXT1 149




oM.

10 Agirll ai

Academy for Germin Law, of which you were prsident. The docu-
ment has the headlng “Legal Formation of Germony's Pelish Tolicy
on Raciol-Political Lines": the legal part serves as o test for the
Committee on the Law of Neuonalibies In e Academy- fur Girmun
Law. I'm having this document submilied to you, Please, will yuu
tell me whether you've ever hud this doclinsnt in your hands bifore?

FRANK: From whom docs |1 come?

DR SEIDL: Thut iz the extraordinacy part; it o e Exhibit
Number USA-300.

FRANK: Dues il stale anywhere who drew il up o goqpething of
thg sogt? ¢

DR SEIDL: The document has no autlior, nor adies dt shiow ol
whose order L was compiled

s s ==

FRANK: 1 can _say murcly that 've néver seen the documend|
that I never gavo an order for [ i - i sl 13
nothlng a i

DR, SEIDL: 1t stites heee that it wag found In the Ministo
Justice in Kassel, Was thore a A ustice 1n Roasuel i
e —_— 2 em o

FRANK: A Ministry of Juktice in Konssel 7

DR SEIDL: Yes

FRANK: That hai not boen in existenge since ) 860

e —— e ] —— —

DL SEML: | kwwe no [urther guestions

THE PRESIDENT: Then the defendant esn retum to his seal,

DR SEIDL: In that cnse, with the permission of e Teibnad, 1
shall eall witihess Dr BilBnger.

THE PRESIDENT, Colonel Smimoy,

ME COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: Yey, Sir

THE PRESILENT: This decument which ypu produced  as
USSR-221, which ave extravts from Delendant Frank's diary; wre
you offering that in evidence? Apparently some enlries from Frank's
disry have already been offered in evidence] alhicrs have noL Are
you wishing to offer this In evidemee?

MAE COUNSELLOR SMIRNOV: This document has ulready vesn
submitted in evidence under two numbers; the fiml number is
2UI-FS, which wis submitted by the American Prosecullon, and tha
socond L8 Exhibit USSH-223, and was already submilted by us on
14 Frbruary, 1948,

'PHE PRESIDENT: 1 sve, Have (hese entrles which you huve in
this document been submitted uader USSE-2237 You sve, the T's
number doss nol necessarily moan that the decuments have been
offered In evidence The PS5 numbars wure dpplicd o ducumenis

af
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Do you know anything about & Usi, which was o be complled,
cottalning the names of those suffering from heart and lung dis-
eased, who were to be removed from the pdpulation?

VON SCHIRACH: No, | know nothing about that,

DR SERVATIUS: Or that you were to maks suggestions for this
to the Fihrer?

VON SCHIRACH: No.

*Herren Grt.igruppenlﬂter." and repestesd mention Is made of the
“Herren Kreisleiter and Ortsgruppenieiter” in the text, 1 ask yo
now U the ::Ere.'iniun “Herr" wos customary in Enrhr janﬂuauu;'

YON SCHIRACH: No r W Party document
with the exoe & i e, which I eondider a i 1

the term “Herr™ was used,

DR SERVATIUS: You are thercfore of the gm&[@ jhat that
designation proves in itsell thal the document is falin?

VON SCHIRACH: Yes.
DR SERVATIUS: | have no further guestions

DR STEINBAUER: Herr Von Schirach, your predecessor &5 Gau-
lziter was Josef Burckel What sort of relations existed between
Blirckel and Seyss-Inguart?

VON SCHIRACH: I can only repeat whal was generally known
In the Party about relations between them. They were extremuly
bad, and sll of us had the impression that from the very beginning

Birckel worked hard lo-push Seyss-Inguart oul.

DR STEINBAUER:; Which ane of the two really had the power
in his hands?

VON SCHIRACH: Blrckel, undoubtedly.
DH STEINBAUEHR: Who, in your opinion and according 1o the

artiinl infarmetinn oo ohbsinsd from he filed is resnonmble for the
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persecution of Jews iy Viennat

YON SCHIRACH: Hitler

DHE STEINBAUER: All rghl. You say Hitler; but Hiller was not
In Vieana Who carrled oul these ordecs in Vienne?

VON SCHIRACH: In my opinion, these orders were carried out
—ivin during Blrdoel’s and Seyss-Inguart’s time—by the ssme man
who has already been mentioned here onee today and who, in the
meantima, has been condemned 1o death in Viennd—Dr, Brunner.
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The Website of Carlos Whitlock Porter

“Confessions” and “‘statemonts’ ware presented
ready made for signature or else .

N By w6l

M HERZOG That being so, vou did mot approve of the whole
of the {oreign palicy of Hitles; and you didnot collabarate with him?

SAUCKEL: In snswer 10 the question by my counsel [ gihted (hat
{ nover considered mysell 1o be a politician ns regards foreign palicy
I enlered the Party by quite a different way and for guite difTerént
matives
M HERZOG: Do you remember the declaration which you maie
on 4 Suplember 1035 1o 1o American ol ficers?
[Turning (o the Tribinal.] This deplaration iz Dooument Num-
bir 3057-PS. It was submitied as Exhibit Number USA-223.
[Turning to the defendant.] You said the following:
vj have been a convinced National Spcialist since 1821 and
agrecd M0 pereent with the progrim of Adell Hitler. 1
worked actlvely Lo that end] and during the period from 1921
until the assumption of power 1 made aboul 500 speeches, the
senss and contents of which represented the National Socielist
standpoint. 11 was for me a partiouiar satisfaction to have
ralsed the Gau of Thuringia to a predominant postion with
regtard to its National Sozlalist views and convictions, Until
the collapse | nover doubled Adult Hitler, but obeyved his

orders blindly."”

THE PRESIDENT: You are going o Uile bit too faxt This has
been read, M, Hermp. T do nob think you need read all of it

M HERZOG: 1 would ask wyoiu then, Defendant Saucke], if you
confiern the stalements wineh were made under oath, voluntarily
g wiboul sny duress on 4 Septembor 1845, and which con-
iradict those that vou mode yesterday and whith you have Just
made 1o mi.

SAUCKEL: 1 confirm that my signsture is appended lo this
document 1 mek the Tribunal's permission to stale bow that sig-
nature come about

This document was presenicd to me In its Anished form. I asked
ter be ollowed 10 cpll in Ober-
ursel mnd decige whethery 1 could sign it Thul wes denjied_me,
fluring the conversation on officer was consulted who, 1 was Lald,
helonged to the Pallih or Hueslan army; and 11 wils mnde clear
me that (1 1 hesitated too long 1n signing thi= document I would

be banded over io the Russian suthorities Then this Polish or

i e melemd ATk arn e R ries]l s familv? We
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know Sauckel, of course we will teke him with us, bul his [amili
will have be tnken inlo Russisn terril ag well" I om the

aiher of 10 ehildron. I did pot stop to consider; and thinking of
my farntly, 1 signed Whis document.
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(Was this the only case ar is this the tip of the icebarg?)

M ey W

o be fustified legally and constitutionally, snd according to ethics
snd moraiity.

Just how many meetings | conducted | cannol say, My speeches
and lectures were based mininly on my life and on my experiences.
Those were the only things that I epald talk abouf, snd 1 wanted
{0 reconcile the German social classes and the Germen profedsions
1o, National Socinlist {declogy,

THE PRESIDENT: Defrndsnt. 1 have pointed outl to you that
whatl the Tribunal desires is for you 1o take the docurnent and say
what sentences in §t are wrong, and not o make speeches

SAUCKTL: In my eves wll the senlences are wrong. 1 would
ol have put them that way if 1 myiell had been sbie 1o formulate
hierm. e way they stund, 1 dispute cach and every sunterice {or
} did not write them and I was not congulisd These sentences were
put bofore me as They ore now.

DH SERVATIUS: Mr, President, may 1 be permitied to giee an
explanution of this matter? This slatement is practieslly & summar
ol all the inlerrogetions in which ihe yapious poinis sppear ot 2
confesaion in the sense of the Indictment The delendint could nol
SRy 8 Word i his own delense i this were correch Sinee il 18 a
resumd and slnce conclusions cun be drawn from i, he must haye
the oppartunily of refuting these conclusions; and that necessitates
a staternent These are pot delinite facts which can be answered
with “yes” or “po”

THE PRESIDENT: The defendant has just said that the whole

document 1s Wrong, and he had also sajd thal the document wad
abtoined from him unden E_urv_-:n.
DR SERAVATIUS: Yes

THE PHESIDENT: And it is therefore not any use to go through
it in detafl. But the Tribunal would like to he=sr from the American
Prosecution if they have snything to say ebout the matter




MR. DODD: 1 do not have a copy of the document before me in
English, but 1.

THE PHRESIDENT: You see, Mr. Dodd, M, Herzog hes said that
it was nEEm:] in evidence under the Exhibit Number USA-223

MR, DODD: My recollection v that—1 will chece the record,
Mr. President—my recollection s that in the preséntation of the
case on Slave Lasbor, we included this in our document boole but
did nnt effer (i in evidenee. 1'think 1 sald 1o the Tribunal at the
time thut we had decided not 10 offer it. 1 hsd been printed and
Futl in the document buook.

My memory may be faulty, byt my recollection is, Mr, President,
that the President of the Tribunal asked me if 1 did not intend to
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Another "woluntery ststemont”.
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THE PRESIDENT: 1 am not objecting 1o that T am only
suggesiing that itwould be better of you put 1o him eath pEragriph
in tumm, and nat put three or four peragraphs 81l in one question

GEN RUDERKEG Very well, My Presidonl] T will deal wlih it
in thin way.

1 am esking vou, Defendant Fritzeche, do you admat the parp-
graph read by me concerning the ﬂnr-n'lﬂu:ﬁ?

FRITZSCHE: No; snd Dmainiain that o whai 1

Thal exiract |.l1n|.|-|.+|.b rother (he thoughils 'u.luuh thi inlerrdgntiog
EH_&_._'I_EFI offices tJHl.HIIIrH o in resperet jo oy jestimony, Glter ji hui
wiup, The 1w ed o me fur m

THE PRESIDENT: '-"r:ni A minute! What do yeu deny in iL? Trlh-
the firsl purapgraph.

FRITZSCHE: Mr President, | gm grotesiing il nel everything
particularly spminsi Jhe expressions spplied herg which 1 hayg

never yEed. During my inferrogations in Moscow 1 stated exavily
the same things as 1 staled here in this Trial yesterday, the day
before yesterdny and today or as | have sct down in my affidivit

THE PRESIDENT: Take the fircs! paragraph. The first paragraph
fns  dpaoh oo rmed 0 vais e arder’ Lo oy Chis  aoeressive
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getlen . - Y Were you' ssked any guestion shbout 'I.hai.-. and did ‘_l'ﬂ-l:l
make any pRswer?

FRITZSOHE: Yes, indeed, Inmany interropstions which were
held late 8t night | was sshed such questions, and 1o the subjects
condenised fn this one question | answered a3 follows:

1 do not recall the date, but when the Austrizn action was abaut
to take place 1 wos summaoned (o Dr. Goebbels. Dr. Gorbbels told
me that the Austrien Government of Schuschnige had plans of such
and suth & nature—they have been deseribed in sufficient detail
here—ihat o government crisis had developed, that Seyss-Inquert
had talken over the Government, thal & eall lor help had come [rom
Austris, &nd thot now the march into Ausiria would take place.

THE PRESIDENT: Are vou now telling us whot you told the
Ruszian Interrogatar, or are you telling wn what actually happened
in Germany ot the time pf the Anschluss?

FRITZSCHE: | am telling what 1 tald the interrogating Russizn
officer, and that i exactly what took place in the Fropsgands
Ministry on the day in gquestion,

THE PRESIDENT: You are saying, then, that this first para-
graph is entirely made up, sre youl

FRITZSCHE: No; 1 should nol like 1o use the expression 'made
up, but 1 should like 10 say—and 1 bep permission to do sc—whith
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"Wiinu_ssus" were allowed 10 read their
“testimony” off scraps ol paper .

| July -

MARSHAL: I It please the Tribunal, the Defendant Hess s

abyent
THE PRESILENT: Dr. Stahmer.

DR. BTAHMER: Witress, In your testimany, just before recess,
pslimnny, | b ry correcily,  Will v

Lo
te)] me whather that was so or not?

of the courtroom in my hand.

BAZILEVSKY: [ was not reading anything. I have enly = plag

DR. STAHMER: It looked to me as though yus were reading

Gul your answers, £an loin the fact that the Inter-



preter alresdy had vour answeér in his hands?

BAZILEVSKY: I do nol know how the interpreters could have
tind my answers belorehand. The tsstimony which | am Eivarny
wad, however, konown to the Commission beforehand—that is, my
tesiimony during the preliminary examination,

DR STAHMEH: Do you knuw the little castle on the Dniepor,
the little villa? Did you not understand me or hear me® Do Y
know the Little castle on Lhe Daisper, the Little villa on the Dnisper?

BAZILEVSKY: [ do not know which villa you mean. There
wele quite a oumber of villus on the Dnisper.

DR STAHMER: The house which was near the Katvn wood
on the steep bank of the Dnieper River.

BAZILEVSKY! I still do not quite understand which house you
mean. The hanks of the Unieper are long, wnd therefore your
gquestion. s guite lncomprehensible to me.

DR.STAHMER, Do you know where the praves of Katyn wers
found, in which 11,000 Polish officers were buried?

BAZILEVSREY: I was not there. | did not see the Kalyn bl
prouncds.

DR STAHMER: Hud you never been in the Katyn wood?

BAZILEVSKY: As | already maid, 1 wan theres not onee Lul
many. times.

DR. STAHMER: Do you know where this mass burial site’ wis
located?

BAZILEVSKY: How can I know whers the burial grounds were
situsted when [ could not go there ainece the pccupation?

DR STAHMER: How do you know that the liitle wood was nnt
fenced in?

BAZILEVIKY: Belore the occupation ol the Smolenskc districl
by the German troops, the entire aren, as [ already stated, was not
surrounded by any barrier; but according to hearsay | knew that
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The "witpesses' ware sllowed to repeat any kind ol hearsay and mn'?nur:
the prosecutors were allowed to lead the witnesses in any manner they liked . . .
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M DUROST: Then how did they ODtaln Lhe ADATDMIS EXNITILE,

how did thew get thews tattoo marka® They walled for o natural
death, al courso.

DUPGNT: The cases | ohssrved were nafural deaths or exe-
cutions. Before gur armval—and [ can name witnedsss who can
testify to this—they Julled 6 man to get these tation markd. Il
ha.‘m::en_e’d_ I must empnosize; wioen [ was not at pBucnenwald. 1 Am
Tepealing whal waa Lo/ me By wiinies whose names | Wil glve
During Eu: DRroD whan LLE camp wal Tommanded By fodl, PEople
who had particularly sclutic talloo mar<s wers LMed. The witness
T can refer to i3 & Loxembourger called MICOIES SImGH WHD (IEA n
Cuxembourg. He spent B JeAiE 0 QUenwald T exceplional con-
ditions whers he hao unprecetented vpperiunilies of paservatian

M, DUBOST: Bul 1 am told that Koch waz sntenced o dedih
and exeeuted becodss ol Lhesy pXCOSSUA,

DUPONT: As far as | kndw, Koch was mized up with some sort
of swindling affair._He guacrelled with the 5% adrunissation, He
wag undoubtedly arresiel and imprisoned.

THE PRESIDENT: We had better have an adjournment now

[A recesy was Cokem|

M, DUROST We stopped at the end of the Koch story and {he
witness was tedling the lToiounal That Feocn had been exeduted nol
for ihe crimes that he Bad committed with regard fo the [ntémees
in Rls charge. bul Decause of Ine numerdus disiones: acts o whim
he had been guity during Tus period of service

Did 1 understand the wiltnes® explanation correctly?

GUPONT: 1 said explziily tHat he had been accused of dis-
hohesty: | ganno: give precise detalls ol all e cnarges. 1 cannot
gay that he was accused exchuilvely of dishonest a2ts E} hls agmiri-
[Firailon. [ knpw that such charges were Imade Fgainst him, but [
have no further information.

M. DUBOST: Have you nothing to add?

DUPONT: 1 cen pay tha: this informaton came from Dr. Owen,
who Bad been arrcsted at the same time and released agaln and
who retirned to Buchefriwald towards the end, that is; early in 1945

M DUBOST: What was the nationality of thiz doctor?

DUPONT: German, He was (o detsntion. He was an 55 man
and Koch and bewere artested at the same time. Owen was released
and came back to Buchenwald restored to his rank snd his lunctions

gt the beginning of 1945, He was quite willing to talk to the prs-
oners and the informaticn that [ have Eli.r-rn pemes from him.
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M. DUBODST: 1 have no further questions fo ask the witness,
Mr. Presidant,

THE PRIESIDENT: Does any member of the Defense Cournsel
wish 1o ask sny guestions® '

DR . MERKEL: 1 am the Delerze Counsel {or the Cesthpo.

Wilness, you previously stated that the methods of treatment in
Buchenwsld were not peculiar (o the Buchenwald Camp but must
be ascribed to & general arder. The reasons you gave for this
statement were that you Had seen those customs and methods in
all the other campu loa. How am T io underatand this sxpression
“in all the other camps"?

DUPONT: 1 aem speaking of toncetitrition cam 1 1o be preiss,
a certain numbsr ol them, Mag ALSen, , Spchsennausen;

abor sgunds such as Dara, Laura, 5 1If, Manileben, Ehensee. i
mention these only

DR MEHREEL: Were vou voursil! |n those camps®

DUFONT! 1 myself went to Buchenwald, ! collected exael
testimony about the ofher cam rom Irickds who were thore 1n
ny c & MUMBDUE 6T Trien ming Who digd s » sulDoently

eiquent proof that extermination was carried out (n the same way
in all the pamps

HERR BABEL: 1 ghould like to know 1o what blocdk you
beloniged Perhaps you can tell the Tribunal—you have already
mentioned the paint—how the prizoners were distributed? Did
they not alsn bear cortaln external markings, red patches on the
clothing of some and green on that of others?

DUPONT; There were in fact a number of bidges, all of which
were found in the same Kommondos. To glvs an example, where
I was—in the “terrassekammands® known as “Entwimserung”
tdriinage]—T worked alony side of German "common-laws" wesring
the green padge. Regarding the nationalities In this Kosimando,
there were Huusisny, Crechs, Belglans, and Frendy, Ous bacdges
wore different] our treatment was ideatleal, and in this particulsr
CREE WE Were gven commanded by Yeommon-Iaws"

HERR BABEL: 1 did not quite hear theé beginning of your
answer. 1 asked whether the intermees were divided into specifie
cotegories identifiable externally by means of stars or same kind
of distinguishing mark: green, blue, et célera?

DUFONT! I sald that there were various badges in the camp,
triangular badges which applled in pringiple to different categocien,
But all the men were mixed up together, and subjected lo the same
Ireatment
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.. hers the “witness” says “| personally was not &
witngss" and the prosecutar says 'Never mind” . . .

= Jan. 48

they found in the camp, in Blode 2, tateooed und tanned skins an
11 April 1645,

‘M. DUBOST: Where were these akins tanned?

BALACHOWSHKY: These skins were taoned in Block % and
perhaps also in the crematorium buildings. which wese mot far ftom

M. DUBQST: Them sccording o your testimony, It was a
customary practies which continued vwen after Kach's execution?

BALACHOWSKY  Yes, this practice continued, but 1 da #ok
know to what extent.

M. DUBOST: Did you witness any inspections mude at the camp
by German affi¢|als, and il g0, who wese these officials?

BALACHOWSKY 1 can tell you sumething about Dara, cancem-
ing such visits

M. DUBQST! Excuss me, I have one more WNing to ask yows aboul
the slins, Do you know anything about Koch's conviction®™

BALACHOWSREY 1 heard rumors and remarks sbout Hich's
canvictlon frem my u]mi
fime, But 1 persunglly was not a witness of the affair

M. DUBOST: Never mind It {5 enough for me to know that
ifter his eonviction sking were still tanned and jatiosed

BALACHOWSRKY: Exactly.

M. DUBOST: You expressly state it?

BALACHOWSKY Absolutely. Even after his conviction, tanned
and tottooed skins: were still seen.

M. DUBDST| Will you tell us now what visits were made 1o the
camp by German afficials, and who these olficials were!

BALACHOWSKY: Conlagts between the outside—shat o5
Gertvan civillans and even German saldiers—and the intsrior of the
camp were mads posmble by departures and furloughs that some
political prisoners were able to obtain from the 55 in order o
spenid some lime wilh their famllies; and, vice verza, there were
vislts to the camp by members of the Wehrmacht In Blodk ol wo
Nad w wsbeit ol Taftwstle cadets. These Luftwafle cudets, memburs




:::;Lh:e ;-::Eul:r E::;tnn_l;;,med l!'-::r:u, passed through the camp and

were able to see practlically everything that went on there

M. DUBQST: What did they do in Binck 507

SHY ' he squipment at the
ALACHOWSKY: They just came to see the :
i.l:vJ.Etﬂ.Tl:;ln of Sturmbannfihrer Schuler, We received several visis

M. DUBOST: What was the equipment? .
BALACHOWSKY: Equipment for the manufacture of wiceines
laboratory eguolpment
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v« here wa learn that concentration camp inmates
have extrasensory perception..

181

Three classis or kinds of evidence wers presentad to us The
first was the visual inspectian of the esmps {hemselves, {reshly Treed
ol S5 supervision by the Amencan troops We saw the barracks
the work places, the physical facililes for torture, degradation, nnd
execution, We saw the victims, both dead and alive, of the striel|ies
practiced ot thege camps We saw the process of liquidation by

- Page § —

starvation while it was still going on. We saw the (ndedcribiabie
Alth ard smealled the nausealing stench before it was cleaned up
and we saw a number o victims ef this Jlouidation process
actually die

The second kind of evidence wi shtalned was the testimany of
eyewithesses amang the priscners themselves 10 these atroeiiies.
Many of the prisoners had besn in the samps we vidited as long as
3 and 4 years. Miny othess had spent long lerms as prisoness n
feveral other sim|lur camps, While these prisoners included rmen
from riearly all the countries of central Europe whese spoech, whoss
station in lfe, and whose education and previous envirenment d\f=
fered widely from one another, yeb the testimopy of all of these
wilnesses was subdtantially the same Dipertly and through inter-
preters we talked to prisorers who had Zean the hangings and the
beatings and who hat themselies experiencesd the systematic process
of starvation, corporal punishment, and human dusradation,

TEm-thind Lemd ' al aiefolen'c - dwo= ok s . L T



TELL ALSEE A MU W ETLCLLE WA WORT TAY BE callEd THe comman
knowledge opf the camp, that is to say, evidinde of things done In
the camp whith wers nol dine pabliciy but which, oeverthelezs
Bl prisoners were awire of This iz similar bo eertaln knowledpe
possessed by prisoners generally in legitimate instilnlions Like Sl".—l-iv'
penitentiaries, These prisonces, from castom and experioncz, from
the conversation with the guards and pmang themsslves, and from
8 very' plain and almoat mathematical kind of eieednstantial
evidence, have aceurate knowledge of rertain th ngs which they have
not actuslly seen with thelr own £yt The prisuners at the L& Mmps
speaii @bt these things ps though they had actually scen then
I was the unanlmous opinion of our commitles Qiter talking o
hundreds of prisonsrs that this thied kind of tvidencs was often as
accurate and retiable as the two kinds of direc! evidence abovie
relerred to. An example of this kind of #vidence will be found I
that part of our repor dealing with the torture chamber gt Buchen-
wald, where nn one actually saw the Firangulations perpetrated in
this chamber, but where the eircumstantial evidence of it was =0
complete and clear as to leave no doubt (6 the mind of anyang.

IMT XXEVII a1

MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T

Return to MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOL OCO$T PART THREE

Return to CONTENTS PAGE




The Website of Carlos Whitlock Porter

-15]-

311.982 novarized defense aHidavits were never transiated
and have been forgotten

1% Ag. e

group of affidavits which | mentioned to the Tribunal thal I would
give to the defense counsel utl once; as they are general affidavits
from ministers snd ather prominent people in Germany which ire
in general rebutta] of the alfidavits put in by the Delense, and,
My Lord, | war quite content—in fa¢t T suggested and the Tribunal
approved—that they should be read when we are dealing with tho
documents aiter the Defense documents, but that [ should ‘glve it 1o
the Defense so that they would have an opporiunity in sdvance.
My Laord, that is my position, and T am very eontent 1o adhere to il

THE PRESIDENT: 1f vou winl to make use of it | think parihaps
it should be offersd in evidence so as to make |t strictly in evidende,
SIE DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: Well, My Lord, I am guite con-
tent 16 do that They were going to be offered in evidence as affl-
davigs. My Lord, it is only a matter of procedure; 1 do not mind

which=—of course the Tribunal will decide that, w%gﬁ
\ting Ln about 300000 affidovits which are being summariZes in
a nuer & eneTa) ALnGAVILS. My Lord, 1 suggested the other day

that we should pot in—at the same time we should pul in rebutfal
thebe few affidavits Uhnl we Fuve

THE PRESIDENT: Well, do it then Ofer it in evidence now,

S1H DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE:; Well, My Lord, T will do that

THE PRESIDENT: Is there any other rebuttal besides these
affidayits?

SiRE DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: My Lord, it i5 this group—l
think there is one addition to i, bul thet is all the rebuttal as far
as 1 know

THE PRESIDENT: Yes, you are not going to apply to call any
addibional wilnesses?

SIR DAVID MAXWELI-FYFE: No, My Lord; I will not try to
say for my colleagues, but as far as I know, they have not. 1 will
verily that ut once, My Lord.

My Lord, none of the Pragecution are going to submil any oral
gvidence in rebutial

THE PRESIDENT: Very wﬂ%.

SIH DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: My Lord, this is the affidavit of
Dr. Wilhelm Higrer, the Bavarian Prime Minister, and i givies his
nddresd. In the sectnd pardpruph he Says:




"The two pamphlers, Port 1 and’ 1, submitied 10 me— 1UTer
and Kahr, the Bavarian would-be Napoleons of 1923, a scandal
of justice exposed in the Committes of Inguiry of the Bavarian
Provincial Diet' were written by me At that time I WeE
asstutant peporter of the Committes of Inguiry of the Bavanan
Provincia]l Diet on the Hitler Putsch nd 1923, All the facls

IMT XX7 200

~282-

T oAug. W

Treatment of prisoners: The Prosecution charges the military
leaders with planning, wierating, or committing crimes against pris-
oners of war in all theaters of war. The Russian Prosscution, ln
particular, enumerates specific atrocities, which 1 do not wish to
mention in detail Insofsr us they affect the cirele of persans whom
| represent, 1 shall refute these acousations by affidavits.

I refer first to Affidayit Number 1101 by Field Marshal Von
Kichler, which deals with the principles of the treptment of pris-
oners of war, Lirutenant Colonel Schaeder testifies in Affidavit 1102
that in November 18! in Orshs he participated in @ discussion
botween the Chief of the General Stafl, Generaloberst Halder, and
the chiels of the three army groups on the Eastern Front, st which
the feeding of prisoners was alio discussed -The Army Groups
Cetter and South, which had just taken many prisoners, asked {or

%rmimnn to use l.rm.% supplies to supplement the foud allowances
0f the prisoners, and if necessary, even to reduce the retions of the

rman troops for this pu . this comnection, er refer
ta the Affidavits 1103, 1104, T104—a, 1105-a to c, and 1108 o 1108,
inclusive. A particularly important affdavit s Affidavit Number
9146 by General Gercke General Gardie was, from August 1939 1o
the end of the war, Chief of Transport in the OKH. He states that
the transporis ol Soviel prisoners of war were treated exactly like
the Lransporis ol oLher ¢rs of war. The prisoners were trans-
portid together in el reight cars, and orders deviating from
this procedure were never issued. Open flal cars, as contended by
the Prosecution, were used only very seldom and anly on trinsports
over short stretches, because there was a great scarcity of this type
of car. In no case were transports in the winter sent Intentionally
in open cars in order to let the prisoners freese to death That is
shown by AMidavit 3146




Now 1 curne to the refutation of Individual points of the Russian
charges concerning the treatment of prisoners. On 13 February
1848 It was stuted Ythal corpsos of Red Army men were found on
the iland of Chortiza on the Dnieper (Volume VIL Puge 347),

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Laternser, the Tribunal has already said

that it intends only to listen to you for hall & day, and unless yon
snorten or unfess vou have in meE'[ the mnm_ﬁ af your :EE%,
i* doesn’l look as If qr:uu will be abie to do . If you can't do It

en we w BVE £ your documients as they are without sny
further reference. It stems to me that with reference to PriSONers
of war, all you have gol to do is tell us what are the numbers of
the affidavits which deal with it and say "I particulsrly refér to
such and such an arder or such and such an affidavit," and then
we shall know that you attach particular importance to thoss
alfidavits, but to deal with it in detsil like this & simpl wasting
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our time Anybow, winst 1 meéan s that a1 the end of hall-a :lu:
on these lopics will cease

DR LATERNSER- Bul Mr President, 1 must have an opporiunity’
gf answering thie WUCURUTINGS O iﬁe | TR i
THE PRESIDENT: Loy sre Qutnstialcooonunii s ihe 0

u have had smoe twelvo oc

DR. LATERNSER: On 13 Februsry 196 1 was asserted that on
the island ¢! Chortizs on the Dnieper, corpses of Hed Army men
ware (ound who had becn tortured, whose hands had been eut off,
whose eyves had besn put gul, and whose stomachs had been cul
open (Volume V11, Page 347 This s fefuted by Affidsvit Number
1115 of Field Marsha) Von Kleist, who was commander-in-chief of
the troops there, No Germin troops were used on this island, but
the Hungarian Light Corps war fighiing there. That I8 shown by
Affidavin 1116

In the Northern sector of the Eastern Front, according 1o the
transcript of 13 Febrowry 1846, prisoners are sald to have been
driven before the attacking German troops who used them as shieids
(Volume VI Page M4B) This s clearly refated by the testimony ol




the former commandersin-chief of the 18th Army, Generalobprst
Lind¢mann, Affidavit 110-a This testimony ls reinforeed on the
same polnt by the wffidivit of Colonel Nolte, Number 3139

The Russian Document USER-151 and the speech of the Prose-
cution of 13 February 1946 contuin the examination ol General
Von Osterreich, who muade cspecially serious charges with regard to
the treatmeny of prisogers (Valume VI, Pages 364-363), As counter-
evidence | present Affidavit Number 11157 which proves that Ven
Caterreich reproduced the conderence in May 11 guite wrongly,
In particular the affidavit refutes the ussertion thol orders were
wen Lo fire 4R Nesng prisonets of 10 poiion prisiners incapobile
of sarkin
Acvording to the transcript of 13 Fobruary 1946, numerous pris-
poers jn the prison of Sevastopol are smid to have besn killed by
intentionally bad trestment (Volume VI Page 38)), This opssertion
is clearly disproved by the testimony of the Army Medical Officer
of the 11th Army &l thay time, Generalstabuarzt Geodse, in his AfA-
davit 11378 ﬂ:curdm; b the transcript of 13 February VB4d, throe
traintoads of prisoners of war arc sald to have been taken from
Kerlch to Sevastopsl and burmed or drowried st son there un 4 Sep-
stember or December 1933 (Volume VI, Page 382). This assertion 1s
disproved by the testimony of Generals Delchmunn and Roltiger in
Alfideviti 3140 and 3007, both generals were i the Qrimea at thal
time, The Russian Proseculion tricd, on 13 Febirusry 1945, to portray
the wiolent fighting in the guarries near Kerich as bestlality on
the part of the Germans [Valume VI, Page 388). Gas 15 sald 10
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have been used, and aceording o the lestimeny of a woman who
apparenily made an exagt cuunl, 900 prisoives 'u.ri:rt- maiirentud o
shol. The clear testimony of the sommanding general in thot area
Genl:ruj Manenklott, contraclicts this; the reference i= Affidavit :IJ.:II
ocumenl USSR-62 and the Proseculion s
1946, according to whick an the arders af ﬁel?ﬁaﬁhniaﬂitlmﬂ
E_i-en_ernl Nehring no prisaners were 1o be takor, are refuted by Affi-
aavils 1222-3 10 f, that is, by six affidavits oo this particular point
.[‘Li:u]um_e VII, Page 382). Maltteatment of prisoners in Morwegian
camps is also alleged in the Prosecuticn spesdr of 14 February 1048



\vowme ViI, Page 433 Generiloberst Von Fallenhorst, in Affida-
vit 1123, proves that thesi prisoners were not under the military
but under the 55

Alfidavits 1160 10 1160 tewtily thal wounded prisoners were OVETY =
wiere treated like our own wounded. From the many theaters of
War there i testimony tha) The PR himsu]l'admnwludged that
this treatment wak guwd O this point [ submit Statements 1181 snd
1162, the latier cantuining un acknowledgment by the Armsfean
General Storm. Numiber 11685 testifies to & letter of thanks from the
nephew of the Kang of England, and Number 1166 vonteiny several
letters from RAF officers to the commandant of the Air Foree pris-
oper of war camp &t Oberurael thanking him for his chivalrous
attitudeé. Affidavit 1388 shows that in October 18392 the commander
of the Mih Division, General Heim, in an order to {ke German

troaps st Stalingrad ztuted that Kissian risoners were io be pre-
Vided with food and that dor this pocpose Toog sd liez for (he
Corman troops were lo be Juriber mdutua: Rithough they were
ilready very small” Furthor examples of the SOvalross Froslaeat
of captured enemy soldiers are given In Statement 1170, and in that
al General Student, Number 1171, When infantile paralysis broke
out among British prisaners on Crets, Cionera) ludent sent o frarns-
#ne o Boerim [Gr lhe pecossliicy aerwm, In spite of the diffi-
Cull position of the German raops, Who wore dependent on supplies
fram the sir. Oberstabsarst Dr. Sehbfer, in Affidavit 1172, says that
the Muauntain Reseur Serviees in the Alps saved approximutely 350
enemy Ayers from death
Document 1174 pestifien o outstunding persanal chivalry on the
parnt ol Cdlonel Count Klinkowstrom, ang I would Hke 1o refer to i,

THE PRESIDENT ﬂur:iq. Dr: Laternser, you can give us the
[ 1]

refercrice to the numbers of the allidaviis Which BIGLE Lhat prisoners
were treated properly. WHY waste Le bt 11 by tellin us what

£ 3 O Nty faayse fo Tell us ny Enese o

DR.LATERNSER: Mr President, If 1 only give numbers and do

not cefer a) least partially 1o the contonts. none .l this mater ul
h

I AUE M



If I cannot go Into ai the contents,
whill mat be ahle to take these affidavits into corsideration at all.

THE PRESIDENT. We have got the summary before us in writ-
ing. What you iTe PracOCRIY GOULE 10 every Cuse 1s o repeat the
summery which we have already before us in wnling, for instanoe,

1174° Deesnit trentment af English prisoners. There is ancther one
from some of the BELER ojfcers LHOWINg who the Brillsh afficer is
and saving what lie said gbuut Lhe treatment. Well 1 have mads |
quile ¢lesr to you, 1 hape, thal :‘Jhu will not be allowed 1o go of
beznnﬂ a hall dav: and now the Thbunal will adpourn

[A recess was faken.]

THE PRESIDENT: The Tribunal will not sit un Saturdsy next.

DR LATERNSER The Russian Prosecution, on 14 February 1946
made chprges concerning the robbing of edrpses (Volume VI,
Pufes 347 and 354). Evidence to the contrary is provided by Afl-
davits 1176 w 1174,

The Russian Prosecution asserts thal Soviet prisoners af war:
wisre farced to serve in the German Wehrmacht. In this connection
1 refer 1o Affidavits 1179 to 1203, which show that i ane year alone
{he number of volunteers wos 500000 men,

Cin the subject of the trestment of prisoncrsan the home area,
1 refer to Affidavits 1208 to 1213

Omn the subjert of special measurss for the prevention of ex-
cesses 1 refer to Affidavits 1214 to 1216

Destruction ord plundering: 1 have subdivided my material into
five séeLions:

Alleged destruction and desegration of churchies,
 Destruetions durshg the sdvance in the East,

Alleged destruction and plundering of edlursl monuments
and cultural sites,

4. Destructions during the retraal,

% Plundering.

Affdavits 1901 o 1353 refute the assertion of the Prosecution
concerning the destruction and desccration of numerous thurches
Most of the churches had alresdy been destroyed or had nlready
been desecrated by being turnod info warehouses, WOrsHopSs, 4r in
eTlain instanced Imo biRoAL mOscurns.  Addavits TI07 to Jaod
give evidence of This, Durng the reireat, churches were especially

wr.!-:-—
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protected. Affidavil 1324 Affidavits 1335 1o 1348 prove that in fact
the churches were restored io their relijrious Furpose.

Special protection of churches: in the French campaign, the pre-
vention of & major fire in the Cathedral st Rouen by order of a high
militery commander is shown by Affldavils 1348 1o 1351

With reference to Section 2, Affidavits 1354 15 1401 deal with
destructions during the advance, Affidavits 1384 to 1362 prove the
organised work of Soviet commandos who were charged with
destructions before the German vils -1 s B

ow the tremendous ction carcied out by the Russians in
the Donets Basin, and in the industrial sreas of Staline, Miikop,
Artenisk, Dniepropetrovsk, Krivoy-Rog, Orel, Orchom-Kisegrad,
daporozhe. Smolensk, Vitebslk Rovno, Riga, and Kharkov,

In Vitehsk, sccording to Affidavit 1319, actual firebrand com-
mandos were sel intg actlon with gasoline cans. ALl this relutes the
assertions of the Proseculion [n the iranscripts of 18 February 1040
(Volume VII, Page 524) 21 February 1846 (Volume VII, Page §0),
snd 22 Februsry 1846 (Volume VII, Page 124),

The dam at Zsporozhe was destroyed by the Hussians them-
selves, This is proved by Affidavits 1371 w 1384

The chiel reason lor destrucHon in France s explained by
Affidavit 1400, '

Dedtructions in Greece wirs not carried out by the German
troops but by the refreating enemy troups, and this s proved
by Affidavit 1401 '

Affiduvits 1402 1o 1552 deal with Section 3, destruction and
plundering of ‘cultural monuments, and clearly refule & number
of asertions.

Alfidavii 1402 was deposed by Field Marshal Von Kachler and
states thal art treasures were taken from area¥ st the {froml to
1he rear and stored in o aecure museum in Pleskov, 1o 8 CEremony
there, they were handed over to the Metropolitan of the city,

Leningrad, Destruction wab determined by military ReCeEkity.
Affidavits 1403 to 1405 are proof therea! and refute the testimony
of the witnesses Orbell and Lomakin, Affidivits 1406 to 1411 refer
to the places in the vicinity of Leningrod, maoit of which were
destroyed by Hussian fre

The lamous estate of Tolsiw In Yasnaya Polyans was spared
by the Germans upon express orders of Geéneraloberst Guderian,
ax shown by AlBdavits 1412 10 1418 One of thise affidnvits deposes
that in the: Russian victory film of the spring of 1842 the Telstol
estile wae shown undsmaged after recapture. The Techaikoviky
Muscum in Klin way not plundered by the Germany. Proof. Alfi-
davits 1419 1w 143 AThdavils 1920 1o 1§27 prove that the obser-
vatory in Bulkowo was npever In German hands and theprefore
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was not plundéred by the German Wehrmacht The observatory
@l Siemats in the Cnmaa was not plundered by German roops.
Accarding to Alfidavit 1428 the Instruments were temoved by the
Russians in their retreal before the German troops marched in

Destructions in Novgorod (Affidavig 1429 to 1430) were never
ardered. St Peter's Chursh and the {famous Schwarzhaupter House

in Higs were not destroved by the Germans but by fire By ibe
Russiang themsslves.

Riga, Reval, mnd Novgorod suffered heavily through Russian
bambing attacks The cdhurch tressures of Novgorod were not
plundered by German iroopy, The Russisns i 1841 loaded these
treasures on a ship which sank n the Wolchow and remained
lying there Prool of this: Affideviie 1420 to 1418

The smonument “1000 Years of Hussia" was (rested by the

Germans correcily and with great care, Proof of this: Aflfidavits
1438 and 1440

Ar arder to set 500 villages in the neighborheod of Pleskov on
fite wis never given. Froaf: Affidaviie 1441 10 1445

Generalobersl Mackensen did not rob the museam in Rostov
of valusble paintings Proof” Affidavit 3021

Destruction in Kiev: Kiev came into German hands relatively
undamaged, Affidavits 1444 o 1451 prove that the destruction
was caused primarily by time bombs The German troops did
everylhing to Aght the fire and remove the mines, znd in thal
way the Lenln Museum was saved Hoses o fighl the fire were

brought in from Germany by aicplane Proof of this: Affidavits
1444 to 1451

Plundering in Tula never took place, German troops were

never {n Tuala, but only reached the edge of the cily| see Affi-
davit 1452

Affidavits 1453 to 1483 refer to plundering and destrueticn
during the retreat. Allldavit 1483 by General Whhler gives prool
of the fact that ar the last minute Lthe wish of a high Hussian
Church prelate in Poliavid, that church weluables be saleguarded,




was fulfilled.

Affidovits 1484 1o 1500 and 1581 to 1691 prove thal plundering
of any Kind was sirictly prohibjted snd was severcly punished,
even if an object of small value was invelved.

Affiduvit 3024 by General Eberbach (s espeelally imporiant and
proves that the order given by Hitler in the summer of 1944, that
everything was to be destroyed in the reétreal from France, wos
not carried out by the commuander-in-chicf of the Tth Army in
agreement with Field Marshal Model
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For the lialian theater of war, there i the testimony of wil-
nessex Kesselring and Weirsddker, and in addition, Affidavits 3008,
3025, and 3028, which show that

(1) cities of cultural value were evacuated in good time;

(2 art treasures from Monte Cassino, Raverina, Bologna, snd
Riminl were protecled and removed (oo salety;

(3) the destruction of industrial installations, which had been
ordered, was not_earried out, and through the personal intervention
ol & German general the port of Genos was saved frum being
blown up. This 15 shown in Affldavita 3008, 3025, gnd 3026,

I should lke to refer to Documents USSK-115, USSH-168, and
Genetal Staff Number 19 coptained in my document beak. The
Wehrmaeht communigué of 18 May 1840 shows that Louvain Was
token after hard fighting, This explsins the damage lo Lhé uni-
versity at Louvain, which the witness Van der Essen believed he
could atiribute to arbitrary acts

Trestrment of the civilisn pupulation: The Russian Prosecution
has asserted, on B February 1948, that the direclives for the
“Barbarossa™ order called for the physical destroction of peuple
under suspicion (Volume VIL Page 172). In order lu refute thin,
1 refer to Affidavits 1801, 1601-a, and 1601-b, which show that
frequently the death penalty was unposed for excesses, especially
pn casen of rape.

1801-¢ affers svidence of three death sentences for crumes com-




mitied against § Hussian [Amly.

It is asserted, on 14 February 1946, that the German Wehr-
macht, on 1 July 1841, carried oul a mass killing In Lwvov
(Volume VI1I, Page 434), 1 refer 1o Affidavils 1602, 1603, and 1604
which show that when the German troops muarched in, many rows
of partly mutiloted ecorpdes were found, and were viewed by
soveral generals

On 2 July the 48th Mountaineer Corps tonk steps agsinst the
multrestment of Jews by the local Ukrainisns According to the
Proseoution speech of 1% February 1948 135000 corpses were siidl
o be found in the sres of Smolensk (Volume VI, Pages 365-400)
Evidence to the contrary’ Affidavits 3008 and 1607, showing that
especially good relations existed with the populatibn there Among
other (hings, the famed Cathedral al Smolensk wis restored and
reapencd.  During the retrest large masses of the population fol-
Iowed the German Lrodps against the wigh of the commbanders: That
is proved by Affidavit 1600

Aceording to the assertions made on i February 1948, 245
children were polsoned with coffee ard cake al Kerteh (Volume VI
Fage 400) Evidence o the contrary: Number 1608, an affidavit
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by General Konrad, which also shows that relatdons with the
opulation of the Crimes were especlally good. I refer particularly
10 davits 1611 and 1612 in this connection

According to the assertion of the Prosecution on 16 February
1948, & crusl alarm crder was lssued by the eommander of Feodosia
wnd instructions published by the ‘260th Infantry Dhvison (Vel-
ume VII, Page 488] Ewidence: Affidavit 1612-a, whivh shows that
a 260th Infantry Division was never siationed in the Crimed
Supplementary proof: 1814

In the Prosecution's case of 15 February 19846 reprisals in Kiev
in 1941 are mentioned (Volume VII, Page 503). 1 refer on this
point to an effidavit by Genersl Von Obstfelder, Number 1815

According 1o Affidavit 1616, ales deposed by General Van Obst-
felder, German s ave substantial mld to an insane asylum
which presented a dreadful picture of negiigence, as the inmales
bhed hoan lafi ta lonk sfter themaelvea.
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With regard to the alleged murder of 33,000 Jews in Kiev, 1
refer to Affidavit Number 1865 depased by Genoeral Heim He
knows of no order {0 that effect

In the sutumn of 1943, 185000 persons are alleged o have
been killed in mass executions and in gas vans in Kiev, Forcounter-
evidence 1 refer to Affidavits 1116-a, 1118-b, and 11168-¢, which
show that the Wehrmacht never possessed any gas vans

According to the record of 15 Februsry 1846, the military com-
mand in Stalingrad sowed death everywhere (Volume V11, Page S151
The state of affairs tn Stalingrad is deseribed in Affidavit 1617,

The accusation s made on 18 February 1846 that the German
Wehrmacht drowned 144,000 Bussians in the ses [Volume ¥VII, Pages
545.-545] At ancther point, 144,000 citizens are again menliongd
as having been taken oul tu sea on ferries and then drowned i
refer to Affidavits 1603, 3007, 3140, 1625, and 16%5-5 which show,
among other things, thal the shipping space Was &5 inadequate
that not even the supplies of the German troops could be sntirely
handled by way of the waler and that the air transpori service
had to help out

It is aseerted on 26 February 1946, guite generally, that
the Wehrmacht particlpated in  the persecution of the Jews
(Volume VIII, Page 284). 1 refor to Affidavit 1629, deposed by
Field Marshal Von Kichler, who deéscribes mt great length the
ahsolute refusal of the Wehrmachi to take part in such things, and
s endeavors to take measures agains excesses

Affidavits 1830 and 1832 are of significance in this connection,
they tostify especially 1o the medical help provided. against the
wish of certain guerters during a typhus epiderac among the
Jews. To show that nu orders were ssued for the killing ol
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The typical piece of Holocaust "evidence' consists of a Communist “report”™ originally
written in Russian,
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CERTIFICATE OF TRANSLATION

I, Frank A, Esterkin, AGO No. 20073, hereby certify that I am
thumughljr conversant with the English and Russian languages; and
that the above 15 a true and correct translobion of Document No,
LSER 60 (1), with the exception of Enclesure 1, from beginning to
*...{without regard to the black market prices).”; Enclosure III from
beginning to ., intervention of Dr.Hochae, however well reasoned
they were": and Appendices 58 and 7, which are missing in the
Russian text submitted to me.

12 January 19848 Frank A, Esterkin
Frank A_Esterkin
AGO ET 20072

DOCUMENT 060(2)-USSR

SUPPFLEMENT NUMBER 5, 12 DECEMBER 1844, TO THE CZECHO-
SLOVAK OFFICIAL REPORT, “GERMAN CRIMES AGAINST CZECHO-
SLOVAKIA" (SEE 998-PS): FRICK'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR CRIMES
AGAINST CZECHOSLOVAKIA

EXPLANATORY NOTE:
ﬂriE. HRussian

The Actlvitied of the Delendanl Wilhelm FRICK

Wilhelm Frick, former Reichsminlster of the Interior. became
in August 1943 so-called Reichsprotector in Bohemis and Moravia:
Simultanesusly with this appointment, Hitler also reorganised the
position, dulies and rights of the Reichsprotector. By virtue of this
reorganisstion the Reichsprotector became in future the represent-
ative ol Hitler in his character as Chisl of the Reich. It way his duty
to conflrm the members of the so-called Protectorate Government,
to nominate and dismiss German officialy in the Protectorate and
decide on their saperannuation; his competence extended further to
imnesty and abolition, '

From the point of view of Czecho-Slovakia, Wilhelm Frick has
plso been gullty In his character ag Minister of the Interlor. Frick



wian already Minister of the Interior in Jsnuary 1833,

Already the Decree of Hitler of 1101938 (RGBL 1. page 1331)
regarding the sdministration of the Sudeten-German territaory bears
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Dver half the Soviet documents are “photcopies™ of Gurman
documants which have been “certified genuine” by tha Russians,

1™ TVEER

der deutschen Geschichie, Er ist aber nichi plitzlich gekommen.
sondern er hat pine mindestens 1,600 Jahre alte Ubsrleferung. Der
Sinn der germanischen Geschichte hat nunmehr wisder freie Bahm,
ér hat diesen Osten bekommen, und er {0hrt diesen Krieg mit dem
vollen Bewubtsein, dall dieser deutsche Lebensraum, der dorl
erkiimpft worden lst — ganz gleich wie die politische Form ainmal
vom Fihrer bestimmt werden mag — niemals mehr den deu'lschen
Hinden entrungen werden kann, dall dieser Lebensraum {dr immer
die Sicherung der Ernlihrung die Sicherung der HRobsioffe fur
Deutschiand und fiir Europa darstellt, dall hier die natlonal-
sozialistische  Weltanschauung sich erprobi. und dall such diesem
Riesenraum wirklich pin groBgermanisches Deutsches Reich entsteht
Und wir alle, meine Kameraden, dirfen, glovbe ich, am Ende unicres
Leberis =zagen: Auch wir xind stols, dabei gewesen zu 3ein
[Stilrmischer Beifall)

DOCUMENT 172-US5R

FILE MEMORANDUM BY BORMANN ON A CONFERENCE WITH
MITLER, 2 OCTOBER 1840, CONCERNING THE GOVERNMENT GEN-
ERAL: FRANK HEPORTS THAT THE JEWS OF WAHSAW AND
OTHER CITIES WEHE SHUT UP IN GHETTOS, SCHIRACH WISHES
50000 JEWS FROM VIENNA, GAULEITER KOCH THE POLES ARD
JEWS FROM THE ZIECHENAU TERRITORY, TO BE TAKEN OVER
LY THE GOVERANMENT GENEHAL; FHRANK EMFPHASIZES THE LACK
OF HOUSING, CLOTHING AND MONEY: HITLER EXFLATNS THAT
THE GOVERNMENT GENERAL IS TO BE A RESERVOIR OF CHEAF
LABOR FOH GERMANY! THE POLISH INTELLIGENTSIA 1S TO HE
KILLED

i




HESCHNEINLERG:
Phot, leglealigys van der Sowjetlsdien Aohklageverireiung

et Geherm! D=1 Berlin; den 3. 10 1548,
BeAn
Aklenvermerk.

Am 2101940 entspann sich nach Tisch in der Wohnung des

Fihrers elne Unterhaitung Ober den - Charakler des Gouverne
ments, - Gber die = Behandlung der Polen - und'ub:.'l
die vom Fiithrer bereits angecrdnete -0 Abtretung der Kreise

Petrikau und Tomaschow sn den Warthegau. (=1
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Another photocopy certified genuine by the
Soviet War Crimes Commissian

DOCUMENT 018-USSR

CHOER BY THE LOCAL COMMANDER OF PLESKAY TO THE UNIT
LEADERS IN THE RAILWAY AND FIELD-TRACK HESERVATION,
16§ NOVEMEBER 143 ALL CIVILIANS WHO BEHAVE SUSFICIOUSLY

IN THIS AREA ARE TO BE LOOKED QN AS BANDITS AND SHOT

BESCHRFIBUNG;
Phoio y

e e 915 (ha) | In Abs 1 und n Abs 2 his 4 jo ewei BdSiridie (ha)

Standortkommandantur Pleskau 16 November 1043
Abtla

Ao alle Einhejtsflibhrer im Bahn- und
Rollbakhasechulsz

Es ist erwiesen, dall Zlvilpersonen — wvieglfach Frauen und Midehen

— RKundschafterdienst fur die Banditen lelsten giinstige Miglich-
Eeiton Fir AnerhlBga auf Baknan Sieall

nnnnn B = B s B T Lt
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oder selbst Sprengladungen an Objekten anbringen,
Jeh belehle daher!

L.} Alle Zivilpersonen, glechviel welchen Alters und Geschlechts, die
aul dem Bahnkéirper oder in der Nidhe betrofen werden, sind als
Banditen ru betrachten und zu erschielen. Ausgenommen sind
selbrtverstindlich die Arbeitskolonnen unter Aufsicht,

2) Alle Personen wie unter 1) genannt, die sich guerbest bewegen,
Find zu erschielen.

&:] Alle Personen, wie unter 1), die be Nacht oder in dar Dim-
merung sich aul Siralen befinden, sind zu erschielen.

4.) Bl Tage sind die unter 1) gepnannten aul Stralen betroffensn
Personen festzunshmen und peinlichet ru tiberpriifen.

Der Standortkommandant
Untervdhirift funl)

Generalmajor
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A certified photocopy of @ mimeographed document
~ which the Russians say is genuine . . .

T-uBsn

— Belie 4 —

Als Vergeltungsmassnahmien ordnete 1ch an, dass durch die Gendar-
merie in den umlicgenden Ortschaften sofort elne Uberprifung
gamtlicher bereits entlassener Kpgf. au! ihre politische Betstigung
wiihrend der Sowjetzeit durchgefihnt wilrde und 20 Aktivisten und
KF - Mitglieder aus dicsern Reithen lestgenommen und der Sender-
behandlung rugefihrt werden Ausserdem erteilte ich Strmscharl,
Knop Anweisungen und Richtlinien fir die Durchiithrung weitérer
Exelkutionen.

Bel meinem Eintreffen in der Aussendienststelle Berditschew waren
die erschossenen Kameraden in einem hergerichleten Totenzimmer
wiirdig aulgzebahrt. Der Dienststellenleiter hat durch die Wehr-
macht in Berditschew Sirge erhalten, sodass am 2712 die Uber-
fithrung der erschossenen Kamstaden nach hier erfolgen konnte.
T Raisatvne fand am kssticesn Tage um 4 Uhr auf dem Helden-
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friedhof der 55 und Polizel in Hegewald stat] —
Kuntze

DOCUMENT 33-USSR

SS-Obersturmfiihrer

OKW DECREE. 20 JULY 1642; ALL SOVIET PHISONERS OF WAR

ARE TO BE TATTOOED FOR IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES

Plhotpgraghin glunsr Yeey, biglan v der k
FETHTI T

Erstes 501 u DeglVon bei ® Rund:Sip omit Habiéliseelben: Leheime Sixats-
palieei, Gehrimes Stantspuliveiom™ (Verv) | e unter Datum St WFR. AR,

K SH™ (allrs wnterstmondar ).
iNumemar hil; durds manieren hlp Rl gwel P'younl

———

Amt VI Ubkerels, Anlagen, 1 H.LL 1hEd, "le |"

Dar Chel der Sicherheitspolizel Berlin, den 30,Juli 1042

und des S0
IVAle—BNr 9587/42
An
alle Stastspolizei-leit-stellen,
alls Kriminaipolizei-leit-stellén,
die SD- (Lelt) Abschnitte,
die Kommandeure der Sicherheitspolizei und des 5D,

den Verbindungsfithrer beim Kommandeur der Kriegsgefangenen

i Geseralgouvernament 55-Stubaf Liska
in Lublin,
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More Communist "evidence”

DOCUMENT 035-USSR

EXTRACTS FHOM THE REPODART OF THE YUGOSLAY STATE COM-
MISSION FOIL THE INVESTIGATION OF CRAIMES COMMITTED BY

THE OCCUPIERS AND THEIR COLLABORATORS, 26 DECEMBER 1845,
TO THE INTERANATIONAL MILITARY TRIBUNAL



EXPLANATORY NOTE|
R‘E‘l_ 5-rrhn--‘|::rnll'il|1

JUGOSLAY WAR CRIMES COMMISSION

S . . o N

Mumberg

i | Al s i i i . i 5 Al . e = ——

— R S Al el m— ] (| .~ e SR

REPORT
FROM
THE JUGOSLAYV STATE COMMISSION

for the Investigastion ol Crimeas commited by the.
Ocoupiers and thelr Collaborators

TO

THE INTERNATIONAL MILITARY TRIBUNAL
IN NUERNBERG.

THE PLANNED CONSPIRACY FOR THE
ENSLAVEMENT AND DESTRUCTION OF
JUGOSLAVIA—

Hitler's Party organized zecretly the Ger-
man minorily ln Jugoslavia —

<eoo Slnee 1920, they had thelr own natlonal organization ealled
"the Schwaebisth - Deutscher Kulturbund”. It was just this organ-
ixatlon (and through it all the Germans in Jugoslavia) that the Nazi

More Russian “evidence" .
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lch bescheinige hiermit, dass dle in beigeliigter Anlage auf-
getiinrten 88 unheilbaren Geisteskranken am 221042 verstorben

sind.
LY.
Fdh.da gez Kirsie
Unierwhieify funli S5-5tubal

* Hanzlelangest
druckerei Riga, Herrmann-Garing-Str. 6. 1631 427 Atl 1758

DOCUMENT 406-USSR

STATEMENT BY STEFAN KUROWSKI, POLISH GOVERNMENT
OFFICIAL, NUHEMBERG, | FEBRUARY 1846, CERATIFYING THAT
FOLISH WOMEN [IMPRISONED IN RAVENSARDCE MECHLENEBURG
CONTCENTRATION CAMP WERE SUBJECTED TO PAINFUL AND
MUTILATING PHYSIO-PATHOLOGICAL EXFERIMENTS

EXPLANATORY NOTE:
i wpmEiz By L=
wrls peprolived

Certificate

The Central Commission for Investigation of German Crimes in
Poland under participation of the President of the Central Commis
sian, Minister of Justice Henryk Swiatkowski, Professor of Crimi-
nolgy Doctor Stanislaw Batawia, Doctor Stanislaw Ploski, Judge of
the Distrlet Court (n Warsaw Mikolaj Galfter, Dactor Alfred Fider-
kiewicz and the expert physiclans: Professor ol Forensic Medicine
Doctor Victer Greevo-Dabrowski and Professor Doctor Adam Grutsa,
investigated the circumstances, under which physto-pathologieal ex-
periments with Pglish women of the goncentration camp Havens-
brueck/Mecklenburg took place.

The Commission interrogated § women who were inmates of this
comp during the time 1842 - 19435,

This interrogation, the medical examination and judiclal investiga-
tlon resulted in the [ollowing:

The Concentration Camp Ravensbrueck was a place where large
scale forced physio-pathological experiments were carried oul on
living human beings.

IMT XXXIX 503
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5) Jadviga Daido, 37 years of age, Warsaw, 24 Pius X1 Strest.

On 22 November 1942 operation of the right leg was carried out,
strong swelling, elevated temperature, unconscigusness. Alter 4 dayg
incizlon heavy purulent discharge. Knee became unmovabje — [oof
W,

8) Helena Heger, 20 vesrs of age, resident of Warsaw, 246 Gro-
choweka Strast,

= Page 1 —

In November 1842 operation. Fever higher than 39 degr. C. Experi-
menls were performed every iwo weeks Discharge lasted far alx
manths

The wounds have been opened one after the other and the physicians
induted inflammstory infecticus mateérial

According to the Penal Code and the Decree of November 1845
about the Ceniral and District Commissions for Investipation of
Guerman Crimes in Foland, Law Gazette of the Polish Republic Na.
and is s supplement o the report of the Polish Government of
22 Junusry 1848, submitiéd 1o the International Military Tribunal
sccording to Article 21 of the Statute.

Kuvrousld
STEFAN KUHROWSK]
ELENIPOTENTIARY OF THE POLISH GOVERNMENT AND
PRESIDING MEMBER OF THE CENTRAL COMMISSION
FOR THE INVESTIGATION OF GERMAN CHIMES IN

POLAND,

Nuremberg
1 February 1846

Certifocate of Translation

1, Frank A ESTERKIN, ET 20073, hereby certily that 1 am
mmug_hlj.f conversani with the Eggiish and the Russian Jungurges

and that the above is & frue and correci translation of Document
No. USSR~ 406.

Exterkin
FRANK A. ESTERKIN



ET 20073

IMT XXXIX 506
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imken In thi presenceE o # rxperi physicians, Prol.
Dabrawskl nnd Prof, Dr. Adam Groleas

Kurowski
STEFAN KUBRDWSKX

x E [ UF AND

PRESIDING MEMEER OF THE CENTRAL COMMISEIGN

FOR THE INVESTIGATION OF GERMAN CRIMES IN

POLAND.

Nuremberg
1 Febfuary 1840

IMT XXKIX 8507
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thkien fn the presence aof the expert phyvsicians, Prol. Dr. Vieclor Grzevo
Disbrowslkel and Prof. Dr. Adam Grutas

" Kurowski
STEFAN KUROWSERKI

FRHESIDING MENMBER OF THE CENTHAR COMMISSIUN
FOR THE INVESTIGATION OF GERMAN CRIMES IN
POLAND

AND

kMuremberg
| February 1848
504
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(e affidavit from an army afficer or politicel commissar
was enough to certify eny document gs genuine at any time

W Tan. Wl

of 30 April 1944 the Tribunal will see tHat 832 kilograms of crystals
were sent, giving a net weight of 555 kilograms,

THE PRESIDENT: What is this dovument that you have just
put in?

M. DUBCST: The 30th of April 1844, but I sm taking them at
randorm.

THE PRESIDENT: I am not asking the date, What 1 want to
know iz what is the autherity for this document? It comes, does
it not. from one of the cammittees set up by the French Republic?

M. DUBOST: No, Mt. President. The Document is an American
document which was in the American archives, under the Dacument
Mumber 13533-FP5,

THE PRESIDENT. M. Duboat, this note at the battom of Docu-
fent 1533-PS was not on the original put in by the United States,
waa 187

M. DUBOST: No, Mr President, but you have before wou all
the originals under the number which the clerk of the Court has
just handed youw

THE PHESIDENT: Unless you have an affidavit ldentfying
these ariginals, the originals do not prove themaelves: You have got
fo prove thess documents which you have just handed up in us

sither by a wilness or by an alfidavit. The documents are documents,
bt they da not prove themselves.

W DUBOST: These documents were found by the American
Army and flled in the archives of the Nuremberg Trial [ took
them [rom the archives of the American Delegation, and 1 eonsider
them to be as authentic as all the other documents which wer<
filed by my Amercan colleagues In their archives. They wers no
doubt capturad by the American Army.

THE PRESIDENT: Thers are two paints, M. Dubost. The fimst
is, that in_the case af the original exhiblt, 1653-P5, It was certlfied,
we_{magine, by an oflicer of the United States. These documents
which you have now drawn our attention to are nol o certified by
anyone a3 far as we have been able 1o see. Certainly wWe cannnt
take judicial notice of these documents which are private docu-

ments; and therefors, unless they are read in Court, they cannot be

put in evidence. That can all be rectificd ve simply by suc
ritlleate ar b an aflidayit annexing these documents and showing

E.:t they are analngous to the document which is the United

Qinboe awhikil
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DuUR they
; ST They are all United States documenis, and :
mwi'ﬂ nlefln the nin:hl.vu of the United Statex (n the Arnerican

Delegation under the Number 1653-P5.

IMT VI 333
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the affidavit or certificate simply states wharn the
document was “Tound”, and that it is “genuine”’.

THE PRESIDENT! The American Document Number 1553-PS
has not yet been submitted to the Tribunal and the Tribunal is of
the apinion that they cannet take judiclal notice of this exhibit
without any further certification, and they think that some Short
alfidavit identifying the document must be made.

M. DUBOST: T will gest my colleagues of the American
Prosecution to furnish this affidavit. T did not think |t possible that
this decument, whith was clessiied in their archives, could be
ruled oul.

This purpode ol extermination, moreover, does not need to be
proved by this document. It is sufficiently established by the
testimony which we have submitted to the Tribunal. The witness,
Boix, spokes these words: “No dne is allowed to leave this camp
allye.. .. There is only one exlt, and that 18 the chimney of the
crematorim." .

In Document F-321, Exhibit Number RF-131, Page 40, at the
tap of the page, we read:

“The only explanation which the S5 men made to the

prisoners was that no captive should leave the place allve "

On Page 179, the paragroph before the Inst of the Freoch text:

"The 55 told us there was only one exit—the chimney.”

On Page 174, the last paragraph before the heading "Gassing
and Cremation":

"The essential purpose of this camp was the extermination

of the greatest possible number of men It was known as the

extermination camp.”

This destruction, this extermination of the Internees. sssamed
two different forma. One was progressive: the other was brubal

In the second document book which is belare the Tribupal, we
find the report of a delpgation of British Members of Parlinment,
dated April 1835, submitted under Exhibit Number Ri-351, from

sask ioio <




wn;Ll:rl. we quote wese words (the thicd paragraph on Page 28)
Although the work of cleaning out the camp had gone on
busily for dver a week before pur visit . .. our Immediate and
continuing impression was of intense general sgualer....”
Page 30, the last paragraph but one:

"We should conclude, however, by stating that it is our
considered and unanimous opinlon, on the evidence avallable

to us, that a policy of stead ; i

dy starvation and inhuman
1-.~ru'r7|||'l.ll-5r was carried out at Buchenwald for a long period
of time; and that such camps as this mark the lowest point
ol degradation 1o which humanity has yet descended "

Likewise, in the report ol a committee set up by General

Eiseghower, Document L-159, which we submit under Exhibit

IMT VI 334

=W l-

All PS documents, far example, are covared by one affidavit sworn by
Major Coogan on Nov. 22, 1945,

S Jan.

This particular document, Number 512-P5, as a copy. 1 think
I am right in saying. does not contain the mmarginal note in the
script ‘which the original contains At any rate it is Important that
coples should contain everything which is on the originals.

Then there is another matter to which [ wish to refer. I have
already said thut it i very important that docunents when they

are put in evidence, should not only be numbered as sxhibits but
that the exhibit number should Eg stated at the time; and slso
even maore important, or as important, that the rortificate cartifyin
where the document comed from anould also be produced for the
Tribunal. BEvery document put in by thE'Uﬂ-!T-EL'l_ﬁ-tﬂtEi bare upen
it @ certificate ataling where it had been found or what was lts
nr[gIn, and 1L Im important that that practice should be adopted in
every case

The only other thing 1 want to say [s that it would be very
convenient, both te defendants' counsel and 10 the Tribunal tag, that
they should be informed at least the night belore of the program
which counsel proposes to adopt for the following day, It is true
as was said that perhaps that has not been absolutely regularly

carried out by the Prosecutor on nll occasions; but it has been dune
e miilEe = meresboes af asancimne adtkin oy eecallaction, Ill'ld it I-u!.
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st any rate the most convenient practice, which the Tribunal deslris
should be carried out; and they would be glad to know above all
what you, M. Dubost, propose to address yoursell to tomorrow; and
the Tribunal would be very grateful to know how long the French
Frosecutors antlcipate their case will take. They would lke you,
before you finlsh or at the conclusion of your address this after-
noon, to ipdicate te the Tribunal and to the defendants’ counss]
whal the program for tomorrow s 10 be

STR DAVID MANWELL-FYFE: If Your Honor please, 1 wender
it I could say ooe word in regard to the position as to documents,
because I had an opportunily during recess ol consulting with my
friend Mr. Dodd, and also with my [riead M Dubest All FS docu-
ments form & series of captured documents, whose origin and the
process taken sublieguent to the article, ware verified on 22 Novem-

ber by an gl‘ﬂdnlxij Ey Malor E:DEEEE' Wwhich was pul in by my
riend Colonel Storey. It Is the submission of the Prosecution,

which, of course, it is delighted to elaborate any time convenienl
to the Tribunal, that all such documents being captured and verified
in that way are admissible. 1 stress the word admissible, but the
weight which the Tribunal will attach to any respective documents
is, of coirse, a mutter st which the Tribunal would arrive from
the contents of the document and the circumstances under which

it eame into being. That, I fear, is the only reason 1 ventured to
intervens at the momen!, that there might be some confusion

IMT VI 361
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Documents which have bagn “found™ are nut individually “certitied”
“genuine”. ONE atfidavit makes them ALL genuine and that is that.

M Jun. W

between the E;leral verification of the document ss & captured
dncument, whith 15 done by Major Coogan's sffidavil, and the
[ndividual eertificate of trunslation, that is; of the correciness of
the translation of the different documents, which appeared at the
end of each Individual Ameri¢an doeument. The fact is that my
friend, Mr. Dodd, and I were very anxious that that matter should
be before the Tribunal, and we should be only toa delighted to
give to the Tribunal any further information which it desices

THE PRESIDENT: Does that affidavit of Major ﬂmiln EEEI:"
to all the other series of documents put in by the Unit tates’

SIR DAVID MAXWELUL-FYFE| It applies to PS and I think




it iz D C, L R and EC.

THE PRESIDENT; Does that certificate then sover this pariie-
ular sheet of paper which (s marked 332-PS,_and has on it o other
identifving mark?

SR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE! Yes. The affiduvit proves that
that was 8 document captlured from German SOurces, it gives the
whole process—what happens after. 1 have not troubled the Tr-
bunal by reading i1, because as such we submit that (i s admissible
as a submission Of course, the matter of weight may vary. 1 do not
want the Tribunal to be under a misapprehension thal every ggeu-
ment was certiied individually; what is certified is, of course, a
non-captured document, If a dorument comes from sny of the
Sotrces mentioned in Articls 31, then someone with authority from

Coogan's affidavit

THE PRESIDENT: Yes, but just o moment. Sir David, it 15
perhaps right to say in reference to this particular deocument,
532-PS, or the portion of it which has been produced, first of all
that the copy which was put before us did not gontain the marginal
note, and that it is, therefore, Wrong. We are in agreement with
your submlssion that it has been certified, s you say, by Mijo
Coogan's affidavit, which is admissible; but, of course, that has
nntl‘jlinﬂ To do with its weight That is the point on which
Dr. Exner was addressing us.

SIR DAVID MAXWELL-FYFE: So | appreciated it Your Honor.

THE PAESIDENT: It is & document—being a privale document
and not 8 doecument of which we can take judicial notice—which
hus not been resd in court by the United States or other prose-
cutors, and it is not in evidsnce now betause it has not been read
by M. Dubost.

IMT V1 J62
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“Copies” were prepared on a mimeograph, so the only thing appearing
an the “'copy’ was what they typed onto the stancil -

You are appraring for the Defendant Raeder, and the Defendant

Ravder, T am afraid, at the present rate will not be in the wilness
hinw far anmma firmee
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DR. SIEMERS: The result of that js thai the defense counsel.
who |8 nol momentarily concorned, cannot underftund the Cross-
examinolion. As 1o the technical guestion, 1 ask the Courl (o cansider
That 1 cannol follow Justice Jackson on. this: {echnical pointi The
i } by mos fencll In mim:ﬂEaEhlnE
i{ makes no dilferenice at all whelher 20, 40 B0, or 150 copius ate
Sroduecd. It makes no diference from the point of view of timg,
excepl perhops 4 or & minutes 1 consider for this Teason thai one
can haraly refer io technical diffieulties in this matter.

THE PRESIDENT: Counsel for the Proseculion will cons der

what you say, but no rule hag been made by the Tribunal thal every

peument should bhe supplied 1o ew eolnne]  durin L=
examination.

GORING: 1 should like to say again in regard to the documeni
that this ls not...

MR, JUSTICE JACKSON: May I respectiully ask that the witness
be instructed to enswer the queston and reserve his explanations
until his counsel takes him on, Otherwise, this cross-examination
cannot suceossfully be conducted, in the sense of being reasonable
In lime.

THE PRESIDENT; 1 have already explained, on several occa-
sions, that it is the duty of defendants when they are in the witness-
box, and the duly of witnesses, to answer guestions directly, if they
are capable of being answered direcily, in the afirmalive or in the
negative: gnd Uf they have any explanation o make afterwards, they
ron make it after answering the guestion directly.

MR JUSTICE JACKSON: I call youratiention to Item 3, under 11,
“Finences,” reading as follows:

“Wery critical sltuation of {hie Reldh Exchequer. Reliel initially
through the milliard impozed on the Jews and through profits
accruing to the Reich from the Aryanization ol Jewish
enlerprises.”

You find that in the minules, do you not?

GORING: Yes, that is there.

MR, JUSTICE JACKEON: And you find the minules signed by
Waoermann, do you not?

GORING: No, that is not true. | beg your pardon? Here on the
photostat Weermann has signed 1, that 15 not Bormann. J know
Bormann's signature well, it is guite diffevent.

MR JUSTICE JACKSON: I said Woermann,

IMT IX S04
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“"The man without a sionature,’

12 Aprll &8

COL. AMEN: Will wou sanswer that, Deferndant? Lo deny this

dacumeni Egg !!EE E::: EEEE EEE;EE Eug;g olber doument il has

KALTENBRUNNEHR: 1 afecady stated yestecday, and also told
my defense counsel, thst these documents were never submitied {0
me 1 should know it weday Te ® ceriain degree T am to blame
for nol having pald more atlenlion as o whether such orders were
mued in my nume | osver denied yvesterday that I was parily 1o
blame in this respect bul my positlon 10 this question can be clearly
seen from Kaoller's testimony.

THE PRESIDENT: I do nol understand. Ale xou saulog thal

o OF that you may have
signed jt without ll:mkl.ng al the decree? Which are vou saying!

HKALTENBRUNNER: Your Lordship, this document and this
decree were never subrmitled fo me. To sign such a dovument would
have been completely sgainst my inner sttitude towards the entire
problem, My atllude in this maller ean be gq&=n from Koller's
lestirnony,

THE FRESIDENT: T am nol asking yoo whal yvoutr inner stti-
tude s L_gim gekipe oy shelber the name opn L Je sweilipg by

your E Eﬂ..
KALTENBRUNNEHR: Ho,

THE PHRESIDENT: The Tribonsl weuld llke to lsak a1 the
dorument.

COL AMEN: Tt is & tvpewrillen sigoalure, Your Lordship.
THE PRESIDENT: Yes, 1ot us look atl thé document,
Defendant, who is Rose?

KALTENBRUNNER: T do not know, Your Lordship.

THE PRESIDENT. Colonel Amén, fan you give sny idea how
long you will be with your cross-examination?

COL. AMEN: Perhaps hall an hour, depending on the answers of
the defendant.

THE PRESIDENT: Very well. Then the Tribunal will adfourn
We will sit lomorrow at 10 d'clock to continue this part of the case,
and will adjourn at half past 12 in order (o hear Dr. Thoma and the
Prosecution upon his docruments,

[The Tribunal edjonrned until 13 Aprl 1946 at 1000 howrs,]
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MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOLOCAUST
Part |V

Asa"proven fact" protected by special laws not applicable to other "proven facts', the
Holoco$t must be considered as something of an endangered species

All one needs to endanger the species a bit further.......... or perhaps even driveit into
extinction..... isto get the Nuremberg Trial transcript and read some of it.

1. These are"captured" "original" "certified genuine' "German" photographs. The Russian
stamps mean that they have been "certified genuine” by the Soviet War Crimes
Commission. The captions of these genuine German photos have been translated from the
original Russian. -- The Russian rubber-stamp "certificate of authenticity"” is usually
edited out of this photo whenit appears in anthologies. -- One of the greatest film
producers of the 20th century was a Russian, Sergel Eisenstein. -- Eisenstein produced
his 1st film (Strike) in 1924. -- Eisenstein visited Hollywood in 1930, returned to Russia
and taught in the State Institute of Cinematography (Same woman as in photo -3- but
with white wiq). -- His films include Potemkin (1925)... 10 Days That Shook the World
(1928)... Alexander Nevsky (1938), with its bold sweep of 13th century battles... Ivan the
Terrible (1944), another nationalistic subject... and "documentary films" for the war
effort during WWII. -- The Russians had hundreds of concentration camps with their own
epidemics, famines and atrocities. Also availabe were props, sets, extras, and costumes. --
"Documentary proof" that the Nazis castrated people'”.

2. More"evidence' from Hollywood. -- Isthisreal, or did they borrow it from alate-night
movie? -- Thisis a crude photomontage. Just look at the "torso" or the soles of teh feet or
the leg floating in the air at the top, or the long-distance torso at the right, which first
appears to be a vague shape. The perspective also appears to be wrong. In this picture
truly everything is a botch. -- The pictures of the Warsaw uprising bear a PS document
number and are theoretically covered by the one affidavit of Major Coogan of the US
Army sown on November 2, 1945; BUT -- ... the fact that a document bears a PS number
does not guarantee that it is not Russian in origin (see footnote). -- The soldier pointing
the weapon at the child appears to be the same as the soldier with the sadistic smilein the
next picture, possibly indicating they were shooting with asmall cast.

3. Inareal tria it might be questioned whether the "probative value' of such photographsis




not exceeded by their "prejudicial nature'. -- Without the captions the evidence proves
nothing... -- so that all that isrequired is a good caption writer. -- Horror-video
"evidence" from Y ugosavia

. Speer describes Mauthausen -- Another witness describes Dachau... -- Konrad Morgen
describes Buchenwald and Dachau. -- Morgen was the SS judge who shot Koch for
making human lampshades... -- Morgen lied himself blue in the face on other matters, so
we are free to disregard all of histestimony.

. Scientifically the Holocaust is afarce. The prosecutors admitted that they lacked the
technical expertise to judge the evidence... -- so they told the withesses not to get too
technical (!) -- Since victims of cyanide poisoning become unconscious and do not all die
in the same period of timeiif at all, the "peepholes’ would not have been much help... --
Cyanideislighter than air and Zyklon cannot flow through pipes (At the Dachau Trid,
this gas chamber didn't exist). -- ... an early "gassing" yarn with a"gas reservoir" instead
of Zyklon. -- Here it says that the gas chamber was made out of wood. Cyanide gas can
penetrate wooden walls... -- Here are 2000 peopl e flopping down unconscious in the
death chamber... -- Here are the SS men looking through a "peephole’ at thousands of
unconscious people... -- Here is Hoess/Broorkhar(d)t listening outside the door to
thousands of unconscious people ("we knew when the people were dead because their
screaming stopped")... -- Here are the SS men burning millions of bodiesin holesdugin
aswamp... -- What did they do when it was raining?

. These are the "funeral urns' which were filled with human ashes and then smashed, so
that "every trace was wiped out" (IMT XXXII1 232) -- Note the small size of the ovens.
An oven like this could probably burn 8 - 12 bodies per 24 hours using coal for fuel, or
up to 16 using ail. -- Millions of bodies cannot be crudely cremated without |eaving huge
guantities of evidence. To burn a human body using wood can reguire up to 40 hours; in a
crematory oven, at least 1 - 2 hours depending on the fuel. The ash, assuming complete
combustion, weighs 5 - 9 pounds. -- The "crematory oven letters' turn out to be certified
photocopies which the Russians forgot to bring to court... -- but the dimensions are only
18 x 24 inches. -- When we see factory smoke we know it is a crematorium... The
crematory processes described are impossible... The chemical reactions described are
wrong and all contradict each other...

. To accuse the Germans of Killing millions of people with carbon monoxide generated by
aDiesel motor... -- is so stupid that it is not worth discussing... -- A description of WWI
gas chamber experiments. During WWI they were scientific, but 25 years later they
"Improvised" with Diesel engines and bug bombs... -- Hundreds of pages are dedicated to
"animal heat" medical experiments. Are we supposed to believe the Germans intended to
carry prostitutes around on their air-sea rescue operations? -- Typhusis an epidemic
disease of prison camps spread by flea- or lice infested clothing. The clothing must be
removed and sterilized. -- Delirium is a symptom of typhus.




8. Holocaust accusations fall into three categories: the impossibly ridicul ous, the
ridiculously impossible, and the hopelessly insane...
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IS
These are “coptured” “original” “certilied genume” “German” photographs.

The Russian stamps mean thal they have heen “cerfified genuing™ by the
Saviet War Crimes Commission.

The captions of these genuine German photes hive heen translated
tram the original Russian,

THE FOLLOWING PHOTOGHAPHS ARE TAKEN FROM THE SOVIET
POCUMENTS USSR-30, USSH-RER, USSR-3BE ANI} USSH-331 THESE
DOCUMENTS GIVE SOME HESULTS OF THE INVESTIGATIONS OF
THE “EXTRAORDINARY ETATE COMMISSION FOR THE INYESTI-
GATION AND PROSECUTION OF THE CHIMES COMMITTED BY
THE GERMAN-FASCIST CRIMINALS AND THEIR ACCOMPLICES™
THE PHOTOGHAPHS (CAPTURED GERMAN OHIGIKALS) ARE
CERTIFIED BY THE REPHESENTATIVE OF THE EXTHAURDINARY
STATE COMMISSION, ALEMANDER SMIRNGV.

THE GERMAN CAPTIONS UNDER THE PHOTOGRAPHS ARE TRANS-
LATIONS FROM THE ORIGCINAL RUSSIAN.

b LAt L L
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The Russign rubbes-stamp “certificate of authenticity” is vsually edited out of this
ana whan it appears in anthologies.
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One ol the greatest fifm producers of the 20th century
was a Ausuan, Sergel Eisanstein

Haliliuge des Kunsentrationslagers Ausdhsite
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Eisenstein produced his 150 film (Sulke) in 1924,

Kindee-Hafilinge
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Eisanstein visited Hollywood in 1330, returned to Russia
and mught in the State Institute of Cinematography,

(Same woman a8 i phote -3- hut with white wig)
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His films include Potemkin (1926) - .

10 Days That Shook the World {1928)

371

Ty Tade pramilie Wililinge dea Kongentrmtinnalugres Awschwitr
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Alaxander Nevsky (1938), with its bold sweep of 13th cantury battles . .

IMT XXX 571

Zu Tode gequily {husrdrwity)
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lvan the Terrible (1944), another nationalistic subjert

IMT XXX 315

Leichrnprovession
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and "documentary films" lor the war effort during WWIL
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Kieiduaguitidy dey im Konrestratiomlager Amichwitz geidieren HWaltlinge
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The RAussians had hundreds of concentration camps with their own epidemics.
tamines and atrocities, Alse available wers props, seis. BXIrEs, and costumes.
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"Documentary proal™ that the Mazis castrated peopld.

Dhasid Sirus, 30 Jahre, wis Crieshenlond

Linkvieitigr Kasiraiion oadh Remygrobeaivalilung ) Sterdisativosversudics
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More “svidence” from Hollywood.

-7

i, TO THE BEST OF MY KENOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THESY
MOTION PICTURES CONSTITUTE A TRUE REPRESENTAYTION
OF THE INDIVIDUALS AND SCENES PHOTOGRAPHED, TiEY
HAVE NOT BEEN ALTEHED IN ANY RESPECT SINCE Ty
EXFOSURES WERE MADE.

4 THE ACCOMPANYING NARRATION IS A TRUE STATE.
MENT OF THE FACTS AND CIRCUTMSTANCES UNDER Wil
THESE PICTURES WERE MADE,

GEORGE C. STEVENS
TTORCE C, STEVLNS,
LT COLONEL, AUS
SWORN TO BEFOHE ME THIS
SECOND DAY OF OCTORER 1345
JAMES B. DPONOVAN

JAMES B. DONOVAN
COMMANDER, U. 5. NAVAL RESERVE

EXHIAIT ~i'

THE UNITED STATES NAVY DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON, D. C

CERTIFICATE AND AFFIDAVIT

I, E. R RELLOGEG, LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES HANY,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

1. FROM 1929 TO 1841, 1 WAS EMPLOYED AT TWENTIRTI
CENTURY FOX STUDIOS IN HOLLYWOOD CALIFORNIA A5 A
DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHIC EFFECTS AND AM FAMI T

WITH ALL PHOTOGHAPHIC TECHNIQUES.

2, SINCE 6 SEPTEMBER 1M1 TO THE PRESENT DATE "'!"
27 AUGUST 1945, 1 HAVE BEEN ON ACTIVE DUTY Wil =
UNITED STATES NAVY.

1 [ HAVE CAREFULLY EXAMINED THE MOTION (HE R
FILM TO BE SHOWN FOLLOWING THIS AFFIDAVIT AN
CERTIFY THAT THE IMAGES OF THESE EXCERFTS st
THE ORIGINAL NEGATIVE HAVE NOT BEEN RE 1OULIIEI
DISTORTED, OR OTHERWISE ALTERED IN ANY T
AND ARE TRUE COFIES OF THE ORIGINALS HELD IN 1
VAULTS OF THE UNITED STATES ARMY SIGNAL COls
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This is a crude photomontage. Just look 81 the “torse” or the soles of the fest
ot the leg floating in the & &t the top, or the long-distance torso
8t the right, which first appears to be a vague shape
The porspective also uppears 1o be wrong, In this picwre truly
averything is a hoich

pa- PR

""Tho Refrigarater of Dr. Frankenstein’)
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The pictures of the Warsaw uprising bear a PS document number
and are theoretically covered by the one affidavit of Major Coogan
af the U.S.Ammy sworn on Navember 22, 1845; BUT . .

Sechoves 5 Blldballages

THE FOLLOWING PICTURES ARE A SELECTION FROM PHOTO-

GRAPHS CONTAINED IN THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT. THE TITLES

QF THE PICTURES ARE LIKEWISE TAKEN FROM THE ORIGINAL
DOCUMENT.

IMT XEVI 694
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. the fact that @ document bears a PS number does not guarantes
that it is not Russien in onigin {see footnote),

DOCUMENT B08-USSR*
4 WAR CRIMES COMMISSION, § MAY 1945
THERE WERE USUALLY 200000 INMATES AT ONE TIME 119 THE
EXTERMINATICN CAMP OF ANSCHWITE OVER & MILLIGHN PEOPLE
FROM THE COUNTRIES QCCUPIED BY GERMANY WERE KILLED
IN AUSCHWITZ, TN MOST CASES BY GAS IMMEDIATELY AFTER
THELRE ARRIVAL, THE REMAINDER WERE FIRST USED FOR L. ABOH
CH FOR MEDICAL EXFERIMENTS AND LATER KILLED [N VARIOLS
WAYS (INJECTIONS, ILL-THEATMENT ETC); DETAILS RELATING
TO THE CAMP AND THE PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CRIMES

MESCHREIRLNG:
Prutakall N 56 der qnw jriachen Krlegswseliradieu: Kommissinn, paeiie Anaf
i rpetiedier Spradie Ulen To | W ldvr denischedi Llcraeguig

MITTEILUNG

der Autserordentlichen Staatlichen Kommls-
sion, tur Fesstwllung und Untersuchung deg
Schandtaten der fpschistischen deutsehen Ein-
dringlinge und lhrer Hellersheller, veber die
unpgeheuren Greueltaten und Verbrechen der
deutschen Begierung in Auschwits (Oswilezim)

Schon beyvor die Hote Armee polnlsches Gebiot in Oberdchlesien
biofrelt hotte, erreichten die Ausserordentliche Kemmission zahi-
reiche Berichte weber das Vorhandenseln eings riesigen Lagees,
s die deutsche Regierung Tur Vernlchtung russischer Gefangener
in der Umgebung der Stadt Qewiezim  (Ausenwitz) errichter hatte,
Much der Befroiung von Polnisch-Schiesien durch Sowjet-Truppen,
Funden Einheiten der RAoten Armee dleses Lager. Aul Anardnueg
der Ausserordentlichen Staatshommission fand im TFebrusr und
Macre 1845 cine eingehende Urntersuchung der (m  Lager von
Auschwite durch die Deutschen begangenen Werbrechen siatt
Die Untersuchung wurde durchgefuehrt vom Gerichisolfizier der
L. Ukralnischen Front mit KUDRYAVTSEY und KUZMIN als

b Savirs prowration slhid weee ond

il |

*exhibit muwiuliers,
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Thu soldier pointing the weapon at the child appears to be the same
as the soldier with the sadistic smile in the next picture, possibly
indicating they were shooting with a small gast.

101-F=

MitGewalt gue Bonkemm Berviss bl
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In a real trial it might be questioned whather the “probative valug"
of such photographs Is not exceeded by their “prejudicial nature”,

IHE FOLLOWING FHOTOGRAFHS ARE TAKEN FROM DOCUMENRT
=470, AN OFFICIAL FRENCH PUBLICATION ERITED UNDER THE
CUPERVISION OF THE "COMMISSARIAT DE LA REPUBLIQUE (RE-
GION RHOKE-ALPES) ERTITLED “MEMORIAL DE L'OPPRESSION.”

. CAPTIONS AND HEADINGS OF PHOTOGRAPHS ARE TAKEN FhioM
THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.
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Without the caption the evidence proves nothing . .

F%-FS
ACISME EN ACTION: UNE FAMILLE DISPARAIT

iy R




Lo grand-péie, Nisirm, Léon.

455

396

--s0 that all that is required is a good caption writer

HE-E
PRIS A LHOPITAL DE NANTUA.

N e S S R
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Horror - video “evidence” from Yugoslawa.

THE FOLLOWING PHOTOGRAPHS ARE TAKEN FROM DOCUMENT
USSR-307, THE HEPORT (BR 1-€) OF THE STATE COMMISSION
FOR ZHEJNWFEE'FIGATIQM OF ATROCITIES EC!MMIT‘IE BY THE
OCCUPYING POWERS AND THEIR ACCOMPLICES IN YUGOSLAVIA,
FPUBLISHED BELGHADE 1044,

ACCORDING TO THE CAPTIONS INTHE ORIGINAL, PHOTOGRAFHS
1 TO4 REPRESENT THE MUTILATION AND MURDER OF SLOVENIAN
PAATISANS BY THE GERMANS, WHILE THE REMAINDER SHOW
GERMANS DECAPITATING PARTISANE AFTER SHOOTING THEM.

IMT XXX 03
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SPEE R 38}

Ven-Schirach describes Mauthausen

% Tumpe e

nit have many of thése sublerrincan works st our disposal, we had
to house in the mam this latesi equipment there. This equipment
required perferl condilions of work—air which was dry and frep
rom dust, pood liphting faeilitics, big {r ir installatjons, so that
tho_conditions which applicd Yo such a sublerzancan faclery would
be sbout the same as those i 8 night ghift In & regular Industry,

I should like 1o add lhai contrary to the impression which has
been ercaled here in Court, these sublerranvan factories, almosi
withmil exception, were staffed with German workers, because we
had o special interest in having these modern installations manned
by thi best workers which were at our disposal

DR FLACHSNER: Can you tell us about how many of these
factorios there wore?

SPEER: It wai an insignificar! number sl {he end of the war,
We were using 300,000 square meters of sublerratican premises and
were planning for 3,000,000 squate meters

DR FLACHSNER: Herr Speer, in the year 1843 vou vislied the
concentralion camp ot Mauthausen? Why did you wvisit this eamp?

SPEER; T learned, when 1 inspected industries at Ling, thatl along
the Danube, near the camp st Mauthausen, & large horbor installa-
tion and numerous railroad installations were being put up so that
the paving stene coming from the quarry al Mauthausen could be
transported to the Danube This was purely a peacolime matter
which T could not tolerate at all, for {1 violated all the decrees and
directives which 1 had issued. 1 gave shorl notice of an impending
visit, for I wanted o asceriain on the spot whether this construction
work was an sctual fact and request stoppage of the work. This is
an exemple for giving direclives in this field even within the
economic adminisirative sphere of the 85, I stated on thal occasion
that it would be more judicious 10 have these workers cmployed
during wartime in a gleel plant al Ling rather than in peacclime
consirouetionm,

DR FLACHSNEH: Will you describe the visit to the camp?

SFEER: My visil ostensibly followed the prescribed program as
already described by the witness Blaha. I saw the kitchen barracks,
the washroom barradis, and one group of barracks used as living
quartiers. Thess barracks were made of massive stone and were
mudels as far as modern eguipment is concerned. Since mv wisil had

only been reported a short time in advance, in my opinion it is out
of the Aosetian thnt Bie eresmsralinne mdiald eoe kome emode balace
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my wisil  Nevertheless, the com ol Y CATE
: p or the smoll pari

whith 1 saw made ] 1§ aIHI'L nsl t[:l:w?::

:hi.ld l:ml se; any of the workers, any of the camp inmales, since at
me they were wll engaged In work, The entire inspection

IMT XVI a4
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Another witness describes Dachau . . .

§§ Aiacel a6

MILCH: Al thnt Heny there was so much lalk aout thesr pameps,
alsa in Germany in eur officers vircles, that 1 decided 10 judge for
myseld Himmlor gove his fmmidiaie congont to my Toguest. Al thal
time, I believe, Dachag was the paly coneeniration momp in csstened
here 1 found B very tmixed sssoriment of nmalus One  proup
congirted of major eriminuls all habitual offenders, pthuer grouph
camsiated of people who repontedly  commiticd the same ollense
which wore not crimes, bul only offenscs There waos another groug
of porsons who hond participated inthe Hohm Puluch, One of 1lhe
men I recognized os hoving secn before, He had been a high-ranking

54 joadeor and was now W0 DiCTNRe. The ramp, run on milithry
0 N =]y raiderrl They hnd ibolr oWwn

glgled o 4y tho

. i ape heavy work. All the inmples whom WwWe
approached explalned the resson for their intornment. For insthnee,

. mitted forgery 20 times, anolhor,
thot he had committed assault and olher oMenses 18 times. There
were miny cases of this kind 1 cannol, of coursc, say if we were
shown everything (n this large establishment

DR KAUFFMANN: You have just mentioned that the guestion
hod been discusspd in milary circles, among the officera. Later,
when vou returned, did you convey your impressions of Dechau to
enyone!

MILCH: 1 scarcely mentioned them 1o anybody, only i my more
intimate comrades broached the subjecl. As 1 have said before, 1 did
not go slone; there were several other gentlemen with me and, no
doubt. they ioo musl heve had ocession to digcuss thiz subiect in



smaller circles

OR KAUFFMANN: Unbicard of acts of cruclty were pnrpmratﬂ_d
i ihe concentration camps. Did you come to heat of them and, if
so, when did you first hear of them?

MILCH: On the day on which 1 was capiured i_i_was revealed to
me for the firet time when internecs from an auxiliary camp. in t];t
vicinily were led past the ploce where 1 was captured. ThL-;_wu o
frst time 1 saw it for myscll. The rest 1 learned in eaptivity from
the varlous documents which we were shown -

N Then i1 was completely unknown 1o you ina
muﬁ-ﬁilﬁ:gmzkn;eﬁlmlim camps existed in Germany snd in the
oceupied territones

MILCH: 1t was completely unknown o me I have alicady men-
tioned the two camps whose exisience was kpown to me

IMT IX 72
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Konrad Morgen describes Buchenwald and Dachau,

T Aug. 48

MORCEN: T investigated Weimnar-Buchenwald, Lablin, Ausch-
wily, Sachsenhausen, Oranienburg, Hertogenbosch, Krakdw, Plaszow,
Warsaw, and the Concentration Camp Dachau! And others wers
investigoted after my time.

HEHR PELCEMANN. How many cases did you investigate?
How many senlences were passed? How many death gentences?

MORGEN: I investigated about B0D cases, that is, about 800 docu-
ments, and one document would affect severaol enses.  About
200 were tried during my activity, Five concentration camp com-
manders were arrested by me personally. Two were shol after
being tried.

HEHH PELOHKMANN: You had them shot?

MORGEN: Yes, Apoart from the commanders, there were
numerous other death sentences against Fihrer and Unterfilhrer.

HEHRR PELCKMANN: Did you have any opportunity of gaining
personal insight Into the conditions In concentration camps?

MORGEN: Yes, hecause 1 had suthority to visit concentrstion

carmme. Cmtvy 5 verey Faw rarerme hod this  marmicaiss Rufrirm



e ma A - e R | SR ] (R N=E N R a T e

heglnnlng an Investigation, 1 examined the concentration camp in
question in &l] its details very closely, inspecling especially those
arrangements which geemed particularly important to me. 1 visited
them repeatedly and without notice. 1 was working mostly in
Buchenwald itsell for 8 months and have lived there, I was in
Dachau for one or two months,

HERR PELCEMANN: Since so many visllors 1o concentration
camps say they were deceived, do you consider i1 possible that you
oo, were o victim ol such deceit?

MORGEN: | have just pointed out that 1 was not 8 mere visitor
to o concentration camp but 1 had seitled down there {or a long
residence, ] might almost say 1 established myself there. It is
almpst Impostible to be déceived for such a long tme In addition,
the commissions froen the Heich' Criminal Police Department worked
utider my instructions, and I placed them directly in the concentra-
tion camips themselves. I do not mean 1o say that in spite of these
very intensive efforts I was shle to learn of gll the crimes, but 1
believe that there was no deception in regard 1o what 1 did learn.

HERR PELCKMANN: Ivd you gain the impression. and st what
time, that the concentration eamps were places for the extermination
of human belnps?

MORGEN: 1 did not gain this impreasion, A concentration cam
is not o place for the extermingtlion of human E:ngn. 1 mmlﬂx
that my frsi visit fo @ concentration camp—I] mentioned the first
one was Weimar-Buchenwald—was a great surprise to me. The

IMT XX 459

Morgen was the 5.5. judge wha shot Koch for making human lampshades . . .

9 Aug. i

camp i= situated on wooded heights, with a wonderful view. The
mslallalions were clean and [reshly panied. There was much lawn
anid Nowers. THhe prisoners were healihy, normally fed, sun-tanned,
working ..

PRESIDENT:; When are you speaking of?f When are you
speaking af?

MORGEN: 1 am speaking of the beginning of my investigations
in July 1843,

OO T TET AR A MY el selrmes Aid wan Al @soaress?
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MORGEMN: Pardon me; I had not—may I continue?
HERR PELCEMANN: Pleaze, be more brief.

MORGEN: The Installstions of the camp were in Eood order,
Epcc].lﬂy the hospital The camp authorities, under the Commander
iester, ulmed 8l providing (he prisoners wilh an existence Worlhy
of human beings. They had regular mail service. They had a latge
camp Library, even books in Ig'nn"gn languages. Thoy had vaniety
shows,_motion_piciures, sporting contesis and even had & brothel,
Nearly all the oifier concentralion camps were simllar to Duchen-
wald

PRESIDENT: What was il they even had?
MORGEN: A brothel,
HERR PELCEKMANN: What erimes did you learn about?

MORGEN: As I sald before, the investigations were based on a
suspicion of corrupt practices. In time however, 1 was obliged to
come 1o the conclusion that besides those ¢rimes, killings had also
pocurred.

HERR PELUKMANN: How did you reach the suspleion thal
killings had ocourred?

MORGEN: I learned that the starting point for the corruption
wis the assignment of Jews 1o the camps after the action of 1838,
I made it a point to learn all the poss(ble facts about this action,
and in doing so I found that the majority of the prisoners who were
suspected of knowing something about these cazes of corruption,
had died This peculinr frequency of killings was noticeable; it
struck me because other prisoners who were not in any key posi-
tions remained In Buchenwald for years in the best of health, and
were still there, so that it was rather remarkable that it was just
certaln prisoners who might have been possible witnesses who had
died. 1 thereupon examined the files concerning these deceased
prisoners. The files themselves offered no clues to suspect illegal
killings. The dates of the deaths were years apart and in each case
different causes of denth were given. But it struck me thai the
majority of these deceased prisoners had been put into the camp

IMT XX 450
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Margen lied himself I:Il._w in the face an other matters, so we are free
to disregard all of his testimony,

I AUR 4



THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Pelckmann, he said he did not roport it
Surely that I sufficient. We don’t want lo know more about i1 He
grd not reporl,. We are not trying the witness,

HERR PELCEMANN! I bep vour pardon, I beliove thatl l§ a
mistake, Il T understoud correcily, He said he did report,

THE PRESIDENT: He said he made no other report, a5 1 under-
stood il excepl this thal he has spoken of.

HEHR FELCEKMANN; Witness, will you eomment on that?

MORGEN: That is true. Aside from the chief af the Main Offiec
of the 55 no one else was Informed

HERR PELCKMANN: Did you not cansider it your duty to in-
farm the public or to clear your eonscience somehow by ralging the
¢ry “'murder™?

MORGEN: T would have necded access 1o the technical micans
for doing this, that is to the press und the radio, which | &id not
have If I'had blurted that oul at every stréed corner, no one would
have believed me, because this system was beyond human Imagi-
ratioh 1 would have been locked up as Insane

HERR PELCEMANN! The Camp Drachay was here described as

a pure exterminalion. camp. by 1h|.-_r-'m.r.1-|:'1.|1in:|| and by certain
wilnesses Js thal true?

MORGEN; | believe thal from my investipation from May to
July 1844 1 know the Conceotralion Cam DaEuu rathier well, ]
must sav thai I had the o
Camp Dachay was ulwavs considu

FlEONePy. considero:
lﬂ‘IETEEEiEII'I

HERR PELCKMANN, Did vou sec the inlerpal arrangements,

the hospital, and s0 forth?
MORGEN: 1 examincd all these facilitios carefully, and T must
8ay the hospital was n excellenl order. | went through = | R T
herg w g _noticgable overcrowdipg, and remarkably

ehough the number of medical instruments which were at the service
of the prisoners was astonishing. Amnnhpst the ETisOners TheImselves

Wi lridmﬁ medical specialists,

HERR FELUKMANN: Very well You want to say thal con-
ditions were good. Bul you therehy eontradict the testimony of the
wilness, Dr. Blaha which was made the subjeet of evidence hero.
Do you know his testimony®

MORGEN: I have read the testimony of Dr. Blaha 10 the press,
and here 1 have had the:apportunity to look through the record ol

the Trial ] must say 1am amazed al this testimony, 1 am of the

apinion that Bluka from his own knowledge, cannol_make such
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already been placed at the disposal of the Heich, that Himmier
declired thal he now hid 1o accommoddate a8 kind of conceniration
camp with the Dealh's-Head units on this very suitable site, 1
opposed this to bepin with, because 1 did nol consider 8 concentira-
tion camp at all the right kind of thing for the fown of Weimar
end its traditions However he—] mean Himmler—making use of
his position, refused to have sny discussion about it. And a0 the
camp was set up neither to my salisfaction nor o thal of the
population of Weimar.

DR, SERVATIUS: Did you have anvihing 10 do wilth the ad-
ministration of the camp later on?

SAUCKEL: 1 never had anyihing to do with the admanasiration
of the camp, The Thuringian Governmeni made an atlempl at the
time to influence the planning of the bullding by ssying that the
building police in Thuringia wished to give the orders for the
sanitary arrangementis in the camp. Himmler rejected this on the
groonds of kg position, saving that he had 8 construetion office
of his own and the sile now belonged o the Helch

DR SERVATIUS: Idd you wisit the camp at eny time?

SAUCKEL: As far as | can remember, on one gingle ocoasion st
the end of 1937 or st the beginning of 1038, I visited and inspected
the camp with’ an Italian commission

DR.SERVATIUS. Did you find anything wrong thers?

SAUCKEL: ] did nol find anything wrong. I inspected the accom-
modations—1 mysell had been a prisoper for 5 years, and so it inter-
ested me. T must admit that at ihal time there was no_cause for
Ny Enmpinmt a5 sueh. The accommodations Fai"l_:eph divided into day
and nighl rooms. The beds were covered wilth blue and white sheets:
the Kllchens, washrooms, and lalrines were bevond reproach, so that
the Iaslion officor or pfficers whe were inspecting the eamp with me
any better.

DR SERVATIUS: Later on did vou hear aboutl the events in that
camp which have been alleged heore?

SAUCKEL: I heard nothing about such eventis as have been
alleged here

DR SERVATIUS: Did you have anything to do with the evacu-
ation of the camp at the end of the war, before the American Army
approached?

SAUCKEL: When the mayor of Weimar informed me that they

inlendied to evacuale the camp &1 Bud:mnwﬂ% and io use the camp
guards to fight the American troops, I raised the sirongest ohjections
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“Even as old Heidelberg Castle was evidence that ald Germany
had been too weak to resist the invading Frenchmen who destroyed
it, 50 the black remains of the synagogues would be a perpetual
monument reminding the coming generations of the strenpgth ol
New Germany.

"He reminded the students thal there were stil] countries who
squandered their time and energy with books and wasteful dis-
cussions aboul abstract topics of philosophy and metaphysics. Those
days were over. New Cermany was a lund of action. The other
countries were sound asleep.

“But he was in favor of letting them sleep. The mare soundly
they slumbered, the betler opportunity for the men of the Third
Reich to prepare for more action. The day would come when
students of Heidelberg would take their places side by side with
legions of other students to conguer the weorld for the ideology
of Nazism.

“The honor students marched past him and received a medal or
a certificate of promolion. Everybody roared the Horst Wessel Lied.

- Pape il —

“One of the moust popular lecturers {n the entire Politische Hoch-
schule was Dr. Karl Boemer (Dr. rer. pol st Dr, phil, Dozent at ll’g:-

— Page 11 —

College of Political Science. Head of the Press Office of the Depart-
ment of Foreign Politics of the NSDAP, office hours at Party Head-
quarters, Lennestrasse 8).

“Week after week he analysed the weaknesses and malignant
intentions of the press in various countries, 1 recall a typical
lecture, directed against the American press.

“According to Bocmer, the American press 15 the most foul the
most crooked, the most Jew-drenched pross ino t whaol
t is published by criminals, written by lars. and read by morons.
Its methods are cheaply sensational, and i licies are dictated
d_adverlisers: its make-up (s puerile.

“In purple language Boemer ridiculed the system of headlines

a5 used bv the Amarican mrase halitilead dhic Fan.oa @ -



T T TTTT mmmassecessas g hod MGALATU W AUTINAL OF DEWSPAPOTS,
and scorned the wealth of advertising material. He prophesied that
sooner or later the American press would preci pitate America into
another war with Germany — a war which Germany would win.
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Scientifically, the Holocaust is a farce. The prosecutors admitted that
they lacked the technical expertise lo judge the evidence . . .

W fan. ¥

French. I should now lke to deal with details of the experiments
themselyes,

M DUBOST: Da not go too much into details, because we are
nat speciatists 1T Wil oIMcE U5 10 Know THal UHese experiments
WeTe CArTIed out withoutl any regard to humanity and on nonvoiuns
tary subjects: Will you please describe to us the atrocious character
af these expesiments and thelr results.

BALACHOWSKY: The experiments carried out In Block 45 did
without doubt serve a modical purpose, but for the greater part
they were ol no service to sclence. Therelors, they can hardly be
called experiments. The men were used for observing the elfects
of drugs, poiscns, hacterial cultures, et cefero. I take, as an example,
the use of vuceine against exanthematous typhus. To manufacture
{his vaccine it |4 pecessary to have bacterial cultures of typhus
For experiments such as are cargied oul at the Pasteur Institutle
and the other similar Imstitutes of the world, cultures are not
necessary &s typhus patients can always be {ound for samples of
infected blosd, Here it was quite different. From the records and
the chart vou have in hand, we could ascertain in Biock 48
19 diffarent cultures of typhus germs, designated By the letter BU
imeaning Bucheawald) and numbersd Buchenwald 1 1o Bucngn-
wald 17 A constant supply of these cultures was kept in Blodk 48
by means of the contamination of healthy individuals through sick
ones, this was achigved by artificial inoculation of typhus germs
by means of intravenous injectlons of 05 to 1 cuble centimeter
of infected blood drawn from a patient at the height of the crisis
Now, it is well-known that artificial Inoculation of typhus by
intravenous Injection ls invariably fatal. Therefore all these men
who were used for barterial culture during the whole tme suth
cultures were required (from October 1842 1o the lberation of the
camp) died, and we counted B0 victims sacrificed for the sole
purpoge of supplying typhus germs.

M. DUBOST: They were llterally eurdered {o keep tvphus
perms alive?

BALACHOWSKY: They were literally murdered to keep typhus
germs alive. Apart from these, other experimenis were made as o
the efficacy of vaccines

M. DUBOST: What is thls document?

BALACHOWSKY: This documeni conlains a pecord of the
typhus cultures,

M. DUBOST: This document was taken by you from the camp?

BALACHOWSKY: Yes, 1 took this document from the camp,

_________ fmmd biar s 1m Fhs svmariment baalk aof
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s0 they toll the witnesses not 10 get too technical(l)

T Lan, W

received different kinds uf vaccines, their deaths were in propertion
to the efficacy of the vaceines administered to them, Some vaccines
had excellent results; with a very low death rate—such was tlie
case with the Pollsh vaccines, Others, on the contrary. had a much
higher death rate, After the conglusisn of the Experiments, no
survivars were allowed 15 live, according to the custom prevailing
In Block 48, Al the survivors of the experiments were “liquidated”
and murdered in Black 46, by the customary methods which same
4l my comrades have already described to you, that is by means
of Intracardlac [njections of phenol  Intracardiac lnjections: af
10 cubie centimeters of pure phenol was the usual methad af
axierminalion in Buchenwald.

THE PRESIDENT: We ars not really concerned here with the
proportan of the particdlar injections,

BALACTHOWSKY: Wiil vou repeat that please”

THE PRESIDENT: Ax I have sald, we are not really. cancerned
hers with the pee agtions in which Ihese Injections werp giv
i ingly pot deal with i’

M DUBOST: Yau might try and confine the witness

BALACHOWSKY: (Continwing] Then I will speak o! other
detalls which may Intereal vou They are experimatts of a
psychotherapeutic nature, utilizaticn of chemical products to cure
typhua, in Blods 46, under the fame conditions as before. German
industries co-operated in these experiments, notably the [ G, Farben
Industrie which supplied a certain number of driigs to be used for
experiments fn Blode 47 Among the professars who supplied the
drugs, knowing that they would be used in Bloek 46 for experi-
mentul purposes, was Professur Lautenschliger of Franjfurt. So
much for the question of typhus,

I now come to experimentz with phusphorus, particularly made
on prisonerd of Russian Grigin. Phosphorus burns were infticied in
Block 48 on Fussian prisaners for the following reason.  Certain
bombs dropped in Germany by the Allied aviators cauged Hirne
% T TR AP HE T 18 .

-




wwt e civinans and soldiers which were d.i.fﬂr:ul-l.___t; "I:;E-LT

E:ﬂquentty, the Germons tried to fAnd a whole serlés of dru
bk “';?1uld huter_: the h_ullng of the wounds caused by u-m::
Fisia usl; sApenments were carried out in Block 46 on Russisn
e ?e:t“t'l“:a':hnfjgﬂw burned with phosphorus products
e i :
Rty e erent drugs supplied by the German
Now as o experiments on sexual hormanes. ..
M. DUBOST: What wore the results of these experiments?

BALACHOWSKY: All these experiments resulted [n death,

IMT VI 109
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Since victims of acute cyanide poisoning become unconscious and do not all die
in the same period of time if at all, the “"peephole” would not have been much help ...

(L5

in this 1 train and that st least 100 of these civilian prisoners had
been jammed into esch car—Ilocked in—and they had been on the
road for several dovs without food or water:and that approximately
3,000 af them were dead upon arcival and most of the others were
If @ dying conditive.

We saw many dead bodies on the ground, These prisoners had
apparently crawled oul of the ears and had died on the ground.
Our officials advised us that many of the others who had survived
the trip in the cars had died gince in the camp, and many mare,
although still olive, were starved beyond redempticn

Directly across the ropd from the cars—nsar the enirance of this
Dachau Casmp—we saw throe dead members of the Nam 33 troops
Two hied been shot, and the skull of one had been crushed, We wers
advised that these three wope members of the 53 guards at the
prizson who were captured and killed by Hussian inmates of the
pi'son when the camp was lberated by the advaneing Amedrican
Army, )

— Page 11 ==

EXECUTION AT DACHAU
A distinguithing feature of the Dachsu Camp was the gas chamber
for the sxecution of prisaners and the somewhst elaborate lacillties
[or exscaticn by shooting

The gas chamber was located in the cenler of a large room in the

crematory bulding. It was buill of concrete. Its dimensions were
whisish AR leas B Famt amd the salline wee somes 10 ek 7 heloht! In
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Lwo cpposite walls of the chamber were airtight doors through which
condemned prisoners could be taken inlo the chamber for execution
and removed alter exeoution. The supply of gas inta the chamber
wae contrelled by means of two valves on one of the outer walls,
and beneath the valves was a small glass-eoversd peephole through
which the operstor could watch {he victims die The gas was let
into the chamber through pipes terminating in perfarated brags fix-
tures set into the ceiling The chamber was of size sulficient to exe-
cule probably o hundred men at one time,

The room in which the gas chamber stood was flanked on both
ends by warercoms in which the bodiss were placed after axecution
to awalt eromation, The gize of each room was approximately 10 by
51 feet. At the tHime we visited the camp these warercoms were piled
high with dead bodies. In one of the rooms the bodies were thrown
in an irregular heap. In the other room they were neatly stacked
like cordwood. The irregular pile of bodies was perhaps 10 feet
high, covering most of the floor space. All of them were naked.

IMT XXXVII 621
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Cyanide gas is lighter than air and Zyklon cannot low through pipes .

(At the Dachau Trial, this gas chamber didn't exist.)

DACHAU CONCENTRATION CAMP
= Pagr in --

Dachav—{octory of horrors.

Dachau, near Muenchen, one of the oldest of the Nazi prison
campg. It is known that from 1841 to 1944 up 1o 30,000 people werr
entombed here at one Ume, and 30,000 were presen! when the Alll
resched Dachau. The Nazie said it was a prison for political dis.
senters, habitun] eriminals and religious enthusiasts,

When these scenes were filmed, over 16500 priests, representling
many denominations, still remained alive. They came from Gormany,
Puoland, Czechoslovakia, France and Holland.

Incoming prison trains arrived, carrying miore dead than living,
Those strong enough to travel were brought to Dachau from outlying
poinis which were threstened by the Allled advance. This |s hiw
they looked when they arrived

Some survived and when the rescuers srrived they administered
what ald they could,

Others died afier the liberntion
They were burjed by their fellow prisotiers.

Ag in the case of other camps, local townspeople were brought
in to View the dead at Dachau.
This is what the liberators found inside the buildings.

Hanging in orderly rows were the clothes of prisoners whe had
been suffocated in the lethal gan chamber. They had been persunded
to remove their clothing under the pretext of taking a shower for
which towels and scap were provided.

Thix Is the Brausebad—the showerbath.

Inalde the showerbath—ihe gas vents

On the ceiling—the dummy shower heads.

In the engineers’ room—the intake and outlet plpes

Push buttons to control inflow and outtake of gas. A hand-valve

to regulate pressure

Cvanide powder was used 1o generate the lethal smoke.

IMT XXX

From the gas chamber, the bodies were removed to the cremalory.

— Fagr 1¥ ==

Here |58 what the camers crew (ound lnside.
These nre the survivors.

470
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_an early “gassing” yarn with a “gas reservoir” instzad of Zyklon.

af the room and mostly the water was turned off. On the oul-
side of L Was i

from the balside int

snd the gas emanated from this siot

Q. (Gas never came from the showeral

A Al the showers wers plugged. It was just to make the effect
that the prisaners were entering 8 bath-toom.

@ Was this gas chamber bwilt by 55 Haupisturmfuehrer
Dr KAEBSBACH?

A [ do not know.

SECRET

— Page 13 —

SECRED

Q. Do you remember a special cor which was operated between
MAUTHAUSEN and GUSEN, in which prisoners were gassed
on the journey? _

A Yes, the commandar personally went with this car. WASICKI"
pul the gas lnto this car.

Q. How many people could be pul into this car?

A. Twenty or thirty.

Q. Did this car belong to 55 Untersturmfuehrer WASICKIM

A This car was just lilke a police car, only ronstructed alr-tight

Q. Did ZIEREIS drive this ear?

A, Yes I saw him mysell.

Q. ZIEREIS himmelf drove the car, but he did not put the gas
into the oor?

A. The whole poisan was in the hands of WASCHINSKL

Q. But ZIEREIS knew that the prisoners were helng gassed?

A Yes, he usually gave the orders.

Q. The gossing of prisoners was due to the urging of the 58
KREBSBACH?

A. [ think that they both were in agreement about It, since they
were the best of friends If there were loo many people, they
simply got rid of them.

Do you remember the last 800 people who were killed by @
club or through drowing?

A. Yes, I know how people wete led into the gas chamber and

hot and cold water applled on them, and then they had o
line up and were beaten until they died.
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Here it says the gas chamber was made out ol wood.
Cyanide gas can penetrate wooden walls .

o Jan W

the camp next to the crematary. When the trucks came to fetch the
patients we heard the svund of the motor across the ¢amp, and the
noige ceased Tight by the erematory whose chimney rose above the
high wall of the camp,

At the time of the liberation [ returned o these places [ wisited
the gos chamber which was a hermetlcally sealed Euitdfni made of
boards, and Inside [t one could stll smell the disagreesble odor o
gas 1 know that ot Auschwitz the gases were the some as thoss
which werg used agamnst \v Lice, and the only traces they left were
small, pale green crvstals which were swept out when the windows
were opencd. | know thess detally, since the MER EMpPLOYE
delousin 5 were o coniach wil
the victims and they tnld them Lhal gane an
in both cazes

M. DUBOST: Was this the only way used to exterminate the
nternees in Ravensbroook”

MME WAILLANT-COLUTURIER: In Blodk 10 they also -experi-
mented with a white powder, One day the German Schweater,
Martha, arrived In the block and distriguted a powder to some 20
patients, The patients subsequently fellinto a deep gleep, Four or
five of them were selzed with violent Ats of vomiting and this saved
their Uves. During the night the snores gradually ceased and the
patients dizd, This | know because | went every day to visit the
French women in the biade, Two of the nurses were French and Dr.
Loulse Le Parz, a natlve of Bardeaux who came back, can likew|se
tegtify to this Fact

M. DUBOST: Was this a [requent ooeurrencos?

MME. VAILLANT-COUTURIER: During my stay this was the
only case of Its kind withia the Revier but the systemn was slso
opplied at the Jugendlager, 30 called because It was a former reform
school for Germun juvenile delipguenta

Towards the beginning af 1943 Dr. Winkelmann, no longer satis-
Aed with selections in the Beviar, preceeded to make hiy selections in
the blocks, Al the prisoners had to answer roll call in their bare

e i A e e i et ol D S e o T DT il B11 e e el e e L

the same gas was use
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old, too thin, or whose legs were swollen with oedema, were set aside
and then sent to thiz Jugeodlager, 8 guerter of an hour away from
the camp at Bavenshrick. | visited it at the liberation

In the blocks an order had been circulated to the effuct thul the
uld women and the patients who could no langer work should apply
im writing for admission to the Jugendlager, where they would be
far better off, where they would not have to wark, and where there
would be no roll call. We learned sbout thiz Iater throogh some af
the peaple who workad at the Tugendlager—ihe chisf of the camp was

IMT VI 225
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Here are 2000 people flopping down unconcious in the death chamber . . .

NYDROCYANIL ACID AND THE CYANIDS il

two winutes. The patient may utier a cry aslfﬂr help, and t_h(-:-. fall
down insensible; the respiration is at first rapid and convulsive, but
soon becones extremely slow and gasping. Convul=ions are cominen,
bui in some cases the patient stugaers a fow steps and then fulls down
and die in fve minutes or less without souid or convulsion.

In most cases, however, the eourse iz somewhat more prelonged,
and 1t is possible to recognize several stages. A< the poison is swullowid
there are an aerid harsh taste and a feeling of constriction i the fel‘u oat.
(Wher symptoms= may not begin for sevoeral H'Q.““dﬁ GOF CVCn NHNUTes,
and the patient may perform a number of COBSCIOUS acts, such as wulk-
ing aeross the room, rinsing the glass from which the poison was taken,
or eoncealing the bottle or throwing it out of the window. Asa rule,
however, if u faial dose has been taken, no I'III}JI‘L:[HI'}'IHE’[.‘_-' of any im-
portanee are performed!; the feeling of constriction in the throat as
followed by salivation, nausea, and occasionally, though rarely, by
vuiniting; these are followed by anxiety, eonfusion. vertigo, and head-
achie, There are unsteadiness of the gait and a feching of stiffness of the
lower jaw. There are palpitation of the heart and a fm-!mg_ni' ¢on-
«triction in the chest, and the respiration becomes first rapid, then
Jdow and irregular.  The inspirations are very short, the expirations

S TS, | Mha watinet lasmnmae uneonseions. falls suddenly
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to the ground in convilsions not uniike those of epilepsy, The skin i1s
covered with a cold sweat; the pupils are dilated and inzensible to light;
the cyes are gluassy, staring, and very proninent, as in other cazes of
asphyxia. The mouth is covered with foam, which is sometinies blood-
stained: the breath smells strongly of hvdrocyanic acid. The pule
i at fust rapid, but so weak that it can scarcely be felt. The con-
vulsions may be general and lead to opist hotonos, or they may be con-
fined to certuin gronps of muscles: thus there i= often trismus,  The
hands are usnally clenched.  Involuntary evacoations of the feees and
urine, also of the semcn, may veew.

The convulsive stuge is Tollowed by that of depression and pa ralvsis,
The patient geinains uneenseions und then becomes eomutose; the skin
is usually evanotic: the temperature falls; the heart is very feeble and

From "Legal Medicine and Toxicology” by Peterson, Haynes and Webster, Vol.2, p 677-683
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Hate are the 5.5. man looking through a “pesphole” ot thousands
ol uncanscious people

B78 NON-ALKALOIDAL ORGANIC PDIBDNS

In less severe cases of cyanid poisoning in which the patient finally
recovers the Barly symptoms are as those described above, the patient
falls to the ground nsensible, convulsions follow, suceeeded by the stuge
of paralysis, in which the tespirstion becomes slow and shallow. After
a little the respiration begins to improve and the patient awakes;
vomiting now frequently occurs, A feeling of constriction in the chest
and wrakness, enusing an unsteady gait, headache, diffieulty in speech,
and drowsiness may continue for a few days; as & rule, however, re-
covery is rapid and complete. [n Kolipingki's case! recovery was com-
plete in twelve hours. In the often-quoted case of Dr. Arnold® the
patient (Dr, Arnold) was uncopscious for six hours. Before the return
of full consciousness he the mest horrible sensation of impending
suffoeation, As soon ss the first disposition to vomit was feit, con-
soipusness was perfectly restored and there was a complete cessation
of all the symptoms.

The mortality in cases of cyanid-poisoning is very great; thus, in
a series of 364 cases the mortality was 794 per cont., and the series
incliuded many eases of slight poisoning.? In & series of 40 cases the
mortality was 95 per cent.*

Cyanid poisoning may result fram the inhalation of the vapors
of hydrocyanic acid®; the chief symptoms are & sensation of constrie-
tion of the chest, dizziness, vertigo, and insensibility. In one cnse
there were disturbances of the vision.* Hydrocyanic acid is fatal
to animals in one-hall to an hour when present to the extent of 0.3
to 0.12 mg,. per liter of air.

Tn test this hypothesis we poisoned & terminally-ill dog with potassium cyanide. The dog vomited,
collapsed, defacatnd, got up, staggered 15 feet, and passed out. Six hours later he was conscions,
hungry apd ate normally. He died 3 months later.- (Editor's Nota)
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Here is Hosss/Brookhar(d)t listening outside the door to thousands
ol unconscious people {“we knew when the peaple were dead because
their screaming stopped™) . . .

“Legal Medicine and Toxicology”, Vol 2, pp. 679, GBI,

(see also pege 170 of this volume.)

A healthy woman, aged twenty-

two, died in fifteen to twenty EE tes, from about 4 grain {Uﬂﬁﬂ gm.)
contain in & lotion, another ease & man took

and was ] ible {o r

puicidal intent. The symptoms began in a foew minuies; there were

unconsciousness and convulsions in ten minutes and death 1 ho
¢ appearanee of the first symptoms. Baker! reports
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Here aro tha 5.5 man burning millions of bodies in holes dug in 8 swamp . .

“Lagal Medicine and Towcology”, Vol 2.

DESTRUCTION BY FIRE BV

alleged burmning took place, but an opinion ean be formed as to the
aspproximate time required from observations already made, At the
trinl of Professar Webster in 1850, Dr, "t‘r'nu-dbridg-e Strong testihed
that he undertook to burn & body in the open air, but after working all
night there was still much unconsumed. The kind of fuel is not stated,
but was probably wood. Lo the Calder case® it was in evidence that ﬂm

two murdered men were placed o t fire of logs 61 2 p. M. ; the
fire was replenished from time to time, and at midnight the bodies
had been mostly consumed: st dayhreak only ashes ﬁI'IEH rinders were

eft, nmong w gquently severdl tee many parts of charred
bones were found.

As the result of experitnents in connection with the trial of Roxalana
Diruse in 1885 I, A, Walter Suiter found that a human body weighing
140 pounds could be burned in 4 wood-stove in eight hours, ‘and that
onlv 1] pound u% wis used in this cuse (dry pine shingles)
would be requred for ench pound of mixed animol tissues. It was
found that the tissues frst lost water and then the dry mass burned
readily.

In the celebrated Pel case in Prris in 1884 Brounrdel performed
experinents ‘with a small kitchen stove such as Pel used, He found
that 8 body could be consumed nt the rute of 11 kilograms, or 33 pounds,
per hour, 80 that & corpse weiphing 60 kilograms, or 142
be consumed in forty hours, using charconl ¢ fuel.  The weight of ashes
left in this ¢ase was 6 kilograms, or 13 pounds.

No very mark or 18 necessarily occasioned by the buming of
the body. The first part of the process in which the flesh i deprived
of water nnd begins to char is usually accompanied by an odor resem-
bling that of meat scorched i cooking, but the further burning does not
of necessity give off much odorous gus. A grest deal depends, how-
ever, on the method of combustion—the more nearly perfect and rapid
it is the less the odor. while in the case of slow and imperfeet com-




When aleohol, petroleum, or oil is used as fuel, the time necessary
for combustion, aecording to Descoust, Robert, and Ogier," must be a1

347
What did they do when it was raining?
{A card of wood equals 128 cuh)

(Thus the cremation ol 10,000 bodies & day using dry wood for fuel would
require 1000 tons of wood. Wet wood in holas is extra.)

Bi8 DESTRUCTION OF HUMAN BODY BY FIRE AND CHEMICALS

In connection with & murder toal held in Appleton, Wis., in 1906,
Dr. John F, Golden,' of Chicago, conducted an exponiment : n
how Euitkl}'_fhl‘: human body I!'-I:JUT b t‘U]'I..':iU.I_I'J_E'I_j by i fire 10 the open
air. A bonfire was started, green maple wood being used for the pur-
pose.  The body of an adult man weighing about 160 pounds and about
5 fest, 8 inches in height was placed on the fire, and from time to time
additional wond was added so as to keep up a continuous burning.
The - wis consumed in four and a hull hours, two-thirds of o cor
pd. During the process
nio_disagreenble or peculiar odors were evolved.  In the resulting ashes
ente of bone were found, the largest not over 2finches in length.
and some ol these, nlthough sma e A
George A. Dorsey, af that time of the Field Columbian Museum of
hicnen The nieces of bone recovered were sufficient to Al a large




c::lglnr box. '

MADE IN RUSSIA - THE HOLOCOS$T

Return to MADE IN RUSSIA THE HOLOCOS$T PART FOUR

Return to CONTENTS PAGE



file:///C:/Mes documents/Mes sites Web/monsiteweb2/partfour.htm
file:///C:/Mes documents/Mes sites Web/monsiteweb2/two.htm

The Website of Carlos Whitlock Porter

J148.

Thesa are the “funersl urns” which were filled with human ashes amd then smazhed,
so that “every trace was wiped out” (IMT XXXIII - 232)

Urmee funérairss.
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L3480
Be-PE
Q. Besides your work in the kitchen did you alsc work ln the
crematorium?
A, Yes,
Q. At what date did you begin your work in the crematorium!
A. From the 8th of May
Q. What did you there?
A. 1 worked the heating for the cremation of the bodies
Q. Describe your work.
A. At first my eccupation consigled 0f Temoving the bodles, then

1 served the heating and had to fearn how to pul in the corpses,
then [ had to stir up ond to take out the ashes This way my
gccupation during 4'/: years. Adterwards I had to Bll the urns.
Inthe fArst quarter of the year cremalions aof single persons ook
place, afterwards there were only muass-cromationd, the ashea
were thrown away. When the Americans advanced, we filled
3000 urng of Dutch Jews We had to smash the urns afterwards
® ashes away, 50 that every lrace was wiped oul

At what hour did you work in the crematorium?
From 3 p.m. till 10 am.

How many days weekly?

This was different. It happened that there only were 7 crema-
tions monthly. The last time we worked through day and night,
I can't say how many days we had to work. Alterwards we had
to clean the oven and then we were allowed to go to bed. Some
days of rest followed olten

How many hours dally did you usuaily work?

We usually worked 12 hours. When there was much work we
had to work for 1% houra, Days followed again in which there
was less work.

Did you wark all by yourself in the crematorium?
T warn't nlonse

PO PO

>0

=0



Who were the men wha worked with you?

SUSSOCK Fran:, he is desd. The the beirers Ignaz PU-
KOWSKY, a certain DABETH.a Pole, he was there only hall a
year, whose name 1 don't know. Then the bearers TIEFEN-
BACHER Alfred and POLSTER Johann.

Q. Do you know where some of them are now?

=0 ;

SECRET
— Py 1 —
SECRET

A. I only know, that TIEFENBACHER Alired ls living in [NNS-
BRUCK and POLSTER Johann in Potteadord near Vienna.

IMT XXXIII X
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Note the small size of the ovens. An oven like this could probably burn
B-12 bodies per 24 hours using coal Tor foel, or up to TH using oil.
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Millions of badies cannot be crudely cremated withaut leaving huge guanties
of evidence. To burn a human body using wood can reguire ug 1o 40 hours; in 8 crematory
oven, at lgast 1 - 2 hours depsnding on the fuel. The ash, assuming
compléte combustion, weighs & - 9 pounds.



CREMATION

In the destruction of the human body by eremation the corpse in &
wooden coffin, from which the metallic handles and name plate have
been removed, is placed in an apparatus especially devised for the
purpose, called a retort, and heat, produced either by the eombustion
of ordinnry illuminating gas or petroleun, i applied. The temperature
ueed is sbout 3200° F. (or 1760° ). A body of ordinary size is com-
pletely eremated when gas is used as o fuel in one_hour; when petroleum
is used, from one and 8 hall to two hours are required.  The ash which
remaine, which consisis entirely of minera] substances, all orgame
compounds having been destroyed, weighs from 5 to 8 pounds, de-
pending on the size of the bodv, Immediately after the cremation the
skeleton of the body is left intact in form, its abundant mineral con-

"Legal Medicine and Toxicology”, by Frederick Peterson,
co-edited by Haynes and Wehster, Vol.2, p.881.

L3152,

The “crematory oven letters” turn out to be certified photocopies
which the Russians forgot to bring to court .

I Feb. W

began to bulld four powerful crematoria and gas chambers in
Birkensu Berlin demanded with impatience that the con-
struction be expedited and all work completed by the
beginning of 1934,



“In the office records of the Auschwitz Camp thers was
discovered a voluminous correspondence belween the adminis-
tration of the camp and the firm of Topl and Sons Among
them the Iollowlng letters: =

* 1. A. Top! and Send. Erfurt; 12 February 1943,
* 'Te Central Construction Office of 55 and Police, Auschwitz.
" '‘Bubject! Crematoria 2 und J for the camp for prisonersof war.

*“We acknowledge recelpt of your wire of 10 February, as
follows:

* "We again aclmowledge receipt of your order for five triple
furnaces, lncluding two electric lilts for raising the corpees
and one emergency lift. A practical installation for stoking
coal was also ordered and one for transporiing the ashes. You
are to deliver the complete installation for Crematorium
Number 3. You are expected to take sleps to ensure the
immediate dispatch of all the machines complete with parts.”"

[ omit the next document which deals with “bath-houses for
specia] purposes” (gas chambers), and preseni o the Trbuna! as
ﬂxﬁ['Ei'. Elu.mEnr UEER-EJ [Déciment Number U SoR-04), o document
@Hich 15 appended 1o 1he report of the vugoslay Government. This
i¥ n ceriifed photoatatl of a gocument externally having all the
afficial mnratier of 8 business gocument from a “sound business
firm " The name of the firm s Didier-Werke. The subject of the
correspondenge—the construction of crematorin “designed for a
large tamp in Belgrode” The document presented by mo
charscterized the firm Didier ay a firm with considerable experiencs
in econstruction of crematoria for concentration camps and which:
nolvertised' itself as a Arm that understood the demands of itz clienls
For plicing the bodies Into the furnace, the Arm designed a apecial
conveyer with & two-wheeled shaft, The firm claimed that it could
fill thiz arder much better than any other Arms, and asked [or a
small advance, to draw op draft plans for the construction uf a
crematorium in the camp.

I quote a few short excerpts from this document—the firs: Lwo
paragraphs:

“With relerence to your son's visit and his conversation with

our expert, Herr Storl, we note that the Belgrade S5 unil

intends to build a eremalorium for a large camp and that you
have recewved instructions to design and construct the building

in collaboration with lécal architects”
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.. . but the dimensions are anly 18 x 24 inches.
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1 interrupt my guotation and I shall quote one more excerpt.

“For putting the bodies lnto the fumace, we SUEEest simply a
metal fork moving on cylinders.

"Each furnace will have an oven mﬂsurinE only 600 E!iu:-
meters in breadth and 450 millimeters in helgnt, as colfins
Wil nol be used, For transporing the corpses from the

siorage point to the furhaces we suggest using light carts on
wheels and we enclose dlagrama of these drawn to scale”

1 interrupt my quotation here and I present to the Tribunal
Fxhibit Number USSR-225 (Document Number USSR-225). This
document will be brought to yeu presently, Mr. President. May
I refer to.it? It will be presented to you within a few minutes.

I submit the new dogument as Exhibit Number USSE-135; 1
dozls aiso wit » ponstruction of tho